Return to Agenda

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

950 WILDWOOD ROAD, ARBUCKLE, CA 95912
PHONE: (530) ¢75-2277 . FAX: (53Q) 476-3285

MICOLE NEWMAN, PRINCIPAL
DON FRIEL, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL
PERLA DUARTE, COUNSELOR
MICHAEL BARBER, ATHLETIC DIRECTOR

Ocrober 18, 2017

Dear Parents, Guardians, and Students:
Please review the School-Parent Compact for Title ] in this mailing. It outlines how we can all work

rogether to improve the academic achievement of our students. The signed compact needs to be returned
to your child's English teacher no later than October 27%.

SCHOOL-PARENT COMPACT

Pierce High School and the parents of the students participating in activities, services, and
programs funded by Title I, Part A of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA),
agree that this compact outlines how the parents, the entire school staff, and the students will
share the responsibility for improved student academic achievement and the means by which
the school and parents will build and develop a partnership that will help children achieve the
State’s high standards.

This school-parent compact is in effect during the 2017-18 school year.

REQUIRED SCHOOL-PARENT COMPACT PROVISIONS

School Responsibilities
Pierce High School will:

Provide high quality curriculum and instruction consistent with California Common Core
State Standards to enable participating children to meet the State’s Standards and
Assessments by:

o using academic learning time efficiently;
respecting cultural, racial and ethnic differences;
implementing a curriculum aligned to State Standards;
offering high quality instruction in all content areas; and
providing instruction by highly qualified teachers and when this does not occur,
notifying parents as required by the No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Act;

& ¢ & e

Support home-school relationships and improve communication by:
e conducting parent-teacher conferences each semester during which the individual
child’s achievement will be discussed as well as how this Compact is related;

383 of 742



Return to Agenda

convening a Title I Parent Annual Meeting for parents of students participating in the
Title I program to inform them of the school’s Title I status and funded programs and
their right to be involved;

arranging additional meetings at other flexible times (e.g., mormng, evening) and
providing (if necessary and funds are available) transportation, child care or home
visits for those parents who cannot attend a regular meeting;

respecting the rights of limited English proficient families to receive translated
documents and interpretation services in order to ensure participation in the child’s
education;

~ providing information related to school and parent programs, meetings and other

activities is sent to parents of participating children in a format and to the extent
practicable in a language that parents can understand;

involving parents in the planning process to review, evaluate and improve the
existing Title I programs, Parent Involvement Policy and this Compact;
providing parents with timely information regarding performance profiles and

- individual student assessment results for each child and other pertinent individual

school information; and
ensuring that the Parent Involvement Policy and School-Parent Compact are
distributed and discussed with parents each year;

Provide parents reasonable access to staff by:

Ensure that staff will have access to interpretation services in order to communicate
with limited English speaking parents effectively. |

notifying parents of the procedures to arrange an appointment with their child’s
teacher or other school staff member;

arranging opportunities for parents to receive training to volunteer and participate in
their child’s class, and to observe classroom activities; and

planning activities for parents during the school year

Provide general support to parents by:

creating a safe, supportive and effective learning community for students and a
welcoming respectful environment for parents and guardians;

assisting parents in understanding academic achievement standards and assessments
and how to monitor their child’s progress by providing professional development
opportunities (times will be scheduled so that the majority of parents can attend);
sharing and communicating best practices for effective communication, collaboration
and partnering will all members of the school community;

supporting parental involvement activities as requested by parents; and

advising parents of their right to file a complaint under the Department’s General
Complaint Procedures and consistent with the No Child Left Behind Title I
requirement for Elementary Secondary Education Act (ESEA) and Title I programs;

384 of 742



Return to Agenda

Parent Responsibilities

We, as parents, will support our children’s learning in the following ways:

Describe the ways in which parents will support their children’s learning, such as:

Monitoring attendance.

Ensuring that homework is completed.

Monitoring amount of television children watch.

Participating, as appropriate, in decisions relating to my child’s education.
Promoting positive use of my child’s extracurricular time.

Staying informed about my child’'s education and communicating with the school by
promptly reading all notices from the school or the school district either received by
my child or by mail and responding, as appropriate.

Serving, to the extent possible, on policy advisory groups, such as being the Title I,
Part A parent representative on the school’s School Improvement Team, the Title I
Policy Advisory Committee, the District-wide Policy Advisory Council, the State’s
Committee of Practitioners, the School Support Team or other school advisory or

policy groups.

Student Responsibilities

We, as students, will share the responsibility to improve our academic achievement and
achieve the state’s high standards. Specifically, we will:

Describe the ways in which students will support their academic achievement, such as:

Do my homework every day and ask for help when I need it.

Read at least 30 minutes every day outside of school time.

Give my parents or the adult who is responsible for my welfare all notices and
information received by me from my school every day.

School Date
Parent Date
Student Date

385 of 742



Return to Agenda

Title I School-Level Parental Involvement Policy
Pierce High School/Arbuckle Alternative High School

Pierce High School/ Arbuckle Alternative High School has developed a written Title I
parental involvement policy with input from Title I parents. Pierce High

School/ Arbuckle Alternative High School is a School Wide Title I program. This policy
was developed through the School Site Council which is composed of parents. The
policy is distributed to the students at the beginning of the school year.

Pierce High School/ Arbuckle Alternative High School’s policy describes the means for
carrying out the following Title I parental involvement requirements. [Title I Parental
Involvement, 20 USC 6318(a)-(f)]

Involvement of Parents in the Title I Program

Pierce High School/ Arbuckle Alternative High School does the following: Convenes an
annual meeting to inform parents of Title I students of the Title I requirements and their
rights to be involved in the Title I program.

Offers a flexible number of meetings (School Site Council, Annual Title I, etc.):

J Meetings are publicized well in advance.
. If parents are unable to attend meetings, they can request the information and
request to meet with the principal on the meeting topic.

Involves parents of Title I students in an organized, ongoing, and timely way, in the
planning, review, and improvement of its Title I programs and the Title [ parental
involvement policy through the School Site Council’s review of Single Plan for Student
Achievement each fall. The Parent Involvement policy is reviewed and updated by the
School Site Council each fall as well.

Provides parents of Title I students with timely information about Title I programs:

. Information regarding Title I programs is provided to parents at the Annual Title
Imeeting.

Provides parents of Title I students with an explanation of the curriculum, assessments,
and proficiency levels students are expected to meet:

) Parents are provided this information during Back-to-School Night classroom
presentations and during parent conferences.

Provides parents of Title I students, if requested, with opportunities for regular meetings
to participate in decisions relating to the education of their children:

Updated: 10/5/15
Saved as: Parent Involvement Policy

386 of 742



Return to Agenda

] Parents may request a meeting at any time with their child’s teacher or the
principal.

School-Parent Compact

Pierce High School/ Arbuckle Alternative High School has jointly developed with and
distributed to parents of Title I students a school-parent compact that outlines how
parents, the entire school staff, and students will share the responsibility for improved
student academic achievement. It also describes how the school and parents will
develop a partnership to help children reach proficiency on the California content
standards. The school-parent compact describes the following items in addition to items
added by parents of Title I students:

. The school’s responsibility to provide high-quality curriculum and instruction.
. The parents’ responsibility to support their children’s learning.

The importance of ongoing communication between parents and teachers through, at
least, annual conferences, reports on student progress, access to staff, and opportunities
to volunteer and participate in and observe the educational program.

. The compact was developed jointly with the School Site Council and staff
. The compact is reviewed annually by the School Site Council and updated as
needed.

Building Capacity for Involvement

Pierce High School/ Arbuckle Alternative High School engages Title I parents in
meaningful interactions with the school. It supports a partnership among staff, parents,
and the community to improve student academic achievement. To help reach these
goals, the school does the following: Assists Title I parents in understanding academic
content standards, assessments, and how to monitor and improve the achievement of
their children.

During Back-to-School Night, content standards and assessments are explained to
parents in English and Spanish.

Educates staff, with the assistance of Title I parents, in the value of parent contnbutlons
and how to work with parents as equal partners.

. Principal addresses this element with staff at the beginning of the school year
and prior to parent conferences

Coordinates and integrates the Title I parental involvement program with other

programs and conducts other activities, such as parent resource centers, that encourage
and support parents in more fully participating in the education of their children.

Updated: 10/5/15
Saved as: Parent Involvement Policy

387 of 742



Return to Agenda

Distributes to Title I parents information related to school and parent programs,
meetings, and other activities in a form and language that the parents understand. All
correspondence is sent home to parents in both English and Spanish

Accessibility

Pierce High School/ Arbuckle Alternative High School provides opportunities for all

Title I parents to participate, including parents with limited English proficiency, parents
with disabilities, and parents of migratory students. This includes providing information
and school reports in a form and language parents understand. ‘

All information and reports sent home are in both English and Spanish
Translation is available at all fimes v

English and Spanish meetings held separately whenever possible
Provide child care during trainings

Updated: 10/5/15
Saved as: Parent involvement Policy

388 of 742



AES
1st Year TCIP

AES
2nd Year TCIP

TCIP

TCIP Teacher
1. Hallie Ochoa

TCiP Teacher

JJH

1. Alena Anberg

Participants and Mentors Return to Agenda

2018/19 School Year

Mentor N
Haley Leue

Menior

Megan Hall

2. Katherine Moresco Molly Conrado

1. David Coorough

ERWS

1st Year TCIP TCIP Teacher Mentor

1. Jonah Mclnnis Scott Burnum

2. Kyle Teramoto Julie Dillard
JH
2nd Year TCIP TCIP Teacher Mentor

1. Christine Dyer Amy Hannon-Korynta
PHS
ist Year TCIP TCIP Teacher Mentor

1. Samantha Post Michael Phenicie
PHS
2nd Year TCIP TCIP Teacher Mentor

1. Sean Gallagher Scott Burnum

2. Max Struble Amy Kuykendall

3. Nicholas Green Amy Kuykendall
AES Intern Intern Teacher Mentor

Erica Pina-Munoz Lisa Burnum
PHS Intern Intern Teacher Mentor

Troy Geierman

$/1q / /&
Signature CTA President, N\ Pierce Joint Unified School District Date
ool Logn /2 7/0F
Signature Supenn’rendent/ Pierce Joint Unified School District Date

389 of 742



Return to Agenda

Teacher Consent Form

PURPOSE:  Pursuant to the Education Code or Title 5, provides written documentation
that the District obtained the teacher’s consent prior to making assignment(s)
outside of the teacher’s current credential authorization.

District: Pierce Joint Unified School District School Year: 2018/2019
School Site:  Johnson Junior High School Grade Level: 7th
Teacher: Christine Dyer SS#: xxx-xx-5244

Credential Held: Preliminary Single Subject — AG

1. Assignment:_Academic Advancement Legal Authorization per EC or T5: TS 80005(b)

I mutually agree and consent to this assignment.
Teachers Signature: w{%}q/\/ Date: S [/ 4 / [

Printed/Typed Name:  Christine Dyer

390 of 742



Return to Agenda

Teacher Consent Form

PURPOSE:  Pursuant to the Education Code or Title 5, provides written documentation
that the District obtained the teacher’s consent prior to making assignment(s)
outside of the teacher’s current credential authorization.

District: Pierce Joint Unified School District School Year; 2018/2019
School Site:  Johnson Junior High School Grade Level: 7th
Teacher: Christine Dver SS#:  xxx-xx-5244

Credential Held: Preliminary Single Subject — AG

1. Assignment: Science Legal Authorization per EC or T5: T3 80005(a)

I mutually agree and consent to this assignment.
Teachers Signature: (MX.(LS/]N Date: S-/ Iz } /3

Printed/Typed Name:  Christine Dyer

391 of 742



Return to Agenda

Teacher Consent Form

PURPOSE:  Pursuant to the Education Code or Title 5, provides written documentation
that the District obtained the teacher’s consent prior to making assignment(s)
outside of the teacher’s current credential authorization.

District: Pierce Joint Unified School District School Year: 2018/2019
School Site:  Johnson Junior High School Grade Level: 7
Teacher: Matthew Peterson SS#: xxX-XX- "\ 9 qg\

Credential Held: Preliminary Single Subiect: Social Science (Examination)

1. Assignment: Academic Advancement I.egal Authorization per EC or T5; TS5 80005(b)

I mutually agree and consent to this assignment.

/\/\%ﬁﬁé\_ Q—g Date: O[O/Oy/[g

Printed/Typed Name:  Matthew Peterson

Teachers Signature:

392 of 742



Return to Agenda

PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #17/18-21

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE
2018/19 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California
Constitution effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state
General Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues
derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 30% of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate
the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the
incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be
available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

. WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State
Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account
within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby
continuously appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education,
charter schools and community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be
used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state
government;

WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school
district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies
received from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within
its jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the govemning board of the district shall make the spending
determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in

open session of a public meeting of the governing board;

393 of 742



Return to Agenda

WHEREAS, the monies recetved from the Education Protection Account shall not
be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school
district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of
how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that
money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter
schools shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education
Protection Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article
X111, Section 36 of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit
requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education
Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article

XIH, Section 36.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent
as required by Article XII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the
money will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing
board of Pierce Joint Unified School District;

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California
Constitution, the governing board of the Pierce Joint Unified School District has

determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached.

DATED: June 21, 2018.

Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Board Member Board Member
2

394 of 742



Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report

Expenditures by Function - Detail
Pierce Joint Unified School District

2018/19 Estimated EPA
Expenditures through: June 30, 2019
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Return to Agenda

|Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 97919795 (.00
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 1,922,949.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8592 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8989 0.00"
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00f|
TOTAL AVAILABLE 1,922,949.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
{Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction 1000-1999 1,822,949.00
Instruction-Relatad Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6899 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00]|
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 1,922,949.00"
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00]

395 of 742




Return to Agenda

PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Arbuckle, California

RESOLUTION #17/18-22

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE DISTRICT AND/OR COLUSA
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION TO MAKE
YEAR END BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENTS

WHEREAS, there is a need for budgetary transfers at the end of each school year;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that (Pursuant to Education Code Section
42601), this District hereby authorizes the District and/or Colusa County Office of Education to
“make such transfers between the undistributed reserve and any expenditure classification(s) or

balance any expenditure classifications of the budget” for Pierce Joint Unified School District as are
necessary to permit the payment of obligations incurred during the 2017/18 school year.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on June 21, 2018 at the Regular meeting of the Board by the
following vote:
Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly introduced, passed and
adopted at a regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date.

President/Clerk of the Governing Board
Pierce Joint Unified School District

396 of 742



REVENUES:

Resource # and Description

0000 0000 Unrestricted
Reduce contribution to Sp Ed-excess cost 53,213
Reduce LCFF Calculation

1400 EPA

6387 CTEIG-Increase
6500 Special Ed - Excess Cost

0000 Donations

EXPENDITURES

Resource # and Description

Return to Agenda

PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2017-18 BUDGET REVISION
June 21, 2018

RESOLUTION #17/18-23

General Fund

0000 Unrestricted
1400 EPA

6387 CTEIG-Increase
6500 Special Ed - Excess Cost

0000 Donations

2017-18 Beginning Balance
+Total Revised Revenue

Less Revised Expenditure Budget
Estimated Ending Fund Balance

2017-18 Beginning Balance $7,894,674
Estimated Income 15,916,745
Total Income + Beg. Balance 23,811,419
Revenue Revised
Current Budget Revision Budget
8,068,019 52,004 8,120,023
(1,209)
852,004
1,876,384 78,452 1,954,836
60,482 62,187 122,669
837,660 (53,213) 784,447
7,019 22,281 29,300
Revenue Revision 161,711
Revised Revenue 16,078,456
Revised Revenue + Beg. Balance 23,973,130
Expenditure Revised
Current Revision Expenditures
0,948,788 76,000 10,024,788
1,876,384 78,452 1,954,836
60,482 62,187 122,669
837,660 (53,213) 784,447
7,019 22,281 29,300
Expenditure Revision 185,707
Total Current Expenditures 19,477,942
Revised Expenditure Budget 19,663,649

$7,894,674

16,078,456
(19,663,649)

$4,309,481

Page 1 of 2

397 of 742




REVENUES:
5310 Child Nutrition - increase

EXPENDITURES
5310 Child Nutrition

2017-18 Beginning Balance-Fund 13
+Total Revised Revenue

Less Revised Expenditure Budget
Estimated Ending Fund Balance-Fund 13

Cafeteria Fond

Return to Agenda

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of June 2018 at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of Pierce Joint

Unified School District.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Carol Geyer, Superintendent

2017-18 Beginning Balance $70,856
Estimated Income 728,321
Total Income + Beg. Balance 799,177
Revenue Revised
Current Budget Revision Budget
728,321 37,551 765,872
Revenue Revision 37,551
Revised Revenue 765,872
Revised Revenue + Beg. Balance 836,728
Expenditure Revised
Current Revision Expenditures
758,321 0 758,321
Expenditure Revision 0
Total Current Expenditures 758,321
Revised Expenditure Budget 758,321
$70,856
765,872
(758,321)
$78,447
Date

Page 2 of 2

398 of 742




District:  Pierce Joint Unified School District
CDS #; 6lald

Adopted Budget
2018-19 Budget Attachment

Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION #17/18-24: Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a){2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances
Form  Fund

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund
17 Speciat Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances
District Standard Reserve Level

tess District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need

2018-19 Budget

$4,406,316.00
$1,073.00

$4,407,389.00
3%
$491,492.00

$3,915,857.00

Dbjects 9780/9789/5790
Form 01

Form 17

Form 01CS Line 10B-4
Form 01CS Line 10B-7

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form  Fund 2018-19 Budget Pescription of Need

458 General Fund/County School Service Fund $1,587,406.00 Facility Needs

01 Generat Fund/County School Service Fund $300,000.00 Technology

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund $400,000.00 Deferred Maintenace

0% General Fund/County School Service Fund $268,512.00 Set aside for Textbook Adoptions

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund $140,000.00 Café Vans/Bus/Suburban/vehicle Replacement

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund $883,975.00 Board Fund Balance Policy requiring available reserves of at
least 5% of total unrestricted general fund expenditures and
recommended one year LCFF growth reserve

17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects $335,000.00 Bus Replacement

Total of Substantiated Needs 53,915,897.00
Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $0.00 Balance should be Zero

Education Code Section 42127 (d){1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a}{2H{B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.

399 of 742




Return to Agenda

Memorandum of Understanding
Between the Pierce loint Unified School District
And the Pierce joint Unified Educators Association

May 17, 2018

PJUEA Proposals to Make Full-day Kindergarten and TK
the Best They Can Be for Our Students in 2018-2019

Article 10.1.4.1 Kindergarten language states “Student {instructional) contact time of not more
than 280 minutes.” The Association will again agree to increasing those minutes to 300 minutes
per day in the 2018-19 school year, with the following provisions:

1. The District will provide a substitute teacher for each Kindergarten and TK teacher for
one day once a trimester, to work on report card testing.

2. The Kindergarten and TK teachers will be provided an hour of collaboration six times
during the school year as part of the Wednesday minimum days.

3. If at any time during the 2018-2019 school year, any of these need adjustments based
on student and teacher needs, the parties will meet to take care of those items.

4. In the Spring of 2019, the full day program will be evaluated by all Kindergarten and TK
teachers, Paraprofessionals and the District administration to make needed changes
before planning for the 2019-2020 school year.

5. The District and Association bargaining teams will negotiate this issue to incorporate it
into the Collective Bargaining Agreement when negotiating the 2018-2019 contract.

For the Association: For the District:

: e, - T
o ; ; - “ 2 -,

—_ y SV é 5108 \‘ o S é ?”;,!féz}lffé Wf et 1//&“'/ /bé{// 7’:‘5/&‘-/
VT -
/Dat61 if L TFALI01E Date: ‘5/// 7//(‘{}

400 of 742



Return to Agenda

2018-2019 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF
SECTION OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 29, 2018.

Pierce Joint Unified School District School District/Governing Board at its June 21, 2018 meeting,

{Name of school district/governing board) {Date)

appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2018-2019 school year as the school's league
representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME OF SCHOOL Pierce High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Michael Barber POSITION Athletic Director
ADDRESS 960 Wildwood Road CITY Arbuckle ZIP 95912
PHONE (530) 476-2277 FAX (530) 476-3285 E-MAIL mbarber@pierce.k12.ca.us

s ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ke ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok K oK ok ok ok ok K sk ok ok K 3k 3k oK 3R Sk ok 3k 3k ok K K ok ok oK 3K 3k 3 oK ok 3k 3k 3k 3k K ok Sk sk 3K ok ok 3k 3K 3k 3 ok 3 3k ok 3k ok sk ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ok ok

NAME OF SCHOOL Pierce High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE David Vujovich POSITION Principal
ADDRESS 960 Wildwood Road CITY Arbuckle ZIP_95912
PHONE (530) 476-2277 FAX (530) 476-3285 E-MAIL dvujovich@pierce k12.ca.us

s ok 3k 3k ok 3k ok % 3k sk 3k ok 3k 3 ok 3k ok sk ok 3k 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok 3k 3k sk 3k 3 ok 3k sk ok ok ok sk ok 3k ok ok ok ok 3k 3 3k ok ok sk ok o e ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok 3k ok o ok R oKk ok oK oK oK K ok sk ok skok ok sk ok ok sk ok

NAME OF SCHOOL Pierce High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Donald Friel PosITION Vice-Principal

ADDRESS 960 Wildwood Road ity Arbuckle ZIP95912
PHONE (530) 476-2277 FAX (530) 476-3285 E-MAIL dfriel@pierce.k12.ca.us

sk ok 3k e ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok 3k ol ok ok ok 2k ok ok Bk ke ok 3k 2k ok ol ok ok ok ok ok ok i ok ok ok ok sk ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok K K ok 3k 3Kk Sk Sk sk sk R K o 3k 3k 3K ok sk ok R Sk K kR R R R K
NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION

ADDRESS CITY ZIP

PHONE FAX E-MAIL

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to
serve on the section and state governance bodies.

Superintendent's or Principal’s Name_Carol Geyer Signature W/@Uak/

Address P.O. Box 239 City Arbuckle Zip 95912

Phone ___ (530) 476-2892 Fax (530) 476-2289

PLEASE MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE.
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES.

401 of 742



Return to Agenda

Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)

Federal Addendum Template

LEA name:

Pierce Joint Unified School District

CDS code:

06-61614-0000000

Link to the LCAP:

(optional)

[Provide link.]

Title |, Part A
Title I, Part A
Title 1ll, Part A
Title IV, Part A

For which ESSA programs
will your LEA apply?
Choose from:

TITLE |, PART A

Improving Basic Programs Operated by
State and Local Educational Agencies

TITLE |, PART D

Prevention and Intervention Programs for
Children and Youth Who Are Neglected,
Delinquent, or At-Risk

TITLE I, PART A

Supporting Effective Instruction

TITLE lll, PART A

Language Instruction for English Learners
and Immigrant Students

TITLE IV, PART A

Student Support and Academic
Enrichment Grants

(NOTE: This list only includes ESSA
programs with LEA plan requirements;
not all ESSA programs.)

In the following pages, ONLY complete the sections for the corresponding programs.

402 of 742



Instructions

The LCAP Federal Addendum is meant to
supplement the LCAP to ensure that eligible
LEAs have the opportunity to meet the Local
Educational Agency (LEA) Plan provisions of
the ESSA.

The LCAP Federal Addendum Template
must be completed and submitted to the
California Department of Education (CDE)
to apply for ESSA funding. LEAs are
encouraged to review the LCAP Federal
Addendum annually with their LCAP, as
ESSA funding should be considered in
yearly strategic planning.

The LEA must address the Strategy and
Alignment prompts provided on the
following page.

Each provision for each program must be
addressed, unless the provision is not
applicable to the LEA.

In addressing these provisions, LEAs must
provide a narrative that addresses the
provision within the LCAP Federal
Addendum Template.

Under State Priority Alignment, state priority
numbers are provided to demonstrate where
an ESSA provision aligns with state
priorities. This is meant to assist LEAs in
determining where ESSA provisions may
already be addressed in the LEA’s LCAP, as
it demonstrates the LEA’s efforts to support
the state priorities.

The CDE emphasizes that the LCAP
Federal Addendum should not drive
LCAP development. ESSA funds are
supplemental to state funds, just as the
LCAP Federal Addendum supplements your
LCAP. LEAs are encouraged to integrate
their ESSA funds into their LCAP
development as much as possible to
promote strategic planning of all resources;

Return to Agenda

however, this is not a requirement. In
reviewing the LCAP Federal Addendum,
staff will evaluate the LEA’s responses to the
ESSA plan provisions. There is no standard
length for the responses. LEAs will be asked
to clarify insufficient responses during the
review process.

403 of 742



Return to Agenda

California’s ESSA State Plan significantly shifts the state’s approach to the utilization of federal
resources in support of underserved student groups. This LCAP Federal Addendum provides LEAs
with the opportunity to document their approach to maximizing the impact of federal investments in
support of underserved students.

The implementation of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for LEAs to innovate with their
federally-funded programs and align them with the priority goals they are realizing under the state’s
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

LCFF provides LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet the needs of
students in order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The LCAP planning
process supports continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement.

Please respond to the prompts below, and in the pages that follow, to describe the LEA’s plan for
making the best use of federal ESEA resources in alignment with other federal, state, and local
programs as described in the LEA’s LCAP.

Strategy

Explain the LEA’s strategy for using federal funds to supplement and enhance local priorities or
initiatives funded with state funds, as reflected in the LEA’s LCAP. This shall include describing the
rationale/evidence for the selected use(s) of federal funds within the context of the LEA’s broader
strategy reflected in the LCAP.

The district’s strategy is to utilize the federal funds for services provided above and beyond base
services in order to support students’ achievement toward college, career and lifelong learning.

Title | funds will be utilized for instructional coaches, a reading specialist and a library clerk. It is
proven that effective teachers have the largest impact on student achievement. Our district has over
70% of its student population qualifying for free or reduced priced meals. These students are in need
of the most effective teachers. By utilizing federal funds for instructional coaches, they are able to
work side-by-side with teachers to improve instruction by providing resources, feedback, staff
development and lesson modeling. The reading specialist is able to provide intensive reading
instruction to our most vulnerable, needy students during the school day. The library clerk allows for
our school libraries to be open before, during and after school during the regular school year and
limited hours in the summer to provide access to books for students at their reading levels as well as
access to computers in the library to take quizzes on books read in order to earn points toward
incentives to motivate students and encourage the love of lifelong reading. Title Il and Title IV funds
will be transferred into Title | to cover the services outlined for Title | usage.

Title Il funds will be utilized to provide English Language Development (ELD) teachers at the
elementary schools that are above and beyond the minimum requirement of schools. Regular
classroom teachers provide both integrated and designated ELD to all English Learners in their core
classroom. Students not growing in their language proficiency and needing even more intensive
language development receive additional ELD time from the ELD teacher. One of the ELD teachers
also provides staff development to regular classroom teachers on English Learner standards and
strategies. The district makes a contribution to Title Il to cover the salaries of the two ELD teachers
providing this supplemental service at the elementary schools. Gains have been realized utilizing this
strategy.

Alignment

404 of 742



Return to Agenda

Describe the efforts that the LEA will take to align use of federal funds with activities funded by state
and local funds and, as applicable, across different federal grant programs.

The district works to align its federally funded activities with its state and local funds.

Title | funds are allocated to the salaries of instructional coaches, a reading specialist and a library
clerk. Each of these federally funded services aligns with the district’s first goal of its LCAP, ‘students
will graduate high school being college and career ready’. Resources needed to support these
positions come from state and local funds. Resource examples include money for staff development,
curriculum, library books and a computer-based reading incentive program.

Title Ill funds are allocated to the salaries of English Language Development teachers. This is aligned
also to goal one of the LCAP, ‘students will graduate high school being college and career ready’. |
Additional state and local funds are utilized to pay for staff development for English Language

- Development. All curriculum for the ELD standards is part of the core program funded using local and
state money. These ELD teachers are in addition to the classroom teachers that are teaching both
integrated and designated ELD to EL students in their regular core classroom.

Title Il and IV funds will be transferred to Title |I.

405 of 742



Return to Agenda

ESSA Provisions Addressed Within the LCAP

Within the LCAP an LEA is required to describe its goals, and the specific actions to achieve those
goals, for each of the LCFF state priorities. In an approvable LCAP it will be apparent from the
descriptions of the goals, actions, and services how an LEA is acting to address the following ESSA
provisions through the aligned LCFF state priorities and/or the state accountability system.

TITLE |, PART A

Monitoring Student Progress Towards Meeting Challenging State Academic
Standards

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT
1112(b)(1) (A-D) 1,2, 4,7, 8 (as applicable)

Describe how the LEA will monitor students’ progress in meeting the challenging state
academic standards by:

(A) developing and implementing a well-rounded program of instruction to meet the
academic needs of all students;

(B) identifying students who may be at risk for academic failure;

(C) providing additional educational assistance to individual students the LEA or school
determines need help in meeting the challenging State academic standards; and

(D) identifying and implementing instructional and other strategies intended to strengthen
academic programs and improve school conditions for student learning.

Overuse in Discipline Practices that Remove Students from the Classroom

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT
1112(b)(11) 6 (as applicable)

Describe how the LEA will support efforts to reduce the overuse of discipline practices that
remove students from the classroom, which may include identifying and supporting schools with
high rates of discipline, disaggregated by each of the student groups, as defined in Section
1111(c)(2).

Career Technical and Work-based Opportunities

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT
1112(b)(12)(A-B) 2,4, 7 (as applicable)

If determined appropriate by the LEA, describe how such agency will support programs that
coordinate and integrate:

(A) academic and career and technical education content through coordinated instructional
strategies, that may incorporate experiential learning opportunities and promote skills
attainment important to in-demand occupations or industries in the State; and

(B) work-based learning opportunities that provide students in-depth interaction with industry
professionals and, if appropriate, academic credit.

406 of 742




Return to Agenda

TITLE Il, PART A
Title I, Part A Activities

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT
2102(b)(2)(A) 1, 2, 4 (as applicable)

Provide a description of the activities to be carried out by the LEA under this Section and how
these activities will be aligned with challenging State academic standards.

TITLE Ill, PART A

Parent, Family, and Community Engagement

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT
3116(b)(3) 3, 6 (as applicable)

Describe how the eligible entity will promote parent, family, and community engagement in the
education of English learners.

ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application
and Reporting System

An LEA addresses the following ESSA provision as part of completing annual reporting through the
Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS).

TITLE |, PART A

Poverty Criteria
ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT
1112(b)(4) N/A

Describe the poverty criteria that will be used to select school attendance areas under Section
1113.

407 of 742



Return to Agenda

ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP

For the majority of LEAs the ESSA provisions on the following pages do not align with state priorities.
Each provision for each program provided on the following pages must be addressed, unless
the provision is not applicable to the LEA. In addressing these provisions, LEAs must provide a
narrative that addresses the provision within this addendum.

As previously stated, the CDE emphasizes that the LCAP Federal Addendum should not drive LCAP
development. ESSA funds are supplemental to state funds, just as the LCAP Federal Addendum
supplements your LCAP. LEAs are encouraged to integrate their ESSA funds into their LCAP
development as much as possible to promote strategic planning of all resources; however, this is not
a requirement. In reviewing the LCAP Federal Addendum, staff will evaluate the LEA’s responses to
the ESSA plan provisions. There is no standard length for the responses. LEAs will be asked to clarify
insufficient responses during the review process.

TITLE I, PART A

Educator Equity
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(2)

Describe how the LEA will identify and address, as required under State plans as described in
Section 1111(g)(1)(B), any disparities that result in low-income students and minority students being
taught at higher rates than other students by ineffective, inexperienced, or out-of-field teachers.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Pierce Joint Unified School District does not demonstrate disparities in its educator equity data due to
the fact that there is only one middle school, one high school and two elementary schools, one with a
student population of a little over 600 students and one with a student population of 52 students. The
three teachers at the 52 student population school are each considered effective and experienced
and that school has the highest percentage of low-income and minority students compared to the
other elementary school.

Parent and Family Engagement
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(b)(3) and 1112(b)(7)

Describe how the LEA will carry out its responsibility under Section 1111(d).

Describe the strategy the LEA will use to implement effective parent and family engagement under
Section 1116.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

ESSA Section 1112(b)(3) is N/A for Pierce Joint Unified School District because it has no identified
schools.

e The district’'s parent involvement policy recognizes parents as their child’s first teacher and that
parent involvement contributes to greater student achievement and a positive school

408 of 742



Return to Agenda

environment. The parent involvement policy states that the district will seek parent/guardian
input and that goals and strategies for parent involvement will be included in the local control
and accountability plan. Evaluation of the policy on an annual basis is included in the policy as
well. The policy was developed jointly with input from each of the School Site Councils in the
district. The policy is distributed each year as part of the Parent/Student district handbook.
School sites distributed their site parent involvement plans at the beginning of each school
year.

e At each school site’s Back To School Night, teachers review the grade level content standards
and expectations with parents. During Parent/Teacher conferences, teachers review state and
local assessment results with parents. At the middle and high school levels, parents are
encouraged to utilize the student information parent portal to access their child’s assignment
completion and grades.

e At the elementary schools, parent nights are held that teach strategies to parents on how to
help with improving their child’s reading ability. Every year, the district offers parent workshops
on ways to support their children, including the Parent Institute for Quality Education (PIQE)
program.

e Every year before the first parent/teacher conferences are held, staff, including teachers and
translators are trained on strategies of working with and valuing the contributions of parents.
Principals continually encourage teachers to directly reach out to parents to communicate
about students.

e The district coordinates and integrates parent involvement programs and activities with other
Federal, State and local programs by inviting all parents to events or trainings offered
regardless of the funding source.

e All communication to parents, including letters, memos and phone calls, is in an
understandable format and in a language parents understand. The district has a certified bi-
lingual clerk that does the district translations to ensure this is taking place. Feedback is
received each year from the District English Language Advisory Committee on how the district
is doing in this area.

e Parent requests for additional parent involvement activities can be made directly to the school
sites and during parent advisory meetings at the site and district levels. Reasonable requests
for such activities are generally granted.

o Parents and family members are provided opportunities for informed participation by being
able to attend the Annual Title | meetings and participating in the local control and
accountability plan (LCAP) input sessions offered to parents, families and community members
during evening meetings. These meetings provide information in understandable languages
and formats, including a simpler breakdown of actions/services in the LCAP.

Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected

or Delinquent Children
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(b)(5) and 1112(b)(9)

Describe, in general, the nature of the programs to be conducted by the LEA’s schools under sections
1114 and 1115 and, where appropriate, educational services outside such schools for children living
in local institutions for neglected or delinquent children, and for neglected and delinquent children in
community day school programs.

Describe how teachers and school leaders, in consultation with parents, administrators,
paraprofessionals, and specialized instructional support personnel, in schools operating a targeted
assistance school program under Section 1115, will identify the eligible children most in need of
services under this part.

409 of 742



Return to Agenda

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

All of Pierce Joint Unified School District’s schools operate as Schoolwide Programs. There are no
institutions for neglected or delinquent children or community day school programs in our district.

Homeless Children and Youth Services
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(6)

Describe the services the LEA will provide homeless children and youths, including services provided
with funds reserved under Section 1113(c)(3)(A), to support the enrollment, attendance, and success
of homeless children and youths, in coordination with the services the LEA is providing under the
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 United States Code 11301 et seq.).

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Pierce Joint Unified School District does not receive McKinney-Vento Homeless funds; however, the
district immediately will enroll a homeless student. As a district, attendance of homeless students is
monitored for patterns of chronic absenteeism, and if a pattern arises, a counselor meets with the
student and/or the student’s parent to resolve barriers to attending school. Transportation is provided
to and from school for our homeless students through regular school bussing routes. Our district’s
homeless youth coordinator is a prevention/intervention counselor for the district and part of her
duties are to support the success of homeless youth and garner resources where and as needed.

Student Transitions
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(b)(8) and 1112(b)(10) (A-B)

Describe, if applicable, how the LEA will support, coordinate, and integrate services provided under
this part with early childhood education programs at the LEA or individual school level, including
plans for the transition of participants in such programs to local elementary school programs.

Describe, if applicable, how the LEA will implement strategies to facilitate effective transitions for
students from middle grades to high school and from high school to postsecondary education
including:
(A) through coordination with institutions of higher education, employers, and other local
partners; and

(B) through increased student access to early college high school or dual or concurrent
enroliment opportunities, or career counseling to identify student interests and skills.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Pierce Joint Unified does not have its own preschool program, but a transition plan is in place for
those preschoolers who attend county and state preschool programs. In the spring prior to
preschoolers entering into transitional kindergarten or kindergarten, preschool teachers bring their
preschoolers to the elementary school campus for a visit. The preschoolers get to see the
classroom spaces and the school campus. Another transition component is that preschool teachers

410 of 742



Return to Agenda

and transitional kindergarten and kindergarten teachers meet together as a group to discuss the
incoming students. They also talk to one another about curriculum expectations.

Pierce Joint Unified has one middle school and all of those middle school students transition to the
same high school. The high school academic counselor and the college and career technician meet
with eighth grade students during the spring of their eighth grade year to discuss options at the high
school. Students turn in their course requests and receive their course assignment for high school
by attending the high school’'s Open House in the spring before their high school year. During the
summer, the high school counselor meets individually with each incoming freshman and parent to
discuss graduation and a-g requirements. At the end of the summer, prior to the first day of school,
the high school holds an orientation for all incoming freshmen.

For transitions from high school to higher education, employers and other local partners, the district
utilizes many strategies. The high school offers dual enroliment courses in conjunction with
Woodland Community College. Every freshman is enrolled in a year-long, Get Focused, Stay
Focused Course in which students develop a 10-year plan and are able to identify their interests
and skills. During their advisement period over the course of their following three years, students
continually update their plan. The high school has an agricultural advisory committee with members
from local business and industry that give advice to the school in terms of skills they would like to
see students graduating with that would serve them in the work force.

Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(13) (A-B)

Provide any other information on how the LEA proposes to use funds to meet the purposes of this
part, and that the LEA determines appropriate to provide, which may include how the LEA will:

(A) assist schools in identifying and serving gifted and talented students; and

(B) assist schools in developing effective school library programs to provide students an
opportunity to develop digital literacy skills and improve academic achievement.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

The district will use Title | funds to pay for a library clerk at the elementary and middle schools. By
giving students more time to access the library book collection and increase the amount they read,
academic achievement will be improved.

TITLE I, PARTD

Description of Program
ESSA SECTION 1423(1)

Provide a description of the program to be assisted [by Title I, Part D].

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

411 of 742



Return to Agenda

- N/A to our district

Formal Agreements
ESSA SECTION 1423(2)

Provide a description of formal agreements, regarding the program to be assisted, between the
(A)LEA; and
(B) correctional facilities and alternative school programs serving children and youth involved

with the juvenile justice system, including such facilities operated by the Secretary of the
Interior and Indian tribes.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

| [Address the provision here]

Comparable Education Program
ESSA SECTION 1423(3)

As appropriate, provide a description of how participating schools will coordinate with facilities
working with delinquent children and youth to ensure that such children and youth are participating in
an education program comparable to one operating in the local school such youth would attend.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:
| [Address the provision here]

Successful Transitions
ESSA SECTION 1423(4)

Provide a description of the program operated by participating schools to facilitate the successful
transition of children and youth returning from correctional facilities and, as appropriate, the types of
services that such schools will provide such children and youth and other at-risk children and youth.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

[Address the provision here]

412 of 742



Return to Agenda

Educational Needs
ESSA SECTION 1423(5)

Provide a description of the characteristics (including learning difficulties, substance abuse problems,
and other special needs) of the children and youth who will be returning from correctional facilities
and, as appropriate, other at-risk children and youth expected to be served by the program, and a
description of how the school will coordinate existing educational programs to meet the unique
educational needs of such children and youth.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

~ [Address the provision here]

Social, Health, and Other Services
ESSA SECTION 1423(6)

As appropriate, provide a description of how schools will coordinate with existing social, health, and
other services to meet the needs of students returning from correctional facilities, at-risk children or
youth, and other participating children or youth, including prenatal health care and nutrition services
related to the health of the parent and the child or youth, parenting and child development classes,
child care, targeted reentry and outreach programs, referrals to community resources, and scheduling
flexibility.

[Address the provision here]

Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
ESSA SECTION 1423(7)

As appropriate, provide a description of any partnerships with institutions of higher education or local
businesses to facilitate postsecondary and workforce success for children and youth returning from
correctional facilities, such as through participation in credit-bearing coursework while in secondary
school, enroliment in postsecondary education, participation in career and technical education
programming, and mentoring services for participating students.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

| [Address the provision here]

413 of 742



Return to Agenda

Parent and Family Involvement
ESSA SECTION 1423(8)

As appropriate, provide a description of how the program will involve parents and family members in
efforts to improve the educational achievement of their children, assist in dropout prevention
activities, and prevent the involvement of their children in delinquent activities.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

~ [Address the provision here]

Program Coordination
ESSA SECTION 1423(9-10)

Provide a description of how the program under this subpart will be coordinated with other Federal,
State, and local programs, such as programs under title | of the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act and career and technical education programs serving at-risk children and youth.

Include how the program will be coordinated with programs operated under the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 and other comparable programs, if applicable.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

 [Address the provision here]

Probation Officer Coordination
ESSA SECTION 1423(11)

As appropriate, provide a description of how schools will work with probation officers to assist in
meeting the needs of children and youth returning from correctional facilities.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

| [Address the provision here]

Individualized Education Program Awareness
ESSA SECTION 1423(12)

Provide a description of the efforts participating schools will make to ensure correctional facilities
working with children and youth are aware of a child’s or youth’s existing individualized education
program.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

414 of 742



Return to Agenda

~ [Address the provision here]

Alternative Placements
ESSA SECTIONS 1423(13)

As appropriate, provide a description of the steps participating schools will take to find alternative
placements for children and youth interested in continuing their education but unable to participate in
a traditional public school program.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

[Address the provision here]

TITLE I, PART A

Professional Growth and Improvement
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(B)

Provide a description of the LEA’s systems of professional growth and improvement, such as
induction for teachers, principals, or other school leaders and opportunities for building the capacity of
teachers and opportunities to develop meaningful teacher leadership.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Title Il funds will be transferred to Title |.

Pierce Joint Unified School District offers ongoing professional growth for its teachers, principals, vice
principals and counselors. All beginning teachers and administrators are enrolled in an induction
program to clear their credentials. District teachers serve as mentors to the beginning teachers. The
mentors receive training that builds their capacity to support beginning teachers. This training also
advances their own learning that can serve them in becoming more effective teachers. On a monthly,
systematic basis, teachers receive staff development around the content standards, including English
Language Development, math, Next Generation Science Standards, English Language arts and
social science. Instructional coaches and lead teachers provide the training. Teachers who are sent
to content trainings also come back and teach the staff. Veteran teachers have the opportunity to
participate in reflective coaching with instructional coaches utilizing videotaping of actual classroom
lessons. These teachers set growth goals around classroom instruction and work with the coach until
they have met that goal as evidenced by their lesson video. Other opportunities for professional
growth and improvement include release time for teachers to work in grade level and content area
teams, including vertical articulation in grades 7-12 by content. Book study opportunities are available
to teachers facilitated by the literacy instructional coach. Counselors and administrators are able to
participate in pertinent ongoing training in areas specific to their needs. The district measures its
professional growth and improvement on the basis of student assessment results, staff survey

415 of 742



Return to Agenda

feedback, and school climate surveys. These same tools are utilized to set staff development
priorities for the following school year.

Prioritizing Funding
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(C)

Provide a description of how the LEA will prioritize funds to schools served by the agency that are
implementing comprehensive support and improvement activities and targeted support and
improvement activities under Section 1111(d) and have the highest percentage of children counted
under Section 1124(c).

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

The district will be transferring Title Il funds to Title I. These funds will be utilized to support the salary
of the instructional coaches who provide coaching to teachers and staff development to ALL 5 of the
school sites in the district.

Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(D)

Provide a description of how the LEA will use data and ongoing consultation described in Section
2102(b)(3) to continually update and improve activities supported under this part.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Pierce Joint Unified School District utilizes data from student assessment results, staff survey
feedback including teachers, principals and classified staff, student and parent school climate surveys
and stakeholder meeting input to evaluate its staff development program on an annual basis.
Meaningful consultation occurs during the LCAP stakeholder meetings. Principals and/or the
superintendent facilitate the stakeholder meetings with teachers, parents, students, community
members and classified staff. These consultations happen during School Site Council meetings,
District English Learner Advisory Committee meetings, site English Learner Advisory Committee
meetings, Agricultural Advisory Committee meetings, site staff meetings, classified union meetings,
teacher union negotiation meetings, and Annual Title | meetings.

TITLE lll, PART A

Title lll Professional Development
ESSA SECTION 3115(c)(2)

Describe how the eligible entity will provide effective professional development to classroom
teachers, principals and other school leaders, administrators, and other school or community-based
organizational personnel.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

416 of 742



Return to Agenda

Pierce Joint Unified School District provides ongoing professional learning for its staff. The district’s
ELD Coordinator belongs to the regional support network for English Learner Support offered through
the Sacramento County Office of Education. She attends the ongoing trainings there. Her role is to
come back to the district to train staff. Early release time is built into the instructional schedule at
every school in the district which allows for professional learning to take place every Wednesday from
2:30-4:30. One Wednesday a month is dedicated to professional learning in regards to supporting
English Learners. These professional learning topics include: deepening the teachers’ knowledge of
the ELD standards along with the ELA content standards, collaborative planning time utilizing the
ELD adopted curriculum, increasing teachers’ EL strategy repertoire allowing for students to more
easily access subject matter content, and interpreting assessment data for EL students and making
instructional adjustments based on the data. The literacy coach is a trainer for these professional
learning opportunities as well. Site principals are engaged in the trainings so that they are able to do
follow up observations in teachers’ classrooms and provide feedback on their teaching to English
Learners.

Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
ESSA SECTIONS 3115(e)(1) and 3116

Describe how the eligible entity will provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant
children and youth.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Pierce Joint Unified will provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth
by providing parent training through the Parent Institute on Quality Education (PIQE). Specific
outreach to Immigrant parents to be participants in this training will be done. Immigrant parents will be
called by telephone to recruit their participation in the training.

Title Ill Programs and Activities
ESSA SECTION 3116(b)(1)

Describe the effective programs and activities, including language instruction educational programs,
proposed to be developed, implemented, and administered under the subgrant that will help English
learners increase their English language proficiency and meet the challenging State academic
standards.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

In self-contained classrooms, English learners receive both designated and integrated core English
Language Development from the classroom teacher utilizing the state adopted English Language Arts
curriculum with the ELD curriculum companion for the ELA program. For English Learners, including
long-term English Learners, who are not making adequate progress in the classroom with the core
program, they receive additional, supplemental English language development from an ELD teacher.
The ELD teacher utilizes the grade level, state adopted ELD curriculum program too. Data from the
state language assessment has shown an increase in language acquisition scores for these schools
receiving this supplemental ELD time. The parent stakeholder group of the District English Learner
Advisory Committee recommending the continuation of this use of Title Il funds. The district makes a

417 of 742



Return to Agenda

contribution to Title Ill for the purpose of being able to fund two ELD teachers at the elementary
schools for these supplementary services.

English Proficiency and Academic Achievement
ESSA SECTION 3116(b)(2)(A-B)

Describe how the eligible entity will ensure that elementary schools and secondary schools receiving
funds under Subpart 1 assist English learners in:

(A) achieving English proficiency based on the State’s English language proficiency assessment
under Section 1111(b)(2)(G), consistent with the State’s long-term goals, as described in
Section 1111(c)(4)(A)(ii); and

(B) meeting the challenging State academic standards.
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

At the beginning of each school year, professional learning time is set aside for teachers to look at the
student data for the students they are teaching. Teachers identify who their English Learners are and
analyze the most recent state language assessment results and compare those results to prior year
results. This data is then used by the instructor to determine an instructional plan for that student,
particularly for designated English Language Development time in the classroom. Besides, language
assessment data, teachers look at state and local assessment data of the academic content
standards for the students they teach to get a full understanding of each students’ performance and
level of understanding.

Teachers create spreadsheets of this data. The teachers then use local assessment data, such as
NWEA data for math and language arts and reading inventory scores to monitor student progress
throughout the school year. Students, with the help of the classroom teacher, set goals for
themselves utilizing the local data so they can track their own growth.

Students not making adequate progress in language development will be provided additional English
Language Development time in their school day. A reading specialist, paid with Title | funds, is
available for support to students struggling in reading. In classrooms, teachers provide individualized
support to students in their classrooms. After school interventions are available to students as well.
The district provides late bus routes to ensure students are able to access these after school
services.

Principals provide data reports to the school board three times per year. Two of the times they are
reporting local data and state data is presented one time during the year, which includes state
language assessment data and academic content assessment data.

TITLE IV, PART A

Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs
ESSA SECTION 4106(e)(1)

Describe the activities and programming that the LEA, or consortium of such agencies, will carry out
under Subpart 1, including a description of:

418 of 742



Return to Agenda

(A) any partnership with an institution of higher education, business, nonprofit organization,
community-based organization, or other public or private entity with a demonstrated record of
success in implementing activities under this subpart;

(B) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting well-rounded education
under Section 4107;

(C)if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting safe and healthy
students under Section 4108;

(D) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting the effective use of
technology in schools under Section 4109; and

(E) the program objectives and intended outcomes for activities under Subpart 1, and how the
LEA, or consortium of such agencies, will periodically evaluate the effectiveness of the
activities carried out under this section based on such objectives and outcomes.

Title IV funds will be transferred to Title |

419 of 742



Return to Agenda

Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee Members

Ariel Alonso X
(1 student at PHS) {(PHS Parent's Club)
X
{Grindstone Wines LLC,
Michael Doherty | Chamisal Creek Ranch LLC, X X

Doherty Brothers, Doherty (1 student at PHS)

Farms LLC, )

Barbara Scheimer X X
{CalRTA)

420 of 742



Return to Agenda

Pierce Joint Unified School District
Instructional Materials

BOARD DECLARATION
SURPLUS EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS

Date: May 11,2018

Subject: Home Economics Viking sewing machines (18)

Comments: The sewing machines have been taking up space in my room and have not been
used since [ started at PHS.

Educational Impact: Sewing has not be part of the curriculum since 2012 and Home Economic
has not been offered since 2014.

Financial Impact: 0 (as they will not be replaced)

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Board of Education declare and
approve the sale, donation, and/or disposal of obsolete

Submitted by: W(ﬁmw

Erin Sweet

421 of 742



California Department of Education Return to Agenda Consolidated Application

Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Daena Meras

Date: 6/12/2018 7:19 AM

2018-19 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at http://www.cde.ca.govfig/aa/cofcatBasstoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Joy Paull, jpaull@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0287

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitering (FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual
ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative’s Full Name Carol Geyer

Authorized Represeniative's Signature

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent

Authorized Representative Signature Date 06/21/2018
Warning™**

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 7

07

422 of 742

o



California Department of Education Return to Agenda Consolidated Application

Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000) Status: Draft
’ Saved by: Daena Meras
Date; 6/12/2018 7:18 AM

2018-19 Protected Prayer Certification

ESSA Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public
elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Rozic, Title | Monitoring and Support Office, frozic@cede.ca.qgov , 916-319-0269

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the Califomia State Board of Education that the LEA has no policy that
prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set forth in the
"Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Carol Geyer
Authorized Representative Title Superiniendent
Authorized Representative Signature Date 06/21/2018
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time an explanation must be

provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 7

" 423 of 742 (£



California Department of Education Return to Agenda | Consolidated Application

Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000) StatusI:VI Draft
Saved by: Daena Meras

Date: 6/12/2018 7:29 AM

2018-19 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCFF@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Pursuant to Section 1112 (Title 20, United States Code, Section 6312) of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act, as amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) may
receive a subgrant from the State only if the LEA has on file with the State a plan approved by the State
educational agency.

Within California, L.EAs that apply for ESSA funds are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP), the LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp).
The LCAP, in conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve as the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the completed Addendum will be approved by the local
governing board or govemning body of the LEA and submitted to the California Department of Education (CDE),
and that the LEA will work with the CDE to ensure that the Addendum addresses ail required provisions of the
ESSA programs for which they are applying for federal education funds.

County Offices of Education and Schopl Districts Enter the original 06/25/2018
approval date of the county office of education or school district
2017-18 — 201920 LCAP

Charter Schools Enter the adoption date of the charter school LCAP
Authorized Representative's Full Name Carol Geyer

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent

**Warning*™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 7

h 424 of 742



California Department of Education Return to Agenda | Consolidated Application

Fierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000) Saved b DStatus;w Draft
aved by: Daena Meras

Date: 6/12/2018 7:18 AM

2018-19 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Education Data Office, ConApp@cde.ca.qgov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections with their local
governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board 06/21/2018

District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your district has more than 50 English learners
the district must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and involve them in the
application for funding for programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name Juan Manuel Garcia
DELAC review date 04/09/2018

Meeting minutes web address

Piease enter the Web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a Web address is not available, the LEA
must keep the minutes on file which indicates that the application is
approved by the commitiee,

DELAC comment

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is eligible 1o receive are displayed.

Titie I, Part A {Basic Grant) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010

Title il, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) Yes
ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035
Title IH English Learner Yes
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203
Title Il Immigrant Yes
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Title IV, Part A (Student Support) Yes

=*Warning*™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unawthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both state and federal law. Page 4 of 7

h 425 of 742



California Department of Education
Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000)

Return to Agenda Consolidated Application

Status: Draft
Saved by: Daena Meras
Date: 6/12/2018 7:18 AM

2018-19 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:

Education Data Office, ConApp@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

ESSA Sec. 1112(b)
SACS 4127

Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/12/2018

violation of both state and federal law. Page 5 of 7

R0z

426 of 742



California Department of Education Return to Agenda Consolidated Application

Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000) . DStatusl:wDraft
Saved by: Daena Meras

Date: 6/11/2018 6:19 PM

2018-19 Title Ill English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget

The purpose of this form is to provide a proposed budget for 2018-19 English learner (EL) Student Program
Subgrant funds only per the Title Ill English Learner Students Program requirements (ESSA, Sections 3114,
3115, & 3116).

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Estimated Entitlement Calculation

Estimated English learner per student allocation $99.05
Estimated English jearner student count 484
Estimated English learner entitiement amount $47,940

Note: $10,000 minimum program eligibility criteria

If the LEA's estimated entitlement amount is less than $10,000 it does not meet the minimum program eligibility
criteria for direct funding status and requires further action. To receive instructions regarding the consortium
application process, please go to the CDE Title ill EL Consortium Details Web page at
hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/t3/elconsortium.asp.

Budget

Professional development activities $0
Program and other authorized activities $0
English Proficiency and Academic Achievement $47,940
Parent, family, and community engagement $0
Direct administration costs $0

(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the estimated entitlement)

Indirect costs . 30

(LEAs can apply approved indirect cost rate to the portion of subgrant that
is not reserved for direct administration costs)

Total budget $47,940

Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 7

427 of 742



California Department of Education Return to Agenda Consolidated Application

Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000} ib DStatusl:‘vi Draft
Saved by: Daena Meras

Date: 6/12/2018 7:16 AM

2018-19 Title lll.Immigrant Student Program Subgrant Budget

The purpose of this form is to provide a proposed budget for 2018-19 Immigrant Student Program Subgrant
funds only per the Title Ill Immigrant Student Program requirements (ESSA, Sections 3114, 3115, & 3116).

CDE Program Contact: .
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Poficy and Leadership Office, gndirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Estimated Entitlement Calculation

Estimated immigrant per student allocation $92.35
Estimated immigrant student count 17
Estimated immigrant entitlement amount $1,570
<H4>Note: Eligibility criteria</h4>

An LEA which has 21 or more eligible immigrant students, or has experienced a significant increase of two
percent or more in eligible immigrant students enroliment in the current year compared with the average of the
two preceding fiscal years, is eligible to apply.

Budget
Authorized activities $1,482
Direct administration costs $0

(Amount should not exceed 2% of the estimated entitlement)

indirect costs $88

(LEAs can apply approved indirect cost rate to the portion of subgrant that
is not reserved for direct administration costs)

Total budget $1,570

*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both state and federal law., Page 7 of 7

z 428 of 742



California Department of Education Return to Agenda

Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status; Draft
Saved by: Daena Meras
Date: 6/12/2018 7:08 AM

2017-18 Title I, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2017

through June 30, 2018."
CDE Program Contact:

Melissa Flatt, Teacher and Leader Policy Office, mflatt@cde.ca.qov, 916-324-5689

2017-18 Title il, Part A entitlement

$41,966

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers

$39,606

Professional development for administrators

Al other professional development expenditures

Recruitment, Training, and Retention Expenditures

Recruitment activities

Training activities

Retention activities

All other recruitment, training, and retention expenditures

Miscellaneous Expenditures

‘Class size reduction

Administrative and indirect costs

$2,360

Total funds transferred out of Title I, Part A

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools

All other allowable expenditures and encumbrances

Total expenditures and encumbrances

$41,966

2017-18 Unspent funds

$0

***Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:6/12/2018

ROZ

Page 10f6

429 of 742

b



California Department of Education Return to Agenda Consolidated Application
Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Daena Meras
Date: 6/12/2018 7:12 AM

2017-18 Title Il English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 12 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirana@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and Authorized English Learners Sub-grantee Activities

Required

Section 3115 (c)(1) To increase the English proficiency by providing high-quality language instruction educational
programs that are based on scientifically based research demonstrating the effectiveness of the programs.
Section 3115 (c)(2) To provide high quality professional development to classroom teachers (including teachers
in classroom settings that are not the settings of language instruction educational programs), principals,
administrators, and cther school or community-based organizational personnei.

Authorized

(1) Upgrading program objectives and effective instruction strategies.
(2) Improving the instruction program for English learners by identifying acquiring and upgrading currictila,
instruction materials, educational sofiware, and assessment procedures.

(3) Providing tutorials and academic or vocational education for English leamers and intensified instruction.

(4) Developing and implementing elementary school or secondary school language instruction educational
programs that are coordinated with other relevant programs and services.

(5) Improving the English language proficiency and academic achievement of English learners.

{6) Providing community participation programs, family literacy services and parent outreach and training
activities to English learners and their families.

{7) Improving the instruction of English learners, which may include English learners with disabilities. Offering
early college high school or dual or concurrent enroliment programs or courses designed to help English learners
achieve success in postsecondary education.

2017-18 Title |l English learner entitlement $47,260
Transferred-in amount $0
2017-18 Total allocation $47,260
Object Code ~ Activity

1000-1899 Certificated personnel salaries $38,302
2000-2899 Ciassified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $7,031
4000-499% Books and supplies $0
5000-5298 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Direct administration costs %0
(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the entitlement)

Indirect costs $927
Total year-to-date expendifures $47.260
2017-18 Unspent funds $0

**Warning™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act {FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 6

h 430 of 742



California Department of Education
Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000)

Return to Agenda

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft
Saved by: Daena Meras
Date: 6/12/2018 7:13 AM

2017-18 Title V, Part B, Subpart 2 RLIS Activity Report

Identify how Title V, Part B, SubpaFt 2 RLIS grant funds were used by the LEA.

CDE Program Contact:

Susan D.S. Myers, Regional Support and Awards Office, sumyers@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0652
Karmina Barrales, Regional Support and Awards Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.qgov , 916-327-9692

RLIS funds expended Yes
Allowable Activities
Check all boxes that apply to the LEA's participation in the RLIS program.
Activities authorized under Title |, Part A Yes
Improving basic programs operated by local educational agencies.
Activities authorized under Title Il, Part A No
Supporting Effective Instruction.
Activities authorized under Title i No
Language instruction for English learner and immigrant students.
Activities authorized under Title IV, Part A: Yes
Student Support and Academic Enrichment.
Parental involvement activities No
**Warning**

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)

and other applicable data privacy laws. Unautharized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both state and federal law, Page 3 of 6

ROz

431 of 742

0



California Department of Education Return to Agenda Consolidated Application

Rierce Jaint Unified (06 61614 0000000) ib l:}Status;\/1 Draft
Saved by: Daena Meras
Date: 6/12/2018 7:35 AM

2017-18 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 U.S.C. 11431 et seq.
(Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the ESEA.
This collection includes monitoring LEAs and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless
Children and Youths Act including the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s
homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:
Leanne Wheeler, Coordinated School Health and Safety Office, lwheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-3196-0383

Homeless Education Certification

The LEA hereby assures that the LEA has met the following requirements:

1. Designated a staff person as the liaison for homeless children and youths

2. Developed a written policy that supports the enrollment and retention of homeless children and youths in
schools of the LEA which:

a) Includes policies and practices to ensure that homeless children and youths are not stigmatized or segregated
on the basis of their status as homeless

b} Includes a dispute resclution process

c) Ensures that transportation is provided for a homeless child or youth to and from the school of origin if
requested by the parent, guardian or homeless liaison

3. Disseminated public notice of the educational rights of homeless children and youths where such children and

youths receive services under the provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act.

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

Homeless liaison first name Cathy
Homeless liaison last name Lopez
Homeless liaison fitle Prevention and Intervention

Counselor
Homeless liaison e-mait address clopez@pierce k12.ca.us

(format: abe@xyz.zyx)

Homeless liaison telephone number 530-476-2892
(format: 999-999-9999)

Homeless liaison telephone extension

Enter the full-time equivalent (FTE) for all personnel directly responsible 1.00
for the implementation of homeless education

{Format: 0.00)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both state and federal law. Page 4 of 6

432 of 742



California Department of Education Return to Agenda Consolidated Application

Rierce Joint Unified {06 61614 0000000) Saved b E)Statusi'w Draft
aved by: Daena Meras
Bate: 6/12/2018 7:35 AM

201718 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 U.S.C. 11431 et seq.
(Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the ESEA.
This collection includes monitoring LEAs and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless
Children and Youths Act including the collection of contact information for each required designated |LEA's
homeless liaison,

CDE Program Contact:
Leanne Wheeler, Coordinated School Health and Safety Office, iwheeler@cde.ca.qgov, 916-319-0383

Homeless Liaison Training Information

[Has the homeless liaison attended and/or participated in a homeless Yes
education liaison training within the last two years

Has the homeless liaison provided training to the following personnel;

Principals and other school leaders Yes
Attendance officers and registrars Yes
Teachers and instructional assistants Yes
School counselors Yes

Homeless Education Policy and Requirements

Does the LEA have a written homeless education policy Yes

No policy comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not have a homeless education
policy. (Maximum 500 characters)

Date LEA's board approved the homeless education poficy 1117120186

Does the LEA meet the above federal requirements Yes

Compliance comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not comply with federal
requirements. (Maximum 500 characters)

Title 1, Part A Homeless Expenditures -

2017-18 Title I, Part A entitlement $281,151
201718 Title |, Part A direct or indirect services to homeless children $50
reservation

Amount of 2017-18 Title |, Part A funds expended or encumbered for $0

direct or indirect services to homeless children
Homeless services provided

(Maximum 500 characters)

No expenditures or encumbrances cormment Homeless services and expenditures
were provided with district general
funds.

*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy faws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both state and federal law.

43?539’;;0;42 ﬂ @



California Department of Education Return to Agenda Consolidated Application

Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000) ] DStatusr:vI Draft
Saved by: Daena Meras

Date: 6/12/2018 7:35 AM

2017-18 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 U.S.C. 11431 et seq.
(Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the ESEA.
This collection includes monitoring LEAs and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless
Children and Youths Act including the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s
homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:
Leanne Wheeler, Coordinated School Health and Safety Office, Iwheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0383

Provide an explanation why there are no Title 1, Part A expenditures or
encumbrances for homeless services. (Maximum 500 characters)

=*Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 6

434 of 742 ()



California Department of Education Return to Agenda Consolidated Application

Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000)

Status: Draft
Saved by: Daena Meras
Date: 6/12/2018 6:59 AM

2016-17 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2018.

CDE Program Contact:

Melissa Flatt, Teacher and Leader Policy Office, mflatt@cde.ca.gov, 916-324-5689

2016-17 Title 1l, Part A entitlement

$40,463

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers

$37,584

Professional development for administrators

Subject matter project

Other professional development expenditures

Exams and Test Preparation Expenditures

Exam fees, reimbursement

Test preparation training and or materials

Other exam and test preparation expenditures

Recruitment, Training, and Retaining Expenditures

iRecruitment activities

inring incentive and or relocation allotment

National Board Certification and or stipend

Verification process for special settings (VPSS)

University course work

Other recruitment training and retaining expenditures

Miscellanecus Expenditures

Class size reduction

$2,879

Administrative and indirect costs

Total funds transferred to Title |, Part A

Other allowable expenditures or encumbrances

Total expenditures and encumbrances

$40,463

2016-17 Unspent Funds

$0

**Warning*™**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:6/12/2018

Page 10of3

435 of 742

ROz




California Department of Education Return to Agenda Consolidated Application

Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000) Statusi:vI Draft
Saved by: Daena Meras

Date: 6/12/2018 6:51 AM

2016-17 Title lll English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 24 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018.

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and Authorized English Learners Sub-grantee Activities

Required

Section 3115 (c)(1) To increase the English proficiency by providing high-quality language instruction educational
programs that are based on scientifically based research demonstrating the effectiveness of the programs.
Section 3115 (¢)(2) To provide high quality professional development to classroom teachers (including teachers
in classroom settings that are not the settings of language instruction educational programs), principals,
administrators, and other school or community-based organizational personnel.

Authorized

(1) Upgrading program objectives and effective instruction strategies.

{2) Improving the instruction program for English learners by identifying acquiring and upgrading curricula,
instruction materials, educational software, and assessment procedures.

(3) Providing tutorials and academic or vocational education for English learners and intensified instruction,
(4) Developing and implementing elementary school or secondary school language instruction educational
programs that are coordinated with other relevant programs and services.

(5) Improving the English language proficiency and academic achievement of English learners.

(6) Providing community participation programs, family literacy services and parent outreach and training
activities to English learners and their families.

2016-17 Title Iil English learner entitiement $49,696
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $42,306
2000-2989 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3889 Empioyee benefits $6,786
4000-4999 Books and supplies $0
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Administrative and indirect costs $604
Total year-to-date expenditures $48,696
2016-17 Unspent funds $0

***Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both :ézte and federal law. Page 2 of 3 @
| 436 of 742



California Department of Education Return to Agenda Consolidated Application
Pierce Joint Unified (06 61614 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Daena Meras
Date: 6/12/2018 6:50 AM

. 2016-17 Title Hl Inmigrant YTD Expenditure Report, 24 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018,

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Approved Immigrant Sub-grantee Activities

(e) ACTIVITIES BY AGENCIES EXPERIENCING SUBSTANTIAL INCREASES IN IMMIGRANT CHILDREN
AND YOUTH-

(1) IN GENERAL-An eligible entity receiving funds under section 3114(d)(1) shall use the funds to pay for
activities that provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth, which may include-
{A) family literacy, parent outreach, and training activities designed to assist parents to become active
participants in the education of their children;

(B) support for personnel, including teacher aides who have been specifically trained, or are being trained, to
provide services to immigrant children and youth;

(C) provision of tutorials, mentoring, and academic or career counseling for immigrant children and youth

(D) identification and acquisition of curricular materials, educational software, and technologies to be used in the
program carried out with funds;

(E) basic instruction services that are directly attributable to the presence in the school district involved of
immigrant chiidren and youth, including the payment of costs of providing additional classroom supplies, costs of
transportation, or such other costs as are directly attributable to such additional basic instruction services;

(F) other instruction services that are designed to assist immigrant children and youth to achieve in elementary
schools and secondary schools in the United States, such as programs of introduction to the educational system
and civics education; and

(G) activities, coordinated with community-based organizations, institutions of higher education, private sector
entities with expertise in working with immigrants, to assist parents of immigrant children and youth by offering
comprehensive community services,

2016-17 Title ill immigrant entitlement $5,101
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Cettificated personnel salaries $0
2000-2989 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits o $0
4000-4999 Books and supplies $0
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures %4,815
Administrative and indirect costs $286
Total year-to-date expenditures $5,101
2016-17 Unspent funds %0

““Warning***
The data in this report may be pratected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati fi .
Report Date:6/12/2018 violation of both state and federal law Page 3 of 3

RGz

437 of 742



Return to Agenda

thange Text Size: & A A

-
> |
]

Wi T
' EDUCATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Pierce Joint Unified (131 - Secondary)
2018-19 Application

Section | - State Assurances and Certifications

$10,354.00

$10,354.00

$493.00 *

The maximum indirect amount that can
be expended cannot exceed $0.00

Friday, May 25, 2018 5:00 PM

Submitted For Review on May 21 2018

No Activity

GAN has not been processed or sent to
LEA

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

This application is a commitment to comply with the following assurances, certifications, terms, and conditions
associated with the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006.

The following Assurances, Certifications, and Grant Conditions are requirements of applicants and grantees as a
condition of receiving funds. Applicants do not need to sign and return the general assurances and certification
with the application; Every year, the LEA must download them, collect the appropriate signatures, and keep them
on file to be available for compliance reviews, complaint investigations, or audits.

California Department of Education General Assurances
Drug_Free Workplace Certification

U.S. Department of Education Debarment and Suspension
U.S. Department of Education Lobbying

Perkins IV Assurances and Certifications

2018-19 Grant Conditions

438 of 742



Return to Agenda

+ As the duly authorized representative of the local educational agency applying for Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical

Education Improvement Act of 2006, 2018-19 funding, | confirm that the LEA coordinators or administrators responsible
for each of the programs associated with special population groups have reviewed and approved the 2018-19 Perkins IV
application for funds.

CDE Review and Sign-off
v Section Approved

Continue |

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

439 of 742



Return to Agenda

thange Text Size: A A A

-

CPRAOY I Qocoriruns or
: EDUCATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Pierce Joint Unified (131 - Secondary)
2018-19 Application

Section Il - Representatives of Special Populations

$10,354.00

$10,354.00

idirect Amount $493.00 *

The maximum indirect amount that can
be expended cannot exceed $0.00

Friday, May 25, 2018 5:00 PM

Submitted For Review on May 21 2018

No Activity

GAN has not been processed or sent to
LEA

* Subject to change based on Capital Qutlay and actual expenditures

ntatives o1

The Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 requires local educational agencies
(LEAs) to implement strategies to overcome barriers that may be lowering special population students’ rates of
access to or success in career technical education (CTE) programs assisted with the funds. CTE programs must
be designed to enable special population students to meet the performance level targets established for the
programs. These programs must also provide the activities needed to prepare these students for high-skill, high-
wage, or high-demand occupations that lead to self-sufficiency.

Download the Sign-off Form for Representatives of Special Populations, collect the appropriate signatures, and
keep the form on file to be available for compliance reviews, complaint investigations, or audits.

After collecting the required signatures, enter the name and title of the person representing each of the special
populations listed below.

Economically Disadvantaged (Title | Coordinator)
Title | Coordinator Name: Carol Geyer

Title | Coordinator Title: Superintendent

Limited English Proficiency (English Learner Coordinator)

440 of 742



Return to Agenda

English Learner Coordinator Name: Melissa Cano

English Learner Coordinator Title: ELD Coordinator

Disabled (Handicapped) (Special Education Coordinator)
Special Education Coordinator Name:  Chuck Wayman
Special Education Coordinator Title: SELPA Director

Single Parent or Single Pregnant Women (Title IX Coordinator)
Title IX Coordinator Name: Carol Geyer

Title IX Coordinator Title: Superintendent

Gender Equity or Nontraditional Training (Title IX Coordinator)
Title IX Coordinator Name: Carol Geyer

Title IX Coordinator Title: Superintendent

+ As the duly authorized representative of the local educational agency applying for Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical

Education Improvement Act of 2006, 2018—19 funding, | confirm that the LEA coordinators or administrators responsible
for each of the programs associated with special population groups have reviewed and approved the 2018—19 Perkins IV
application for funds.

CDE Review and Sign-off
Section Approved

Continue

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

441 of 742



Return to Agenda

CaEOr NI coniuens or
" EDUCATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Pierce Joint Unified (131 - Secondary)
2018-19 Application

Section Il - Assessment of Career Technical Education Programs

$10,354.00

$10,354.00

lirect Amount $493.00 *

laximum Claim || The maximum indirect amount that can
direct Amount be expended cannot exceed $0.00

Friday, May 25, 2018 5:00 PM

Submitted For Review on May 21 2018

No Activity

GAN has not been processed or sent to
LEA

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

Section 123(b) of Perkins IV requires states to conduct annual evaluations of the progress and efforts grant recipients are
making toward achieving the core indicator performance levels established for the state’s CTE programs. California LEAs
provide data to the CDE through the 101-E1 report in the fall and 101-E2 report in the spring, and these data are used to
determine the core indicators.

This section identifies the LEA's actual performance on each of the Core Indicators of performance and indicates if the LEA
has met the state-established performance targets.

Pierce Joint Unified (131 - Secondary) has failed to meet three or more of the required targets of performance or has fallen
below 60 percent in any one core indicator and is identified as a Priority Improvement Agency. This designation requires the
LEA to submit an Action Plan. This form can be found on the CDE Perkins Forms and Files page. The Action Plan must be
submitted along with the annual application. Applications cannot be approved without the submission of an Action Plan.

N/A may indicate that the LEA:

= Failed to report the required data for that indicator
= |s one of the State Special Schools or California Education Authority
= Did not receive Perkins funds in the prior year and was not required to report data

If 551 is the only indicator showing an N/A, the LEA failed to submit the required CDE-101 E2 report

442 of 742



Return to Agenda

181 Academic Altainmeni-Reading/Language Aris

Numerator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who have met the proficient or advanced level in English-
language aris.

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators.

LEA Level 2014-15: LEA Leve! 2015-16: N/A LEA Level 2016-17: N/A N/A

State Level 2016-17: Required Target: N/A Met Target: N/A NIA

1852 Academic Aftzinment-Mathematics

Numerator:
Numerator: Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who have met the proficient or advanced level in
mathematics.

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concenirators.

LEA Level 2014-15: LEA Level 2015-16: N/A LEA Level 2016-17:  N/A N/A

State Level 2016-17: Required Target: N/A Met Target: N/A N/A

251 Technical Skill Atainment

Numerator:
Number of CTE concentrators enrolled in a capstone CTE course who received an 'A’, 'B', or 'C' grade in
the course, or received an industry-recognized certification, or passed an end of program assessment
aligned with industry-recognized standards.

Denominator:
Number of CTE concentrators enrolled in capstone CTE courses during the reporting year.

LEA Level 2014-15: LEA Level 2015-16: N/A LEA Level 2016-17: N/A N/A

State Level 2016-17: Required Target: N/A Met Target: N/A N/A

381 Secondary School Completion

Numerator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who earned a high school diploma, or other state-recognized
equivalent (including recognized alternative standards for individuals with disabilities).

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who left secondary education during the reporting year.

LEA Level 2014-15: LEA Leve! 2015-16: N/A LEA Level 2016-17: N/A N/A
State Level 2016-17: Required Target: N/A Met Target: NIA N/A
481 Student Graduation Hate

Numerator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who, in the reporting year, were included as graduated in the
states computation of its graduation rate.

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators.

LEA Level 2014-15:  LEA Level 2015-16; N/A LEA Level 2016-17:  N/A N/A

443 of 742



Return to Agenda
State Level 2016-17: Required Target: N/A Met Target: N/A N/A

mana N : s
231 SECoOnGary Placement

Numerator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who left secondary education during the reporting year and
entered postsecondary education or advanced training, military service, or employment, as reported on a
survey six months following graduation.

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who left secondary education during the reporting year and
responded to a follow-up survey.

LEA Level 2014-15: LEA Leve!l 2015-16: N/A LEA Level 2016-17:  N/A N/A

State Level 2016-17: Required Target: N/A Met Target: N/A N/A

551 Mon«iraditional Participation

Numerator:

Number of CTE participants from underrepresented gender groups who were enrolled in a program
sequence that leads to employment in nontraditional fields.

Denominator:
Number of all CTE participants enrclled in a program sequence that leads to employment in
nontraditional fields.

LEA Level 2014-15: LEA Level 2015-16: N/A LEA Level 2016-17:  N/A N/A

State Level 2016-17: Required Target: N/A Met Target: N/A N/A

852 Mon-traditional Completion

Numerator:
Number of CTE concentrators from underrepresented gender groups enrolled in a capstone CTE course
that leads to employment in a nontraditional field who received an 'A’, ‘B', or 'C’ grade in the course, or
received an industry-recognized certification, or passed an end of program assessment aligned with
industry-recognized standards.

Denominator:
Number of all CTE concentrators enralled in a capstone CTE course that leads to employment in
nontraditional fields.

LEA Level 2014-15:  LEA Level 2015-16: N/A LEA Level 2016-17: N/A N/A

State Level 2016-17: Required Target: N/A Met Target: N/A NIA

LEA Bign-off

< Assessment of Career Technical Education Programs section is complete and ready for CDE review.

CDE Review and Sign-off

Section Approval

444 of 742



Return to Agenda

Change Text Size: & A A

CN({ /[f(i)ﬁr i f!’ff DEPARTMENT OF
~ EDUCATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Pierce Joint Unified (131 - Secondary)
2018-19 Application

Section IV - Progress Report Toward Implementing the Local CTE Plan

$10,354.00

$10,354.00

$493.00 *

The maximum indirect amount that can
be expended cannot exceed $0.00

Friday, May 25, 2018 5:00 PM

Submitted For Review on May 21 2018

No Activity

GAN has not been processed or sent to
' LEA

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

The implementation of each LEA's local Career Technical Education (CTE) plan directly affects the implementation of the
State CTE Plan. Through the five-year duration of Perkins IV, 2008-2013, LEAs will report on the progress they have made
toward implementation of their local CTE plan. This progress report is an opportunity to reflect on the goals outlined in the
local CTE plan as well as noting the successes and challenges that occurred during the previous school year.

Additionally, the LEA should set measurable CTE outcomes for the next school year based on the needs of the CTE
students and programs offered by the LEA and the results of the core indicator data reported in Section Ill.

LEA personnel must respond to the following questions:

1. What process is used to annually evaluate the effectiveness of the CTE program and who is involved in the
evaluation? How is data (both CTE and non-CTE) used as a component of the evaluation?

PLC time to discuss funding and purchases to best serve CTE students. The site administrators participate in these
discussions as well. The district administration has recognized a need for coordination and assigned a period to a
CTE teacher to act as a coordinator for all career pathway areas. Teachers of each CTE pathway complete an
annual review of their programs using the CTE self-review tool as the basis of evaluation. PLC within the school year
allows the CTE department to share reviews and plans. Program strengths and goals are shared/discussed at the
annual advisory meeting. Break out time by industry sector or pathway is provided during the advisory meeting so
that teachers have an opportunity to discuss findings with business partners. Data such as A-G appr?F ?42



Return to Agenda

articulations, performance on each of the Core Indicators (including Math and ELA progress) are reviewed and
discussed in the evaluation process. We will also request that Sutter County Office of Education evaluate the 11
Elements of our CTE programs during the 18/19 school year.

2. It is a requirement that the results of annual evaluation be shared with the public in a variety of formats.
Doing so with fidelity and creativity shows that a school’s stated value of career preparation as the equal to
college preparation (“college and careers”) is matched by their actions. Describe the variety of formats,
venues, and ways in which your results of annual evaluation are shared with the public.

As mentioned above, annual evaluation results are shared at Advisory Meetings each year. PHS is in the process of
updating their webpage and will add the E-1 and E-2 reports for public access. Advisory board meeting agenda and
minutes will be public and posted (which will have some notation of the annual evaluation status plans or goals and

outcomes). Annual reports are also shared with SSC and ELAC as well as to staff at articulation meetings.

3. All Perkins funds are supplemental support for CTE programs. In order to demonstrate that Perkins funds
are supplemental and that the district is not supplanting funds, LEAs are to use a specific Goal Code (3800,
6000, 4630) with in the Standard Accounting Code Structure. Please describe the funding sources your LEA
uses to support CTE programs in the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) and how do you ensure that
these funds are correctly coded?

Pierce High School receives approximately 10,000 in Perkins funds annually. We have five properly credentialed
CTE teachers in our pathways which would not sustain or effectively run programs without the district LCFF funds,
CTEIG funds to improve on an annual basis (we don’t get enough Perkins to run any of our pathways or salary and
benefits with Perkins alone). All funding is coded using goal 3800.

4. Describe how your LEA manages the Perkins purchasing process so that all expenditures over $500 and the
highly pilferable items are added to the historical inventory as required by both federal regulations and
California Education Code.

PHS CTE instructors update the classroom/pathway historical inventory list and tag all items over $500 and those
that are highly pilferable. As items are purchased they are added to the inventory lists for each pathway. These will
be checked yearly. The historical inventory lists are turned into the CTE Coordinator.

5. Please share how student leadership development is included as an integral part of the CTE sequence of
courses in pathways offered by your LEA.

The Agri-Science and Ag Welding pathways have had FFA as an integral part of their classroom instruction for many
years. Other pathways including Business and Financial Management and the CTSO has been in place and is an
integral part of classroom instruction as well. The CTSO's have student leadership development naturally integrated
within the curriculum and class activities.

6. Outside of serving on your district CTE Advisory Committee, describe the involvement of business and
industry partners in your CTE pathways.

The district and site are constantly seeking input from businesses and industry partners. We have relationships with
both the FARMS and the SLEWS program as well as the Colusa County Fair Board and other entities in Colusa
County and surrounding areas. Businesses partner with the school to ensure that we are meeting the needs in terms
of 21st Century job skills.

Please download the CTE Teacher Matrix.

¢ Progress Report Toward Implementing the Local CTE Plan section is complete and ready for CDE review.

CDE Review and Sign-off

6/5/2018 9:11:59 AM For question 3, all district CTE expenditures should be appropriately goal coded to
3800/4630/6000. Goal coding all district CTE expenditures 3800/4630/6000, will

of 742




Return to Agenda demonstrate and differentiate primary district support for CTE programs and
supplemental support from Perkins, which is a federal requirement. Regardless of
fund source, what goal code(s) is used for all district CTE expenditures? Please
advise. Section IV has been reopened for edits. Thank you.

6/5/2018 9:10:27 AM Although the Animal Science pathway is not anticipated to be funded with Perkins
in FY 18/19, regarding the teacher matrix submitted, it appears L. Van Laningham
does not possess a current Ag Specialist Instruction credential, in conjunction with
the Single Subject Agriculture credential, to be Perkins eligible. This is also a
requirement of the Ag Incentive Grant if the district receives these funds. Thank
you.

Section Approval

Continue

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

447 of 742



Return to Agenda

((“}fi}‘(}j t!?ifiﬂ’nsummsm OF P "
~ EDUCATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Pierce Joint Unified (131 - Secondary)

2018-19 Application

Section V - Sequence of Courses to Be Funded

$10,354.00

$10,354.00

$493.00 *

The maximum indirect amount that can
be expended cannot exceed $0.00

Friday, May 25, 2018 5:00 PM

Submitted For Review on May 21 2018

No Activity

GAN has not been processed or sent to
= LEA

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

This section displays the budget expenditures for each pathway in an industry sector.

This section is used to budget expenditures for each pathway in an industry sector.

Change Text Size:

Budget Amount

Business and Finance Business Management

$10,354.00

Total

$10,354.00

Inventory Verification

Each LEA maintains a historical inventory system, which contains the description, name, serial or other

identification number, acquisition date, original cost, and percentage of federal participation in the cost, location,
use, condition, and date and mode of disposal of all equipment items acquired by it that has a market value of
five-hundred $500.00 or more per item. A reasonable estimate of the original cost may be used if the actual

original cost is unknown. [CEC 35268]

448 of 742



Return to Agenda

Pierce Joint Unified (131 - Secondary) conducts a historical inventory verification at least every 2 years for all of
the following:

Description

Name

Serial or other identification number

Acquisition date

Original cost

Location (room)

Use, condition, and date and mode of disposal of all equipment items acquired by it that has a market value of five-
hundred $500.00 or more per item. A reasonable estimate of the original cost may be used if the actual original cost
is unknown.

1

Yes No

+ Sequence of Courses to Be Funded section is complete.

CDE Review and Sign-off

CDE Comments

Section Approval

Continue |

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

449 of 742



(*{ ! /If(}; i f;i ! DEPARTMENT OF

Return to Agenda

Change Text Size: A A A

EDUCATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Pierce Joint Unified (131 - Secondary)
2018-19 Application

Section VI - Budget and Expenditure Schedule

$10,354.00
$10,354.00
$493.00 *

The maximum indirect amount that can be
expended cannot exceed $0.00

Friday, May 25, 2018 5:00 PM
Submitted For Review on May 21 2018
Fiscal Activity No Activity

Certified Claims

GAN has not been processed or sent to LEA

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

To add more budget detail, go to_Section V.

expendit

Objec D Tot
1000
Certificated $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Salaries
SnCmeslell  goe $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3000
Employee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Benefits
4000
Books/Supplies $9,861.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,861.00
5000 Services/
Operating $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Expenses
g%?gfap"a' $0.00 NIA NIA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0.00
é%g?s'“d"e“ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $493.00 $493.00
Total $9,861.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $493.00 | /$10,354.00

450 of 742



Return to Agenda

thange Text Size: A A A

QPO I Qocorwrncns o
~ "EDUCATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Pierce Joint Unified (131 - Secondary)
2018-19 Application

Section VIl - Local CTE Plan Update

$10,354.00

$10,354.00

$493.00 *

The maximum indirect amount that can
be expended cannot exceed $0.00

Friday, May 25, 2018 5:00 PM

Submitted For Review on May 21 2018

No Activity

GAN has not been processed or sent to
- LEA

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

~TE DI ¥

lan Update

Applicants may update their local CTE plans annually, if necessary. Review the local CTE plan benchmarks and
make adjustments to reflect progress or additions to the CTE program. This is particularly important if:

= New courses have been added to an existing program sequence.
= New sequences of courses have been developed for an existing industry sector.
= A new industry sector and the corresponding sequences of courses have been developed.

Are there any changes made to the local CTE plan for 2018-197

Yes No

¥ Local CTE Plan Update section is complete and ready for CDE review.

CDE Review and Sign-off

451 of 742



Return to Agenda

California Department of Education

AGRICULTURAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT
2018-19 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING

(Due Date: To be received in Regional Supervisor's Office by June 30, 2018)

Pierce High School Pierce Joint Unified School District
School Site District

Please include the following items with your application:
Eligibility Determination Sheet
I:] Variance Request Form (if applicable)
Quality Criterion 12 Form (if applicable)
|Z| Award Estimator and Budget Sheet

List of Agriculture Teachers

Certification: | hereby certify that all applicable state and federal rules and regulations
will be observed,; that to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this
application is correct and complete; and that the attached assurances are accepted as
the basic conditions of the operations in this project/program for local participation and
assistance.

' y
/ ,é’,é/“/ ,-/é%%«., Su pers'a lepant-

Sign::}ure of Authorized Agenit Authorized Agent Title
,_é//fv//%/ ] s ) € U——
Signature off Agriculture Teacher ()‘Sidnature of Princﬁpal

Responsible for the Program

Contact Phone Number:; (530) 300-1700

06/21/18
Date of Local AgencyBoard Approval:

452 of 742



Return to Agenda

California Department of Education

AGRICULTURAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT
2018-19 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING

(Due Date: To be received in Regional Supervisor's Office by June 30, 2018)

Eligibility Determination Sheet

IN ORDER TO APPLY FOR FUNDING, YOU MUST MEET ALL THE QUALITY CRITERIA
LISTED BELOW.

Please check each Quality Criteria you meet:
1. Curriculum and Instruction
2. Leadership and Citizenship Development
3. Practical Application of Occupational Skills
E 4. Qualified and Competent Personnel

Facilities, Equipment, and Materials

@ o

Community, Business, and Industry Involvement
7. Career Guidance

8. Program Promotion

I

9. Program Accountability and Planning

IF YOU CHECKED ALL THE REQUIRED QUALITY CRITERIA, PLEASE
CONTINUE TO THE NEXT PAGE OF YOUR APPLICATION.

[f you do not meet one or more of the criteria listed above, you may submit a Variance
Request Form for each unmet criterion.

A variance is a proposed plan to bring your program into compliance with all the
quality criteria listed above, prior to the following year's application.

All variances must be approved with this application in order to be eligible for
funding. Non- compliance with the terms of the approved variance will resultin a
loss of funds.

Will you be including a formal Variance Request Form for each unmet criterion?

I:] Yes No

IF YOU ARE REQUESTING ONE OR MORE VARIANCES, PLEASE COMPLETE A
VARIANCE REQUEST FORM FOR EACH AND CONTINUE TO THE NEXT PAGE OF
YOUR APPLICATION.

IF YOU DO NOT MEET ALL REQUIRED QUALITY CRITERIA LISTED ABOVE,
AND YOU ARE NOT SUBMITTING A VARIANCE REQUEST FORM

STOP

YOU ARE NOT ELIGIBLE TO APPLY FOR FUNDING THROUGH THE AGRICULTURAL
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT.

453 of 742



Return to Agenda

Califernia Department of Education

AGRICULTURAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT
2018-19 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING

(Due Date: To be received in Regional Supervisor's Office by June 30, 2018)

Award Estimator

DATES OF PROJECT DURATION: JULY 1, 2018 TO JUNE 30, 2019

Applicant Information (please fill in the underlined fields)

Number of Different Agriculture Teachers at Site
(Please attach a separate list of Agriculture teachers' names):

Total Number of Students from the prior fiscal year R-2 Report:

Number of teachers meeting Criterion 10 (see instructions for more information):

Number of teachers meeting Criterion 11a (see instructions for more information):

Number of teachers meeting Criterion 11b (see instructions for more information);

Do you meet all criteria on the attached Quality Criterion 12 Form (Y/N)?

Award Calculations

Part 1: Based on your number of agriculture teachers at the site:
{Please attach a separate list of Agriculture teachers’ names):

Part 2: Based on $8.00 per member listed on the R-2 Report;
Part 3a: Based on number of teachers meeting Criterion 10:

Part 3b: Based on number of teachers meeting Criterion 11a:
Part 3c¢: Based on number of teachers meeting Criterion 11b;

Part 4. Based on meeting all criteria on the Quality Criterion 12 Form:

Total Estimated Award:

$ 5,000.00

$ 2,656.00
$ 8,000.00
$ 8,000.00
$ 4,000.00
$ 7.500.00

$ 35,156.00

454 of 742



Return to Agenda

California Department of Education
AGRICULTURAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT
2018-19 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING
{Due Date: To be received in Regional Supervisor's Office by June 30, 2018)

Budget Sheet

Incentive grant awards must be matched for each Account Number below (4000, 5000, and 6000),
Account Number 4000 requires only the subtotal be matched, but Account Numbers 5000 and 6000
must be matched by line item. A waiver of matching must be approved for any instances where
matching funds do not meet or exceed Incentive Grant funds.

Amount left to Allocate;

4000: Books & Supplies

$0.00

Items | Description of [tems of Funds Incentive Matching Funds
Being Used Grant Funds
1. $ 29,156.00 $ 49,000.00
Subtotal for 4000 $ 29,156.00 $ 49,000.00

5000 Services and Operating Expenses, including services of consultants, staff travel,
conferences, rentals, leases, repairs, and bus transportation

ltems | Description of ltems of Funds Incentive Matching Funds
Being Used Grant
Funds
1. Conferences, inservices, and meetings $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
2. Transportation $ 5,000.00
3. Irrigation Water $ 1,200.00
4, Spraying Trees $ 2,000.00
5. Fertilizer $ 2,000.00
6. Animal Feed $ 1,800.00
7.
8.
g.
10.
Subtotal for 50000  $6,000.00 $ 18,000.00

6000 Capital Outlay, including sites, buildings, improvement of buildings, and equipment

Items | Description of Items of Funds Incentive Matching Funds
Being Used Grant
Funds
1. 2 Row planter $ 3,000.00
2. Dump Trailer $ 8,000.00
3. PBM Sprayer $ 5,000.00
4. Drill Press $ 3,000.00
5,
Subtotal for 6000 $0.00 $ 19,000.00
Total Allocated Funds: $ 35,156.00 $ 86,000.00

455 of 742



Return to Agenda

California Department of Education

AGRICULTURAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT
2018-19 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING

(Due Date: To be received in Regional Supervisor's Office by June 30, 2018)

VARIANCE REQUEST FORM

PLEASE NOTE: EACH CRITERION FOR WHICH A VARIANCE IS REQUESTED MUST BE
COMPLETED ON A SEPARATE FORM

Variance Request for Funding Year:

Pierce High School Pierce Joint Unified School District
School Site District
1. Standard and criterion for which variance is requested:

Standard Number:

Criterion Number:

2. Reasons why the criterion is not being met at this time (use additional pages if needed):
3. Steps to be taken in order to meet this criterion (use additional pages if needed):
Name of Agricuiture Teacher Signature of Agriculture
Responsible for the Program Teacher Responsible for the Program
Name of Principal Signature of Principal
Name of Regional Supervisor Signature of Regional Supervisor

456 of 742



Return to Agenda

California Department of Education

AGRICULTURAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT
2018-19 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING

(Due Date: To be received in Regional Supervisor's Office by June 30, 2018)

QUALITY CRITERION 12 FORM

Agricultural programs meeting all of the required Quality Criteria (Criteria 1 —
9) may qualify for an additional $7,500 by also meeting Criterion 12.

Please check each qualifying condition you meet, below.

This form, along with the appropriate verification, must be submitted
with the Agricultural Career Technical Education incentive Grant
Application by the application deadline.

Number of Students on Previous Year's R-2 Report: 332

12A: Leadership and Citizenship Development

Number of activities on the approved FFA Activity list in which the local chapter
participated (Must participate in at least 80 percent of the activities)

12B: Practical Application of Occupational Skills

Number of students who received the State FFA
Degree (Must be at least 5 percent of the R2
number)

12C: Qualified and Professional Activities

Number of teachers who attended a minimum of five professional in-service
activities (Must attach approved In-service Activities Verification Page)

12D: Community, Business, and Industry Involvement

Number of meetings held by the local Agriculture Advisory
Committee (Must be at least three, with minutes attached)

Name of Agriculture Advisory Committee Chair: _T0dd Miller
Phone Number of Agriculture Advisory Committee Chair: (530) 681-8341
12E: Retention

Number of students from the 2014 freshman cohort who completed 3 or 4
years of Agriculture Education courses must be at least 30% of the 2014
freshman cohort

12F: Graduate Follow-Up
Number of program completers graduating last year

Number of those who graduated who are employed in agriculture, in the military,
or continuing their education (must be at least 75 percent of the program
completers). Attach graduate follow-up report

457 of 742



Return to Agenda

Agricultural Education Teachers
at
Pierce high School
Arbuckle, California
2017-18
Cindy Rohde
Erin Sweet

Gary Lederer

Luke VanLaningham

458 of 742



Return to Agenda

INCENTIVE GRANT IN-SERVICE ACTIVITIES DOCUMENTATION
School Year

‘ Based on the previous year's record, every agriculture teacher, teaching at least 4 time agriculture, attends a minimum of four of the following
professional development activities:

CRITERIA 4.B

17-18

School

Qualified and Competent Personnel

Pierce High School

| TEACHERS NAMES
si2:Rohde:d |50 Sweets: | VanLaningham|' . Lederer. =« | oo s S | Fah s

Fall Region Meeting X X

Region In-service Day X X

Spring Region Mesting X X X X

Section In-service* X X X X

Section In-service* X X X

Section In-service* X X

Section in-service*

Summer Conference X X X X

University AgEd Skills Week X X X

Professional Development ** 1,3,4,5 2 3,4 3,5

* Four Section In-service Meetings equals one Professional Development Activity

** Can utilize a maximum of two other "Agriculfurally Related” Professional Development activities than those listed above. Explain the Professional

Development:

1 Flux Core Welding Inservice

2 Power of Three Summit

3 Hazsardous Materials Handling Inservice

4 Cooperating Ag Teacher Inservice

5 Host Student/New Teacher Ag Mech Inservice

459 of 742



Return to Agenda

ANNUAL FFA CHAPTER ACTIVITIES CHECK SHEET

Year 17-18 school Pierce High School
Must meet af least 12 areas
NUMBER OF
ACTIVITY PARTICIPANTS

Attended the following:
Greenhand Conference 40
Made For Excellence Conference
Advanced Leadership Academy
Chapter Officer Leadership Conference
Spring Region Meeting

State Leadership Conference

National Convention

N R~

Submitted the following:

State Degree Application 20
American Degree Application 4
Proficiency Award Application - Section 2
Chapter Award Application - State

Scholarship Application - State 1 '
Participated in the following:
Opening and Closing Contest - Section 24
Best Informed Greenhand Contest - Section 12
Co-Op Marketing Quiz - Section 8
Creed Recitation - Section
Extemporaneous Speaking - Section 4
Job Interview - Secticn 4
Impromptu Speaking - Section 4
Prepared Speaking - Section 1
Parliamentary Procedure - Section 12
County/District Fair/'Show 204
Career Development Teams (other than those identified above)
1|Shasta Field Day 30
2| State Finals- Parli-Pro, Small Engines, Ag Sales 13
3[Arbuckle Field Day 95
Other Activity Above the Chapter Level (Leadership Events/Additional
CDE Teams}
1| State Officer Interviews 2
2| Section Project Competition 2
3| Present at Farm Bureau Meetings 10
4|F.A.R.M.S program 12
5|Region Leadership Contests 15

TOTAL AREAS MET [ 27 |

460 of 742



Pierce Joint Unified School District

Return to Agenda

540-A 6th Street  Arbuckle, CA 95912
(530) 476-2892 * FAX (530) 476-2289
Thursday, May 17, 2018 6:00 pm
Pierce Joint Unified School District
Technology Building
940A Wildwood Rd, Arbuckle CA 95912
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Governing Board:

John Friel, President

Nadine High, Vice President
Amy Charter, Member

George Green, Board Clerk
Abel Gomez, Member

President John Friel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
Members Present: Amy Charter, Nadine High, John Friel,
George Green, and Abel Gomez.

Absent: None

Others Present: Summer Shadley, Nicole Newman, Carol
Geyer, Daena Meras, Megan Hall, Alena Anberg, FFA Ag
Sales Team, Tammy Minten, Angela Dorantes, Kathy
Boehm, Dani Schaad, Gary Teague, Lori Foster, Marla
Pagliai, Lorraine Marsh, Melissa VanLaningham, Melanie
Brackett, family members and friends of the retiring
employees

Ms. High led the Pledge of Allegiance

A motion was made by Ms. Charter and seconded by Mr.
Gomez to approve the agenda. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms.
Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Green, and Mr. Friel. Voting No:
None. Absent: None

Melissa VanLaningham read a letter written on behalf of a
group of parents regarding the math education at Pierce High
School.

No report was given.

The Pierce High School FFA Ag Sales Team placed first in
the State for Ag Marketing. Carlyn Marsh, Riley Griffith,
Alexis Erickson, and Crystal Medina gave a brief description
of the competition that earned them their award. They each
took tums explaining the competition. Mrs. Geyer stated that
the District is very proud of the FFA Ag Sales Team.

4.

5.

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

(Speakers will be given three (3) minutes to speak
with a twenty (20) minute limit per topic

PHS Student Body Representative Report

FFA Recognition of State Awards

461 of 742




Minutes May 17, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

The Pierce Joint Unified School District celebrated five (5)
employees on their retirement. A retirement letter was read
for each of the retirees.

The Board adjourned at 6:20 p.m. to celebrate the employees
retiring from the Pierce Joint Unified School District.

The Board reconvened at 6:39 p.m. and proceeded with the
meeting.

Summer Shadley reported that things are busy with end of
the year activities. The construction project at AES is well
underway and George Parker has been doing an excellent job
of keeping everyone informed of what is happening.
Teachers and staff have been super flexible about the changes
as classrooms are being packed up for the move. Rojelio is
here! The Kindergarten presentation will be tomorrow at
2:00 p.m. Grand Island’s performance was this afternoon.
The performance for Arbuckle Elementary will be next
Friday at Pierce High School at 1:00 pm. Open House was
last night at Arbuckle Elementary with a decent tum out.
Grade 3 went to Hamburger Farm today. Pool visits start
next week. There are about nine (9) days of school left and
things are winding down. The P.E. position interviews will
be tomorrow. The Elementary Teacher position will be held
on Tuesday. Arbuckle Elementary enrollment is at 618.
Grand Island enrollment is 55.

Nicole Newman reported that the Alternative High School
graduation is on the 30" at 1:00 p.m. There are three
graduates this year. The Distinguished Dozen Dinner was
held on Monday. It went really well. Rocco’s catered the
event along with Mrs. Geyer’s cheesy potatoes and Ellen
Voorhees’ salad. The FFA banquet was held last night. The
students said that the event went well. Open House was on
Tuesday followed by the band and choir concert. Students
also received their schedules that night prompting students to
want to change schedules before the end of the school year.
Tomorrow is Career Day. There will be about 40 speakers in
attendance. Mrs. Newman invited the Board members to join
them for lunch at 12:30 p.m. in the north gym. She thanked

Return to Agenda

6. Celebrate Retiring Employees

7. Adjourn for Refreshments

8. Proceed with Meeting

9. PRINCIPAL’S REPORTS

A. Arbuckle Elementary
School/Grand Island Elementary School
B. Lloyd G. Johnson Junior High School
C. Pierce High School/Arbuckle
Alternative High School

462 of 742



Minutes May 17, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

Ellen Voorhees, Mary Grimmer, Patty, Perla, Mary, Don and
numerous parents for all of their hard work on Career Day.
The prom is this Saturday at the golf course. CAASPP
testing is complete at the high school and the junior high
school. Make-ups will be next week for both sites. CAST
(Califorma Science Test) testing has been completed at both
sites. AP testing is complete. Perla and Mrs. Newman boxed
up over 100 tests today. Student body elections were held
today. The results have not been announced yet and will be
posted on Facebook when they are available. The plans for
Grad Night on May 31% are underway. Grad Night will be
held in the South Gym. The Spring Sports Banquet is on
Tuesday, May 22. The time has been changed to 5:30 pm to
accommodate the District ! Supervisor Candidate Debate
that will take place at 7:00 pm. The annual Grad Walk will
take place on Tuesday, May 29%. The seniors will walk
through the junior high and over to Arbuckle Elementary.
Senior Night is also on the 29", She asked the Board to let
her know if they will be attending. Track is at section finals
tomorrow in Durham. Softball and baseball are done. Golf
finished their season at Table Mountain Golf Course. The
Powder Puff game is on the 24"

Carol Geyer reported that Johnson Junior High will hold
Open House on May 23", In the past the science fair has
been held in conjunction with Open House. This year they
are calling it “Invention Convention” to showcase the
student’s science projects. Mrs. Geyer thanked Perla and
Mrs. Newman for helping with testing at Johnson Junior
High. All positions at the junior high have been filled.

Mrs. Geyer reported that Bill Taylor has started as the new
District Mechanic. He has been working diligently making
sure all of the buses receive their 45-day inspection and
setting forth a work plan for summer projects. Bus seat
covers and window latches will be looked at. Tomorrow is a
track meet and Grand Island has a field trip next week.

Daena Meras let the Board know that the district is changing
the financial system that is currently being used. The new
system will allow more tasks to be done electronically and
will save time.

Alena Anberg and Megan Hall gave a brief explanation of
TCIP (Tri-County Induction Program). Alena shared that
when you are a new teacher you are paired with a mentor
teacher to help you look at six standards and create goals.

Return to Agenda

10. REPORTS:
A. Transportation Report

B. Financial System Update

C. TCIP Report

463 of 742



Minutes May 17, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

She outlinted one of her standards and what the goal was. She
explained that the program takes two years, but she has been
chosen to complete the program in only 18 months. She
reported that the most crucial thing with TCIP is to be paired
with the right mentor. She will really miiss the meetings she
and her mentor have had and the support she has received.
Megan Hall, who is Ms. Anberg’s mentor, explained the
reason Alena has been chosen for early completion in TCIP.
TCIP evaluators from Yuba, Sutter, and Colusa counties
chose only two teachers throughout the three counties to be
eligible to apply for early completion. Alena was one of
them. Alena applied for the early completion option and was
accepted. Megan stated that Alena is the most reflective
teacher she has ever worked with in any capacity. Alena has
said she’s not sure she wants to complete early and miss out
meeting with Megan each week. Megan has told Alena that
they can still meet every week as Alena is always wanting to
learn more. Mrs. Geyer added that she received an email
from the director of TCIP commending Alena on her
accomplishment.

Dacna Meras outlined the P2 Attendance Report. There were
no questions.
No report was giverl.

No report was given.

Return to Agenda

D. P2 Attendance Report

PJUEA (Pierce Joint Unified Educators
Association

for:

12. CSEA (California School Employees Association)

. Consider and approve: Teacher Consent Forms

A. District-Wide:

1.

Kimberly Castro — Independent Study

B. Lloyd G. Johnson Junior High:

1.

AR o

Cecil Felkins - Academic Advancement
Jonah McInnis - Academic Advancement
Valerie Vandrey - Academic Advancement
Kevin Wolfman - Academic Advancement
Mary Reilly - Academic Advancement
Amy Hannon-Korynta — Academic
Advancement

C. Pierce High School:

AR

Scott Burnum — Leadership
Carol Keiser — Life Choices

Mike Richins — Life Choices
Cindy Rohde — Life Choices
Max Struble - Life Choices

Erin Sweet — Life Choices

464 of 742



Return to Agenda

Minutes May 17, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

A motion was made by Ms. High and seconded by Ms.
Charter to approve the Teacher Consent Forms A-C. Voting
Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Green, and

Mr. Friel. Voting No: None. Absent: None
14. Consider and approve Declaration of Need for

Fully Qualified Educators for the 2018/19 School
Year

A motion was made by Ms. Charter and seconded by Ms.

High to approve the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified

Educators for the 2018/19 School Year. Voting Aye: Ms.

High, Ms. Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Green, and Mr. Friel.

Voting No: None. Absent: None
15. Consider and approve Annual Statement of Need:

30-Day Substitute and Designated Subject Career
Technical Education 30-Day Substitute Teacher
Permits for the 2018/19 School Year

A motion was made by Mr. Green and seconded by Mr.

Gomez to approve the Annual Statement of Need: 30-Day

Substitute and Designated Subject Career Technical

Education 30-Day Substitute Teacher Permits for the

2018/19 School Year. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Charter,

Mr. Gomez, Mr. Green, and Mr. Friel. Voting No: None.

Absent: None
16. Consider and approve Colusa County Consortium

Plan for Serving Expelled Students
A motion was made by Ms. Charter and seconded by Ms.
High to approve the Colusa County Consortium Plan for
Serving Expelled Students. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms.
Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Green, and Mr. Friel. Voting No:

None. Absent: None
17. Consider and approve Resolution #17/18 — 19:

Classification of Fund Balances in Governmental
Funds

A motion was made by Ms. High and seconded by Mr.

Gomez to approve Resolution #17/18 — 19: Classification of

Fund Balances in Governmental Funds. Voting Aye: Ms.

High, Ms. Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Green, and Mr. Friel.

Voting No: None. Absent: None
18. Consider and approve Resolution #17/18 — 20:

Combined Resolution of the Governing Board of
the Pierce Joint Unified School District Ordering
the Biennial Election, Specifying the Number of
Words for Candidate Statements, Requesting
Consolidation of the Election, and Determining the
Method of Resolving Tie Votes

A motion was made by Ms. Charter and seconded by Ms.

High to approve Resolution #17/18 — 20: Combined

465 of 742



Return to Agenda

Minutes May 17, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

Resolution of the Governing Board of the Pierce Joint
Unified School District Ordering the Biennial Election,
Specifying the Number of Words for Candidate Statements,
Requesting Consolidation of the Election, and Determining
the Method of Resolving Tie Votes. Voting Aye: Ms. High,
Ms. Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Green, and Mr. Friel. Voting
No: None. Absent: None
19. Consider and approve The Cancellation of the July
19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
No motion was made. The July 19, 2018 Regular Board
Meeting will be held.
20. Consider and approve Food Service Director Job
Description
A motion was made by Ms. High and seconded by Ms.
Charter to approve the Food Service Director Job
Description. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Charter, Mr.
Gomez, Mr. Green, and Mr. Friel. Voting No: None. Absent:

None
21. Consider and approve Consent Agenda:

A. Minutes of April 19, 2018 Regular Board

Meeting

B. Minutes of April 19, 2018 Special Board

Meeting

C. Minutes of April 13, 2018 Special Board
Meeting
D. Warrant List for April 2018
E. Interdistrict Transfers:
I. Transferring OUT for the 2018/19 School
Year:
a. Four Students to Woodland CA ((3)
continuing)
b. Two (2) Students to Davis CA (continuing)
¢. One (1) Student to Colusa CA (continuing)
2. Transferring IN for the 2018/19 School Year:
a. Six (6) Students from Williams CA (new)
3. Transferring QUT for the 2017/18 School
Year:
a. One (1) Student to Woodland (continuing)
F. Contracts:

1. 2018/19 Memorandum of Understanding
between the Sutter County Superintendent
of School Office and Pierce Joint Unified
School District for the Tri-County Induction
Program for the 2018/19 School Year

2. Memorandum of Understanding between
James Marta & Company LLP and Pierce
Joint Unified School District for

6

466 of 742



Return to Agenda

Minutes May 17, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

Performance and Financial Audit for 2016
Measure B Bond
3. Agreement for Consulting Services between
Eagle Architects and Pierce Joint Unified
School District for Future Stadium
Bleachers/Press Box at Pierce High School
4. Proposal for Construction Materials Testing
& Special Inspection Services between
Terracon Consultants, Inc. and Pierce Joint
Unified School District for Arbuckle
Elementary Site Work Project
A motion was made by Ms. High and seconded by Mr.
Gomez to approve the Consent Agenda. Voting Aye: Ms.
High, Ms. Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Green, and Mr. Friel.
Voting No: None. Absent: None
22. BOARD POLICIES:
A. FIRST READING:
1. BP/AR 5132: Dress and Grooming
2. E 5132: Dress and Grooming Application for
Exemption — DELETE E
. AR 5132.1: School Uniform — DELETE AR

[¥E

Mrs. Geyer outlined the first reading policy. There was
discussion regarding the items in the revised policy and the
Dress and Grooming requirements. A motion was made by
Mr. Gomez and seconded by Ms. Charter to approve the First
Reading Board Policies. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms.
Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Green, and Mr. Friel. Voting No:
None. Absent: None
23. Items to be adgendized for next
regular meeting
Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee Annual Report
Board Policies
4™ Quarter Discipline Report
LCAP
Budget
Single Plans
Staff Development Report
Lorraine Marsh asked that a Math Education Report be
placed on the next agenda
24. Superintendent’s Report
No report was given.
25. Board President’s Report

No report was given.

467 of 742



Minutes May 17, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

Return to Agenda

26. CLOSED SESSION:
A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Pursuant to
Government Code sec. 54957, the Board will
meet in CLOSED SESSION to discuss
employee matters:

Certification | Position Status

Classified Food Service Retirement
Director

Classified Pool Hiring
Maintenance
Technician

Classified Substitute Para Hiring
Educator

Classified District Resignation
Mechanic

Certificated | 3™ Grade Hiring
Teacher — AES
(2 positions)

Certificated | Principal — JJH Hiring

Certificated | 6" Grade Hiring
Teacher — JTH

Coach Girls” JV Resignation
Basketball
Coach — PHS

Intern Math Teacher — | Hiring
PHS

Coach JV Volleyball Hiring
Coach - PHS

Coach Girls” Varsity Hiring
Basketball
Coach

Certificated { U.S. History Hiring
Teacher — JJH

Certificated | P.E. Teacher — Resignation
AES

Classified Utility Resignation
Technician

Certificated | Principal — Hiring
Summer School

Classified Administrative Hiring
Assistant -
Summer School

Certificated | Kindergarten Hiring
Teacher —
Summer School

8

468 of 742




Minutes May 17, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

The Board went into CLOSED SESSION at 7:05 p.m.

The Board reconvened at 8:10 p.m. and reported action taken

on the following:

Return to Agenda

Certificated | Teacher — Hiring
Summer School
Certificated | Teacher — Hiring
Summer School
Certificated | Teacher — Hiring
Summer School
Certificated | Teacher — Hiring
Summer School
Certificated | Teacher — Hiring
Summer School
Certificated | Teacher— Hiring
Summer School
Certificated | Teacher — Hiring
Summer School
Certificated | Teacher — Hiring
Summer School
Certificated | Teacher — Hiring
Summer School
Certificated | Teacher — Hiring
Summer School
Certificated | 9" — 12% Grade | Hiring
Teacher —
Summer School

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE /
DISMISSAL / RELEASE: Pursuant to

C.

D.

Govermnment Code Section 54957, the Board will
meet in CLOSED SESSION to discuss public
employee discipline/dismissal/release

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: Pursuant to
Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (D) of
Government Code

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION — Superintendent: Pursuant to
Government Code sec. 54957, the Board will
meet in CLOSED SESSION for discussion
regarding Superintendent’s evaluation

27. OPEN SESSION

A. Report Action Taken in CLOSED SESSION

469 of 742



Minutes May 17, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

A, PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Pursuant to Government
Code sec. 54957, the Board will meet in CLOSED

SESSION to discuss employee matters:

A motion was made by Mr. Gomez and seconded

by Ms. Charter to approve the PUBLIC

EMPLOYMENT. Voting Aye: Mr. Gomez, Ms.

Charter, Ms. High, Mr. Green, and Mr. Friel.

Voting No: None. Absent: None

Return to Agenda

Certification | Position Status

Classified Food Service Retirement
Director

Classified Pool Maintenance Hiring
Technician

Classified Substitute Para Hiring
Educator

Classified District Mechanic Resignation

Certificated | 3™ Grade Teacher — | Hiring
AES (2 positions)

Certificated | Principal — JJH Hiring

Certificated | 6" Grade Teacher— | Hiring
JTH

Coach Girls’ JV Basketball | Resignation
Coach — PHS

Intern Math Teacher — PHS | Hiring

Coach JV Volleyball Coach | Hiring
— PHS

Coach Girls’ Varsity Hiring
Basketball Coach

Certificated | U.S. History Teacher | Hiring
—JJH

Certificated | P.E. Teacher— AES Resignation

Classified Utility Technician Resignation

Certificated | Principal — Summer | Hiring
School

Classified Administrative Hiring
Assistant — Summer
School

Certificated | Kindergarten Teacher | Hiring
— Summer School

Certificated | Teacher — Summer Hiring
School

Certificated | Teacher — Summer Hiring
School

Certificated | Teacher — Summer Hiring

School

10

470 of 742




Minutes May 17, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

Certificated | Teacher — Summer Hiring
School

Certificated | Teacher ~ Summer Hiring
School

Certificated | Teacher — Summer Hiring
School

Certificated | Teacher — Summer Hiring
School

Certificated | Teacher — Summer Hiring
School

Certificated | Teacher — Summer Hiring
School

Certificated | Teacher — Summer Hiring
School

Certificated | 9" — 12" Grade Hiring
Teacher — Summer
School

. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE / DISMISSAL
/ RELEASE: Pursuant to Government Code sec.
54957, the Board will meet in CLOSED SESSION
to discuss public employee discipline / dismissal /
release. No ACTION taken.

. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL —

ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: Pursuant to
Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of
Government Code 54956.9 — One Case. No
ACTION taken.

. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION - Superintendent: Pursuant to
Government Code sec. 54957, the Board will meet
in CLOSED SESSION for discussion regarding
Superintendent’s evaluation. No ACTION taken.

The Board adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

28. ADJOURN

Return to Agenda

Carol Geyer, Secretary to the Board

of Trustees

11

471 of 742




Return to Agenda

Pierce Joint Unified School District
540-A 6th Street  Arbuckle, CA 95912
(530) 476-2892 * FAX (530) 476-2289

Thursday, May 17, 2018
12:15 p.m.
Pierce Technelogy Building
940A Wildwood Rd, Arbuckle CA 95912
Special Board Meeting Minutes

Governing Board:
John Friel, President

Nadine High, Vice President George Green, Board Clerk
Amy Charter, Member Abel Gomez, Member

1. CALL TO ORDER

Vice-President Nadine High called the meeting fo order at 12:15 p.m.
Members Present: Nadine High, Amy Charter, George Green and Abel

Gomez

Absent:  John Friel

Others Present:  Carol Geyer, D
— F and Student’s Parents.

on Friel, Melanie Brackett, Student 17/18

A. Pledge of Allegiance

Ms. Charter led the Pledge of Allegiance

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Ms. Charter and seconded by Mr. Green to approve
the agenda. Voting aye: Ms. High, Ms. Charter, MR. Green and Mr.
Gomez. Voting no: None. Absent: Mr. Friel

3. HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

A letter was read in support of Student 17/18 —F.

4. CLOSED SESSION:
A. Expulsion Hearing for
Student 17/18 - F

The Board went into CLOSED SESSION at 12:19 p.m.

5. OPEN SESSION:
A. Consider and approve
Expulsion of
Student 17/18 - F

The board reconvened at 1:10 p.m. A motion was made by Ms. Charter and
seconded by Mr. Green to expel Student 17/18 — F. The Board further
ordered the expulsion to be suspended and set stipulations for the suspended

expulsion.

The Board adjourned at 1:11 p.m.

6. Adjourn

Carol Geyer, Secretary to the Board
of Trustees

472 of 742



Pierce Joint Unified School District
540-A 6th Street  Arbuckle, CA 95912
(530) 476-2892 * FAX (530) 476-2289

Thursday, May 17, 2018
1:00 p.m.
Pierce Technology Building
940A Wildwood Rd, Arbuckle CA 95912
Special Board Meeting Minutes

Governing Board:
John Friel, President

Return to Agenda

Nadine High, Vice President George Green, Board Clerk
Amy Charter, Member Abel Gomez, Member

Vice-President Nadine High called the meeting to order at 1:13 p.n.
Members Present: Nadine High, Amy Charter, George Green and Abel
Gomez

Absent: John Friel

Others Present: Carol Geyer, Cathy Marsh, Summer Shadley, Daena
Meras, and George Parker

Ms. Charter led the Pledge of Allegiance

A motion was made by Mr. Green and seconded by Ms. Charter to approve
the agenda. Voting aye: Ms. High, Ms. Charter, MR. Green and Mr.
Gomez. Voting no: None. Absent: Mr. Friel

No one spoke at this time.

George Parker reported that the new multi-purpose room at PHS is at 90%
completion and that the Health Department will be inspecting the facility on
May 23 in order to have the soft opening with the senior award night at 6
p.m. on May 29. A Grand Opening of'the facility will be held in early August
with the community invited to attend.

He reported that work has already begun with the construction company
working on the relocation of the portables at Arbuckle Elementary. This
work includes updated fire access, data and utilities and ADA path of travel.
The actual portables will be moved beginning in June.

George reported that the roofing contractor is 99% complete with contracted
projects. Windows are currently being installed at the north high school
gym. The weight room project and the locker room project are in the design
phase as 1s the bleacher project for the football field. Power and ventilation
projects at the ag shop are completed. Planning continues in regards to the
CTE ag science and ornamental horticulture project programming.

Price escalation was discussed with the committee. It is being recommended
by George that the committee consider block construction for the new locker
room. The current locker room is block construction.

The Board adjourned at 2:13 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

4. Facility Planning Meeting

5. Adjourn

Carol Geyer, Secretary to the Board
of Trustees

473 of 742



Return to Agenda

Pierce Joint Unified School District
540-A 6th Street  Arbuckle, CA 95912
(530) 476-2892 * FAX (530) 476-2289
Thursday, May 31, 2018
12:10 p.m.

Pierce Technology Building
340A Wildwood Rd, Arbuckle CA 95912
Special Board Meeting Minutes

Governing Board:
John Friel, President
Nadine High, Vice President George Green, Board Clerk
Amy Charter, Member Abel Gomez, Member

1. CALL TO ORDER
President John Friel called the meeting to order at 12:14 p.m.
Members Present: John Friel, Nadine High, Amy Charter, George Green
and Abel Gomez
Absent: None
Others Present: None

A. Pledge of Allegiance

Ms. High led the Pledge of Allegiance

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
A motion was made by Ms. Charter and seconded by Ms. High to approve
the agenda. Voting aye: Ms. High, Ms. Charter, Mr. Green, Mr. Gomez,
and Mr. Friel. Voting no: None. Absent: None
. HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

|93

No one spoke at this time.
4. Consider and approve
Overnight Field Trip Request:
Ft. Bragg Bear the Heat
Football Camp, Ft. Bragg CA
A motion was made by Ms. Charter and seconded by Ms. High to approve
the Overnight Field Trip Request: Ft. Bragg Beat the Heat Football Camp,
Ft. Bragg CA
5. CLOSED SESSION:
A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:
Pursuant to Government
Code 54957, the Board will
meet in CLOSED SESSION
to conduct Pierce High
School Principal Interviews
The Board went into CLOSED SESSION at 12:20.
6. OPEN SESSION:
A. Report ACTION taken in
CLOSED SESSION
The Board reconvened at 3:00 p.m. No action was taken.
5. Adjourn
The Board adjourned at 3:00 p.m.

Carol Geyer, Secretary to the Board
of Trustees

474 of 742



APY280 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. D

OBJECT

IST.

4300

4400

5200

5600

5800

8600

9330

VYN

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/04/2018

DESCRIPTION

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE
RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS
CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP
LOCAL REVENUES

PREPAID EXPENDITURES

TOTAL FUND

FUND

AMOUNT

11,036.

1,674

1,009.
2,537«
27,297.
3,281.
1,000.

47,836.

07

.&b

05

65

91

19

00

12

01

Return to Agenda

05/03/18

GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.

PAGE 8

475 of 742




APY280 L.0C.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT
4700

5800

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATICN
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY (OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/04/2018&
DESCRIPTION

FOOD

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

TOTAL FUND

FUND

BMOUNT
4,162.55
5,868.37

10,030.92

13

05/03/18

CAFETERIA FUND

Return to Agenda

PAGE 9

476 of 742



APY2B0 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT

6200

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT

05/03/18 PAGE

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/04/2018 FUND 21 BUILDING FUND
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS 601,284.66
TOTAL FUND 601,284.66

Return to Agenda

10

477 of 742




APYZ28C L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT
5800

6200

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/04/2018

DESCRIPTION
CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS

TOTAL FUND

FUND

AMOUNT
14,800.00
1,830.80

16,630.90

41

Return to Agenda

05/03/18 PAGE 11

SPECIAL RESERVE-UPTL.OUTLAY

478 of 742



APYZ280 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT

4300

8600

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/04/2018

DESCRIPTION

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
LOCAL REVENUES

TOTAL FUND

TOTAL DISTRICT:

FUND

AMOUNT
1,118.44
856.00
1,974.44

677,757.04

95

05/03/18

STUDENT BODY FUND

Return to Agenda

PAGE 12

479 of 742



APY251CC L.00.02

DISTRICT:

vendor#

34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

Warrant

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/04/2018
6998

05/03/18

BATCH 0042 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

OBJECT

Return to Agenda

PAGE 15

001120

005437

001310

(05481

605626

004470

003208

004711

005217

0012490

Vendor name {remit)
Reference SCHOOL
A-7 BUS SALES INC
BV-001246 FLD NOT
ADVENTIST HEALTH COLUSA
Pv-001225 FLD NOT
PV-00122¢ FLD NOT
ALL SEASONS PAINT CO
pV-001248 FLD NOT
ALMOND DIBSEL REPAIR INC.
PV-001228 FLD NOT
ALVES DOOR COMPANY INC
PV-001235 FLD NOT
BETTS TRUCK PARTS
pV-001244 FLD HOT
FLD NOT
FLD NOT
FLD NOT
FLD NOT
FLD NOT
FLD NOT
FLD NOT

CDW-G COMPUTING SOLUTIONS
FLD NOT USED

PO-000534

COLLEGE CITY MARKET
pPV-001224

CONTRACT PAPER GROUP
PO-000563

CPM EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

PO-000615

USED
USED

USED

USED

USED

USED
USED
USED
USED
USED
USED
USED
USED

FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

395800

395801

395802

395803

395804

395805

395806

395807

395808

395809

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

COMMUNITY SERVICES
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

PHYSICAL EXAMS
PHYSICAL EXAMS

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

RENTALS,

LEASES AND REPAIRS

CONSULTING SERV/CPERATING EXP

MATERTALS
MATERIALS
MATERIALS
MATERIALS
MATERIALS
MATERIALS
MATERIALS
MATERIALS

AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

CONSULTING SERV/CPERATING EXP

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

PREPAID EXPENDITURES

T5.00
50.00
.00 *

1,600.52
$1,600.52 *

249.45
$249.45 *

206.21
$206.21 *

14.42
20.37
160.64
18.16
20.37

20.37-

20.37-
.23 *

1,216.70
$1,216.70 *

26.65
$26.65

1,137.71
$1,137.71 *

1,000.00
$1,000.00 ~

480 of 742



APY251C0O L.00.02 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/04/2018

05/03/18

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF., SCH. DIST. BATCH 0042 ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE

Return to Agenda

PAGE 16

6998
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOCL GOAT: OBJECT
000428 THE DANIELSEN CO. 395810

004850

005534

005721

065447

005634

060574

004902

005183

004976

003518

PV-001229

FAGER FRIEDMAN &
PV-001257

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

PV-001242

JESSICA GEIERMAN

PV~-001221

TROY GEIERMAN
PY-001216

GENERAL PRODUCE COMPANY

PV-001233

CAROL GEYER
PV-001218
Pv-001219

GEORGE GRIFFIN
EV-001255

AMY HANNON-KORYNTA

PV-001253

HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS

PV-Q01230

HCOLT OF CARLIFORNIA

BV-001222

JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL

FULFROST LLP 395811
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

395812
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

395813
FLD NOT USED

395814

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

395815
FLD NOT USED

395816
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

395817

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
URDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-1Z2
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12

395818
JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL

395819
FLD NOT USED

395820
FLD NOT USED

WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES

FUEL
FUEL

FINGERPRINTING

MATERIALS AND SUFPLIES

FQOD

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE
MATERIALS AND SUFPLIES

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT

8,941.00

3,568.00
14,777.00

3,142.00-
$24,144.00 ~

718.07
2,449.13
$3,167.20 *

10.900
$10.00 *

5.36
$5.36 *

4,162.55
54,162.55 *

15.00
122.57
$137.57 *

226.72
$226.72 ~

107.05
$107.05 *

5,868.37
$5,868.37 *

1,674.25

481 of 742



APY251CO L.0C.02

DISTRICT:

Vendor#

005687

000475

005281

001233

005621

063365

065645

005603

000233

005706

34 PIERCE JT. UNIF, SCH. DIST.

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/04/2018

Vendor name (remit)

Reference

HUST BROTHERS INC.

PV-001251

JEFF SAVAGE PLUMBING

PV-001240C

CAROL KEISER
PV-001254

RANDY MARLER
PV-001223
PV-001228
PV-(01252

MCF CONSTRUCTION

Py-001250

NOR-CAL TROPHIES

PV-001232

GEORGE PARKER
PV-001217

PIONEER REVIEW

PV-001247

69938
Warrant
SCHOCL GOAL
WARRANT TOTAL
395821
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395822
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395823

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

FLD NOT USED

JOHNSON JR HIGH

FLD NOT USED

395824

SCHOOL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

SERVICES 395825
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395826
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395827
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395828
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395829

PJUSD REVOLVING ACCOUNT
PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

RC-000015

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-1iZ

FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED

REGENCY MECBANICAL INC

PO~Q0G524

FLD NOT USED

395830

WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED

Return to Agenda

PAGE
BATCH 0042 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE

OBJECT Amount
$1,674.25
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 100.86
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 659.586
$760.42
RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS 2,288.20
$2,288.20
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 447.96
$447.96
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 13.44
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 37.13
TRAVEL AND CONEFERENCE 92.24
$142.81
NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS 12,000.00
$12,000.00
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 71.24
$71.24
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 34.48
$34.48
NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENTS 242.00
$242.00
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 106,00
ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 12.20
ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,069.07
ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUER 1,199.92
ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 704.00
ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 152.00
$4,237.19
CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 14,800.060

482 of 742




APY251C0O L.00.02

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH.

Vendor#

Vendor name (remit)
Reference SCHOOL

DIST.

Warrant

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

BILI, WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/04/2018

Return to Agenda

05/03/18 PAGE i8

BATCH 0042 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

OBJECT

005139

005686

003466

Q01771

000310

005609

Q00774

005397

003386

004443

004986

ROCCO'S BAR & GRILL
PV-001258

RON DUPRATT FORD

PV-001243 FLD NOT USED
SAC-VAL
PV-001236 FLD NOT USED

DANIELLE SCHAAD

PV-001220 FLD HOT USED

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
PO-000572

385831

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

385832

395833

395834

385835

ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIMILE CONSTUCTION SVC INC 395836
PV-001227 FLD NOT USED

SOUTHWEST INTERIQRS INC 395837
PO-000398 FLD NOT USED

STEVENSON PEST CONTROL 395838
PV-001241 FLD NQT USED

STRICTLY TECHNOLOGY LLC 395839
PO-000537 FLD NOT USED

SUTTER CO SUPT OF SCHODLS 395840
PV-001231 FLD NOT USED

ERIN SWEET 395841
pv-001214 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
PV-001256 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS

NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS

CONSULTING SERV/QPERATING EXP

MATERIALS AND SUPELIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

514,800.00 *

400.00
$400.00 *

5.41
$5.41 *

333.91
$333.91 *

92.65
$92.65 *

70.31
£70.31 *

589,284.66
$5859,284.66 *

1,830.90
$1,830.80 *

370.00
$370.00 *

48.25
$48.25 *

1,105.00
$1,105.00 *

117.16
94.43
$211.59 *

483 of 742



Return to Agenda

APYZB1C0O L.(00.02 COLUSA COUNTY QOFFICE OF EDUCATION 05/03/18 PAGE 12
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNILF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/04/2018 BATCH 0042 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6998
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL OBJECT Amount
004882 WILLIAM TAYLOR 395842
PV-001215 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 19.27
WARRANT TQOTAL $§19.27 *
005513 TIFCO IMNDUSTRIES INC 395843
PV~001245 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 173.57
WARRANT TOTAL $173.57 *
004592 VOLTAGE SPECIALISTS 395844
PY-001249 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED CONSULTING SERV/QPERATING EXP 984,00
WARRANT TOTAL 5984.00 *
000111 WALLACE SAFE & LOCK CCO INC 395845
PV-001237 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 30.13
PV~001239 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 30.13
WARRANT TOTAL 560.26 *
000433 WILLIAMS REDI MIX INC, 395846
PV-001234 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 463,32
WARRANT TOTAL $463.32 ~
*okk BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 47 TOTAL BAMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $677,757.04*
*%%* DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 17 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $677,757.04%*

484 of 742



APY251CO L.00.02

DISTRICT:

Vendor#

A-Z BUS SALES INC

001120

002380

005638

000141

000179

003990

004155

005400

0002895

005729

005264

Vendor name
Reference

PV-001278

ALHAMERA

PV-001287

AMPLIFIED IT
PO-000629

34 PIERCE JT. UNIF.

{remit)

SCHOOL

FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

ARBUCKLE PUBLIC UTILITIES

PV-001276

BUSWEST NORTH

PV-001280

FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

CALIFORNIA AGRICULTURAL

PO-000609

KIMBERLY CASTRO

PV-001264

CINTAS
pPv-001267

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOCL

FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

COLUSA CO WATER WORKS DIST #1

PV-001272

FLD NOT USED

CORPORATE FLEET SALES

PV-001268

FLD NOT USED

DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCE

PV-001285

FLD NOT USED

ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SCH. DIST.

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/11/2018

6998
Warrant
GOAL
395983
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395984
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395985
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395986
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395987
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395988

REGULAR EDUCATICN, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

395989
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12

WARRANT TOTAL

395990
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

395991
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

395992
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

395993
UNDISTRIBUTED

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12

B

05/10/18

BATCH 0043 ap

OBJECT

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP
WATER

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP
CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP
CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

WATER
EQUIPMENT

COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE
COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE

PAGE

452

4,050.
$4,050.

44,
$44.

12.
$12.

200.
$200.

80.
$80.

343.
30.
427.
$801.

120
$120

23,797
$23,797

1,429,
2,200.

Return to Agenda

19

.00
.00

.55
. )

08
08

485 of 742




APY251C0O L.00.02

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

vendor#

Vendor name (remit)
Reference SCHOOL

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATIOHN

BILL WARRANT REGISTER

Warrant

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/11/2C18

05/10/18

BATCH 0043 ap

ORJECT

Return to Agenda

PAGE 17

004573

005138

000899

005380

005534

004136

004816

003535

001787

005337

005222

JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOCL

ANGELA DORANTES

PV-001261 FLD NOT USED

EVERBANK COMMERCIAL FINANCE
PV-001273 GRAND ISLAND

EWING IRRIGATION PROD
PV-001283 FLD NOT USED

FESTIVALS OF MUSIC
PV-001275 FLD NQT USED

FLYERS ENERGY LLC
PV-001279 FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

GERLINGER STEEL
PO-000559

GREENFIELD LEARNING INC
PO-000613 FLD NOT USED

LAURA HANSEN

PV-001288 FLD NQT USED

INLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS

PV-001289 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
PV-001290 FLD NOT USED
PV-001251 PIERCE HIGR SCHOOQL

INSECT LORE USA
PO-000494

J.M. KING CONSULTING INC.
PV-001270 FLD NOT USED

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOGCL

REGULAR EDUCATICN,
WARRANT TOTAL

395994
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

395995
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

395996
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TCTAL
395997
REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL
395998
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
395999

REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

396000
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

396001
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

396002

REGULAR EDUCATION,

REGULAR EDUCATION,

REGULBR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

396003
REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

396004
UNDISTRIBUTED

K-12
K~12
K-12

COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

FUEL
FUEL

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

PREPAID EXPENDITURES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP
COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

1,641.51
$5,270.67 *

41.42
$41.42 ~*

219.06
$219.06 *

675.16
$675.16 *

68.0C
$68.00 *

289.19
1,606.43
51,895.62 *

925.25
$925.25 *

9,900.00
$9,900.00 =

26.53
$26.53 *

470.23

1,388.68

244 .53
$2,103.44 *

259.75
$259.75 *

2,791.25

486 of 742



APYZ251CC L.C0O.02

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

Vendor$# Vendor name {(remit)
Reference SCHCOL

$2,791.

005098 JAMES MARTA & COMPANY LLP
PV-001292 FLD NOT USED

000483 BLAKE KITCHEN
PV-001266

005583 LINCOLN AQUATICS

Pv-(01282 FLD NOT USED

005192 CATHERINE LCPEZ

PV-001260 FLD NQT USED

00CG376 NASCO
PO-000457

005417 NORTH STATE TIRE

PV~001294 FLD NOT USED

000094 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO
PV-001271 FLD NOT USED
PV-001284 FLD NOT USED

005723 JOHN PARKER
PO~-000618

003005 PITNEY BOWES

PV-001274 FLD NOT USED

003536 PITNEY BOWES INC

PV-001286 FLD NOT USED

000233 PJUSD REVOLVING ACCOUNT
RC-00001e FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

PIERCE HIGH SCHOCL

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

COLUSA CQUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/11/2018

6998

Warrant
GOAL
WARRANT TOTAL
396005
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
396006

GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOCL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12

WARRANT TOTAL

396007
COMMUNITY SERVICES
WARBANT TOTAL
396008
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-1Z
WARRANT TOTAL
386009

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
WARRANT TOTAL

326010
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
396011
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
396012

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

396013
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

396014
UNRISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

396015
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED

05/10/18

BATCH 0043 ap

OBJECT

AUDIT EXPENSE

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

GAS AND ELECTRICITY
GAS AND ELECTRICITY

RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS

COMMUNICATIOQNS

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
ALL COTHER LOCAL REVENUE
ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

PAGE

7,900
$7,900

49,
$49.

5,254.
$5,254.

10,
$10.

1,024
1,024

3,623.
$3,823.

308.
5.
5383.

200.
$200.

718
$718

104.
$104.

152
489

Return to Agenda

25

.00
.00

60
60

17
77

20
90

.05
.05

10
19

62
34
986

oo
oo

.21
.21

97
97

.00
.00
63.

00

487 of 742




APY251CO L.00.02

DISTRICT:

Vendor#

Vendor name (remit)
Reference SCHO

34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH.

OL

DIST.

Warrant

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

BILL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/11/2018

BATCH 0043 ap

OBJECT

Return to Agenda

PAGE 19

000682

000110

005655

002428

005619

003466

000310

005061

004205

004197

PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY
PV-001281

POSTMASTER
PV-001277

POWER DISTRIBUTORS
PV-(01296

ROJELIO VIRAMONTEZ
PV-001269

FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

EARL JAMES RUSSELL
Pv-001263 FLD
SAC-VAL
PV-0012985 FLD
FLD
FLD
FLD
FLD
FLD

SCBOOL SPECIALTY INC
PO-0005%6

SUMMER SHADLEY
pv-0012865

JEFFREY STUIVENBERG
Pv-001262

EMILY TAYLOR
PV-001259

NOT

NOT
NOT
NOT
NOT
NOT
NOT

USED

USED
USED
USED
USED
USED
USED

GRAND ISLAND

GRAND ISLAND

FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

396016

396017

386018

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

396019

ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

396020

3%6021

356022

WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

NONAGENCY-EDUCATILONAL
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATICON, K-12
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12

396023

WARRANT TOTAL

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12

396024

396025

WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP
CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SURPPLIES

MATERTIALS AND SUPPLIES

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

TRAVEIL AND CONFERENCE

$704.00 *

943.97
$943.97 *

72.00
$72.00 *

14.92
$14.92 =

4,500.00
1,500.00
$6,000.00 *

28.34
$28.34 *

1,224.87
40.35
64.51

g,768.44

291.29
946.35
$11,335.81 *

15.82
$15.82 *

70.85
$76.85 *

28.34
$28.34 *

98.10
598,10 *

488 of 742



APYZ251CO L.00.02

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/11/2018

Warrant

Return to Agenda

05/10/18 PAGE 20

BATCH 0043 ap

OBJECT

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH., DIST.
Vender# Vendor name {remit}
Reference SCHOOL
005115 TOP TIER DATACOM INC.
PO-000521 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
004455 WARREN ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
PO-000549 FLD NOT USED
0049097 WILLIAMS RADIATOR

BV-001293 FLD NOT USED

*okw BATCH TOTALS ***

*¥*% DISTRICT TOTALS ***

386026

WARRANT TOTAL

396027
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
326028
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 4%
TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 4%

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

NEW & IMPROVEMENT CF BUILDINGS

RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS

TOTAL AMCOUNT OF WARRANTS:

TOTAL AMCOUNT OF WARRANTS:

3,570.00
$3,570.00 *

33,432.00
$33,432.00 *

594,52
$594.52 *
$13GC,087.12*

$130,087.12%*

489 of 742




APY280

DISTRICT:

L.00.03

034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT

3400
4200
4300
4400
5200
5500
5600
5800
9330

9514

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/18/2C18

DESCRIPTION

HEALTH & WELFARE

BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
NOWCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE
OPERATIONS & HOUSEKEEPING SERV
RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS
CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP
PREPAID EXPENDITURES
HEALTH/WELFARE LIAB

TOTAL FUND

FUND

BMOUNT

14,583,
2,005.
i6,750.

79¢C.

3,801

3,585

333.
1,746.
389.
15,184.

59,169,

ao

32

61

55

.22

.21

87
26
0c
06
08

" BT L

01

Return to Agenda

PAGE 9

GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.

490 of 742



APY280 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT

4300

4760

5800

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/18/2018

DESCRIPTION

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

FOOD

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

TOTAL FUND

FUND

AMOUNT
877.76€
12,795.01
180.00

13,856.77

i3

05/17/18

CAFETERIA FUND

Return to Agenda

PAGE 10

491 of 742



APY28B0 .00.03

DISTRICT: (034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

CBJECT

6200

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/18/2018 FUND
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS 50,001.41
TOTAL FUND : 50,001.41
TOTAL DISTRICT: 123,027.26

21

05/17/18

BUILDING FUND

Return to Agenda

PAGE il

492 of 742



APY251C0O L.00.02

DISTRICT:

vVendor#

vendor name
Reference

{remit}

34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

BILL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/18/2018

Return to Agenda

20

001120

000128

004503

000138

005735

600179

004919

000071

000658

001763

A-Z BUS SALES INC

PV-001317

ALSCO-GEYER IRRIGATION INC

PV-001323

ALSCO-GEYER/ACE HARDWARE

PO-000257
PO-000579
PV-001329

ARBUCKLE FOOD CENTER

PV~001305

ASCA
PC-~0008616

BUSWEST NCRTH
PY-001325
PV-00132¢

CARVALHO'S HEATING &

pPV-001319

CLOSE LUMBER INC

PO-0002586
PO-000324
PO~000555
PV-001328

CMA OF SACRAMENTO

PV-001310

COLUSA DAIRY
PV-001307

Warrant
SCHOOL

396212
FLD NOT USED

356213
FLD NOT USED

386214

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

396215
FLD NOT USED

396216
FLD NOT USED

396217
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

396218
FLD NOT USED

396219

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL
PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

FLD NOT USED

396220
FLD NOT USED

396221
FLD NOT USED

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

VOCATIONAL EDUCATICN

UNDISTRIBUTED

COMMUNITY SERVICES

UNDISTRIBUTED

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12

VOCATICNAL EDUCATION
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED

05/17/18 PAGE
BATCH 0044 AP

OBJECT Amount
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 172.9¢9
§172.99

MATERIALS AND SUPFLIES 10.96
$10.96

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 94.45
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 927.25
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,165.06
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 144.74
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 26.79
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 17.15
$2,375.44

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 108.59
$108.55

PREPAID EXPENDITURES 38%.00
$38%.00

NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 790,59
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 694.86
$1,485.45

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXE 306.96
$306.94

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 30.97
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 260.6%
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,352.29
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 253.78
$1,897.70

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 107.25
§107.25

FOOD 231.34

493 of 742




ARYZ251CO L.00.02

COLUSA COUNTY CFFICE OF EDUCATION
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

05/17/18

BATCH 0044 AP

OBJECT

FOOD

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
FOOD

FINGERPRINTING

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS
MATERTALS

AND
AND

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

FOOD

MATERIALS

AND SUPPLIES

CONSULTING SERV/QPERATING EXP
CONSULTING SERV/QPERATING EXP

PAGE

$231.

2,766,
$2,766.

598.
5,696.
56,295,

536.
5536.

4438
5448

103.
$103,

10.
38.
548,

723.
$723.

4,104
$4,104

179.
$179.

95.
5.
$170.

Return to Agenda

34

59
59

o]0]
00

.75
.75

.25
.25

68

0c
0GC
0o

21

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/18/2018
6998
Vendor# Vender name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL
WARRANT TOTAL
000429 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 396222
PV-001306 FLD NOT USED UNMDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
000428 THE DANIELSEN CO. 396223
PV-001308 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
FLD ROT YSED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
000028 DEPT OF JUSTICE 396224
PV-001304 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TQOTAL
003861 DINN BROS. INC. 396225
PO-000569 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
004962 PERLA DUARTE 396226
PVv-001300 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
000387 LORI FOSTER 396227
pv-001299 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOQL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K~12
WARRANT TOTAL
000127 FRONTIER 396228
PO~-000405 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
005634 GENERAL PRODUCE COMPANY 396229
PV-001303 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
004136 GERLINGER STEEL 396230
P0-000589 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
WARRANT TOTAL
G04976 HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS 396231
PV-001312 FLD NOT USED UNMDISTRIBUTED
pv-001313 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
C05119 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINT 396232

PV-001320 FLD NOT USED

COMMUNITY SERVICES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

243.

95

494 of 742




APY251C0O L.00.02

DISTRICT:

Vendor#

$243.

005482

000475

001758

005694

003446

005422

00c0924

005603

004899

004206

005309

Vendor name {remit)
Reference SCHOOL

HIGBY'S COUNTRY FEED INC.
PO-000578

JEFF SAVAGE PLUMBING
PV-001324 FLD NQOT USED
FLD NOT USED

KELLEHER PAINT
BPV-001321 FLD NOT USED

LOZANO SMITH LLP
Pv-001327 FLD NOT USED

TAMMY MINTEN
PV-001298 FLD NOT USED

MUSEUM OF SCIENCE

PO-000599 FLD NOT USED

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO
PV-001311 FLD NOT USED

PIONEER REVIEW

PV-001309 FLD NOT USED

PLEASANT AIR COMPANY
BPV-001322 FLD NCT USED

RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTILIES
PV-001316 FLD NOT USED

SCMMERS ARCHITECTURE
PV-001302 FLD NOT USED

34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH, DIST.

Warrant

396233

PIERCE HIGH SCHOCOL

396234

396235

396236

396237

396238

396239

396240

396241

396242

326243

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATICN
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/18/2018

WARRANT TOTAL

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12

WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

05/17/18

BATCH 0044 AP

OBJECT

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS

MATERIALS AND SUFPPLIES

LEGAL FEES

TRAVEL BAND CONFERENCE

BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS

GAS AND ELECTRICITY

NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENTS

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

GARBAGE

NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS

PAGE

287
$297

591.
333,
$925.

T1.
$71.,

90.
$90.

31,
$31.

2,005.
52,005,

317.
$317.

22.
$22.

3,515,
$3,515.

3,267.
$3,267.

23,735.
$23,735.

Return to Agenda

L]

.42
.42

6l
87
48

69
09

50
50

67
07

32
32

67
67

50
50

66
66

54

75
15

495 of 742




APY251C0O L.00.C2

DISTRICT:

Vendor#

34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

BILL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/18/2018

05/17/18

BATCH 0044 AP

OBJECT

Return to Agenda

PAGE 23

005397

005386

000536

004197

005730

005688

004228

000841

005545

Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference S5CHOCL

STEVENSON PEST CONTROL 396244
PV-001318 FLD NOT USED

STRICTLY TECHNOLOGY LLC 396245
PO~-000594 F1.D NOT USED
PO-000603 FLD NOT USED
PO-000604 FLD NOT USED

SUTTER COUNTY SUPT QF SCHLS 396248
PO-000417 DO-PHS

EMILY TAYLOR 395247

BPV-001297

KYLE TERAMOTO

PV-001301

THATCHER COMPANY

pv-001315

TMP SERVICES INC

PO-000602

TRI-COUNTY SCHOOLS

BV-001314

U.S. BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEM

RC-000017

JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL

396248
FLD NOT USED

396249
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

326250
FLD NOT USED

396251
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

396252

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

FLD NOT USED

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

FLD NOT USED

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
JCHNSCON JR HIGH SCHOOL
FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
UNDISTRIBUTED

WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR BEDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

COMMUNITY SERVICES
COMMUNITY SERVICES
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRTBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
REGULAR EDUCATIONM, K-12
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-1Z2
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

FINGERPRINTING

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS

HEALTH & WELFARE-CLASSIFIED
HEALTH & WELFARE-CLASSIFIED
HEALTH/WELFARE LIAB

MATERIALS AND SUFPPLIES
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE
CORSULTING SERV/QPERATING EXP
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE
MATERIALS AND SUFPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUFPLIES
CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

9,732.00

3,341.48

264.95
$13,338.43 *

200.00
$200.00 =*

15.10
$15.10 *

20.00
$20.00 *

1,012.98
320.C0-
$692.98 *

16,533.66
$16,533.66 *

6,865.00

7,718.00
15,184.00
$29,767.00 *

158.26
356.80
23.80
400,30
3,189.75
810.89
34.50
1206.00
10.00

496 of 742



Return to Agenda

APY251CO L.00.02

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 0%/17/18 PAGE 24
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/18/2018 BATCH 0044 AP
6998
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOQL GOAL OBJECT Amount
WARRANT TOTAL $5,104.10 *
Kok BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 41 TOTAL AMQUNT QF WARRANTS: $123,027.26%
**¥% DISTRICT TQOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 41 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: §123,027.26%*

497 of 742




APY280

DISTRICT:

L.00.03

034 PIERCE JT.

UNIF. SCH. D

OBJECT

LST.

4300

5200

5500

5600

5800

5900

9516

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/25/2018

DESCRIPTION

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

OPERATIONS & HOUSEKEEPING SERV

RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

COMMUNICATIOCNS

WORKER'S COMP LIAB

TOTAL FUND

DN Ys,

FUND

AMOUNT

11,349.
LT,
15,087.
1207
632.
468
15,363.

46,208

01
84
06
69

00

2

00

32

01

Return to Agenda

5/24/18 PAGE 7

GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.

498 of 742



APYZ280 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT
4300

4700

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED (05/25/2018

DESCRIPTICOHN
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

FOCD

TOTAL EUND

FUND

AMOUNT
776.77
31,372.81

32,149.58

13

05/24/18

CAFETERIA FUND

Return to Agenda

PAGE g

499 of 742



Return to Agenda

APYZ80 L.00.03 COLUSA CCUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 05/24/18 PAGE o]
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF., SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/25/2018 FUND : 21 BUILDING FUND
OBJECT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
6100 LAND 667,184.55
6200 NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS 960.00
TOTAL FUND : 668,144.55
TOTAL DISTRICT: 74¢,502.45

500 of 742



APY251CC L.0GOD.02

DISTRICT:

Vendor#

Vendor name (remit)

34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

Warrant

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
BILI, WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/25/2018

BATCH

GBJECT

0045 ap

05/24/18

PAGE

Return to Agenda

25

000179

000043

005121

005534

000574

001651

005183

001787

005736

005728

Reference SCHOOL
BUSWEST NORTH
PV-001351 FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FL.D NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
PV-001353 FLD NOT USED
CUMMINS PACIFIC LLC
FO-000640 FLD NOT USED
FLYERS ENERGY LLC
BV-001350 FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
CAROL GEYER
BV-001332 FLD NOT USED
PV-001335 FLD NOT USED
GOLL> STAR FOODS
PV-001338 FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

AMY HANNON-KORYNTA
PV-001331

JOHNSON

INLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS

PV-001337

KERLI LOVELADY-MATAMOROS

bPv-001336

MCCUEN CONSTRUCTION INC

PO~000632

396402

326403

396404

396405

396406

396407

396408

JR BIGH SCHOOL

FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

396409

396410

396411

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-1Z2

WARRANT TOTAL

GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOCOL REGULAR EDUCATION,

WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED

MATERIALS
MATERIALS
MATERIALS
MATERIALS
MATERIALS
RENTALS,

AND
AND
AND
BAND
AND

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

LEASES AND REPAIRS

RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS

WORKER'S COMP LIAB

CONSULTING SERV/CPERATING EXP

FUEL
FUEL

TRAVEIL AND CONFERENCE
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

MATERIALS AND SUFPLIES

FOOD

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE

FINGERFRINTING

LAND

345.
1,967,
532.
$3,183.

15,363,
$15,363.

577.
$577.

714,
3,543,
$4,257.

33.
57.
$91.

776.
31,372,
$32,149.

82.
$82.

81.
$81.

10.
510,

667,184,

65

40

00

55

501 of 742




APY251C0O L.00.02

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT, UNIF. SCH. DIST.

Vendor#

Vendor name
Reference

{remit)

COLUSA COUNWTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

BILL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/25/2018

BATCH 0045 AP

OBJECT

Return to Agenda

05/24/18 PAGE

26

003446

005612

005305

060094

005603

004889

0065724

oo4zce

003466

004512

TAMMY MINTEN
PV-001330

LAILA MURHI
PV-001333

NICOLE NEWMAN

PV-001334

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO

PV-001340C

PIONEER REVIEW

PV-001341
PV-001343

PLEASANT AIR COMPANY

PV-001344

RAFT SAM JOSE

PO-000620 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTIES 396419
PV-001347 FLD NOT USED

SAC~VAL 396420
PV-001348 FLD NOT USED

SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY 396421

PO-000630

Warrant
SCHOOL

396412
FLD HNOT USED

396413
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

396414

PIERCE HIGH SCHOQL

396415
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

396416
FL,D NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

396417
FLD NOT USED

396418

FLD NOT USED

WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-1i2
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-1i2
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
COMMUNITY SERVICES
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARBANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTEDR
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-1Z

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

GAS AND ELECTRICITY
GAS AND ELECTRICITY
GAS AND ELECTRICITY
GAS AND ELECTRICITY
GAS AND ELECTRICITY
GAS AND ELECTRICITY

NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENTS
NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENTS

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

GARBAGE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

$667,184.55

20.71
$20.71

91.96
65.40
$157.36

89.64
$89.64

3,850.42
969.17
7,566.43
1,806.18
105.26
29.38
$14,326.84

22.50
22.50
$45.00

376.06
$376.06

355.86
$355.86

760.22
$760.22

1,416.68
$1,416.68

547.18

502 of 742




APYZ51C0O L.0O.0Q2

Vendoxr#

000310

005365

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.
Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCROOL
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 396422
PO-000554 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PO-000570 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOI,
ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PO-000625 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
TERRACON CONSULTANTS INC 396423
PV-001352 FLD NOT USED
TFD UNLIMITED LLC 396424

005416

003982

001199

005035

000610

PG-000591 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

JOHNSON JR HIGH SCBEOOL

THE TREMONT GROUP 396425
PV-001345 FLD NOT USED
PV-001346 FLD NOT USED

UMEQUA BANK 396426
PV-001339 FLD NOT USED

VALLEY TRUCK & TRACTOR CO. 396427
PV-001342 FLD NOT USED

VERTIZON WIRELESS 396428

PV-001i342 FLD NOT USED

* kK

BATCH TOTALS *~**

TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS:

Return to Agenda

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 05/24/18 PAGE 27
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/25/2018 BATCH 0045 AP
6953
GOAL OBJECT amount
WARRANT TOTAL $547.18 *
REGULAR EDUCATION, EK-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 309.37
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 18.24
REGULAR EDUCATION, EK-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 18.99
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 192.42
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 180.50
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 29.93
WARRANT TOTAL $819.45 *
UNDISTRIBUTED NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS 960.00
WARRANT TOTAL $960.00 *
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 275.00
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 275.00
WARRANT TOTAL $550.00 *
UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 751.15
UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,194,089
WARRANT TOTAL $1,945.24 =+
UNDISTRIBUTED RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS 550.00
WARRANT TOTAL $550.00 *
UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 131.70
WARRANT TOTAL $131.70 *
UNDISTRIBUTED COMMUNICATIONS 468.72
WARRANT TOTAL 5468.72 *
27 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $746,502.45%
27 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $746,502.45%*

**% DISTRICT TOTALS ***

TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS:

503 of 742




APY280

DISTRICT:

L.00.03

034 PIERCE JT. UNIF.

SCH. DIST.

OBJECT

4200

4300

4400

5200

5300

5600

5800

5900

6200

8600

9330

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/01/2018

DESCRIPTION

BOOKS QOTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS

RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS
CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP
COMMUNICATIONS

NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS
LOCAL REVENUES

PREPAID EXPENDITURES

TOTAL FUND

FUND

BT 1

AMOUNT

34

13,.353.
6,039.
214.

89.

25,586.
1,000.
2,330.

15.

560.

49,862

.49

52

31

19

00

.00

86

00

00

00

00

el

01

Return to Agenda

PAGE 6

GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.

504 of 742



APY280

DISTRICT:

L.00.03

034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. D

CBJECT

IST.

5800

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYARLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/01/2018

DESCRIPTION

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

TOTAL FUND

05/31/18 PAGE

FUND : 13 CAFETERIA FUND

AMOURNT
420.00

420.00

Return to Agenda

505 of 742




APYZ280 L.0D.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT

6100

COLUSA CQUNTY OFFICE QF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT

FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/01/2018 FUND
PESCRIPTION AMOUNT
LAND 73,694.70
TOTAL FUND : 73,694,710
TOTAL DISTRICT: 123,977.07

21

05/31/18

BUILDING FUND

Return to Agenda

PAGE 8

506 of 742



APY251CO L.00.02

DISTRICT:

vendor#

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE CF EDUCATION

BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/01/2018

6998

05/31/18

BATCH 0046 AP

OBJECT

PAGE

Return to Agenda

12

005481

004032

004474

000178

000205

0605740

005719

005520

004850

005534

000574

34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.
Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHCOOL
ALMOND DIESEL REPAIR IHNC. 396551
PV-001370 FLD NOT USED
PV-001371 FLD NOT USED
ASCD 396552
PV-001367 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL

JENNIFER BARHRM
PV-001358

BUSWEST NORTH
PV-001368

CONTINENTAL ATHLETIC SUFPLY

PO-000381

DAVID COOROUGH
PV-001362

DAVIDS BROKEN NOTE

P0-000598

EAGLE ARCHITECTS

PO-000654

FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP

PV-001374

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

PV-001372

CARQOL GEYER
PV-001354

396553
ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOIL

396554
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

396555

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

396556
FLD NOT USED

396557
JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL

396558
FLD NOT USED

396559
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

386560
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

396561

FLD NOT USED

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATICN, K-12

WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,

WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDTSTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,
REGULAR EDUCATION,

WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,

WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED

RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS
RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS

DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
NONCAPITALIZEL EQUIPMENT
NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

FINGERPRINTING

CONSULTING SERV/CPERATING EXP

NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS

LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES

FUEL
FUEL

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

95,
$95.

286,
7,647.
1,608.

$5,752.

1,0670.
4,743,
$5,813.

10.
$10.

510.
$510.

2,330
$2,330

40, 345.
15,291,
.86 *

525,054

538,
3,239.
$3,777.

57

.0¢
.00 *

14

14 *

39-

54-

92 *

16

59 =

00
00 *

00
00 *

v
-0

86
00-

03
94
97 *

.17

507 of 742




APYZ51C0O L.00.02

DISTRICT:

Vendor#

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

BILL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/01/2018

Return to Agenda

i3

005281

005192

005741

005728

005305

002580

604826

000094

003820

001085

34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL
PV-001359% FLD NOT USED

CAROL KEISER
Pv-001356
PV-001357

CATHERINE LOPEZ
PV-001361
PV-001375

SAMANTHA MARLOW

3986562
PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

396563
FLD NOT USED
FLD NOT USED

396564

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TQTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,
REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,
REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARBRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOQTAL

REGULAR EDUCATIONM,
WARRANT TOTAL

GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHQOL REGULAR EDUCATION,

PV-0C1366 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MCCUEN CONSTRUCTION INC 396565
PO-000639 FLD NOT USED
NICOLE NEWMAN 396566
PV-001355 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
ORIENTAL TRADING CO 396567
P0-000648
MARY ORNEBAUN 396568
PV-001364 PIERCE HIGH SCHQOL
PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
PIERCE HIGH SCHOQL
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO 396569
PV-001376 FLD NOT USED
PURCHASE POWER 3965790
PV-001373 FLD NOT USED
REALLY GCOD STUFF ’ 386571
PO-000647

WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED

REGULAR EDUCATION,

REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

K-12
K-12

K-12
K~12

GRAND ISLAND ELEMEMNTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12

WARRANT TOTAL

05/31/18 PAGE
BATCH 0046 AP

OBJECT Amount
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 15.00
$72.77
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 12.56
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 23.85
$36.51
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 20.71
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 20.71
$41.42
ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 15.00
515.00
LAND 42,815.45
542,815.45
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 289.41
$289.41
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 31.94
$31.94
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 110.33
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 634.78
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 163,00
5908.11
LAND 30,879.25
$30,879.25
COMMUNICATIONS 1,000.00
$1,000.00
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 335.98
$335.98

508 of 742




APY251C0 L,.00C.02

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF, SCH. DIST.

Vendor#

005449

003466

000310

003064

001750

003621

004627

005739

004592

000433

Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOCL

MARY REILLY 396572
PV~001360 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL

SAC~VAL 396573
PV-001369 FLD NOT USED

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 396574
PO-000659 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOQL

SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRCOOM DIR 396575

BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/01/20

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

PO-000064¢ GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
SCCE 396576
PO-000336 FLD NOT USED REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
SYNCB/BMAZON 3963577
PO-CQ0560 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATICN, K-12
PO-GO0561 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
PO-000589 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
PO-000580 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATICON, K-12
PO-G00606 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATICON, K-~12
PO-000607 PIERCE HIGH SCHOCL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
PO-G00612 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATICN, K-12
PO-C00621 PIERCE HIGH SCHOCL REGULAR EDUCATICN, K-12
PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
PO~000631 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
PO-000643 GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
UC REGENTS 396578
PO-000656 FLD NOT USEDR UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
STACIE VELAZQUEZ 396579
PV-001363 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARBANT TOTAL
VOLTAGE SPECIALISTS 396580
PV-001365 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
WILLIAMS REDI MIX INC. 396581
PO-000641 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATICN

18
6998

05/31/18

BATCH 0046 AP

OBJECT

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS
MATERTIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BOCKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS

PREPAID EXPENDITURES

FINGERPRINTING

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

PAGE

100.
$100.

15.
116,
12.
114.
33.
32.
281.

81

560.
$560.

12
$1i2

420.
$420.

387.

Return to Agenda

.89
.89

Y]
[8]0]

38
80
13
01
g7
07
34

.72
99,
22,

$898,

49
31

09
00

)
.00

00
00

17

14

509 of 742




Return to Agenda

APY251C0O I,.00.02 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDRUCATION 05/31/18 PAGE 15
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 34 PIBRCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED C6/01/2018 BATCH 0046 AP
6998
Vendor# Vendor name {remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GCAL OBJECT Amount
WARRANT TOTAL $387.17 *
Ak BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 31 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $123,977.07*
*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 31 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $123,977.07**

510 of 742




Return to Agenda

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ("DISTRICT")

AND
EAGLE ARCHITECTS
FOR
PERFORMANCE OF ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
of the
WEIGHT ROOM RfMODEL PROJECT
t

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
PN PHS-12

511 of 742



Return to Agenda

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this 18th day of May, in the year 2018, between
the Pierce Joint Unified School District ("District"), and EAGLE ARCHITECTS ("Architect"),
collectively referred to herein as "Parties." This Agreement shall include all terms and
conditions set forth herein.

WHEREAS, District intends to remodel the south side of the North Gym space to
construct new Weight Room (PN PHS -12) at PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL; and

WHEREAS, the Architect is fully licensed to provide architectural services in
conformity with the laws of the State of California.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
ARCHITECT'S SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A, This Agreement shall contain the general duties and responsibilities of the Parties.

B. The Architect's basic services shall consist of those services performed by the
Architect, Architect's employees, and Architect's consultants, as enumerated in Articles II and II1
of this Agreement.

C. The Architect's services shall be performed in a manner which is consistent with
professional skill and care and the orderly progress of the Work. Architect represents that it and
its employees, agents, and subcontractors will follow the standards of their profession in
performing all services under this Agreement. The schedule may be adjusted as the Project
proceeds by mutual written agreement of the parties and shall include allowances for time
required for District's review and for approval by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.
The time limits established by this schedule shall not, except for reasonable cause, be exceeded
by the Architect. The Project Schedule is set forth in Exhibit "C".

D. The Architect shall prepare sehematie-design;-design-development;a
construction documents. The construction documents shall be submrtted to the Dlvrsron of the
State Architect ("DSA") for review and approval.

E. Architect represents that Architect is licensed to provide architectural services in
the State of California and is specially qualified to provide the services required by the District
and as specified in this agreement, specifically the design and construction oversight of public
school projects.

ARTICLE 1I
SCOPE OF ARCHITECT'S SERVICES

A. Description of Basic Services. The Architect's basic services include those
servrces as needed and descnbed in this Art1cle and mclude structural meehamea-l—e}eermeal-
inelud 3 siges; and such
other serv1ces as necessary to produce a complete and accurate set of Constructron Documents
-1-

512 of 742



Return to Agenda

defined as including, but not liumited to, the following: review of the agreement between District
and Contractor awarded the Project ("Contractor"), review of the general and supplementary
conditions of the Contract between District and Contractor, and preparation of drawings,
specifications, addenda, and other documents listed in the Agreement, and modifications issued
after execution of the District and Contractor Contract. A more detailed description of the
Project is attached hereto as Exhibit "A".

E. Required Approvals. The Architect shall assist the District in obtaining required
approvals from governmental agencies responsible for electrical, gas, water, sanitary or storm
sewer, telephone, as well as the Office of Public School Construction ("OPSC") and DSA.

C. Utility Review. The Architect, based on available documents from the District
and/or public agencies, shall be responsible for determining the capacity of existing utilities, or
for any design or documentation required to make points of connection to existing utility services
required for the Project. If, in the Architect's professional opinion, there are questions or
concerns regarding the reliability or accuracy of the available documents. the Architect shall
notify the District in writing.

D. Planning Surveys. The Architect shall provide planning surveys, site evaluations
and comparative studies of prospective sites, buildings or locations, as needed.

E. Coordination Meetings. The Architect shall attend regular Project coordination
meetings between the Architect, its consultants, the District’'s repr esemam ¢(s), and other
consultants of the District during Project development.

F. Drawing Revisions. The Architect shall make revisions in Drawings,
Specifications, the Project Manual or other documents when such revisions are inconsistent with
approvals or instructions previously given by District, including revisions made necessary by
adjustments in the District's program or Project Budget.

L. Material Quality. To the extent the Architect is not familiar with suppliers,
fabricators or manufacturers specified in the Construction Documents, the Architect shall, in its
professional discretion, visit suppliers, fabricators, and manufacturers' facilities such as for

iy

£

513 of 742



Return to Agenda

carpet, stone, wood veneers, standard or custom furniture, to review the quality or status of items
being produced for the Project to ensure that they meet the design intent and specifications.

M.  Material Consistency. The Architect shall cooperate and consult with District in
the use and selection of manufactured items on the Project, including but not limited to paint,
hardware, plumbing, mechanical and electrical equipment, fixtures, roofing materials, and floor
coverings. All such manufactured items shall be standardized to District's criteria to the extent
such criteria do not interfere with Project design and are in compliance with the requirements of
Public Contract Code section 3400.

N. No Asbestos. The Architect shall certify to the best of its information pursuant to
title 40, Code of Federal Regulations section 763.99(a)(7), that no asbestos-containing material
was specified as a building material in any construction document for the Project and will require
that Contractors provide District with certification that all materials used in the construction of
any school building are free from any asbestos-containing building materials ("ACBMs").
Architect shall include statements in specifications that materials containing asbestos are not to
be included. This certification shall be part of the final Project submittal. :

0. Maintenance Costs. The Architect shall consider operating or maintenance costs
when selecting systems for the District.

P. Public Presentations. The Architect shall prepare for and make formal
presentations to the Governing Board of District and attend public hearings, and other public
meetings at the direction of District. In addition, Architect shall attend and assist in legal
proceedings that arise from errors or omissions of the Architect.

Q. Written Modifications. The duties, responsibilities and limitations of authority
of the Architect shall not be restricted, modified or extended without written agreement between
the District and Architect.

R. Legal Compliance. The Architect shall comply with all federal, state and local
laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances that are applicable to the Project.

S. Access to Work. The Architect shall have access to the Work at all times.

T. Scope of Serv1ces The Archltect's Basic Serv1ces mclude all serv1ces needed for

U. The Architect's responsibility to provide Basic Services terminates at the earlier of
the issuance to District of the final Project Contractor's Certificate for Payment or sixty (60) days
after the date of Substantial Completion of the Work.

-3-

514 of 742



Return to Agenda

ARTICLE III
DESIGN AND ADMINISTRATIVE PHASES

A. Planning And-Schematie Design-Phase.

1. Review of Project Requirements. The Architect shall review the program,
schedule, and construction budget furnished by District to ascertain the requirements of the
Project and shall arrive at a mutual understanding of such requirements with District, and-at-the

2. Methods of Project Delivery. The Architect shall review with District
proposed site use and improvements, selection of materials, and methods of Project delivery.
Architect acknowledges that the District may construct the Project using the Lease-Leaseback
method of project delivery. In such an event the Architect agrees to modify its duties under this
contract to accommodate this method of construction.

3. Specific Considerations. The Architect shall review with the District the
following specific considerations to be taken into account in the design of the Project:

a. Information Technology Systems. Architect shall discuss with
District representatives the manner in which the Project may be designed to include information
technology systems, including writing systems, adequate to meet the needs of both the Project
building systems and additional building systems that the District may add to the Project at a
later date.

b. Sustainability/LEED Analysis. Architect shall be Leadership in
Energy and Environmental Design ("LEED") accredited. Architect shall discuss with District
representatives options for Project design that is sustainable or environmentally responsible and
resource-efficient. Architect shall also discuss with the District design options which may result
in LEED certification for the Project, including options for different levels of LEED
certification.

C. Building Maintenance. Architect shall discuss with District
representatives the ways in which the Project may be designed so that it is compatible with
District maintenance resources. As discussed in Article III, Section C, subsection 9, below, the
Architect shall utilize grants and outside funding services and work with District to utilize and
consider funding from grants and alternative funding services.

4, Altemnative Design and Construction. The Architect shall review with

District any appropriate alternative approaches to design and construction of the Project.

515 of 742



Return to Agenda

7 Budget Requirements. The Architect shall perform Schematic Design

IS

Services to keep the Project within all budget and scope constraints set by District, unless

othermse modlﬁed b\« w ntten authonzatlon by District. icv%ehiﬁeﬁshaﬂ—mpzweﬁ—sehemﬁfw

8. Site Conditions and Project Requirements. The Architect shall be entitled
to rely on the accuracy and completeness of the information, surveys, and reports issued by the
District or the District's consultants.

9. Investigation. Notwithstanding Article ITI, Section A, subsection 8, above,
the Architect shall investigate existing conditions or facilities and verify drawings of such
conditions or facilities.

= soales
y Arehiteet:

2. Updating Drawings. At intervals mutually agreeable to District and
Architect, the Architect shall provide drawings and other documents that depict the current status

of-design-development-for District's review.

Architect shall review Wlth District the selection of building systems and equipment.

4, Cost/Budget.

516 of 742



Return to Agenda

vl
b. The Architect shall perform BesignPevetopment-Services to keep
the Project within all budget and scope constraints set by the District, unless otherwise modified

by written authorization by the District.
C. Construction Documents Phase.

1. CAD Drawings. The Architect shall prepare and provide to the District,
from the Design Development Documents approved by District, Construction Documents
consisting of drawings (in most recent AutoCAD or REVIT format), and specifications setting
forth, in detail, the requirements for the construction of the entire Project in conformity with all
applicable governmental and code requirements and requirements of all governmental agencies
having jurisdiction over the Project including OPSC and DSA. This requirement shall be
excused when the particular Project includes modernization or re-use of existing designs, and
when portions of the documents may not be computer generated. In such case, that portion of
the Project employing existing drawings need not be reduced to CAD. The Construction
Documents shall show all the Work to be done, the materials, workmanship, and finishes
required for the Project. The Construction Documents shall be stamped and signed by licensed
professionals for the Architect and relevant engineers contracted by the Architect.

2. - Design Flements to Prevent Water Intrusion. The Parties to this
Agreement recognize that the failure of trade contractors to properly seal buildings against water
intrusion is a significant and growing problem in public construction. Notwithstanding the
Contractor's responsibility, the Architect shall include specific details in the Construction
Documents regarding window, door, roof and any other elements of construction to protect the
Project from water intrusion, and shall further fully illustrate and describe all aspects of such
construction to include all design components that prevent water intrusion into the completed
structure.

3. Fees. The District shall pay all fees required by such governmental
authority as mentioned in Article II, Section C, subsection 1, above. Architect shall, whenever
feasible, establish beforehand the exact costs due to governmental agencies and submit this cost
information to District so payments may be prepared. Architect shall not charge a mark-up on
costs associated with governmental agency fees when the Architect pays such fees for the
District.

4. Construction Documents Submittals. Upon 90% completion of the
Construction Documents Phase, the Archlteet shall prov1de updated Construction Documents for
District's review and-an-updated tew- The Architect shall also
“D/ supply the District updated copies of the constructlon documents When they are 100% complete.
The Architect shall also supply the District copies of all documents submitted to DSA.

5. Ownership of Documents.

a. Although the official copyright in all Project Documents shall
remain with the Architect or other applicable Consultants, the plans, specifications, and estimates
for the Project shall be and remain the property of District, pursuant to section 17316 of the
Education Code. '

-6-

517 of 742



Return to Agenda

b. In the event the District completes, modifies, or uses the plans,
specifications, studies, drawings, estimates, other documents, or any other works of authorship
prepared by the Architect following conclusion of this Project or at such other time or
circumstance where the Architect is not directly supervising the completion, modification,
utilization, and/or application of the aforementioned documents and/or Work, the District
acknowledges that such use shall be at the District's sole risk and without liability to the
Architect, its employees, and its consultants. Prior to re-use of the Architect's documents, the
District agrees to notify the Architect in writing of such re-use.

6. Re-Use of Documents.

a. In the event District ever desires, and it is mutually considered
feasible, to erect all or part of another project which would be essentially identical to the Project
which is the subject of this Agreement, the Architect agrees to:

1) Re-use as a separate project its design and the
corresponding Contract documents;

(ii)  Prepare with appropriate compensation such modifications
as may be dictated by current codes, topography, soils conditions, utility services, existing
construction, and similar conditions;

(iii)  Perform with appropriate compensation as far as applicable
all of the services provided by this Agreement;

(iv)  Inthe event the District re-uses drawings, the Architect's
fees will take into account that no royalty will be paid for the re-used documents.

b. After completion of this Project, Architect shall not permit any
reproduct1ons to be made of any District owned documents without the prior written approval of
the District and shall refer all requests for such documents by other persons to the District.

7. Prolect Cost Estimates. The District shall estabhsh an estlmated Project

a. "Project Construet1on Cost" shall mean the estimate of
constructlon costs to the Dlstnct as-aesighea eetiteat cZArehitect-atndace

items- The Archltect shall
pe;feﬂa—DWSemeeﬁekeep the PI'O_] ect w1th1n all budget and scope

constraints set by District, unless otherwise modified by written authorization by District.

b. When labor or material is furnished by District below its market
cost, the construction cost shall be based upon current market cost of labor and new material for
the purpose of the Architect's fee calculation.

518 of 742



Return to Agenda

8. Survey Work. All survey and geo-technical studies will be provided by
District. Notwithstanding the provisions set forth in Article III, Section A, Subsection 8, above,
Architect shall review the completed survey prior to the preparation of construction. Foundation,
drainage and compacting requirements shall reflect the analysis provided in the geo-technical
reports.

9. Maintenance Costs. The Architect shall consider operating or

maintenance costs when selecting systems for District. The Architect shall utilize grants and
outside funding services and shall work with District to utilize and consider funding from grants
and alternative funding services.

2. Assistance in Filing Required Documents. The Architect shall prepare
and file all Construction Documents required to obtain the approvals of all governmental

agencies having jurisdiction over the Project, including OPSC, DSA, California Department of
Education, County Health Department, the local fire marshal, and others which have jurisdiction
over the Project. District shall pay all fees required by such governmental authority. Architect
shall, whenever feasible, establish beforehand the exact costs due to governmental agencies and
submit this cost information to District so that payments may be prepaid.

4. Re-Use and Engineers. Architect shall submit the name of the proposed
Project engineers for District approval. In case District chooses to re-use construction
documents prepared for another project, this re-use choice includes pre-approval of those
consultants involved in preparation of those construction documents. Architect shall ensure that
each architect and engineer places his or her name, seal, and signature on all drawings and
specifications prepared by said architect or engineer.

-8-

519 of 742



Return to Agenda

520 of 742



Return to Agenda

Delete entire page

6. Work Quality. On the basis of on-site observations as an architect, the
hitect shall keep District informed in writing of the progress and quality of the Work ang
endeavor to guard the District against defects and deficiencies in the Work, including

services or portions of the Work

b. The A
in writing and through photographs,
observed and following the acceptance
period of the Project.

chitect, as part of its Basic services, shall advise the District
{ possible, of any géficiencies in construction as they are
Qf the Work apd prior to the expiration of the guarantee

8. Access to Work. The Xrchitect shall at all times have access to the Work

wherever it is in preparation or progress.

9. Coordination Megfi Architect shall attend regular Project
coordination meetings between the Arghitect, its const¢ants, any District's representative(s), and
other consultants of District. '

10. Review Certification of Applicatians for Payment.

ased on the Architect's observatiyns and evaluations of each
Contractor's Apphcat1on fof Payment, the Architect shall review ard certify the amounts due the
respective Contractors. Yhe Architect's certification for payment shall constitute a representation
to District, based on th¢ Architect's observations at the site, and on thé\data comprising the
Contractors' Applicaions for Payment, that, to the best of the Architect'S\knowledge, information
and belief, the Wopk has progressed to the point indicated and the quality &f the Work is in
accordance with the Contract Documents.

b. The foregoing representations are subject to an evaluation of the
Work for génformance with the Contract Documents upon substantial completion)\to results of
subsequefit tests and inspections, to minor deviations from the Contract Documents sorrectable
prior tp/completion and to specific qualifications expressed by the Architect. The issugnce of a
Certjficate for Payment shall further constitute a representation that the Contractor is enttled to
payinent in the amount certified. However, the issuance of a Certificate for Payment shall\not be
representation that the Architect has: (1) made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspectiony to
check the quality or quantity of the Work; (2) reviewed construction means, methods,

-10-

521 of 742



Return to Agenda

Delete entire page

tschniques, sequences or procedures; (3) reviewed copies of requisitions received from
subgontractors and materials suppliers and other data requested by the owner to substantiatethe
Contractor's right to payment; or (4) ascertained how or for what purpose the Contractor hes used
money'previously paid on account of the Contract sum.

11.  Rejection of Work. The Architect shall have authority to rejegt Work
which does not conform to the Contract Documents. Whenever the Architect cong{ders it
necessary or adlyisable for implementation of the intent of the Contract Documenfs, the Architect
will have authority, upon written authorization from District, to require additighal inspection or
testing of the Work in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Docurgénts, whether or not
such Work is fabricated, installed, or completed. However, neither this authority of the Architect
nor a decision made im\good faith either to exercise or not to exercise sugh authority shall give
rise to a duty or responsiyility of the Architect to the Contractors, subgéntractors, material and
equipment suppliers, their'ggents or employees, or other persons performing portions of the
Work.

12. Submittals, The Architect shall review ghd approve or take other
appropriate action upon Contractoxs submittals, such as shop/drawings, product data and
samples, but only for the limited putpose of checking for cgnformance with information given
and the design concept expressed in the Contract documents. The Architect's action shall be
taken with such reasonable promptness ag to cause no delay in the Contractor's Work or in
construction by District's own forces, whilg allowing/ufficient time in the Architect's
professional judgment to permit adequate rexiew, blit in no case, no longer than seven (7)
business days. Review of such submittals is gt Zonducted for the purpose of on-site safety or
for construction means, methods, techniques, séquences, or procedures, nor will Architect check
for proper numbers or dimensions of the subpittaN ' When professional certification of
performance characteristics of materials or£quipmext is required by the Contract Documents,
the Architect shall be entitled to rely upo#i such certifigation to establish that the materials,
systems, or equipment is required by th¢ Contract Documents. Further, review of such
submittals is not conducted for substantiating instructions¥or installation or performance of
equipment or systems designed by the Contractor. The Archjtect shall be entitled to rely upon
such certification to establish that'the materials, systems, or equipment will meet the
performance criteria required b¥ the Contract Documents.

13. Chanse Orders and Record Drawings.

Change Orders. The District shall provide an initial review of all
proposed change ordefs and provide its recommendation to the Architect\ The Architect shall
prepare and sign orfake other appropriate action on Change Orders, Changg Order Requests, and
Construction Charge Directives prepared for District's approval and executioy in accordance
with the Contragét Documents. When the parties have agreed to the Change Ordegr, the District
and Architecy/shall sign said Change Order.

b. Record Drawings. Architect shall cause the Contractokto prepare
a set of feproducible record drawings showing significant changes in the Work made dyring
constyiction, based on marked-up prints, drawings, and other data. If the Contractor failk to
maintain current record or as-built documents during construction, the Architect shall notify the
District in writing and recommend withholding of contract payments owed to the Contractor
dntil all record or as-built documents have been fully updated. The cost of revising the drawings

-11-

522 of 742



Return to Agenda

Delete entire page

ox specifications, or for the act of preparing change orders resulting from errors or omissions j
the\Jrawings shall not be charged to District.

14. Review of Record Documents. Architect shall, at Architect's expgnse,
review the Contractor's record drawings showing significant changes in the Work magé during
construction.

5. Request for Information Processing. The Architect shall péview and
respond to all Requests for Information ("RFI") in a timely manner, including the preparation of
drawings or revisidps to drawings as necessary to respond to said requests. Yhe Architect shall
work to provide an expedited review of RFIs, with the goal of providing regéponses within five
business (5) days of sugmission, but in no instances shall such response e furnished more than
fifteen (15) calendar days from submission without good cause. The Afchitect shall maintain an
RFI log, which shall identXy the RFI by number, the date the request'was received, and the date
the response was given.

16. Claim Rexiew. The Architect shall evaldate and render written
recommendations, within a reasongble time on all claims, disputes, or other matters at issue
between the District and Contractorxelating to the executigh or progress of the Work as provided
in the Construction Contract. Any claim involving morg/than twenty (20) hours of Architect's
services where such claim does not arisd\out of the Arghitect's error and omissions, shall be
considered an additional service pursuant o Article V. Under no circumstances shall this
evaluation take longer than twenty (20) calendar d#ys from the date the claim is received by
Architect.

17.  Punchlist. Architect sifall prepare the punchlist and, consistent with
Article III, Section E, Subsection 5, above,£oncernigg site visits, determine that the punchlist
Work performed is in accordance with th¢ Contract réquirements. The Architect will further
review the punchlist for completion.

18. Review of Substitutions. The Archifect shall evaluate substitutions
proposed by the Contractor, with/he goal of providing responges to substitution requests within
seven (7) business days of theiy’submission, but in no instances\shall such response be furnished
more than fifteen (15) calend4r days from submission without gosd cause. '

19. Sulfstantial Completion and Final Certificate of Payment. The Architect
shall observe the Projegf site to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the
date of final completién. The Architect shall receive and forward to the Ristrict warranties and
similar submittals pfovided by the Contractor required by the Contract Doduments. The
Architect shall re¥iew the Contractor's final Project Certificate for Payment Upon the
Contractor's cogipliance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

20.  Testing of Equipment. The Architect shall require the Contkactor to
provide agSistance in the utilization of equipment or systems such as testing, adjusting and
balancipg, preparation of operation and maintenance manuals, training personnel for operation
and maintenance and consultation during operation.

21.  Interpreting the Agreement. The Architect shall interpret and decide
atters concerning performance of District and Contractor under the requirements of the

-12-

523 of 742



Return to Agenda

22.  Requirements for Interpretation and Decisions. Interpretations and

decisions of the Architect shall be consistent with the intent of and reasonably inferable from the
Contract Documents and shall be in writing or in the form of drawings. When making such
interpretations and initial decisions, the Architect shall endeavor to secure faithful performance
by both District and Contractors, shall not show partiality to either, and shall not be liable for
results of interpretations or decisions so rendered in good faith.

23.  Decisions on Aesthetic Effect. The Architect's decisions on matters
relating to aesthetic effect shall be final if consistent with the intent expressed in the Contract
Documents.

24.  Decisions in Writing. The Architect shall render written decisions within
a reasonable time on all claims, disputes, or other matters in question between the District and
Contractors relating to the execution or progress of the Work as provided in the Contract
Documents.

ARTICLE IV
ADDITIONAL ARCHITECT'S SERVICES

A. Duty to Notify District of Additional Services. Architect shall notify District in
writing of the need for additional services required due to circumstances beyond the control of
the Architect. Architect shall obtain written authorization from District before rendering such
services. Compensation for such services shall be negotiated and subject to District Board
approval. Additional services shall be compensated at an hourly rate as set forth in Exhibit "B".
Such services shall include:

1. Making material revisions in drawings, specifications, or other documents
when such revisions are required by the enactment or revision of laws, rules, or regulations
subsequent to the preparation and completion of such documents.

2. Providing consultation concerning replacement of Work damaged by fire
and furnishing services required in connection with the replacement of such Work.

3. Providing services made necessary by the default of the Contractor, which
does not arise directly from negligent, errors, or omissions of Architect or by major defect or

-13-

524 of 742



Return to Agenda

deficiencies in the Work of the Contractor or by significant failure of performance by the
Contract.

4. Providing Contract administration services after the Construction Contract
time has been materially exceeded through no fault of the Architect.

5. In the event the District elects to re-use designs, plans, specifications,
estimates, or other documents, the services in connection with making significant revisions or
changes to aforementioned materials to suit District.

6. Preparing drawings and specifications associated with bid alternates,
where the bid alternates are of an unusual number or amount, given the size of the Project.

7. Providing services relative to future facilities, systems, and equipment.

8. Providing services required for or in connection with the selection,
procurement, or installation of furniture, furnishings, and related equipment not included in the
Construction Contract.

9. Providing any other services not otherwise included in this Agreement or
not customarily furnished in accordance with generally accepted architectural practice.

B. Provision of Project Representatives, Etc. If authorized in writing by District,
Architect shall, as an additional service, provide one or more Project Representatives to assist in
carrying out more extensive representation at the site than is described in Articles II and III. The
Project Representative(s) shall be selected, employed, and directed by the Architect, and the
Architect shall be compensated, therefore, as agreed in writing by the District and Architect.
Through the observations of such Project Representative(s), the Architect shall endeavor to
provide further protection for the District against defects and deficiencies in the Work, but the
furnishing of such Project representation shall not modify the rights, responsibilities, or
obligations of the Architect as described elsewhere in this Agreement. Such services shall be
negotiated and approved in writing by the District including compensation.

ARTICLE V
DISTRICT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

A. District shall provide to the Architect information regarding requirements for the
Project, including information regarding District's site, program, objectives, constraints, criteria,
educational program, realistic budgets and schedules.

B. District shall notify the Architect of administrative procedures required and shall
name a representative authorized to act on its behalf. District shall promptly render decisions
pertaining thereto to avoid unreasonable delay in the progress of the Project.

C. Inspection Services. District shall furnish all inspection services.

D. Legal Advice. District shall furnish all legal advice and services required for the
Project, save for those representing the Architect. -

-14-

525 of 742



Return to Agenda

E. Notices of Defects. District shall give prompt written notice to the Architect if
District becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project or non-conformance with the
Construction Documents. However, District's failure or omission to do so shall not relieve the
Architect of Architect's responsibilities under Title 21 and Title 24 of California Code of
Regulations and the Field Act, hereunder. District shall have no duty to observe, inspect, or
investigate the Project.

F. Surveys. The District shall furnish surveys, when needed, describing physical
characteristics, legal limitations and utility locations for the site of the Project, and a written legal
description of the site. The surveys and legal information shall include, as applicable, grades and
lines of streets, alleys, pavements, and adjoining property and structures; adjacent drainage;
rights-of-way, restrictions, easements, encroachments, zoning, deed restrictions, boundaries and
contours of the site; locations, dimensions and necessary data pertaining to existing buildings,
other improvements and trees; and information, as available, concerning available utility services
and lines, both public and private, above and below grade, including inverts and depths. All the
information on the surveys shall be referenced to a Project benchmark.

G. Geo-Technical Reports. The District shall furnish the services of geo-technical
engineers when such services are requested by the Architect. Such services may include but are
not limited to test borings, test pits, determinations of soil bearing values, percolation tests,
evaluations of hazardous materials, ground corrosion and resistivity tests, including necessary
operations for anticipating subsoil conditions, with reports and appropriate professional
recommendations.

H. Hazardous Materials. The District shall furnish structural, mechanical,
chemical, air and water pollution tests, tests for hazardous materials, and other laboratory and
environmental tests, inspections, and reports required by law of the Contract Documents.

I. : Aﬁdiﬁng Services. The District shall furnish any auditing services the owner
may require to verify the Contractor's application for payment or to ascertain how or for what
purposes the Contractor has used the money paid by or on behalf of the District.

J. Accuracy of Reports. The services, information, surveys, and reports required
by Article V, Sections F through I, above, shall be furnished at the District's expense, and the
Architect shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof.

K. Approve Budget. The District shall approve a current, overall budget for the
Project, including the construction costs for the Project.

ARTICLE VI
TERMINATION

- A Written Notice of Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either
party upon fourteen (14) days written notice to the other party in the event of a material failure of

performance by such other party, including insolvency of Architect, or if the District should
decide to abandon or indefinitely postpone the Project.

-15-

526 of 742



Return to Agenda

B. Abandonment of Work by District.

1. In the event of a termination based upon abandonment or postponement by
District, District shall pay to the Architect for all services performed and all expenses incurred
under this Agreement supported by documentary evidence, including payroll records and
expense reports up until the date of the abandonment or postponement plus any sums due the
Architect for Board approved additional services. In ascertaining the services actually rendered
hereunder up to the date of termination of this Agreement, consideration shall be given to both
completed Work and Work in process of completion and to complete and incomplete drawings
and other documents whether delivered to District or in the possession of the Architect. In the
event termination is for a substantial failure of performance, all damages and costs associated
with the termination, including increased consultant and replacement architect costs shall be
deducted from payments to the Architect.

2. In the event a termination for cause is determined to have been made
wrongfully or without cause, then the termination shall be treated as a termination for
convenience in accordance with Article VI, Section C, below, and Architect shall have no greater
rights than it would have had if a termination for convenience had been effected in the first
instance. No other loss, cost, damage, expense or liability may be claimed, requested or
recovered by Architect.

C. Terminate Without Cause. This Agreement may be terminated without cause
by District upon fourteen (14) days written notice to the Architect. In the event of a termination
without cause, District shall pay to the Architect for all services performed and all expenses
incurred under this Agreement supported by documentary evidence, including payroll records,
and expense reports up until the date of notice of termination plus any sums due the Architect for
Board approved additional services. In ascertaining the services actually rendered hereunder up
to the date of termination of this Agreement, consideration shall be given to both completed
Work and Work in process of completion and to complete and incomplete drawings and other
documents whether delivered to District or in the possession of the Architect. In addition,
Architect will be reimbursed for reasonable termination costs through the payment of three
percent (3%) beyond the sum due the Architect. This three percent (3%) payment is agreed to
compensate the Architect for the unpaid profit Architect would have made under the Project on
the date of termination and is consideration for entry into this termination for convenience
clause.

D. Work During Dispute. In the event of a dispute between the Parties as to
performance of the Work or the interpretation of this Agreement, or payment or non-payment for
Work performed or not performed, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute and as to
payment, shall make every reasonable effort to resolve the dispute expeditiously. In the event of
disputes regarding the level of completion or reimbursable expenses invoiced, the District agrees
to return the invoices with a clear description of the dispute within ten (10) business days from
the date when invoice(s) are received. Unresolved payment disputes shall be subject to
mediation, and the mediation shall be held no later than sixty (60) calendar days after receipt of
the notice of a dispute, unless both parties agree otherwise. Pending resolution of this dispute,
Architect agrees to continue the Work diligently to completion and the District agrees to make
progress payments in accordance with this Agreement, except that the District may withhold
only those funds that are in dispute. The District and Architect agree that any withholding by the
District in excess of ten percent (10%) of the total Architect Fee shall be considered material for

-16-

527 of 742



Return to Agenda

purposes of providing professional architectural services and continuing work on the Project. If
the withholding by the District is material as set forth herein, then the PARTIES shall submit the
dispute to mediation for resolution as set forth herein. If the dispute involving a material
withholding is not resolved within fifteen (15) business days after the completion of mediation,
the Architect may discontinue work on the Project. If any other dispute not involving a material
withholding is not resolved, Architect agrees it will neither rescind the Agreement nor stop the
progress of the Work, but Architect's sole remedy shall be to submit such controversy to
determination by a court having competent jurisdiction of the dispute, after the Project has been
completed, and not before. If the District withholds undisputed amounts in excess of forty-five
(45) calendar days from the receipt of a written demand for payment from the Architect, then the
Architect shall be entitled to interest, not to exceed one percent (1%), on such outstanding
balances.

ARTICLE VII
MEDIATION

A, District and Architect shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes, and other matters
in question between them by mediation before a third party mediator mutually agreed upon by
the Parties. The request for mediation may be made concurrently with the filing of a court
action, but in such event, mediation shall proceed in advance of any legal or equitable
proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a period of sixty (60) calendar days
from the date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the Parties or court
order.

B. The Parties shall share the mediator's fee and any filing fees equally. The
mediation shall be held in the place where the Project is located, unless another location is
mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall be enforceable as settlement
agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

ARTICLE VIII
COURT ACTION

A. Any dispute between the Parties under this Agreement shall be submitted for
judicial resolution in the Colusa County Superior Court.

B. Prior to initiating judicial action against the District, Architect must comply with
Government Code section 900 et seq.

ARTICLE IX
ACCOUNTING RECORDS OF THE ARCHITECT

Records of the Architect's direct personnel and reimbursable expense pertaining to the
extra services of this Project and records of accounts between District and Contractor shall be

kept on a generally recognized accounting basis and shall be available to District or its
authorized representative at mutually convenient times.

-17-

528 of 742



Return to Agenda

ARTICLE X
COMPENSATION TO THE ARCHITECT

As compensation for Architect's services, District shall pay the Architect as follows:

A. Basic Services. For all "Basic Services," as set forth in Articles II and III, above,
and as specified in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference, compensation in the
amount specifically set forth in Exhibit B, Compensation and Schedule of Hourly Billing Rates,
attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

B. Additional Services. For all "Additional Services," which are defined to mean
authorized services in addition to the Basic Services, discussed more fully in Article IV, above,
compensation shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing prior to performance of such
services by Architect, and may be a flat fee, or hourly based on Architect's standard hourly rates,
as set forth in Exhibit B, with necessary consultants at 1.10 times cost. Only the District
Representative, or authorized designee may authorize Additional Services or changes to duly
authorized services, subject to Board approval or ratification. Architect understands that all
other District employees are without authorization to order Additional Services, changes to
authorized services, or to waive contractual requirements of this Agreement. Failure of the
Architect to secure proper authorization for Additional Services, changes to authorized services,
or to waiver to contractual requirements, shall constitute a waiver of any and all right to
adjustment in the compensation for Basic Services or waiver of contractual requirements, and
Architect shall not be entitled to compensation for any such unauthorized services.

C. Reimbursable Expenses. "Reimbursable Expenses" include expenses incurred
by Architect and Architect's employees and consultants in the interest of the Project, as identified
in the following clauses. Payment of Reimbursable Expenses in excess of the total estimated
reimbursable expenses set forth in Exhibit B, is subject to prior written approval by District.
Reimbursable expenses shall be itemized and presented monthly by Architect to District for
payment upon approval. Reimbursable expenses shall be compensated at 1.10 times the actual
cost for the following expenses as marked:

Expenses for authorized travel in connection with the Project, excluding
travel within the Arbuckle Area and travel from the Firm location to the
District Site or Office, and travel to meet with related consultants unless
otherwise agreed and set forth in writing in Exhibit B hereto.

Reasonable expense of interim and final reproductions, plotting, postage
and handling of drawings, specifications, and other Project documents
including those for use of Architect and its consultants, excluding in-house
copy fees.

Actual and necessary agency or permit fees for the Project, if any, paid by
Architect on behalf of District.

Other:

_18_

529 of 742



Return to Agenda

D. Payments. District shall pay Architect monthly, in arrears, as follows:

1. Progress Payments. Payments for Basic Services shall be made monthly
in proportion to services performed within each phase as reasonably determined by District up to
the following amounts (or as otherwise agreed and set forth in writing in Exhibit B):

: COMUEATIVE

PERCENTAGEOF PEREENTAGE-

CPON-CONMPEETIONOF TFOTALFEES OF-TFOTALFEES
Sehematie-desienphase r5- 15
Besign-development-phase 26 35

Constructiendocuments

phase 35 Fasal
) DBSA-approvat SeeexhibitE 5 P
\\ﬁ[‘/ Bid-phase- 5 -
Constraction-phase- 8- 95
Clesecout-documentsto BSA 3 9%
documents % 68

2. Additional Services. Payments for Additional Services shall be made
monthly, proportionate to the degree of completion, or as the parties specify in writing when the
services are authorized.

3. Monthly Invoice and Payment. Architect shall submit a monthly invoice
that indicates the services performed during the past billing period, method of computation, and
amount payable. Architect shall be paid monthly in the usual course of District business after the
invoice has been approved by District's authorized representative. Architect shall be paid for all
undisputed amounts within thirty (30) days from receipt of approved invoice.

4, Payment Upon Termination. If District terminates this Agreement at any
time as provided herein, Architect shall, upon notice of such termination, promptly cease all
services. If the Agreement is terminated for any reason other than a material breach by
Architect, Architect's total fee for all services performed shall be computed under the provisions
of Article IV, above, to cover services actually performed to the date of such notice and shall
include compensation for services within the phase of performance at which Architect's services
stopped, proportionate to the degree of completion of the work on such phase.

ARTICLE XI
EMPLOYEES AND CONSULTANTS

A. The Architect, as part of the basic professional services, shall furnish at its
expense the services of landscape architects, structural, mechanical, electrical, traffic and street

improvements, civil engineers, and other disciplines as required for the Project.

B. - The Architect shall submit, for written approval by District, the names of the
consultant firms proposed for the Project. Nothing in this Agreement shall create any contractual

-19-

530 of 742



Return to Agenda

relation between District and any consultants employed by the Architect under the terms of this
Agreement.

C. Architect's consultants shall be licensed to practice in California and have relevant
experience with California school design and construction during the last five (5) years. If any
employee or consultant of the Architect is not acceptable to District, then that individual shall be
replaced with an acceptable, competent person at District's request.

D. The construction administrator or field representative assigned to this Project by
Architect shall be a licensed California Architect and be able to make critical Project decisions in
a timely manner and shall be readily available and provide by phone, facsimile, and through
correspondence, design direction and decisions when the construction administration is not at the
site.

ARTICLE XI1
MISCELLANEOUS

A, Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Architect agrees to
indemnify, defend, and hold District entirely harmless from all liability arising out of:

1. Any and all claims under Workers' Compensation acts and other employee
benefit acts with respect to Architect's employees or Architect's subcontractor's employees
arising out of Architect's work under this Agreement; and

2. If arising out of, pertaining to, or relating to the negligence, recklessness,
or willful misconduct of the Architect, the Architect shall indemnify and hold the District
harmless from any liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to,
loss or theft of property; (3) any failure or alleged failure to comply with any provision of law; or
(4) any other loss, damage, or expense arising under either (1), (2), or (3) in this Subsection,
sustained by the Architect or the District, or any person, firm or corporation employed by the
Architect or the District upon or in connection with the Project, except to the extent the damages
arose from the negligence of the District.

3. Any loss, injury to or death to persons or damage to property caused by
any negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the Architect or any person, firm or
corporation employed by the Architect, either directly or by independent contract, including all
damages due to loss or theft sustained by any person, firm or corporation including the District,
arising out of or in any way connected with the Project, including injury or damage either on or
off District property; but not for any loss, injury, death or damages caused by the active
negligence of the District. With regard to the Architect's obligation to indemnify for acts of
professional negligence, such obligation does not include the obligation to provide defense
counsel or to pay for the defense of actions or proceedings brought against the District, but rather
to reimburse the District for attorney's fees and costs incurred by the District that arise out of,
pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Architect.

4, The Architect, at its own expense, cost, and risk, shall defend any claims,
actions, suits, or other proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the District, its
officers, agents or employees, other than professional negligence discussed in Article XII,
Section A, Subsection 3, above, on any such claim or liability relating to the negligence,

-20-

531 of 742



Return to Agenda

recklessness or willful misconduct of the Architect, and shall pay or satisfy any judgment that
may be rendered against the District, its officers, agents, or employees in any action, suit or other
proceedings due to the negligence of the Architect, arising from their work on the Project.

B. State Allocation Board. Architect shall assist District and its consultants to
apply for funding for the Project from the State Allocation Board; however, Architect shall not
be responsible for preparation, form, submittal, monitoring, or tracking of funding applications
prepared by the District. Architect shall be responsible for submittals required of the Architect
by the DSA, OPSC, and California Department of Education in connection therewith.

C. Maintenance of Insurance. Architect shall purchase and maintain policies of
insurance with an insurer or insurers, qualified to do business in the State of California and
acceptable to District which (acceptance will not be unreasonably withheld) will protect
Architect and District from claims which may arise out of or result from Architect's actions or
inactions relating to the Agreement, whether such actions or inactions be by themselves or by
any subcontractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or by anyone for
whose acts any of them may be liable. The aforementioned insurance shall include coverage for:

1. The Architect shall carry Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability
Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of California. However, such amount shall
not be less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000).

2. Commercial general and auto liability insurance with limits of not less
than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) combined single limit, bodﬂy injury and property
damage liability, aggregate, including:

a. owned, if any, non-owned and hired vehicles;
b. blanket contractual;
c. broad form property damage;
d. prdducts/completed operations; and
e. personal injury.
3. Professional liability insurance for the Architect, including contractual

liability, with minimum limits depending upon the value of the Project as set forth in this Article
X1, Section C, subsection 3.a., below. Such insurance shall be maintained during the term of
this Agreement and renewed for a period of at least five (5) years thereafter and/or at rates
consistent with the rates current at the time of execution of this Agreement adjusted for inflation.
In the event that Architect subcontracts any portion of Architect's duties, Architect shall require
any such subcontractor to purchase and maintain insurance coverage as provided in this
subparagraph. Failure to maintain professional liability insurance is a material breach of this
Agreement and grounds for immediate termination.

a. Professional liability coverage limits shall be at least:

21-

532 of 742



Return to Agenda

(i) ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per occurrence,
TWO MILLION DOLLARS ($2,000,000) aggregate for projects with anticipated Project Costs
of five million dollars ($5,000,000) or less;

(i)  TWO MILLION DOLLARS ($2,000,000) per occurrence,
FIVE MILLION DOLLARS ($5,000,000) aggregate for projects with anticipated Project Costs
between five million dollars ($5,000,000) and fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000);

(i)  FIVE MILLION DOLLARS ($5,000,000) per occurrence,
TEN MILLION DOLLARS ($10,000,000) aggregate for projects with anticipated Project Costs
over fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000).

D. District As Additional Insured. Each policy of insurance required in Article
XII, Section C, above, shall name District and its officers, agents, and employees as additional
insureds and shall state that, with respect to the operations of Architect hereunder, such policy is
primary and any insurance carried by District is excess and non-contributory with such primary
insurance. Each policy of insurance required in Article XII, Section C, Subsections 1 and 2,
above, shall state that not less than thirty (30) days written notice shall be given to District prior
to cancellation; and, shall waive all rights of subrogation. Architect shall notify District in the
event of material change in, or failure to renew, each policy. Prior to commencing Work,
Architect shall deliver to District certificates of insurance as evidence of compliance with the
requirements herein, including certificates of insurance for the Architect's subcontractors, as
discussed in Article XII, Section E, below. In the event Architect fails to secure or maintain any
policy of insurance required hereby, District may, at its sole discretion, secure such policy of
insurance in the name of and for the account of Architect, and in such event Architect shall
reimburse District upon demand for the cost thereof.

E. Insurance for Subcontractors. In the event that Architect subcontracts any
portion of Architect's duties, Architect shall require any such subcontractor to purchase and
maintain insurance coverage for the types of insurance referenced in Article XII, Section C,
above, in amounts which are appropriate with respect to that subcontractor's part of Work which
shall in no event be less than FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000) per

occurrence.

F. Lack of Insurance is Material Breach. Failure to maintain professional liability
insurance is a material breach of this Agreement and grounds for immediate termination.

G. Valuable Document Insurance. The Architect shall carry adequate insurance on
all drawings and specifications as may be required to protect the District in the amount of its full
equity in those drawings and specifications and shall file with the District a certificate of that
insurance. The cost of that insurance shall be paid by the Architect, and the District shall be
named as an additional insured.

H. Architect is Independent Contractor. Architect, in the performance of this
Agreement, shall be and act as an independent contractor. Architect understands and agrees that
Architect and all of Architect's employees shall not be considered officers, employees, or agents
of District, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of
District and/or to which District's employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to,
State Unemployment Compensation or Workers' Compensation. Architect assumes the full

20

533 of 742



Return to Agenda

responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of Architect's employees or agents as they relate to
the services to be provided under this Agreement. Architect shall assume full responsibility for
payment of all federal, state, and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment
insurance, social security, and income taxes for the respective Architect's employees.

L Increased Costs. To the extent Architect causes increased Project costs as a
result of its negligence or as a result of failure to comply with the provisions of this Agreement,
Architect shall be responsible for all costs, fees, expert fees and attorneys' fees resulting from
same. D

J. Third Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual
relationship with or a cause of action in favor of any third party against either District or
Architect,

K. Assignment. District and Architect, respectively, bind themselves, their partners,
officers, successors, assigns and legal representatives to the other party to this Agreement with
respect to the terms of this Agreement. Architect shall not assign this Agreement.

L. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
California,

M.  Project Records. The Architect shall make a written record of all meetings,
conferences, discussions, and decisions made between or among the District, Architect, and
Contractor during all phases of the Project and concerning any material condition in the
requirements, scope, performance, and/or sequence of the Work. The Architect shall provide a
copy of such record to the District.

N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire Agreement between
District and Architect and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either
written or oral. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by an agreement in writing
signed by both District and the Architect. This Agreement may be executed in counterpart and
with facsimile signatures.

0. Effective Date. This Agreement entered into as of the day and year first written
above, and upon ratification by the District's Board.

PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Nfaras, Chief Business Official

ARCHITECT )

o (WAL

AlTan S. Chambers, President

23-

534 of 742




Return to Agenda

EXHIBIT "A"
SCOPE OF WORK AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION

SEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL FOR/PROJECT DESCRIPTION

“EXHIBIT E”

24.

535 of 742



Return to Agenda

EXHIBIT "B"
COMPENSATION AND SCHEDULE OF HOURLY BILLING RATES

The Architect's total compensation consists of basic services, additional services and
reimbursable expenses as follows:

SEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL FOR ACCEPTED RATES

“EXHIBIT E”

25-

536 of 742



Return to Agenda

PROJECT SCHEDULE

SEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL FOR ACCEPTED SCHEDULE

“EXHIBIT E”

-26-

537 of 742



Return to Agenda

ATTACHMENT "D"
SCOPE OF WORK DESCRIPTION

SEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL FOR PROJECT DESCRIPTION

“EXHIBIT E”

27-

538 of 742



Return to Agenda

EXHIBIT E
Eagle Architects
349 Silver Lake Drive
Chico, CA 95973
(530)898-0123
May 2, 2018
- Carol Geyer
Superintendent
Pierce Joint Unified School District
540A Sixth Street

Arbuckle, CA. 95912

Subject: Agreement for Consulting Services
Weight Room Remodel
Pierce High School
960 Wildwood Road
Arbuckle, CA. 95912

Dear Ms. Geyer,

I am glad to have the opportunity to continue a working relationship with Pierce
Joint Unified School District. Please review, sign and return one (1) original of
the attached Agreement for Consulting Services with Eagle Architects for the
Weight Room Remodel at Pierce High School in Arbuckle.

The scope of work shall include the removal of the existing boy’s locker room
located at the south end of the North Gym at Pierce High School. The work shall
include removal of the existing boy’s locker room, showers, team room,
instructors office & shower area, several toilet rooms and janitor room. The work
shall include the modifications to the wall framing, removal of existing interior
bearing walls with 6” raised concrete curbs to open up the area to create the
weight room area. Gates and fire access review of the existing site and acceptance
by local fire authority will not be required by DSA and not part of this work. The
duration of this contract shall be from May 8, 2018 through an approximate
completion of December 31, 2018.The compensation for this project shall be on a
fixed fee basis. See attached fixed fee schedule below:

Task Fee
Site visit & field verify existing conditions $2670
Architect & Structural Engineer
Site topo survey at existing concrete walk and door | N/A
landing outside of the western door to be done by others
and not part of this contract.
Construction Documents $13,095
Include the following documents:

1. Demo & New Enlarged Floor Plans

2. Architectural details

3. Specifications in Project Manual Book- not in

contract

539 of 742



Return to Agenda

4. Structural foundation plan, framing plan and
structural details
5. Structural Calculations
6. Construction documents will not be submitted to
DSA for review & approval per IR A-10 exception
1.1
Bidding- Not part of this contract N/A
Prepare & issue documents for Bidding
Prepare Addendums with DSA review & approval
Attend Bid Walk Through with district & bidders-
Architect only
Construction Administration- not part of this contract N/A
Attend Pre-construction meeting with contractor & DSA
inspector- architect only
Review submittals from contractor
Review and answer RFIs
Final Observation/Punch list walk through- Architect &

Structural Engineer

Project Closeout with DSA- Not part of this contract N/A
Prepare documents for closeout

DSA forms/paperwork

Total Fee $15,765

This fee proposal is good for 30 days. After 30 days fee
subject to change.

Reimburseables- Printing costs to be billed at cost plus | $1500
10%- Estimated Budget

All additional Services shall be billed at an hourly rate of $120.00 for architect &
$150 for structural engineer.

All invoices will be billed based upon the percentage complete for each item in
each task. All invoices are due and payable no more than 14 days after the invoice
date. Interest of 12% annually will accrue on invoices 60 days past due. All
documents produced by Eagle Architects are copyrighted under US copyright

'"“'laws. Eagle Architects holds copyrights to all instruments of service until

transferred or grants licenses for those rights

I hope this meets with your approval and I look forward to continue my
relationship with Pierce Joint Unified School District.

Sincerely,
Eagle Architects

Alan S. Chambers
Principal

ACCEPTED
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Pierce Joint Unified School District and Eagle
Architects have executed this Agreement.

540 of 742



Return to Agenda

CLIENT CONSULTANT
Pierce Joint Unified School District Eagle Architects

By: Carol Geyer, Superintendent By: Alan S. Chambers, President
Date: Date:

541 of 742



Return to Agenda

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ("DISTRICT")
AND
EAGLE ARCHITECTS
FOR
PERFORMANCE OF ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
of the
STADIUM BLEACHER AND PREiSBOX REPLACEMENT PROJECT
t

PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
PN PHS-11

542 of 742



Return to Agenda

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Agresment is made and entered into this 17th day of May, in the year 201 8, between
the Pierce Joint Uniffed School District {"District"), and EAGLE ARCHITECTS ("Architect™),
collectively referred to herein as "Parties.” This Agresment shall include all terms and :
conditions set forth herein.

WHEREAS, District intends to construct new Stadium Bleachers and Press box
Facilities (PN PHS -11) at PIRRCE HIGH SCHOOL; and

_ WHEREAS, the Architect is fully licensed to provide axchitectural services in
conformity with the Jaws of the State of California.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE
ARCHITECT'S SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A, This Agreement shall contain the general duties and responsibilities of the Parties.

B. The Architect's basic services shall consist of those services performed by the
Architect, Architect's employees, and Architect's consultants, as enumerated in Articles If and 1T
of this Agreement. .

C.  The Aschitect's services shall be performed in a manner which is consistent with
professional skill and care and the orderly progress of the Work. Architect represents that it and
its employess, agents, and suhcontractors will follow the standards of their profession in
performing all services under this Agreement. The schedule may be adjusted as the Project
proceeds by nmtual written agreement of the parties and shall include allowances for time
required for District's review and for approval by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.
The time limits established by this schedule shall not, except for reasonable cause, be exceeded
by the Architect. The Project Schedule is set forth in Exhibit e,

D.  The Architect shall prepare schomatic-desigr-design-development; and
construction documents. The construction documents shall be submitted to the Division of the
State Architect ("DSA™) for review and approval. v

: E.  Architect represents that Architect is licensed to provide architectural services in
the State of California and is specially qualified to provide the services required by the District

. and as specified in this agreement, specifically the desipn and construction oversight of public
school projects, g

ARTICLEQT
. BCOPE OF ARCHITECT'S SERVICES

A.  Description of Basic Services. The Architect's basic services inclnde those
services, as needed and described in this Article, and include structural, mechanical, electrical
engineering, (including low voltage), landscape architecture, civil engineering services, and such
other services as necessary to produce a complete and acourate set of Construction Documents

: -1~

543 of 742



Return to Agenda

defined as including, but not imited to, the following: review of the agreement between District
and Contractor awarded the Project ("Contractor"), review of the general and supplementary
conditions of the Contract between District and Contractor, and preparation of drawings,
specifications, addenda, and other documents Jisted in the Agreement, and modifications issned
after execution of the Distriot and Contractor Contract. A more detailed description of the
Project is attached hereto as Exhibit "A". ' o

B. Required Approvals. The Architect shall assist the District in obtaining required
approvals from governmental agencies responsible for elecirical, ges, water, sanitary or storm
sewer, telephone, as well as the Office of Public School Construction ("OPSC") and DSA.

C. Utility Review. The Architect, based on available documents from the District
and/or public agencies, shall be responsible for determining the capacity of existing utilities, or
for any design or documentation required to make points of connection to existing utility services
required for the Project. If, in the Architect's professional opinion, there are questions or
concerns regarding the reliability or accuracy of the available documents, the Architect shall -
notify the District in writing,

D. Planning Surveys. The Architect shall provide planning surveys, site evaluations
and comparative studies of prospective sites, buildings or locations, as needed.

E. Coordination Meetings. The Architect shall attend regular Project coordination
meetings between the Architect, its consultants, the Districts representative(s), and other
consuitants of the District during Project development.

‘ F. Drawing Revisions. The Architect shall make revisions in Drawings,
Specifications, the Project Manual or other documents when such revisions are inconsistent with
approvals or instructions previously given by District, including revisions made necessary by
adjustments in the District's program or Project Budget.

G.  Programmatic Changes. The Architect shall provide services required due to
programmatic changes in the Project, including but not limited to size, quality, complexity,
method of bidding, or negotiating the Contract for construction.

H.  CostEstimates, The Aschitect shall prepare detailed estimates of construction
cost for review and comment by the District.

L Quantity Surveys. The Architect shall prepare quantity surveys, which provide

inventories of material, equipment, or labor, for review and comment by the District. “ﬂ/ )
Sg nage . |
K.  InteriorDesisn. The Architect shail provide interior-design-and-other services ﬁﬁjvv'

required for, or in connection with, -graphies-and-signage.

L. Material Quality. To the extent the Architect is not familiar with suppliers,
fabricators or manufacturers specified in the Construction Documents, the Architect shall, in its
professiona] discretion, visit suppliers, fabricators, and manufacturers' facilities such as for

b

2«

544 of 742



Return to Agenda

carpet, stone, wood veneers, standard or custom furniture, to review the quality or status of items
being produced for the Project to ensure that they meet the design intent and specifications.

M.  Material Consistency.  The Architect shall cooperate and consult with District in
the use and selection of manufactured items on the Project, including but not limited to paint,
hardware, plumbing, mechanical and electrical equipment, fixtures, roofing materials, and floor
coverings. All such manufactured items shall be standardized to District's criteria to the extent
such criteria do not interfere with Project design and are in compliance with the requirements of
Public Contract Code section 3400.

N. No Asbestos. The Architect shall certify to the best of its information pursuant to
title 40, Code of Federal Regulations section 763.99(a)(7), that no asbestos-containing material
was specified as a building material in any construction document for the Project and will require
that Contractors provide District with certification that all materials used in the construction of
any school building are free from any asbestos-containing building materials ("ACBMs").
Architect shall include statements in specifications that materials containing asbestos are not to
be included. This certification shall be part of the final Project submittal.

0. Maintenance Costs. The Architect shall consider operating or maintenance costs
when selecting systems for the District.

P. Public Presentations. The Architect shall prepare for and make formal
presentations to the Governing Board of District and attend public hearings, and other public
meetings at the direction of District. In addition, Architect shall attend and assist in legal
proceedings that arise from errors or omissions of the Architect.

Q. Written Modifications. The duties, responsibilities and limitations of authority
of the Architect shall not be restricted, modified or extended without written agreement between
the District and Architect.

R. Legal Compliance. The Architect shall comply with all federal, state and local
laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances that are applicable to the Project.

S. Access to Work. The Architect shall have access to the Work at all times.

T. Scope of Services. The Architect's Basic Services include all services needed for
the scope of work, including structural, mechanical and electrical engineering (including low
voltage), landscape architecture, civil site engineering services, interior design, lighting,
waterproofing and such other services as necessary for design of the Work.

U. The Architect's responsibility to provide Basic Services terminates at the earlier of
the issuance to District of the final Project Contractor's Certificate for Payment or sixty (60) days
after the date of Substantial Completion of the Work.

545 of 742



Return to Agenda

ARTICLE I |
DESIGN AND ADMINISTRATIVE PHASES

A, Planning And-Schematic Desizn Phase. M

1 Review of Project Requirements. The Architect shall review the program,
schedule, and construction budget furnished by District to ascertain the requirements of the

Project and shall arrive at a mutual understanding of such requirements with District, and at the
request of the District, shall meet with education stakeholders as necessary to discuss and

meetings, The Architect shall provide to the District mimmites of any Such meefings withan fan
(3) business. days of the meeting,

2. Methods of Project Delivery. The Architect shall review with District
proposed site use and improvements, selection of materials, and mefhods of Project delivery.
Architect acknowledges that the District may construct the Project using the Lease-Leaseback
method of project delivery. In such an event the Architect agrees to modify its duties under this
confract to accommodate this method of construction,

3. Specific Considerations. The Architect shall review with the District the
foliowing specific considerations to be taken into account in the design of the Project;

a. Information Technology Systems. Architect shall discuss with
District representatives the manner in which the Project may be designed to include information
technology systems, including writing systems, adequate to meet the needs of both the Project
building systems and additional building systems that the District may add to the Project at a
later date,

b. Sustainability/LEED Analysis. Architect shall be Leadership in
Energy and Environmental Design ("LEED") accredited. Architect shall discuss with District
representatives options for Project design that is sustainable or environmentally responsible and
resource-efficient. Architect shall also discuss with the District design options which may result
in LEED certification for the Project, including options for different levels of LERD
* certification. K

C. Building Maintenance. Architest shall discnss with District
representatives the ways in which the Project may be designed so that it is compatible with
District maintenance resources. As discussed in Article IIT, Section C, subsection 9, below, the
Architect shall utilize grants and outside fonding services and work with District to ufilize and
consider finding from grants and alternative funding services,

4, Alternative Design and Construction. The Architect shall review with
District any appropriate alternative approaches to design and copstruction of the Project.

546 of 742



Return to Agenda

7. Budget Requirements. The Architect shall perfarm Schematie-Besien-
Services to keep the Project within all budget and scope constraints set by District, unless

otherwise modified by written authorization by District, HreArchitect-shaltprepare-a-schematie
i L) !Q ﬁ 1] ; E; B » E L] E

f\f/ 8. Site Conditions and Project Reguirerﬁents. ‘The Architect shall be entitled

to rely on the accuracy and completeness of the information, surveys, and reports issued by the
District or the District's consultants,

9. Investigation. Notwithstanding Article I, Section A, subsection 8, above,
the Architect shall investigate existing conditions or facilities and verify-drawings of such
conditions or facilities. '

10.  Profect Schedule, Architect shall prepare a Project Design Schedule for
review and approval by the District, The Design Schedule shall be periodically updated by the
Architect.

B. Design Development Phase.

2. Dpdating Drawings. At intervals mutually agreeable to District and
Axchitect, the Architect shall provide drawings and other documents that depict the current status

of design-development-for District's review.

547 of 742



Return to Agenda

b. - The Architect shall perform Dresignr-Bevelopment-Services 1o keep hﬂ.
the Project within all budget and scope constraints set by the District, wraless otherwise modified
by written authorization by the District.

C. Construction Documents Phase,

1. CAD Drawings. The Architect shall prepare and provide to the District,
from the Design Development Documents approved by District, Construction Documents
consisting of drawings (in most recent AutoCAD or REVIT formaf), and specifications setting
forth, in detail, the requirements for the construction of the entire Project in conformity with all
applicable governmental and code requirements and requirements of all governmental agencies
having jurisdiction over the Project including OPSC and DSA. This requirement shall be
excused when the particular Project inclndes modemization or re-use of existing designs, snd
when portions of the documents may not be computer generated. In such case, that portion of
the Project employing existing drawings need not be reduced to CAD. The Construction
Documents shall show all the Work to be done, the materials, workmanship, and finishes
required for the Project The Construction Documents shall be stamped and signed by licensed
professionals for the Architect and relevant engineers contracted by the Architect,

2. Design Blements to Prevent Water Intnsion, The Parties to this
Agreement recognize that the faiture of trade contractors o properly seal buildings against water
intrusion is a significant and growing problem in public construction. Notwithsteanding the
Contractor's responsibility, the Architect shall include specific details in the Construction
Documents regarding window, door, roof and any other elements of construction to protect the
Project from water intrusion, and shall further fully illustrate and describe all aspects of such
construction to include all design components that prevent water intrusion into the completed
structure.

) 3. Fees, The District shall pay all fees required by such governmental
authorify as mentioned in Article II, Section C, subsection 1, above, Archifect shall, whenever
feasible, establish beforehand the exact costs due to governmental agencies and submit this cost
information to District so payments may be prepared. Architéct ghall not charge a mark-up on
costs associated with governmental agency fees when the Architect pays such fees for the
District. ' .

4, Coustraction Documents Submittals, Upon $0% completion of the
Construction Documents Phase, the Architect shall provide updated Construction Documents for
District’smview and H-tpaaied gnstaetion-Cost ogtimate-forre _-.-,» 'rheArchitectShaua]so w/
supply the District updated copies of the construction documents when they are 100% complete. S
The Architect shall also supply the District copies of all documents submitted to DSA.

5. Ownershin of Documens.

. Althongh the official copyright in all Project Dacnments shall
remain with the Architect or other appliczble Consultants, the plans, specifications, and estimates
for the Project shall be and remain the property of District, pursnant to section 17316 of the
Education Code.

-6-

548 of 742



2%

Return to Agenda

b. In the event the District completes, modifies, or uses the plans,
specifications, studies, drawings, estimates, other documents, or any other works of authorship
prepared by the Architeet following conclusion of this Project or at such other fime or
circumstance where the Architect is not directly supervising the completion, modification,
utilization, and/or application of the aforementioned documents and/or Work, the District
acknowledges that such use shall be at the District's sole risk and without liability to the
Architect, its employess, and its consuitants. Prior to re-use of the Architect's documents, the
District agrees to notify the Architect in writing of such re-use,

6. Re-Use of Docnments,

a In the event District ever desires, and it is mutnally considered
Teasible, 10 erect all or part of another projectwhich would be essentially identical to the Project
which is the subject of this Agreement, the Architect agrees to:

()  Re-useas a separate praject its design and the
corresponding Contract documenis;

(i)  Prepare with appropriate compensation such modifications
as may be dictated by current codes, topography, soils conditions, utility services, existing
construction, and similar conditions;

(iif) Perform with appropriate compensation as far as applicable
all of the services provided by this Agreement; ‘

(iv) Inthe event the District re-uses drawings, the Architect's
fees will take into account that no royalty will be paid for the re-used documents.

b. After completion of this Project, Architect shall not permit any
reproductions to be made of any District owned documents without the prior written approval of
the District and shall refer all requests for such documents by other persons to the District.

7. Project Cost Bstimates, The District establish an esiimated Project

. % "Project Construction Cost” shall mean the estimate of
construction costs to the District as designed or specified by the Architect and accepted by the
- District until such time as bids have been received, whereupon it shall be the accepted
Construction Contract amount including alternates designed when accepted, increased by the
dollar amounts of all approved additive Contract change order items. The Axchitect shall
perform Besign-Bevelepment-Services to keep the Project within all budget and scope
constraints set by District, unless otherwise modified by written authorization by District.

b.  ‘When labor or material is fiurnished by District below its market
cost, the construction cost shall be based upon current market cost of labor and new material for

the purpose of the Architect's fee caleulation,

549 of 742



Return to Agenda

8. Survey Work. All survey and geo-technical studies will be provided by
District. Notwithstanding the provisions set forth in Article ITI, Section A, Subsection 8, above,
Architect shall review the completed survey prior to the preparation of construction. Foundation,
drainage and compacting requirements shall reflect the analysis provided in the geo-technical
reports.

9. Maintenance Costs. The Architect shall consider operating or
maintenance costs when selecting systems for District. The Architect shall utilize grants and
outside funding services and shall work with District to utilize and consider funding from grants
and alternative funding services.

10.  Modification to Building Design Plans. Following DSA approval of
Project documents, Architect shall modify building designs to incorporate DSA-required

revisions.
D. Bidding and Award Phase.

1. Assistance in Bid Process. The Architect shall assist the District, as
needed, in the preparation of the necessary bidding information, bidding forms, proposal
requests, the Conditions of the Contracts, and the forms of agreement between District and the
Contractors. Architect, in accordance with Article ITI, Section C, Subsection 1, above, shall
provide the Project plans and specifications as part of the bid process. The Architect shall have
the primary role in the preparation of the Project plans and technical specifications. The
Architect shall assist the District, as needed, in issuing bidding documents or requests for
proposals to bidders, conducting pre-bid conferences with prospective bidders, and responding to
pre-bid questions. The Architect shall assist the District in obtaining bids and awarding the
Contract for the Construction of the Project. The Architect shall respond to questions from
bidders and shall issue addenda where necessary.

2. Assistance in Filing Required Documents. The Architect shall prepare

and file all Construction Documents required to obtain the approvals of all governmental
agencies having jurisdiction over the Project, including OPSC, DSA, California Department of
Education, County Health Department, the local fire marshal, and others which have jurisdiction
over the Project. District shall pay all fees required by such governmental authority. Architect
shall, whenever feasible, establish beforehand the exact costs due to governmental agencies and
submit this cost information to District so that payments may be prepaid.

. 3. Deposit of Documents. The Architect shall deposit a reproducible set of
Construction Documents and specifications at a reprographics company specified by District for
the bid and for printing of additional sets of plans and specifications during the Project. In
addition, Architect shall provide District with an AutoCAD and pdf diskette file of the plans and
specifications.

4. Re-Use and Engineers. Architect shall submit the name of the proposed
Project engineers for District approval. In case District chooses to re-use construction
documents prepared for another project, this re-use choice includes pre-approval of those
consultants involved in preparation of those construction documents. Architect shall ensure that
each architect and engineer places his or her name, seal, and signature on all drawings and
specifications prepared by said architect or engineer.

-8-

550 of 742



%.
i

Return to Agenda

5. Bids Exceeding Costs. If'the estimate for the cost of constraction is

exceeded by the lowest bona fide bid or proposal by more than ten percent (10%), District may
quest reguire.the Architect, withontadditional-compensation to modify the documents for which the
Architect is responsible under this Agreement as necessary to bring new bids or proposals within ,
ten percent (10%) of such estimate. Alternatively, District may regquire-the Architect to perform request
one or more of the following tasks atno-addittensl-eest-to District: (1) Prepare, at no-addisensl
-eest-deductive change packages which bring the Project within ten percent (10%) of the
estimate; or (2) cooperate in revising the Project scope and quality as required to reduce the
construction costs to within ten percent (10%) of the estimate. All services will be performed as

additional services to this contract
E. Construction Phase-Administration of The Construction Contract.

1. Quality Control Coordination. Prior to commencement of Wark on the

Project, representatives from the Architect, the Inspector of Record, and the District shall meetto =~ .
. discnss and agree to a written plan for monitoring quality control of construction on the Project.

The Plan shall discuss the quality control and meonitoring duties of each member of the Project

team and the methods to be used by each meniber to ensure quality conirol of the construction on

the Project. The same Project team member representatives shall meet periodically, no less than

once & month, thronghout the duration of the Project to specifically discuss quality control issues

and monitoring activities. Architect shall provide writien documentation of the meetings to the

District within thirty (30) days of such meetings.

2 Administration of Confract. The Architect shall provide administration of
the Contract for construction as set forth below and in conformance with General Conditions of
the Contract for Construction. Tt is understood that any document outlining General Conditions
end Supplementary Conditions of the Contract for Construction supplied by parties other than
the Architect will be reviewed with the Architect within a reasonable period of time, but no later
than submission of construction documents to agencies having jurisdiction over the Project.

3. Medification of Duties. Duties, responsibilities, and limitations of
authority of the Architect shall not be restricted, modified, or extended without written
agreement of District and Architect with consent of the Contractors, which consent shalt not be
unreasonably withheld,

4, Technical Assistance to Project Inspecior. The Architect shall provide

technical direction to & Project Inspector employed by and responsible to District as required by
applicable law. The Architect shall advise the Tnspector and/or Contractor in the preparation of a
marked set of prints to be prepared by the Contractor, indicating dimensioned location of buried
utility lines (record drawings) which shall be forwarded to District upon completion of the
Project. .

5. Site Visits, The Architect shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the
stage of construction or as otherwise agreed by District and Architect in writing to become
generally familiar with the progress and quality of the Work completed and to determine in
general if the Work is being performed in a manner indicating that the Work when completed
will be in accordance with the Confract Documents. In no event shall the site visits be less than
once a week unless agreed to by the District; However, the Architect shall not be required to
make exhaustive or contimuous on-site inspections to cheek the quality or quantity of the Work.

9-

551 of 742



Return to Agenda

6. Work Quality, On the basis of on-site observations as an architect, the
Architect shall keep District informed in writing of the progress and quality of the Work and
shall endeavor to gnard the District against defects and deficiencies in the Work, including Work
on the punchlist. The Architect will issue deficient Work notices where appropriate, (More
extensive site representation may be agreed to as an Additional Service, as described in Article
L'

7. Not Responsible fmj Means of Construction.

a, The Architect shall not have contrel over or charge of and shall not
be responsible for construction means, methods, technigues, sequences or procedures, or for
safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are the Contractors'
responsibility under the Contracts for Construction. The Architect shall not be responsible for
the Contractors' schedules or failure to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract
" Documents. The Architect shall not have control over or charge of acts or omissions of the
Contractors, subcontractors, or their agents or employees, or of any other persons performing
services or portions of the Work.

b. The Architect, s part of its basic services, shall advise the District
in writing and through photographs, if possible, of any deficiencies in construction as they are
observed and following the acceptance of the Work and prior to the expization of the guarantes
period of the Project,

R Access to Work. The Architect shall at all times have access to the Work
wherever it is in preparation or progress.

9, Coordination Meetings, The Architect shall attend regularProject ’D‘V }‘E’
coordination meetings between the Architect, its consultants, any District's representative(s), and
other consultants of District.

10, Review and Certification of Applications for Payment.

: R - Based on the Architect's observations and.evaluations of each
Contractor's Application for Payment, the Architect shall review and certify the amounts due the
respective Contractors. The Architect's certification for payment shall constitute a representation
to District, based on the Architect's observations at the site, and on the data comprising the
Contractors' Applications for Payment, that, to the best of the Architect's knowledge, information
and belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated and the quality of the Work is in
accordance with the Contract Documents.

b. The foregoing representations are subject to an evaluation of the
Work for conformance with the Contract Documents upon substantial completion, to results of
subsequent tests and inspections, to minor deviations from the Confract Documents correctable
prior to corpletion and to specific qualifications expressed by the Architect, The issnance of S
Certificate for Payment shall further constitute a representation that the Contractor s entitled to .
payment in the amount certified. However, the issuance of a Certificate for Payment shali not be
a representation that the Architect has: (1) made exhanstive or contimuous on-sife inspections to
check the quality or quantity of the Work; (2) reviewed construction means, methods,

-10-

552 of 742



Return to Agenda

techniques, sequences or procedures; (3) reviewed copies of requisitions received from
subcontractors and materials suppliers and other data requested by the owner to substantiate the
Contractor's right to payment; or (4) ascertained how or for what purpose the Contractor has used
money previously paid on account of the Contract sum.

11.  Rejection of Work. The Architect shall have authority to reject Work
which does not conform to the Contract Documents. Whenever the Architect considers it
necessary or advisable for implementation of the intent of the Contract Documents, the Architect
will have authority, upon written authorization from District, to require additional inspection or
testing of the Work in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, whether or not
such Work is fabricated, installed, or completed. However, neither this authority of the Architect
nor a decision made in good faith either to exercise or not to exercise such authority shall give
rise to a duty or responsibility of the Architect to the Contractors, subcontractors, material and
equipment suppliers, their agents or employees, or other persons performing portions of the
Work.

12.  Submittals. The Architect shall review and approve or take other
appropriate action upon Contractor's submittals, such as shop drawings, product data and
samples, but only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with information given
and the design concept expressed in the Contract documents. The Architect's action shall be
taken with such reasonable promptness as to cause no delay in the Contractor's Work or in
construction by District's own forces, while allowing sufficient time in the Architect's
professional judgment to permit adequate review, but in no case, no longer than seven (7)
business days. Review of such submittals is not conducted for the purpose of on-site safety or
for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, nor will Architect check
for proper numbers or dimensions of the submittal. When professional certification of
performance characteristics of materials or equipment is required by the Contract Documents,
the Architect shall be entitled to rely upon such certification to establish that the materials,
systems, or equipment is required by the Contract Documents. Further, review of such
submittals is not conducted for substantiating instructions for installation or performance of
equipment or systems designed by the Contractor. The Architect shall be entitled to rely upon
such certification to establish that the materials, systems, or equipment will meet the
performance criteria required by the Contract Documents.

13. Change Orders and Record Drawings.

a. Change Orders. The District shall provide an initial review of all
proposed change orders and provide its recommendation to the Architect. The Architect shall
prepare and sign or take other appropriate action on Change Orders, Change Order Requests, and
Construction Change Directives prepared for District's approval and execution in accordance
with the Contract Documents. When the parties have agreed to the Change Order, the District
and Architect shall sign said Change Order.

b. Record Drawings. Architect shall cause the Contractor to prepare
a set of reproducible record drawings showing significant changes in the Work made during
construction, based on marked-up prints, drawings, and other data. If the Contractor fails to -
maintain current record or as-built documents during construction, the Architect shall notify the
District in writing and recommend withholding of contract payments owed to the Contractor
until all record or as-built documents have been fully updated. The cost of revising the drawings

-11-

553 of 742



Return to Agenda

or specifications, or for the act of preparing change orders resulting from errors or omissions in
the drawings shall not be charged to District.

14. Review of Record Documents. Architect shall, at Architect's expense,
review the Contractor's record drawings showing significant changes in the Work made during
construction.

15. Request for Information Processing. The Architect shall review and
respond to all Requests for Information ("RFI") in a timely manner, including the preparation of
drawings or revisions to drawings as necessary to respond to said requests. The Architect shall
work to provide an expedited review of RFIs, with the goal of providing responses within five
business (5) days of submission, but in no instances shall such response be furnished more than
fifteen (15) calendar days from submission without good cause. The Architect shall maintain an
RFI log, which shall identify the RFI by number, the date the request was received, and the date
the response was given.

16. Claim Review. The Architect shall evaluate and render written
recommendations, within a reasonable time on all claims, disputes, or other matters at issue
between the District and Contractor relating to the execution or progress of the Work as provided
in the Construction Contract. Any claim involving more than twenty (20) hours of Architect's
services where such claim does not arise out of the Architect's error and omissions, shall be
considered an additional service pursuant to Article IV. Under no circumstances shall this
evaluation take longer than twenty (20) calendar days from the date the claim is received by
Architect.

17.  Punchlist. Architect shall prepare the punchlist and, consistent with
Article Il, Section E, Subsection 5, above, concerning site visits, determine that the punchlist
Work performed is in accordance with the Contract requirements. The Architect will further
review the punchlist for completion.

18.  Review of Substitutions. The Architect shall evaluate substitutions
proposed by the Contractor, with the goal of providing responses to substitution requests within
seven (7) business days of their submission, but in no instances shall such response be furnished
more than fifteen (15) calendar days from submission without good cause.

19. Substantial Completion and Final Certificate of Payment. The Architect

shall observe the Project site to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the
date of final completion. The Architect shall receive and forward to the District warranties and
- similar submittals provided by the Contractor required by the Contract Documents. The
Architect shall review the Contractor's final Project Certificate for Payment upon the
Contractor's compliance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

20.  Testing of Equipment. The Architect shall require the Contractor to
provide assistance in the utilization of equipment or systems such as testing, adjusting and
balancing, preparation of operation and maintenance manuals, training personnel for operation
and maintenance and consultation during operation.

21. Interpreting the Agreement. The Architect shall interpret and decide
matters concerning performance of District and Contractor under the requirements of the

-12-

554 of 742



Return to Agenda

Contract Documents on written request of either District or Contractor. The Architect's response
to such requests shall be made with reasonable promptness and within any time limits agreed
upon.

22.  Requirements for Interpretation and Decisions. Interpretations and
decisions of the Architect shall be consistent with the intent of and reasonably inferable from the

Contract Documents and shall be in writing or in the form of drawings. When making such
interpretations and initial decisions, the Architect shall endeavor to secure faithful performance
by both District and Contractors, shall not show partiality to either, and shall not be liable for
results of interpretations or decisions so rendered in good faith.

23. Decisions on Aesthetic Effect. The Architect's decisions on matters
relating to aesthetic effect shall be final if consistent with the intent expressed in the Contract
Documents.

24.  Decisions in Writing. The Architect shall render written decisions within
a reasonable time on all claims, disputes, or other matters in question between the District and
Contractors relating to the execution or progress of the Work as provided in the Contract
Documents.

25.  Project Closeout. The Architect shall be responsible for gathering
information and assisting District in processing forms required by applicable governing
authorities, such as OPSC and DSA, in a timely manner and to confirm proper Project closeout.

26.  Delivery of Final Documents. Upon completion of the Project, Architect
shall deliver to the District one (1) set of the Contractor's reproducible drawings, showing the
Project record upon issuance of the Architect's certificate of completion, with the location of
underground sewer water and all utility connections and services specially noted.

ARTICLE IV
ADDITIONAL ARCHITECT'S SERVICES

A. Duty to Notify District of Additional Services. Architect shall notify District in
writing of the need for additional services required due to circumstances beyond the control of
the Architect. Architect shall obtain written authorization from District before rendering such
services. Compensation for such services shall be negotiated and subject to District Board
approval. Additional services shall be compensated at an hourly rate as set forth in Exhibit "B".
Such services shall include:

1. Making material revisions in drawings, specifications, or other documents
when such revisions are required by the enactment or revision of laws, rules, or regulations
subsequent to the preparation and completion of such documents.

2. Providing consultation concerning replacement of Work damaged by fire
and furnishing services required in connection with the replacement of such Work.

3. Providing services made necessary by the default of the Contractor, which
does not arise directly from negligent, errors, or omissions of Architect or by major defect or

13-

555 of 742



Return to Agenda

deficiencies in the Work of the Contractor or by significant failure of performance by the
Contract. S co

4. Providing Contract administration services after the Construction Contract
time has been materially exceeded through no fault of the Architect.

5. In the event the District elects to re-use designs, plans, specifications,
estimates, or other documents, the services in connection with making significant revisions or
changes to aforementioned materials to suit District.

6. Preparing drawings and specifications associated with bid alternates,
where the bid alternates are of an unusual number or amount, given the size of the Project.

7. Providing services relative to future facilities, systems, and equipment.

8. Providing services required for or in connection with the selection,
procurement, or installation of furniture, furnishings, and related equipment not included in the
Construction Contract.

9. Providing any other services not otherwise included in this Agreement or
not customarily furnished in accordance with generally accepted architectural practice.

B. Provision of Project Representatives, Etc. If authorized in writing by District,
Architect shall, as an additional service, provide one or more Project Representatives to assist in
carrying out more extensive representation at the site than is described in Articles II and III. The
Project Representative(s) shall be selected, employed, and directed by the Architect, and the
Architect shall be compensated, therefore, as agreed in writing by the District and Architect.
Through the observations of such Project Representative(s), the Architect shall endeavor to
provide further protection for the District against defects and deficiencies in the Work, but the
fumnishing of such Project representation shall not modify the rights, responsibilities, or
obligations of the Architect as described elsewhere in this Agreement. Such services shall be
negotiated and approved in writing by the District including compensation.

fo ARTICLE V
DISTRICT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

A. District shall provide to the Architect information regarding requirements for the
Project, including information regarding District's site, program, objectives, constraints, criteria,
educational program, realistic budgets and schedules.

B. District shall notify the Architect of administrative procedures required and shall
name a representative authorized to act on its behalf. District shall promptly render decisions
pertaining thereto to avoid unreasonable delay in the progress of the Project.

C. Inspection Services. District shall furnish all inspection services.

D. Legal Advice. District shall furnish all legal advice and services required for the
Project, save for those representing the Architect.

-14-

556 of 742



Return to Agenda

E. Notices of Defects. District shall give prompt written notice to the Architect if
District becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project or non-conformance with the
Construction Documents. However, District's failure or omission to do so shall not relieve the
Architect of Architect's responsibilities under Title 21 and Title 24 of California Code of
Regulations and the Field Act, hereunder. District shall have no duty to observe, inspect, or
investigate the Project.

F. Surveys. The District shall furnish surveys, when needed, describing physical
characteristics, legal limitations and utility locations for the site of the Project, and a written legal
description of the site. The surveys and legal information shall include, as applicable, grades and
lines of streets, alleys, pavements, and adjoining property and structures; adjacent drainage;
rights-of-way, restrictions, easements, encroachments, zoning, deed restrictions, boundaries and
contours of the site; locations, dimensions and necessary data pertaining to existing buildings,
other improvements and trees; and information, as available, concerning available utility services
and lines, both public and private, above and below grade, including inverts and depths. All the
information on the surveys shall be referenced to a Project benchmark.

G. Geo-Technical Reports. The District shall furnish the services of geo-technical
engineers when such services are requested by the Architect. Such services may include but are
not limited to test borings, test pits, determinations of soil bearing values, percolation tests,
evaluations of hazardous materials, ground corrosion and resistivity tests, including necessary
operations for anticipating subsoil conditions, with reports and appropriate professional
recommendations.

H. Hazardous Materials. The District shall furnish structural, mechanical,
chemical, air and water pollution tests, tests for hazardous materials, and other laboratory and
environmental tests, inspections, and reports required by law of the Contract Documents.

L Auditing Services. The District shall furnish any auditing services the owner
may require to verify the Contractor's application for payment or to ascertain how or for what
purposes the Contractor has used the money paid by or on behalf of the District.

J. Accuracy of Reports. The services, information, surveys, and reports required
by Article V, Sections F through I, above, shall be furnished at the District's expense, and the
Architect shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof.

K. Approve Budget. The District shall approve a current, overall budget for the
Project, including the construction costs for the Project.

ARTICLE VI
TERMINATION

A. A Written Notice of Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either
‘party upon fourteen (14) days written notice to the other party in the event of a material failure of

performance by such other party, including insolvency of Architect, or if the District should
decide to abandon or indefinitely postpone the Project.

-15-

557 of 742



Return to Agenda

B. Abandonment of Work by District.

1. In the event of a termination based upon abandonment or postponement by
District, District shall pay to the Architect for all services performed and all expenses incurred
under this Agreement supported by documentary evidence, including payroll records and
expense reports up until the date of the abandonment or postponement plus any sums due the
Architect for Board approved additional services. In ascertaining the services actually rendered
hereunder up to the date of termination of this Agreement, consideration shall be given to both
completed Work and Work in process of completion and to complete and incomplete drawings
and other documents whether delivered to District or in the possession of the Architect. In the
event termination is for a substantial failure of performance, all damages and costs associated
with the termination, including increased consultant and replacement architect costs shall be
deducted from payments to the Architect.

2. In the event a termination for cause is determined to have been made
wrongfully or without cause, then the termination shall be treated as a termination for
convenience in accordance with Article VI, Section C, below, and Architect shall have no greater
rights than it would have had if a termination for convenience had been effected in the first
instance. No other loss, cost, damage, expense or liability may be claimed, requested or
recovered by Architect.

C. Terminate Without Cause. This Agreement may be terminated without cause
by District upon fourteen (14) days written notice to the Architect. In the event of a termination
without cause, District shall pay to the Architect for all services performed and all expenses
incurred under this Agreement supported by documentary evidence, including payroll records,
and expense reports up until the date of notice of termination plus any sums due the Architect for
Board approved additional services. In ascertaining the services actually rendered hereunder up
to the date of termination of this Agreement, consideration shall be given to both completed
Work and Work in process of completion and to complete and incomplete drawings and other
documents whether delivered to District or in the possession of the Architect. In addition,
Architect will be reimbursed for reasonable termination costs through the payment of three
percent (3%) beyond the sum due the Architect. This three percent (3%) payment is agreed to
compensate the Architect for the unpaid profit Architect would have made under the Project on
the date of termination and is consideration for entry into this termination for convenience
clause.

D. Work During Dispute. In the event of a dispute between the Parties as to
performance of the Work or the interpretation of this Agreement, or payment or non-payment for
Work performed or not performed, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute and as to
payment, shall make every reasonable effort to resolve the dispute expeditiously. In the event of
disputes regarding the level of completion or reimbursable expenses invoiced, the District agrees
to return the invoices with a clear description of the dispute within ten (10) business days from
the date when invoice(s) are received. Unresolved payment disputes shall be subject to
mediation, and the mediation shall be held no later than sixty (60) calendar days after receipt of
the notice of a dispute, unless both parties agree otherwise. Pending resolution of this dispute,
Architect agrees to continue the Work diligently to completion and the District agrees to make
progress payments in accordance with this Agreement, except that the District may withhold
only those funds that are in dispute. The District and Architect agree that any withholding by the
District in excess of ten percent (10%) of the total Architect Fee shall be considered material for

-16-

558 of 742



Return to Agenda

purposes of providing professional architectural services and continuing work on the Project. If
the withholding by the District is material as set forth herein, then the PARTIES shall submit the
dispute to mediation for resolution as set forth herein. If the dispute involving a material
withholding is not resolved within fifteen (15) business days after the completion of mediation, '
the Architect may discontinue work on the Project. If any other dispute not involving a material
withholding is not resolved, Architect agrees it will neither rescind the Agreement nor stop the
progress of the Work, but Architect's sole remedy shall be to submit such controversy to
determination by a court having competent jurisdiction of the dispute, after the Project has been
completed, and not before. If the District withholds undisputed amounts in excess of forty-five
(45) calendar days from the receipt of a written demand for payment from the Architect, then the
Architect shall be entitled to interest, not to exceed one percent (1%), on such outstanding
balances.

ARTICLE VI
MEDIATION

A. District and Architect shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes, and other matters
in question between them by mediation before a third party mediator mutually agreed upon by
the Parties. The request for mediation may be made concurrently with the filing of a court
action, but in such event, mediation shall proceed in advance of any legal or equitable
proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a period of sixty (60) calendar days
from the date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the Parties or court
order.

B. The Parties shall share the mediator's fee and any filing fees equally. The
mediation shall be held in the place where the Project is located, unless another location is
mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall be enforceable as settlement
agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

ARTICLE VIII
COURT ACTION

, A. Any dispute between the Parties under this Agreement shall be submitted for
judicial resolution in the Colusa County Superior Court.

B. Prior to initiating judicial action against the District, Architect must comply with
Government Code section 900 et seq.

ARTICLE IX
ACCOUNTING RECORDS OF THE ARCHITECT

. Records of the Architect's direct personnel and reimbursable expense pertaining to the
extra services of this Project and records of accounts between District and Contractor shall be

kept on a generally recognized accounting basis and shall be available to District or its
authorized representative at mutually convenient times.

-17-

559 of 742



Return to Agenda

ARTICLE X
COMPENSATION TO THE ARCHITECT

As compensation for Architect's services, District shall pay the Architect as follows:

A. Basic Services. For all "Basic Services," as set forth in Articles II and 111, above,
and as specified in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference, compensation in the
amount specifically set forth in Exhibit B, Compensation and Schedule of Hourly Billing Rates,

_ attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

B. Additional Services. For all "Additional Services," which are defined to mean
authorized services in addition to the Basic Services, discussed more fully in Article IV, above,
compensation shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing prior to performance of such
services by Architect, and may be a flat fee, or hourly based on Architect's standard hourly rates,
as set forth in Exhibit B, with necessary consultants at 1.10 times cost. Only the District
Representative, or authorized designee may authorize Additional Services or changes to duly
authorized services, subject to Board approval or ratification. Architect understands that all
other District employees are without authorization to order Additional Services, changes to
authorized services, or to waive contractual requirements of this Agreement. Failure of the
Architect to secure proper authorization for Additional Services, changes to authorized services,
or to waiver to contractual requirements, shall constitute a waiver of any and all right to
adjustment in the compensation for Basic Services or waiver of contractual requirements, and
Architect shall not be entitled to compensation for any such unauthorized services.

C. Reimbursable Expenses. "Reimbursable Expenses" include expenses incurred
by Architect and Architect's employees and consultants in the interest of the Project, as identified
in the following clauses. Payment of Reimbursable Expenses in excess of the total estimated
reimbursable expenses set forth in Exhibit B, is subject to prior written approval by District.
Reimbursable expenses shall be itemized and presented monthly by Architect to District for
payment upon approval. Retmbursable expenses shall be compensated at 1.10 times the actual
- cost for the following expenses as marked:

Expenses for authorized travel in connection with the Project, excluding
travel within the Arbuckle Area and travel from the Firm location to the
District Site or Office, and travel to meet with related consultants unless
otherwise agreed and set forth in writing in Exhibit B hereto.

Reasonable expense of interim and final reproductions, plotting, postage
and handling of drawings, specifications, and other Project documents
including those for use of Architect and its consultants, excluding in-house
copy fees.

Actual and necessary agency or permit fees for the Project, if any, paid by
Architect on behalf of District.

Other:

-18-

560 of 742



Return to Agenda

D, Payments. District shall pay Architect monthly, in arrears, as follows:

1. Progress Payments. Payments for Basic Servicés shall be made monthly
in proportion to services performed within each phase as reasonably determined by District up to
the following amounts (or as otherwise agreed and set forth in writing in Exhibit B):

. CUMULATIVE
PERCENTAGE OF PERCENTAGE
UPON COMPLETION OF TOTAL FEES OF TOTAT FEES
W/ Sehematie-designphase- 5 15
) t 20 35
P‘Q’ Constmction documents 35 70
phase .
DSA approval Replace with "See Exhibit EF2
Bid phase 5 77
Construction phase 18 95
Closeout documents to DSA - 3 98
- DSA acceptance of closeout 2 100
documents

2. Additional Services. Payments for Additionsl Services shall be made
monthly, proportionate to the degree of completion, or as the parties specify in writing when the
services are authorized.

3. Monthly Invoice and Payment. Architect shall submit a monthly invoice
that indicates the services performed during the past billing period, method of computation, and
amouut payable. Atchitect shall be paid monthly in the nsual course of District business after the
invoice has been approved by District's authorized representative. Architect shall be paid for all
undisputed amounts within thirty (30) days from receipt of approved invoice,

o4 Payment Upon Termination, If District terminates this Apgreement at any
time as provided herein, Architect shall, upon notice of such termination, promptly cease all
services. If the Agre¢ment is terminated for any reason other than a material breach by
Axchitect, Architect's total fee for all services performed shall be computed under the provisions
of Article IV, above, to cover services actually performed to the date of such notice and shall
include compensation for services within the phase of performance at which Architect's services
stopped, proportionate to the degree of completion of the work on such phase.

ARTICLE X1
EMPLOYEES AND CONSULTANTS

A, The Architect, as part of the basic professional services, shall fumish st its
expense the services of landscape architects, structural, mechanical, elecirical, traffic and street
improvements, civil engineers, and other disciplines as required for the Project.

B,  The Architect shall snbmit, for written approval by District, the names of the
consultant firms proposed for the Project. Nothing in this Agreement shall ereate any contractual

~19-

561 of 742



Return to Agenda

relation between District and any consultants employed by the Architect under the terms of this
Agreement. o

C. Architect's consultants shall be licensed to practice in California and have relevant
experience with California school design and construction during the last five (5) years. If any
employee or consultant of the Architect is not acceptable to District, then that individual shall be
replaced with an acceptable, competent person at District's request.

D. The construction administrator or field representative assigned to this Project by
Architect shall be a licensed California Architect and be able to make critical Project decisions in
a timely manner and shall be readily available and provide by phone, facsimile, and through
correspondence, design direction and decisions when the construction administration is not at the
site.

ARTICLE XII
MISCELLANEOUS

A. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Architect agrees to
indemnify, defend, and hold District entirely harmless from all liability arising out of:

1. Any and all claims under Workers' Compensation acts and other employee
benefit acts with respect to Architect's employees or Architect's subcontractor's employees
arising out of Architect's work under this Agreement; and

2. If arising out of, pertaining to, or relating to the negligence, recklessness,
or willful misconduct of the Architect, the Architect shall indemnify and hold the District
harmless from any liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to,
loss or theft of property; (3) any failure or alleged failure to comply with any provision of law; or
(4) any other loss, damage, or expense arising under either (1), (2), or (3) in this Subsection,
sustained by the Architect or the District, or any person, firm or corporation employed by the
Architect or the District upon or in connection with the Project, except to the extent the damages
arose from the negligence of the District.

3. Any loss;injury to or death to persons or damage to property caused by
any negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the Architect or any person, firm or
corporation employed by the Architect, either directly or by independent contract, including all
damages due to loss or theft sustained by any person, firm or corporation including the District,
arising out of or in any way connected with the Project, including injury or damage either on or
off District property; but not for any loss, injury, death or damages caused by the active
negligence of the District. With regard to the Architect's obligation to indemnify for acts of
professional negligence, such obligation does not include the obligation to provide defense
counsel or to pay for the defense of actions or proceedings brought against the District, but rather
to reimburse the District for attorney's fees and costs incurred by the District that arise out of,
pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Architect.

4, The Architect, at its own expense, cost, and risk, shall defend any claims,
actions, suits, or other proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the District, its
officers, agents or employees, other than professional negligence discussed in Article XII,
Section A, Subsection 3, above, on any such claim or liability relating to the negligence,

20-

562 of 742



Return to Agenda

recklessness or willful misconduct of the Architect, and shall pay or satisfy any judgment that
may be rendered against the District, its officers, agents, or employees in any action, suit or other
proceedings due to the negligence of the Architect, arising from their work on the Project.

B. State Allocation Beard. Architect shall assist District and its consultants to
apply for funding for the Project from the State Allocation Board; however, Architect shall not
be responsible for preparation, form, submittal, monitoring, or tracking of funding applications
prepared by the District. Architect shall be responsible for submittals required of the Architect
by the DSA, OPSC, and California Department of Education in connection therewith.

C. Maintenance of Insurance. Architect shall purchase and maintain policies of
insurance with an insurer or insurers, qualified to do business in the State of California and
acceptable to District which (acceptance will not be unreasonably withheld) will protect
Architect and District from claims which may arise out of or result from Architect's actions or
inactions relating to the Agreement, whether such actions or inactions be by themselves or by
any subcontractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or by anyone for
whose acts any of them may be liable. The aforementioned insurance shall include coverage for:

1. The Architect shall carry Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability
Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of California. However, such amount shall
not be less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000).

2. Commercial general and auto liability insurance with limits of not less
than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) combined single limit, bodily injury and property
damage liability, aggregate, including:

a. owned, if any, non-owned and hired vehicles;
b. blanket contractual;

c. broad form property damage;

d. products/completed operations; and
e. personal injury.
3. Professional liability insurance for the Architect, including contractual

liability, with minimum limits depending upon the value of the Project as set forth in this Article
X1I, Section C, subsection 3.a., below. Such insurance shall be maintained during the term of
this Agreement and renewed for a period of at least five (5) years thereafter and/or at rates
consistent with the rates current at the time of execution of this Agreement adjusted for inflation.
In the event that Architect subcontracts any portion of Architect's duties, Architect shall require
any such subcontractor to purchase and maintain insurance coverage as provided in this
subparagraph. Failure to maintain professional liability insurance is a material breach of this
Agreement and grounds for immediate termination.

a. Professional liability coverage limits shall be at least:

21-

563 of 742



Return to Agenda

) ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per occurrence,
TWO MILLION DOLLARS ($2,000,000) aggregate for projects with anticipated Project Costs
of five million dollars ($5,000,000) or less;

(i) TWO MILLION DOLLARS ($2,000,000) per occurrence,
FIVE MILLION DOLLARS ($5,000,000) aggregate for projects with anticipated Project Costs
between five million dollars ($5,000,000) and fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000);

(i)  FIVE MILLION DOLLARS ($5,000,000) per occurrence,
TEN MILLION DOLLARS ($10,000,000) aggregate for projects with anticipated Project Costs
over fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000). '

D. District As Additional Insured. Each policy of insurance required in Article
XII, Section C, above, shall name District and its officers, agents, and employees as additional
insureds and shall state that, with respect to the operations of Architect hereunder, such policy is
primary and any insurance carried by District is excess and non-contributory with such primary
insurance. Each policy of insurance required in Article XII, Section C, Subsections 1 and 2,
above, shall state that not less than thirty (30) days written notice shall be given to District prior
to cancellation; and, shall waive all rights of subrogation. Architect shall notify District in the
event of material change in, or failure to renew, each policy. Prior to commencing Work,
Architect shall deliver to District certificates of insurance as evidence of compliance with the
requirements herein, including certificates of insurance for the Architect's subcontractors, as
discussed in Article XII, Section E, below. In the event Architect fails to secure or maintain any
policy of insurance required hereby, District may, at its sole discretion, secure such policy of
insurance in the name of and for the account of Architect, and in such event Architect shall
reimburse District upon demand for the cost thereof.

E. Insurance for Subcontractors. In the event that Architect subcontracts any
portion of Architect's duties, Architect shall require any such subcontractor to purchase and
maintain insurance coverage for the types of insurance referenced in Article XII, Section C,
above, in amounts which are appropriate with respect to that subcontractor's part of Work which
shall in no event be less than FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000) per

occurrence.

F. Lack of Insurance is Material Breach. Failure to maintain professional liability
insurance is a material breach of this Agreement and grounds for immediate termination.

G. Valuable Document Insurance. The Architect shall carry adequate insurance on
all drawings and specifications as may be required to protect the District in the amount of its full
equity in those drawings and specifications and shall file with the District a certificate of that
insurance. The cost of that insurance shall be paid by the Architect, and the District shall be
named as an additional insured.

H. Architect is Independent Contractor. Architect, in the performance of this
Agreement, shall be and act as an independent contractor. Architect understands and agrees that
Architect and all of Architect's employees shall not be considered officers, employees, or agents
of District, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of
District and/or to which District's employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to,
State Unemployment Compensation or Workers' Compensation. Architect assumes the full

-22-

564 of 742



Return to Agenda

responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of Architect's employees or agents as they relate to
the services to be provided under this Agreement. Architect shall assume full responsibility for
payment of all federal, state, and local taxes or contributions, inchuding unemployment
insurance, social security, and income taxes for the respective Architect's employees.

L Increased Costs. To the extent Architect causes increased Project costs as 2
result of its negligence or as a result of failure to comply with the provisions of this Agreement,
Architect shall be responsible for all costs, fees, expert fees and attorneys' fees resulting from
5ame,

J. Third Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall ereate a contractual
relationship with or a cause of action in favor of any third party sgainst either District or
Architect.

K.  Assignment. District and Architect, respectively, bind themselves, their partners,
officers, successors, assigns and Jegal representatives to the other party to this Agreement with
respect to the terms of this Agreement. Architect shall not assign thiz Agreement,

L.  Applicable Law. This Agreement shall he governed by the laws of the State of
California.

M.  Project Records. The Architect shall make a written record of ail meefings,
conferences, discussions, and decisions made between or among the District, Architect, and
Contractor during all phases of the Project and conceming any material condition in the
requirements, scope, performance, and/or sequence of the Work., The Architect shall provide a
copy of such record o the District.

N.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire Agreement between
District and Architect and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either
written or oral. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by an agreement in writing
signed by both District and the Architect, This Agreement may be executed in counterpart and
with facsimile signatures.

O.  Effective Date, This Agreement entered into as of the day and year first written -
above, and upon ratification by the Distric's Board.

PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:
ARCHITECT

Alan S, Chambers, President
-23-

565 of 742



Return to Agenda

EXHIBIT "A"
SCOPE OF WORK AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION

SEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL FOR/PROJECT DESCRIPTION

“EXHIBIT E”

-24-

566 of 742



Return to Agenda

: EXHIBIT "B"
COMPENSATION AND SCHEDULE OF HOURLY BILLING RATES

The Architect's total compensation consists of basic services, additional services and
reimbursable expenses as follows:

SEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL FOR ACCEPTED RATES

“EXHIBIT E”

25-

567 of 742



Return to Agenda

PROJECT SCHEDULE

SEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL FOR ACCEPTED SCHEDULE

“EXHIBIT E”

-26-

568 of 742



Return to Agenda

ATTACHMENT "D"
SCOPE OF WORK DESCRIPTION

SEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL FOR PROJECT DESCRIPTION

“EXHIBIT E”

27-

569 of 742



Return to Agenda

EXHIBIT E

Eagle Architects
349 Silver Lake Drive
Chico, CA 95973
(530)898-0123
May 4, 2018
Carol Geyer
Superintendent
Pierce Joint Unified School District
540A Sixth Street

Arbuckle, CA. 95912

Subject: Agreement for Consulting Services
Bleachers & Press Box Replacement
Pierce High School
960 Wildwood Road
Arbuckle, CA. 95912

Dear Ms. Geyer,

I am glad to have the opportunity to continue a working relationship with Pierce
Joint Unified School District. Please review, sign and return one (1) original of
the attached Agreement for Consulting Services with Eagle Architects for the
Bleachers & Press Box Replacement at Pierce High School in Arbuckle.

The scope of work shall include the replacement of the existing bleachers & press
box located at the south end of the stadium at Pierce High School. The work shall
include removal of the existing bleachers, press box, modifications to existing
guard rail, creation of a new ADA accessible path of travel from the new bleachers
to the existing accessible parking stalls, new accessible gate, new electrical power,
data & signal to press box, emergency lighting to bleacher area & new fire alarm
to press box. The work shall include new bleachers & press box provided by
bleacher manufacturer. Gates and fire access will be based upon a review of the
existing site and acceptance by local fire authority. The duration of this contract
shall be from May 9, 2018 through an approximate completion of August 31,
2019.The compensation for this project shall be on a fixed fee basis. See attached
fixed fee schedule below: :

Task Fee
Site visit, ADA Survey & field verify existing conditions $2330
Architect & Electrical Engineer _
Site topo survey at existing concrete walk, ADA accessible | N/A
path of travel and existing accessible parking stalls to be
done by others and not part of this contract.
Construction Documents , $21,870
Include the following documents:
1. Cover sht./ plot plan/general notes
.2. Site plan/ADA access entire campus
3. Demo & New Enlarged Site Plans

570 of 742



Return to Agenda

Site Plan Local Fire Review/Authority
Accessible Site Details
Architectural details
Specifications in Project Manual Book
Bleacher emergency lighting plan
Press Box power plan
. Press box fire alarm plan with calculations
. Press Box data plan with new IDF & data outlets
12. One Line diagram
13. Electrical Site Plan
14. Electrical distribution system calculations
15. Bleachers Manufacturers Drawings (Provided by
Manufacturer)
16. Bleachers concrete footings/details (Provided by
manufacturer & their structural engineer)
17. Gates & Access Approval from Arbuckle Fire Dept.
18. Submit construction documents to DSA for plan
check review electronically through “The Box”
19. Redline comments from DSA plan check
20.DSA back check review & approval.
Bidding- $2330
Prepare & issue documents for Bidding
Prepare Addendums with DSA review & approval
Attend Bid Walk Through with district & bidders-
Architect only
Construction Administration $6740
Attend Pre-construction meeting with contractor & DSA
inspector- architect only
Review submittals from contractor
Review and answer RFIs
Prepare CCDs with DSA approval
DSA forms/paperwork
Provide DSA-6AE Interium Verified Reports for DSA
Inspector card Sign-off-(limited to 1 site visit & report)
Upload & interact with DSA through “The Box” ‘
Final Observation/Punch list walk through- Architect &
Electrical Engineer

TR RCE-NTENEEN

Project Closeout with DSA $2050
Prepare documents for closeout

DSA forms/paperwork

Total Fee $35,320

This fee proposal is good for 30 days. After 30 days fee
subject to change.

Reimburseables- Printing costs to be billed at cost plus | $3000
10%- Estimated Budget

All additional Services for architect shall be billed at an hourly rate of $125.00.
All additional Services for electrical engineer shall be billed at an hourly rate of
$155.00.Department of the State Architect(DSA) Fees to be paid by school
district.

571 of 742



Return to Agenda

All invoices will be billed based upon the percentage complete for each item in
each task. All invoices are due'and payable no more than 14 days after the invoice
date. Interest of 12% annually will accrue on invoices 60 days past due. All
documents produced by Eagle Architects are copyrighted under US copyright
laws. Eagle Architects holds copyrights to all instruments of service until
transferred or grants licenses for those rights

I hope this meets with your approval and I look forward to continue my
relationship with Pierce Joint Unified School District.

Sincerely,
Eagle Architects

Alan S. Chambers
Principal

ACCEPTED '
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Pierce Joint Unified School District and Eagle
Architects have executed this Agreement.

CLIENT CONSULTANT
Pierce Joint Unified School District Eagle Architects

By: Carol Geyer, Superintendent By: Alan S. Chambers, President
Date: Date:

572 of 742



~ Return to Agenda E
» or Internal Use
Customer Paym ent Notification # 114033967
) Contract # 1241337
. E-PM # 31384307
; . . L G-PM #
Pierce Joint Unified School District, A Government Agency )

E-Prior MLX/PM# 1980

G-Prior MLX/PM##
P.O. BOX 239 Customer # 1955789

ARBUCKLE CA 95912

701 HALL ST ARBUCKLE 95912

Please pay the total amount due that corresponds to the option you select on page two of the
enclosed extension agreement and enclose payment.

-10-Year Refundable Advance Option Gas and Electric = $59,315.89 $59,315.89§
.Non-Refundable 50 percent Discount Option for Gas and $30,879.25 $30,879.25§
" Electric
10-Year Refundable Advance Option for Gas and $30,879.25 $30,879.25
Non-Refundable 50 percent Discount Option for Electric
Non-Refundable 50 percent Discount Option for Gas and $59,315.89 $59,315.89
10-Year Refundable Advance Option for Electric ;

Please pay the total amount due that corresponds to the option you select on page two of the enclosed extension agreement.

§§§§§%§ &?é M %é‘%‘ﬁ&&w
Please review the enclosed‘ mformatlon ,
and total due. .

Important Payment Info
To complete your contract ONLINE
= Follow the instructions provided with your electronic contract

+ Submit payment at pge.com/contractpayments

To complete your contract BY MAIL
+ Please make check payable to: PG&E or Pacific Gas and Electric

+ Complete, sign and return the enclosed agreement(s), the SACAC
form and this customer payment coupon with your payment

= Remit payment and SACAC form to:
PG&E CFM/PPC Department
PO BOX 997340
Sacramento, CA 95899-7340

3

WANY,

o £y
T LY

i

114033967E | 573 Of 742

I




Return to Agenda

Gas and Electric
Extension Agreement®

May 29, 2018

Pierce Joint Unified School District, A Government Agency

P.O. BOX 239
ARBUCKLE CA 95912

Dear DAENA MERAS

Re: 701 HALL ST, ARBUCKLE,

For Internal Use

Notification # 114033967
Contract # 1241337
E-PM # 31384307,
G-PM #

E-Prior MLX/PM# 1980
G-Prior MLX/PM

Customer # 1955789
95912

We are writing to let you know Pacifie Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) will extend its facilities to provide the requested gas and electric service
to the project address listed above. PG&E's costs have been developed based on the choices and information provided in your application and
may change if you make changes. This letter, including PG&E's tariffs, which are incorporated by reference below, will serve as our contract. As
required by the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC), special facilities will be handled in a separate contract. Please complete the

following four steps to execute this contract.

Review the following work responsibilities and cost information,

PG&E
Customer X X

GAS ELECTRIC
Total non-refundable project costs $4,942.62
Refundable extension costs $71,102.77
Allowances (credit) - $14,22951

Net refundable amount $56,873.26

Net refundable amount $56,873.26

Credit for value of design and/or - $0.00._ $0.0d
facilities provided by applicant
Total non-refundable project costs + $0.00 + $4,942.62

Total (if you select this option) $61,815.89

$56,873.26

et refundable amount .

Discount: 50% of Net refundable amount - $0.0d- $28,436.63
Credit for value of design and/or - $0.0Q- $0.00
facilities provided by applicant '
Total non-refundable project costs + $0.00 4 $4,942.62
Total (if you select this option) . = $0.00= $33,379.25
Potential refund per residential lot/unit $0.00 $0.00
Potential reimbursement per service completion

Pressurized or energized system $0.00 $0.00
Not pressurized or energized system '$0.0d $0.00
Reimbursement for other work performed $0.00 $0.00

All amounts include the Income Tax Component of Contribution (ITCC) PG&E is required to
charge customers, where applicable.

ANTRRMRAMATIN

114033967E

Page 2 of 3

33%?‘“ %&@E‘» &Nﬁ
§X§§L&N§1\TEDN OF TERNS

(For more detail see rules 15 and 16);

Total non-refundable pr ject cos

include costs for
ion, conduits,

meters

units expected to
and the expected annual

Net refundabie amQ it IS th
eligible for refund to you base
meters being set or upon increa
annual net (distribution) revenue. A
charge is assessed against the Net

‘ non-residential
st-of-ownershlp

(except for individual remdentaal ar

Potentnai refund per res:dential

lots/units for whuch you did not already.

aliowance . 10t expected to be connected |
inds may be decreased

Form 781168
Advice 3578-GHE0T-E

574 of 742



Return to Agenda

Gas and Electric
Extension Agreement®

Select one of the following payment options. -
g pay P Electric Advance Total Due

$61,815.80 $2,500.00. $59,315.89

~ 10-Year Refundable Option for Gas and Electric

-------- - Non-Refundable 50 Percent Discount Option for Gas ’ $0.00. | i $33 37995 $2 500.00

X and Electric e - = $30,879.25
'ﬁ}Aw-Year Refundable Option for Gas and Non- - N/A N/A N/A e &N/A

............. Refundable 50 Percent Discount Option for Electric

#ijA Non-Refundable 50 Percent Discount Option for "N/A 2 NIA i} N/A

. Gas and 10-Year Refundable Option for Electric

Review these important terms and conditions.

This Gas and Electric Extension Agreement is controlled by, and incorporates by
reference, PG&E's tariffs, including Gas and Electric rules 2, 15, and 16;

the Distribution and Service Extension Agreement-Provisions (Form 62-0982) and
the General Terms & Conditions for Gas and Electric Extension & Service
Construction by Applicant (Form 79-716), all as approved and authorized by the
CPUC. This agreement at all times shall be subject to such modifications as the
CPUC may direct from time to time in the exercise of its jurisdiction.

is PG&E's responsibility to install PG&E S costs were
You can view PG&E's tariffs online at pge.com/tariffs or contact the PG&E developed based on your choic in the application and
representative listed below. Additional details underlying the amounts " i nge th .
shown in this agreement, as well as the calculation of allowances, refunds

or deficiency bills can also be provided by your local PG&E representative.

After completing sfeps 1, 2 and 3 and having checked one, but
only one, of the four payment options above, please complate and

in the section of the SACAC form entitled Applncant Costs’

return the following items to PG&E. e sf?“."f’“ i el

% Sign and return this contract as indicated below.
« Submit the Payment Coupon with Total Due based on your option selected.
= Sign and return the enclosed Statement of Applicant's Contract Anticipated
Costs (SACAC) [Form 79-1003] (explanation in box to the right).
Please provide your payment and required forms within 90 days from29-MAY-18.

PG&E is not bound by the costs set forth above if payment and the signed
forms are not received by PG&E within 90 days.

If you have any questions, please contact Kristopher Olstad
at 530-634-6463 or by email at KXO7@pge.com

Pacific Gas and Electric Company Customer
This contract has been reviewed and approved by: Agreed and accepted by:
Pierce Joint Unified School District, A Government Agency
REBECCAROBLES
horized Si DAENA MERAS [T
REBECCA ROBLES Authorized Signatory

Title CHIEE BLISINESS OFFICAL [ D

Signature | DleM MEeRLS
\—scommseension.. 5/30/2018 ] 9:05:08 AM PDT

SERVICE PLANNING SUPERVISOR

Date
”“’IW"H’”H | "””Ill’l H”"’ Form 781169 m
114033967E 9&{;}8 3 of 3 Advice I873.GHME0T-E 2%

575 of 742



Return to Agenda

STATEMENT OF APPLICANT'S CONTRACT
ANTICIPATED COSTS.*

Project Name: Classroom Bldg. Relocation

Project Location: 701 HALL ST, ARBUCKLE, 95912

Notification Number: 114033967

PM Number(s): (Gas) (Electric) 31384307

APPLICANT COSTS

The following statement must only include the contracted anticipated installed costs of
facilities installed by the Applicant that are refundable and that are PG&E's responsibility
under its tariffs.

The costs provided by the Applicant must be taken from the Applicant's contract with its
contractor. [f the Applicant will be performing the work itself, the Applicant must also
complete and sign this form.

The Applicant's statement of costs will be compared with PG&E's estimated installed costs of
the same facilities, the lower of which will be used to determine the amount subject to
allowances and refunds in accordance with the provisions of PG&E's Gas and Electric Rules 15
and 16.

If the Applicant chooses not to provide its costs, it must complete the last section of this
form. Until the Applicant either provides the refundable cost from its contract with its
contractor (or its own cost, if applicable), or returns this form indicating that it will not
do so, PG&E will not proceed with any work on the Applicant's project.

GAS ELECTRIC
Residential Service Facilities: Residential Service Facilities:
Applicant: $ Applicant: $
PG&E: _$0.00 PG&E: _$0.00
Number of gas service: 0 Stubs: 0 ' Number of Electric service: 0

e Applicant’s statement of costs include: overhead or underground service conductors,
poles, service transformers, connection fittings, service pipe, valves, service connections,
and other PG&E-owned service equipment, as detailed in Gas and Electric Rule 16.

e Applicant's statement of costs DOES NOT include: inspection fees, nonresidential
service costs, regulators, or PG&E-owned metering equipment.

Form 75-1003
m”l"l““”m : Tarifts and Compliance

Sace 1of 7 Advice 2458-G-CR2378-E
Decision 03-03-032

" Automated document, Preliminary 3%@%‘.@;?@@5 '!?}64\ O-Fff?&’géuiy 1, 2004

I

|

114033867E




GAS

Gas Distribution Facilities
and Non-Residential Service Services:

Applicant: $

PG&E: $0.00

GAS DISTRIBUTION TRENCH

Applicant: $

PG&E: $0.00

Return to Agenda

ELECTRIC

Electric Distribution Facilities
and Non-Residential Service Services:

Applicant: $

PG&E: $25,823.31

as PG&E's responsibility.

e Applicant's statement of costs include: cables, switches, transformers, distribution
main, valves, regulators, nonresidential service costs, and other distribution facilities
required to complete the distribution line extension, as detailed in Gas and Electric Rule 15

® Applicant’'s statement of costs DOES NOT include: inspection fees, tie-in of system by

PG&E, distribution substructures, electric trench, conduits, feeder conduits, or protective
structures, as detailed in Gas and Electric Rule 15.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

APPLICANT'S ELECTION NOT TO PROVIDE COSTS: (if this option selected, box must be checked)

| choose not to provide to the utility my refundable costs for this project as taken from my
contract with my contractor, or as performed by myself, and acknowledge that PG&E will use
its estimate of the refundable costs for this project in the contract between it and me.

5/30/2018 | 9:05:08 AM PDT

Form 79-1003
Tewiffs and Compliance

Executed on at ARBUCKLE, CA
(Date) (City)
By:
Print Applicant Name: DAENA MERAS D
Signed: @MN[I Mﬁﬁd D
Title: CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICA{.D’“
IRRR O
114033967E

Decision 03-03-032

* Autometed document, Preliminary S‘i@i‘.@i}’%@fS %i’ 2, OF?’?&QMEX 1, 2004



Return to Agenda

“We Make Smart Products Intefligem”
HCET et

1482 Sky Harbor Drive, Suite B, Olivehurst, CA 95961
CA License # 988235 ¢

Proposal
Proposal submitted by: Tony Barber Date of submission: May 8, 2018
Proposal Submitted to: George Parker At: Pierce Joint Unified School District

lob information: Pierce High School

Scope of Work: Site work and Fiber Optic Cabling

DRE #: 1000003823

Site Work

1. Run approximately 50" of 2” EMT conduit

2. Trench approximately 1200’

3. Run approximately 1200’ of 2” PVC conduit in trench

4. Runtwo (2) 2” raceways from room 902 to stadium and coil 100 in Christy-box — terminate on room 902 end in the
existing IDF cabinet

install three (3} STC cans

Run approximately 200" of 2” innerduct

Set three {3) N-48 Christy-boxes

. Runone (1) 2" raceway from MDF in main building to IT department

Run two (2} 2 raceways from MDF in main building to “girls gym”

10. 2” innerduct will be ran under main school building

11. Bore from “girls gym” to independent portables approximately 600’

12. Use existing 1-1/2 conduit pull out fire and install pull boxes for raceway to portables from Girls Gym
13. Pull all fiber, (single and multi mode) through new pathways

14. Terminate (42) multi-mode and (42) single-mode fiber

15. Label all Fiber

16. Trench approx. 600" and run 2” conduit to Farm and pull single mode and Multi mode fiber

I

Scope #1
1. Runraceway {1} 2” conduits and fiber-single mode and muiti mode coil at stadium
2. 100" in box and terminate at room 902 end in existing IDG
Scope #2
1. Runraceway (1) 2" conduit and fiber from MDF to IT department intercept existing conduit and re-route into IT
building. Pull Multi mode and single mode fiber
Scope #3
1. Runraceway(2) 2” conduits and multimode and single mode fiber from MDF to girls gym
2. Runa 2” raceway innerduct under main building
Scope #4
1. Using existing 1.5” conduit from Girls gym to Independent portables for fiber runs to MDF to Independent
portable, Run conduit into IDF/pull Multimode and single mode fiber
Scope #5
1. Trench Approximately 600 feet from stadium/field to the school farm and place 2-{2”) pvc conduits in trnch
and backfill.
2. Pull approximately 1000 feet of multi-mode and single mode fiber and terminate both ends

Pagelof2

578 of 742



Return to Agenda

“We Moke Smort Produsts inteligent”
N (s

1482 Sky Harbor Drive, Suite B, Olivehurst, CA 95961
CA License - {830 923-2225

Proposal

Plans and Specifications: None
Proposal is based on the plans, specifications and addendums available as of the date on this proposal and listed below.
Site Map outlined and on-site walk-thru

All Phase Systems Integration, Inc. proposes to furnish the material and/or labor in accordance with the attached terms
and conditions for the sum of Sixty-nine thousand nine hundred thirty-three

SB 863 508.00

Scope#1 Thirteen Thousand nine hundred thirty-three {$13,933.00) Dollars
Scope#2 Ten Thousand ($10,000.00) Dollars

Scope#3 Sixteen thousand ($16,000.00) Dollars

Scope#4 Eleven thousand two hundred seventy five ($11,275.00) Dollars
Scope#5 Twelve thousand three hundred ($12,300.00) Dollars

All Phase Systems integration, inc. Signed by: Tony Barber Signature:

Acceptance Signed by (print name): D&ﬁﬂ& Meéeas Signature: M/\,&&%
- -
Date: 6%%-{’! {@

When both parties sign this proposal, this instrument constitutes a legal and binding contract between the parties
This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within thirty (30} days from date of submission.
If this proposal is accepted, the terms and conditions will be attached to and become part of the controct.

Page2o0f2

579 of 742



Return to Agenda

All Phase Systems Integration, Inc.
Terms and Conditions — Attachment “A”

RO O VA R TS B S e PSS s S e ey

PERFORMANCE:
All Phase Systems Integration Inc., agrees that where written construction schedule is provided with
the signing of this proposal and fails to comply with said schedule, All Phase Systems Integration, Inc.
shall pay all overtime costs necessary to complete construction in a fimely manner.

If o written construction schedule is not provide with the signing of this proposal, All Phase Systems
Integration Inc. shall not pay for any overtime to complete project and any overtime required shall
be considered an extra and authorization shall be required. Reasonable time shall be given to All
Phase Systems Integration, Inc. to complete each phase of the electrical job.

Costs incurred as a result of limited access to our work area due to construction or delays does not
constitute as a delay on All Phase Systems Integration, Inc., and any overtime that may be needed
to meet time schedules is to be paid for by others.

All boxes, transformer and switchgear to be set one (1) time only.

All labor rates are based on prevailing wages.

Labor rate is based on straight time only, if overtime is needed it will be at an added cost.
Monthly Progress payments will be required.

MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT:

All material and equipment shall be as warranted by the manufacturer and will be instalied in a
manner consistent with standard practices at this time. It is agreed that title to all material required
(for the purpose of this proposal) to remain the property of All Phase Systems Integration, Inc. until
paid in full. It is understood that All Phase Systems Integration, Inc. shall have the authorization to
enter upon owner/contractor property for the purpose of repossessing material and equipment
whether or not installed without liability to owner/contractor for trespass or any other reason.

Excavation:

- Price for excavation is for favorable working conditions either by hand work or machinery.
{("Machinery” shall be considered a mini excavator GEHL 3831 (or the like) or a skid steer.) If
conditions such as rock formations, rock ledge, high water table, pumping or any other unforeseen
problems requiring additional materials, drilling, splitting, ripping, hammering, blasting, time and labor,
the responsible individual will be nofified and any additional costs will be on time and material basis.

Engineering and staking by others. Subgrade must be within +/- 0.5' and final finished grade in the
PUE at +/- 0.3". Trench depth determined from final driveway grade specified by the owner. Plan or
staking errors resulting in the shutdown of equipment will be paid for on a time and material basis.

GENERAL EXCLUSIONS: ,
This proposal does not include concrete (Other than stated in proposed scope of work, if any at all,
like bollards, light standards, ect.) temporary power, temporary lighting, street lights, forming, painting
of any kind, paiching of sheetrock, asphalt, ect., saw cutting, core drilling, masonry, fire calking,
venting and sealing of roof penetrations. AII waste created by All Phase Systems Integration, Inc. will
be removed to a specific area on the construction site (“waste” is considered any unusable or
unwanted substance/s, including but not limited to dirt spoils). Repairs; any that may be needed
due-from or caused by any other frades. Cost of inspections, third party inspections, compliance
officers, lighting commissioner, any and all permits (unless stated in proposal-i.e. fire permits), fees and
tests. Erosion control will be provided by others. Traffic control by others. Extended warranty.
1. SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS (if any): »
a. All active components including switches, hubs, media converters, routers, recording
devices, cameras, clocks, speakers, music, sound confrol, ect.
b. Any cabling other than what has been listed in proposal

580 of 742



Return to Agenda

All Phase Systems Integration, Inc.
Terms and Condltlons - Attachment “A”

Physical cross connec’rlons

Bonds-bid, payment, performance, ect.

MDF/IDF racks, cabinets, etc (existing)

Fiber adaptor panels, LIU's, jumpers, etc (these are stated to be provided by the
school)

P00

CHANGE ORDERS:

Any deviation, alteration or changes from this proposal will be executed only on receipt of written
work order. Said charges shall in no way affect or make void the proposal. Charges for changes or
modification to this proposal will be at All Phase Systemns Integration, Inc. labor rate as used to quoie
this proposal and materials shall be charged at contractor's list price plus 15% .

Any work that has to be redone due to any changes, damage by other trades or other unforeseen
circumstances will result in additional costs.

NO WORK SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PHASE SYSTEMS INTEGRATION, INC. RECEIVES WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION.

NATIONAL AND LOCAL CCDES:

Electrical installation shall meet the National Electrical Code and local building codes. Errors in design
by the architect and/or engineer are not the responsibility of All Phase Systems Integration, Inc. Any
additional outlets, wiring, fixtures, equipment, etc. not indicated on plans or specifications that are
required by other (i.e., Inspectors) shall not be part of this proposal.

FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY OTHERS: (WHEN APPILCABLE}:

Price includes the installafion of fixtures furnished by others, if fixtures are on the job site at time of
electrical frim out. Any fixtures supplied by others shall be assembled, and pre-lamped. All Phase
Systems Integration, Inc,.shall not be responsible for fixtures and equipment supplied by others and
losses due to theft, damage, vandalism, etc. are not the responsibility of_All Phase Systems
Integration, inc.. Fixtures and equipment must be stored by others.

REMOVAL OF FIXTURES AND/OR EQUIPMENT THAT IS TO BE REMOVED, STORED AND REINSTALLED:
(WHEN APPILCABLE]):

If dny fixtures and/or equipment are to be removed and reinstalled, it is understood that All Phase
Systems Integration, Inc. does not guarantee or take responsibility that any or all of the removed
fixtures and/or equipment will be in proper working order at time of reinstallation.

WARRANTY:
Warranties shall apply exclusively to the electrical installation of the material, fixtures, equipment, and
other items supplied by All Phase Systems Integration, Inc.

Warranty does not apply to:

1. Material, fixtures, equipment and other items supplied by others or

2. Extensions or additions to the original installation if made by others.
Warranty shall commence from the final electrical inspection date for a maximum period of one (1)
year. Warranty or service will not be performed if any payments according to this proposal become
past due including change orders.

ALL PHASE SYSTEMS INTEGRATION, INC, SHALL NOT BE LIABLE:

For failure to perform if prevented by strikes, or other labor disputes, accidents, acts of God,
governmental or municipal regulation or interference, shortages of labor or materials, delays in
transportation, non-availability of the same from manufacturer or supplier, or other causes beyond
electrical contractor's control. In no event shall the electrical contractor be liable for special or

581 of 742



Return to Agenda

All Phase Systems Integration, Inc.
Terms and Conditions — Attachment “A”

b s s SN e S o T TR T

consequential damages whatsoever or however caused.

OWNER/CONTRACTOR DEFAULTS:
1. Any payment called for under this proposal and all autherized change orders’ becomes past
due.
2. Any written agreement made by the owner/contractor is not promptly performed.
3. Any conditions warranted by the owner/contractor prove to be untrue.
4. Failure of owner/contractor to comply with any of the conditions of this proposal.

All Phase Systems Integration, Inc. remedies in the event of owner/coniractor defaults, in event of
owner/contractor default, All Phase Systems Integration, Inc. may do any or all of the following:
Suspend the work and remove its material/equipment from the premises. ,

Remove any All Phase Systems Integration, Inc. -supplied material/equipment, whether or not it has
been installed and whether or not is has been placed in operation. In this regard, owner/contractor
agrees that All Phase Systems Integration, Inc. may enter upon owner/contractor property for the
purpose of repossessing such equipment without liability to owner/contractor for trespass or any other
reason. .

Retain all monies paid hereunder, regardless of the stage of completion of the work and bring any
appropriate action in court to enforce its rights. The owner/contractor agrees to pay all costs and
expenses, attorney's fees, court costs, collection fees (including fees incurred in connection with
appedls) incurred by All Phase Systems Integration, Inc. in enforcing its rights under this proposal.

582 of 742



om0 Gt 0 o o 0RO G, L1 S U I
istrict uicig 3 l I ;
R i
Signatuta o chool District Gitclal: Date:
Peivd the Yshaol Bisteint Offictars Hers;
& | 3w locationts) at the propoied poat indicator valye ord e ceurianan; canneetian reet
2 roquiaiswith of s fucindiction. K
§ | T0 Teahon(sy 0f Ges Bt chack VA wobombly el the roquisrosnth of (i x
eidicBon.
U0 projootosennd in 3 hazard seseiky xone wkal (654G, Chapter th, Sosiion 101 Tyes w o
T | nek type *Yosn [ [ ]\lety u,h L’] 'mm
gHng of iges boxe e FA) .
GORMERIS fonte:
s

} YENTIY COLRT

PROV wat; (4, HEw oD AR AHOUD 0y
SIRILAR TO THOSE
§m>wu m THE ELARGED ST LA, -

-~ chay mmmmww«w

BEPARIASE MY OF GENERSL SLRVICES

u-ua.«..-..

§£1 SOETEALL
EELD

s
BHOWN O THE ENLASGED SITE P1AN

N3 FIRE HYDRANT -
BEE OV DRAWINGS

(3 TERIS CQIMT

(E\BLDG £

(£} FIRE
— e T

Vit

£ RN 1
GRAGS)

R o
GIATE O BALIFOAA

SITE PARKING ANALYSIS

TOTAL PARKIIG
BIMLY

G U, OF ACUES
TARLE 1B2082° 6

REQE 40 OF vmn,{,l.ss.mwwmmm"m15-4” 1y
CHE AL 11608 2

HIT OF YAl £ CESSIBLE PARKING BROVIDENi» 3

SITE PLAN LEGEND

1£) ACCESSILE
PATH GF TRAVEL

(o egusaaeorovin [ )?,:;/’»’W
HESTRI jon [
DRIBNNG FOUNTEITF)

3 BRSO
SHE

(20 L ThuSE
BULBING

o

(B

ELRE4

(L 8c-8

t;L
L.

| HEWACCRESIBLE.
VKHNNQEk £ CIvil

s 4

(ELHRE

LE SR
DISA AP
!

FIKUTTURE
BON GRS T Y

S

5
om0 5

(ELBLUG &

Ko x b g

(61 208 VAN FARKING -
AR CLFL RAMS
AFP (ELINGTHY

{E1BLRG ¢

) BLDG 1

B

WIHDWOOD ROAD

iAW

wrekug (€ EOYS
REGROOMS HEBTHOGAE
[RESTTS
]

it} b

P TOMNAR X s mgpyan g RORAN NG
TIALS RESTROMIS B8 APH Q2114220

(E} FOVLAWAY SIGN.
DUAAPRORIMIET |

AL AT FSILIC
N BB, FATH
A s(o\'c!: BLDSAARD 5

(E1BLDG.

[t U0YDAND
GHOU.S KESTHOUMS

Return to Agenda

Loy Iar tpan L8 o,

HOTTO BXGEED 457

L GG LG
HG:

UVTHAGK ANG

5
LRAVED.
T

R
K IR ACT BURDING #

\ NN T -
\ NN kY Y
\‘\\ \\~‘\\\f

123 {83 ADA PARKINIS, WALKWAY

ARHY CURT RAMIS 0314 10‘0]1

) U RN

»m.-.,.....«.ix‘\
i

ey e
S5 Vs

P ey
//// PSS

€ LAST REVIEWED
DURING DSA ARFLICATY

o,

ol

o

(Y “ADA FAHD ghop
GA AP (2104430

- bt

{L2) HOWRAWAY SIGH -
DBA AP B2 (06253

=

UME HQUSE

- (B} WELL
NOHFHLD ATY SISLOINKG

583 of 742



e -

.
o

piiavE ar BE

. b
o . .

.

- L aser
.
et -

i 2 oate

.

Return to Agenda

e R

- .
.

i
- -

... -
- @w«ké ..

.

R

L e e

L
v;,/ﬂﬂ/”ﬁ/”%,/%/. - . | .
s s s e e

S
S e 3 : . s

-

.

v

-

=

L
L

-

-
e

s

BaTns
T

-

-

.~

. . - N )
i - , .




Return to Agenda

Pierce Joint Unified School District

Overnight Field Trip Request

Date Submitted: 5/ Z ‘-{ / L ‘g{ Site Approval:”m
Date: 5 ! o S'J‘g

As outlined in the district’s administrative regulations, requests for overnight field trips
must be submitted thirty days prior to the date of the next regularly scheduled Board
meeting. The Board will approve or disapprove the request and notify the teacher at the
next regularly scheduled Board meeting after receipt of the request.

EVGHUGroup Title: f{,{d( A ‘L (O%en \ Tp\/( A (- 5(: aAarc L’\ ju-.,v\. A ™ TV‘ . iﬂ

Teacher(s) Submitting Request (Field Trip Supervisor): U}' (€ ( O't %C\X s

The teacher(s) submitting the request will be designated the Field Trip Supervisor and
assumes responsibility at all times for supervising student activities and shall assume
responsibility for the proper conduct of all participants.

Number of students participating: Z = Number of adult volunteers: =

List adult volunteers/chaperones:

U*’:t/ 0{94\,&{;

XC’G(/’LJ(.' \/s 1 ( A S0
Sttt T BA

For other than athletic events, there must be one adult for every five students
participating.

Departure Date/Time/Location: 0 ,, l}, 20 Qo8 60 A (oluse
% OuN—L/v Lol
Sehedvied Retiees dlvdatimes_ o) wls 72\ 720l 9400 Vi £alese. Loeag
Destination (address required): _ | H coytunboer - R, dabiled b =0
4442

Contact Phone Number at Destination (required): ( =1 é) é‘g S - S060

(OVER)

585 of 742



Return to Agenda

Pierce Joint Unified School District
Overnight Field Trip Request

Date Submitted: 5/22/18 Site Approval: W o

Date: 5-.'/ S0 ) { ' }

As outlined in the district’s administrative regulations, requests for overnight field trips must be submitted thirty
days prior to the date of the next regularly scheduled Board meeting. The Board will approve or disapprove the
request and notify the teacher at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting after receipt of the request.

FFA Chapter Officer Retreat
Mr. VanLaningham

Event/Group Title:

Teacher(s) Submitting Request (Field Trip Supervisor):

The teacher(s) submitting the request will be designated the Field Trip Supervisor and assumes responsibility at
all times for supervising student activities and shall assume responsibility for the proper conduct of all

participants.
1-2

" §
TBA

Number of students participating: *Number of adult volunteers:

List adult volunteers/chaperones:

. . Will submit when date is known- mid July
Date transportation request submitted:

FFA

Funding source:

*For other than athletic events, there must be one adult for every five students participating.

o . Will leave from PHS. Date and location will be determined asap. Probably for sometime in July.
Departure Date/Time/Location:

Working on getting everyones summer schedule coordinated. Will give date to Board as soon as it is determined.

Scheduled Return (include time): Retreat will last 3 days (2 nlghts)
Camp ground

Destination (address required):

916-417-0253

Contact Phone Number at Destination (required):

(OVER)

586 of 742



Return to Agenda

Pierce Joint Unified School District
Overnight Field Trip Request

2
Date Submitted: 5/26/18 Site Approval: ﬂ/&f’?

T

Date: 1;131) I ] 1
S

As outlined in the district’s administrative regulations, requests for overnight field trips must be submitted thirty
days prior to the date of the next regularly scheduled Board meeting. The Board will approve or disapprove the
request and notify the teacher at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting after receipt of the request.

Event/Group Title: FFA Chapter Officer Leadership Conference

Teacher(s) Submitting Request (Field Trip Supervisor): Mr. VanLanin g ham

The teacher(s) submitting the request will be designated the Field Trip Supervisor and assumes responsibility at
all times for supervising student activities and shall assume responsibility for the proper conduct of all

participants.
1-2

Number of students participating: *Number of adult volunteers:

TBA

List adult volunteers/chaperones:

5/22/2018

Date transportation request submitted:

FFA

Funding source:

*For other than athletic events, there must be one adult for every five students participating.

Departure Date/Time/Location: The plan is AUQUSt 15'16: 2018.
Will leave from PHS on 8/15

Scheduled Return (include time): Retu m 8/ 1 61 201 8
Mountain Meadow Ranch, P.O. Box 610 Susanville, CA 96130

Destination (address required):

916-417-0253

Contact Phone Number at Destination (required):

(OVER)

587 of 742



Return to Agenda

Pierce Joint Unified School District
Overnight Field Trip Request

Date Submitted: 8/5/16 Site Approvalw _/

Date: 5 : ‘30

As outlined in the district’s administrative regulations, requests for overnight field trips must be submitted thirty
days prior to the date of the next regularly scheduled Board meeting. The Board will approve or disapprove the
request and notify the teacher at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting after receipt of the request.

BvenGroup Title: [ FA 10 National Convention

Teacher(s) Submitting Request (Field Trip Supervisor): Mrs. Sweet

Mr. VanLaningham

The teacher(s) submitting the request will be designated the Field Trip Supervisor and assumes responsibility at
all times for supervising student activities and shall assume responsibility for the proper conduct of all

participants.
13

TBA

Number of students participating: *Number of adult volunteers:

List adult volunteers/chaperones:

N/A

Date transportation request submitted:

FFA

Funding source:

*For other than athletic events, there must be one adult for every five students participating.

October 22, 2018, time-TBA, PHS

Departure Date/Time/Location:

Scheduled Return (include time): October 28’ 2018/ Evening
Marriott Hotel, Indianapolis, IN

Destination (address required):

916-715-4223 or 916-417-0253

Contact Phone Number at Destination (required):

(OVER)

588 of 742



Return to Agenda

POLICY GUIDE SHEET

May 2018
Page 1 of 3

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 699) which (1) adds immigration status to the categories of
characteristics that are protected against diserimination, {2) requires parent/guardian notification of their
child's right to a free public education regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs, and (3) mandates
that districts adopt policy consistent with a model policy developed by the California Attorney General,
which includes a statement regarding equitable services, Policy also reflects provisions of the Attorney
General's model policy and NEW LAW (SB 31) which prohibit districts from compiling or assisting in the
compiiation of a registry based on immigration status, religion, or other specified characteristics.

BP/AR 3514 - Environmental Safety

(BP/AR revised)
Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 746) which provides that, if a community water
system finds lead above specified levels in a school's potable water system, the district must notify
parents/guardians, shut down fountains and faucets, and provide a source of drinking water to students. Policy
also deletes details regarding district strategies that are duplicated in the AR. Regulation also updates material
related to particulate filters in school buses and carbon monexide detectors to reflect current law.

BP 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect legal requirements regarding toxic art and craft supplies, formerly in BP 6161.3 -
Toxic Art Supplies.

BP/AR 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan

(BP/AR revised)
Policy expands paragraph on the involvement of staff and community groups in plan development, consistent
with U.S. Department of Education recommendation. Policy also adds training on staff responsibilities in an
emergency or disaster, clarifies staff's legal obligation to serve as disaster service workers, and clarifies that
board members are not considered disaster service workers. Regulation expands prevention strategies to
include measures to increase the security of school facilities, expands crisis communications methods to
inclode social media and electronic communications, and adds assembly of key information into a "crisis
response box" that can be easily accessed in an emergency.

AR 3541 - Transportation Routes and Services

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1453) which authorizes districts to provide for the
transportation of aduit velunteers te and from educational activities. Regulation also reflects requirement to
provide transportation consistent with a student's Section 504 plan, and clarifies the district's responsibility
with respect to transportation for homeless students and foster youth.

BF/AR 4131 - Staff Development

(BP revised; AR deleted)
Policy updated to reflect the self-repeal of the Math and Reading Professional Development program and to
reflect NEW LAW (AB 97) which redirects funding for the Professional Development Block Grant into the
LCFF. Goals for staff development expanded to include ability to meet the needs of foster youth.

Regulation deleted since the Math and Reading Professional Development program was self-repealed,

589 of 742



Return to Agenda

POLICY GUIDE SHEET

May 2018
Page 2 of 3

BP/AR 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to add staff training on procedures for responding to an active shooter situation, condense
options on pepper spray to recommend that any possession of pepper spray by employees require advance
written permission, and reflect renumbering of legal cite pertaining to pepper spray. Regulation updated to
clarify the reporting of an attack, assault, or threat and to modify section on pepper spray consistent with
revisions to the BP.

BP/AR 5111 - Admission

{BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect state law prohibiting the collection of social security numbers or the last four digits
of the social security numbers of students or their parents/guardians, unless otherwise required by law. Policy
also reflects NEW LAW (AB 699) which prohibits districts from inquiring into students’ citizenship or
immigration status and the California Attorney General's model policy which provides that, under the limited
circumstances when such information nmust be collected to comply with eligibility requirements for special
state or federal programs, such information should be collected separately from the school enroliment
process. Regulation updated to reflect a requirement of the Attorney General’s model policy that prohibits
districts from requiring documentation that may indicate a student’s national origin or immigration status,
such as a passport, to the exclusion of other permissible documentation, Regulation also reflects the authority
to accept a parent/guardian affidavit as evidence of a child's age when other documentation is not available.

BP/AR 5111.1 - District Residency

(BP/AR revised)
Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 699) which prohibits districts from collecting
information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of students or their family
members. Regulation also updated to reflect NEW LAWS providing that a student meets district residency
requirements if the student's parent/guardian is transferring or pending transfer to a military installation
within the state (SB 455), or the student's parent/guardian was a resident of California who departed the state
against his’her will pursuant to a transfer by a government agency, a court order, or the federal Immigration
and Nationality Act (SB 257).

BP/AR 5125 - Student Records

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect the California Attorney General's model] policy, developed pursuant to NEW LAW
{AB 699), which (1) prohibits districts from collecting information regarding students' citizenship or
immigration status, and (2) requires district staff to receive training in the gathering and handling of sensitive
student information. Policy also reflects state law limiting the collection of students' social security numbers
or the last four digits of the social security numbers, and NEW LAW (SB 31) which prohibits districts from
assisting in the compilation of a list, registry, or database based on students' national origin, ethnicity, or
religion. Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (§B 233) which expands the types of records related to
foster youth that must be made accessible to specified agencies, and a requirement of the Attorney General's
model policy that the annual parental notification include a statement that a student's citizenship, place of
birth, or national origin will not be released without parental consent or a court order.

AR/E 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information

{AR/E revised)
Regulation and exhibit updated to reflect the California Attorney General's model policy, developed pursuant
to NEW LAW (AB 699), which requires that the annual parental notification include a statement that
directory information does not include citizenship status, immigration status, place of birth, or national origin.

BP 5131.2 - Bullying

{BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 699) which requires districts to educate students about the negative
impact of bullying based on actual or perceived immigration status or religious beliefs and customs. Policy
also reflects the California Attorney General's model policy developed pursnant to AB 699, which requires
staff training with specified components related to bullying prevention and response.

590 of 742



Return to Agenda

POLICY GUIDE SHEET
May 2018
Page 3 of 3

BP/AR 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement

(BP/AR added)
New policy and regulation reflect NEW LAW (AB 699) which mandates districts to adopt, by July 1, 2018,
policy consistent with the model policy developed by the California Attorney General, including policy
related to the district's response to requests by law enforcement for access to information, students, or school
grounds for immigration enforcement purposes and actions to be taken in the event that a student's family
member is detained or deported. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (SB 31) which prohibits districts from
compiling or assisting federal government authorities with compiling a list, registry, or database based on
students' national origin, ethnicity, or religion.

BP/AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

(BP/AR revised)
Minor revisions made in policy and regulation to reflect NEW LAW (AB 699) which prohibits
discrimination based on immigration status.

BP 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior

(BP revised)
Policy updated to define hate-motivated behavior and expand material related to collaboration, staff training,
and enforcement of rules regarding student conduct. Policy also provides for the use of uniform complaint
procedures when the behavior is determined to be based on unlawful discrimination.

BP 6161.3 - Toxic Art Supplies

(BP deleted)
Policy deleted and key concepts incorporated into BP 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances,

591 of 742



o,

Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans BP 0410(a)

NONDISCRIMINATION IN DISTRICT PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES

Note: Gevernment—Code11138 Education Code 234.1 mandates districts to adopt zwles policy and
regulations to ensure that district programs and activities are free from unlawful discrimination. In
accordance with various provisions of state and federal law, discrimination in education programs and
activities is unlawful when it is based on certain actual or perceived characteristics of an individual.
Education Code 220, as amended by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), prohibits discrimination based
on race or ethnicity, nationality, immigration status, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender
expression, religion, or any other characteristic contained in the definition of hate crimes in Penal Code
422.55. Government Code 11135 prohibits discrimination based on all the foregoing characteristics and on
age, disability, and an individual's genetic information. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 USC
2000d-2000d-7) prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, and national origin. Title IX (20 USC
1681-1688) prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex. The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) (42
USC 12101-12213) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794) prohibit discrimination
on the basis of disability. For policy language protecting students against discrimination and harassment,
see BP/AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment and BP/AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment.

Education Code 260 and 5 CCR 4900-4963 require the Governing Board to monitor district compliance
with these state and federal laws. The federal laws are enforced by the Office for Civil Rights of the U.S.
Department of Education, and the California Department of Education may investigate complaints regarding
discrimination pursuant to 5 CCR 4600-4687-4670.

Similarly, Government Code 12940 provides protections for employees, job applicants, unpaid interns, and
volunteers against unlawful discrimination and harassment. For policy language addressing these
protections as they relate to volunteers, see BP 1240 - Volunteer Assistance, and in relation to employees,
unpaid interns, and job applicants, see BP 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment.

The Governing Board is committed to providing equal opportunity for all individuals in
edueation-district programs and activities. District programs, activities, and practices shall
be free from unlawful discrimination, including discrimination against an individual or group
based on race, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, immigration status, ethnic group
identification, ethnieity, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, e parental status, physical
or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender ez expression, or
genetic information; a perception of one or more of such characteristics; or association with a
person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)

(¢f. 4033 - Lactation Accommodation)

(cf 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)
(cf 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave)
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf- 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf- 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

592 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 0410(b)

NONDISCRIMINATION IN DISTRICT PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES (continued)

(cf 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)

(cf 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

(cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

(cf 6200 - Adult Education)

Note: Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), mandates that districts
adopt policy consistent with the California Attorney General's model policy contained in the Office of the
Attorney General's publication Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance
and Model Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues. That model
policy includes statements regarding the equitable provision of services and a prohibition against the use
of school resources or data for creating a registry based on specific characteristics. In addition,
Government Code 8310.3, as added by SB 31 (Ch. 826, Statutes of 2017), prohibits districts from
disclosing information about immigration status or religion to federal government authorities for use in
the compilation of a registry for immigration enforcement or otherwise assisting in the creation of such a
registry.

All individuals shall be treated equitably in the receipt of district and school services.
Personally identifiable information collected in the implementation of any district
program, including, but not limited to, student and family information for the free and
reduced-price lunch program, transportation, or any other educational program, shall
be used only for the purposes of the program, except when the Superintendent or
designee authorizes its use for another purpose in accordance with law. Resources and
data collected by the district shall not be used, directly or by others, to compile a list,
registry, or database of individuals based on race, gender, sexual orientation, religion,
ethnicity, national origin, or immigration status or any other category identified above.

(cf. 3540 - Transportation)
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf- 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement)

Note: Education Code 221.2-221.3 (the California Racial Mascot Act)—as—added-by—AB-30(Ch—767
Statutes—e£2015); declare the use of racially derogatory or discriminatory school or athletic team names,

mascots, or nicknames in-publie-sehoels to be contrary to an equal education and specifically prohibit public
schools from using the term "Redskins" as a school or athletic team name, mascot, or nickname beginning
January 12017 The following paragraph expands this prohibition to include any racially derogatory or
discriminatory athletic team name, mascot, or nickname and may be revised to reflect district practice.

District programs and activities shall alse be free of any racially derogatory or discriminatory
school or athletic team names, mascots, or nicknames.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 221.5, a district is required to permit a student to participate in sex-
segregated school programs and activities, including athletic teams and competitions, and to use facilities
consistent with the student's gender identity, regardless of his/her gender as listed on his/her educational
records See BP/AR 51453 - Nondiscrlmmanon/Harassment For further mformanon see CSBA's pel-iey

Ne&eeﬁieFmaﬂg—Smdeﬁts—and—}ts—Updated Legal Guldance: Protectmg Transg_der and Gender
Nonconforming Students Against Sex Discrimination.




—

-

Return to Agenda

BP 0410(c)

NONDISCRIMINATION IN DISTRICT PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES (continued)

Annually—tThe Superintendent or designee shall annually review district programs and
activities to ensure the removal of any derogatory or discriminatory name, image, practice, or
other barrier that may unlawfully prevent an individual or group in any of the protected
categories stated above from accessing district programs and activities. He/she shall take
prompt, reasonable actions to remove any identified barrier. The Superintendent or designee
shall report his/her findings and recommendations to the Board after each review.

(cf. 1330 - Use of Facilities)

All allegations of unlawful discrimination in district programs and activities shall be
investigated and resolved in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 1312.3 -
Uniform Complaint Procedures.

(cf- 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Note: Many nondiscrimination laws and regulations contain a notification requirement. For example,
pursuant to 34 CFR 104.8 and 106.9, a district that receives federal aid is required to take "continuing steps"
to notify students, parents/guardians, employees, employee organizations, and applicants for admission and
employment that it does not discriminate on the basis of disability and or sex in its educational programs or

activities. In addition, Education Code 221.6 |;-as-added-bySB 1375 (Ch—655,Statutes £ 2016); requires

thaton-or-before-July-1:-2017. districts must to post specified information relating to Title IX on their web
sites. To ensure consistent implementation of the laws, the same notification requirement should be adopted

for all the protected categories as provided in the following paragraph.

Pursuant to 34 CFR 104.8 and 34 CFR 106.9, the Superintendent or designee shall notify
students, parents/guardians, employees, employee organizations, applicants for admission
and employment, and sources of referral for applicants about the district's policy on
nondiscrimination and related complaint procedures. Such notification shall be included in
each the annual parental notification distributed pursuant to Education Code 48980
and, as applicable, in announcements, bulletins, catalogs, handbooks, application forms, or

other materials distributed by the district. ée—these—gre&ps—aﬂd—as—appl-teab}e—{e—the—p&bhe
As-appropriatesaeh-The notification shall also be posted on the district's web site and-—when

availabledistriet-supperted social media and shall-bepested-in district schools and offices,

including staff lounges student government meetmg rooms, and other promlnent locatlons as

(¢f: 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

(cf- 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

594 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 0410(d)

NONDISCRIMINATION IN DISTRICT PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES (continued)

Note: Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), requires the following
notification. Information about the educational rights of all students is contained in the appendix of
the Office of the Attorney General's publication Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment
for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to

Immigration Issues.

In addition, the annual parental notification shall inform parents/guardians of their
children's right to a free public education regardless of immigration status or religious
beliefs, including information on educational rights issued by the California Attorney
General. Alternatively, such information may be provided through any other cost-
effective means determined by the Superintendent or designee. (Education Code 234.7)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48985, when 15 percent or more of students enrolled in a school speak a
single primary language other than English, all notices and reports sent to the parents/guardians of these
students must also be written in the primary language and may be answered by the parent/guardian in
English or the primary language. In addition, 20 USC 6311 and 6312 require that districts receiving Title I
funds provide parent/guardian notices in an understandable and uniform format and, to the extent
practicable, in a language that parents/guardians understand.

The district's nondiscrimination policy and related informational materials shall be published
in a format that parents/guardians can understand. In addition, when 15 percent or more of a
school's students speak a single primary language other than English, those materials shall be
translated into that other language.

Access for Individuals with Disabilities

Note: Pursuant to the ADA and its implementing regulations, 28 CFR 35.150 and 35.151, district facilities
must be accessible to and usable by individuals with disabilities. Compliance methods may include
equipment redesign, reassignment of services to accessible buildings, assignment of aides to beneficiaries,
home visits, delivery of services at alternate accessible sites, and alteration of existing facilities and
construction of new facilities. In achieving compliance, a district need not make structural changes to
existing facilities if other methods are effective and the district can demonstrate that the structural change
would result in a fundamental alteration in the nature of the activity or an undue financial or administrative
burden. However, pursuant to 28 CFR 35.151, all newly constructed facilities must comply with the 2010
ADA Standards for Accessible Designs issued by the U.S. Department of Justice.

In addition, pursuant to 28 CFR 35.136, a district must permit an individual with a disability to be
accompanied by a service animal on district premises when, without the animal's assistance, the individual
with a disability will not be able to access or participate in a district program or activity. For language
addressing this mandate, see AR 6163.2 - Animals at School. Districts with questions about compliance with
the ADA should consult with legal counsel as appropriate.

District programs and facilities, viewed in their entirety, shall be in compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and any implementing standards and/or regulations.

595 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 0410(e)

NONDISCRIMINATION IN DISTRICT PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES (continued)

When structural changes to existing district facilities are needed to provide individuals with
disabilities access to programs, services, activities, or facilities, the Superintendent or
designee shall develop a transition plan that sets forth the steps for completing the changes.

(cf- 6163.2 - Animals at School)
(cf- 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)
(¢f: 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

Note: Pursuant to 28 CFR 35.130 and 35.160, the ADA requires districts to provide services and aids to
ensure that a disabled individual is not excluded from participation or denied a benefit, service, or program
on the basis of a disability. However, if the district can show that providing such aids and services would
fundamentally alter the nature of the function, program, or meeting or would be an undue burden, then the
district need not provide them.

In addition, Government Code 54953.2 requires that all Board meetings meet the protections of the ADA
and implementing regulations (28 CFR 35.160 and 36.303). In effect, the district must ensure that such
meetings are accessible to persons with disabilities and that, upon the request of any person with a disability,
disability-related accommodations, such as auxiliary aids and services, are made available.

alifornia—Departiment—ofEducation’ andard o ate eb—sites—and—othe ources: The U.S.
Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) has interpreted the ADA and Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 to include the requirement that district web sites be accessible to
individuals with disabilities. See the OCR's June 2010 and May 2011 Dear Colleague Letters and see
BP 1113 - District and School Web Sites.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district provides appropriate auxiliary
aids and services when necessary to afford individuals with disabilities equal opportunity to
participate in or enjoy the benefits of a service, program, or activity. These aids and services
may include, but are not limited to, qualified interpreters or readers, assistive listening
devices, assistive technologies or other modifications to increase accessibility to district and
school web sites, notetakers, written materials, taped text, and Braille or large-print materials.
Individuals with disabilities shall notify the Superintendent or principal if they have a
disability that requires special assistance or services. Reasonable notification should be given
prior to a school-sponsored function, program, or meeting.

(¢f- 6020 - Parent Involvement)
(cf- 9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

Note: Pursuant to 28 CFR 35.107, a district that has 50 or more employees is required to designate at least
one employee to coordinate the district's efforts to comply with the ADA. The designated employee could
be the same individual or position responsible for the district's compliance with state and federal laws and
regulations governing educational programs as identified in the district's uniform complaint procedures. The

596 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 0410(f)

NONDISCRIMINATION IN DISTRICT PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES (continued)

following paragraph, which identifies the person or position identified in the AR 1312.3 - Uniform
Complaint Procedures as the responsible employee, may be modified if the district chooses to designate
another person or position.

The individual identified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures as the employee
responsible for coordinating the district's response to complaints and for complying with
state federal civil rights laws is hereby designated as the district's ADA coordinator. He/she
shall receive and address requests for accommodation submitted by individuals with
disabilities, and shall investigate and resolve complaints regarding their access to district
programs, services, activities, or facilities.

(title or position)

(address)

(telephone number)

(email)

Legal Reference: (see next page)

597 of 742



s

P

Return to Agenda

BP 0410(g)

NONDISCRIMINATION IN DISTRICT PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
48980 Parental notifications
48985 Notices to parents in language other than English
51007 Legislative intent: state policy
GOVERNMENT CODE
8310.3 California Religious Freedom Act
11000 Definitions
11135 Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state
RS Rerlasaisdpemgida s
12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act
54953.2 Brown Act compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act
PENAL CODE
422.55 Definition of hate crime
422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
4600-4687 4670 Uniform complaint procedures
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities in Education Act
1681-1688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX
2301-2415 Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Applied Technology Act
6311 State plans
6312 Local education agency plans
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29
794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964
2000e-2000e-17 Title V11, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2000h-2000h-6 Title IX
12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act
36.303 Auxiliary aids and services
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
100.1-100.13 Nondiscrimination in federal programs, effectuating Title VI
104.1-104.39 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
106.1-106.61 Discrimination on the basis of sex, effectuating Title IX, especially:
106.9 Dissemination of policy

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Updated Legal Guidance: Protecting Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students Against Sex
Discrimination, July 2016

Muanagement Resources continued: (see next page)

598 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 0410(h)

NONDISCRIMINATION IN DISTRICT PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES (continued)

Management Resources: (continued)
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist
California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT QF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING PUBLICATIONS
California Law Prohibits Workplace Discrimination and Harassment
US. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, May 2016
Dear Colleague Letter: Title LX Coordinators, April 2015
Dear Colleague Letter, May 26, 2011
Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010
Notice of Non-Discrimination, Fact Sheet, August 2010
Dear Colleague Letter: Electronic Book Readers, June 29, 2010
Noti ,E'M R 1000

Nondiscrimination in Employment Practices in Education, August 1991
US. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS
2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design, September 2010
Accessibility of State and Local Government Websites to People with Disabilities, June 2003

( WORLD WIDE WEB CONSORTIUM PUBLICATIONS

. Web Content Accessibility Guidelines, December 2008

WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Office of the Attorney General: http://oag.ca.gov
California Departmeni of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: hitp.//www.dfeh.ca.gov
Safe Schools Coalition: htip://'www.casafeschools.org
Pacific ADA Center: http://www.adapacific.org
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: htip.//www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Americans with Disabilities Act: http.//'www.ada.gov
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: hitp://www.eeoc.gov
World Wide Web Consortium, Web Accessibility Initiative: http://www.w3.org/wai

N

(2/14 10/16) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

599 of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3514(a)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY

Note: The following optional policy may be revised to reflect district practice.

Education Code 17070.75 requires asy each district participating in the state's School Facility Program er
Deferred Maintenanece Program to have a facility inspection system-n-place-to ensure that facilitiesare each
school facility is kept in good repair. as-defined—in Pursuant to Education Code 17002, a facility is in
""'good repair" when it is maintained in a manner that ensures that it is clean, safe, and functional in
accordance with criteria set forth in &aé—de@emuwé—aeeerdmg—te the Facility Inspecnon Tool developed
by the Office of Public School Construction. i

cenditions;sSee AR 3517 - Facilities Inspection. In addition, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) has developed the Healthy School Environments Assessment Tool (HealthySEAT), a software
program designed to be customized by districts to conduct voluntary self-assessments of environmental
conditions, such as chemical management, hazardous materials and waste, indoor and outdoor air quality,
moisture/mold control, pest control, ultraviolet radiation, and construction/renovation of school facilities.
For further information, see EPA's web site.

The Governing Board recognizes its obligation to provide a safe and healthy environment at
school facilities for students, staff, and community members. The Superintendent or designee
shall regularly assess school facilities to identify environmental health risks and —He/she
shall establish—a—ecomprehensive—plan develop strategies to prevent and/or mitigate
environmental hazards. He/she shall consider based—en—a censideration—of the proven
effectiveness of various options, anticipated short-term and long-term costs and/or savings to
the district, and the potential impact on staff and students, including the impact on student

achievement and attendance. attendance-student-attendanceand-student-achievement

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf- 0400 - Comprehensive Plans)

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)
(cf. 3516.3 - Earthquake Emergency Procedure System)
(cf. 3517 - Facilities Inspection)

(cf. 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety)

(cf 5142 - Safety)
(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

£ellewmg—Such strategles shall focus on maxnmmng healthy mdoor air quallty,
monitoring the quality of outdoor air and adjusting outdoor activities as necessary;
reducing exposure to vehicle emissions; minimizing exposure to lead and mercury;
reducing the risk of unsafe drinking water; inspecting and properly abating asbestos;
appropriately storing, using, and disposing of potentially hazardous substances; using
effective least toxic pest management practices; reducing the risk of foodborne illness;
and addressing any other environmental hazards identified during facilities inspections.

600 of 742



ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

(cf. 3510 - Green School Operations)

(cf: 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

(¢f 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)

(cf 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management)

(cf 3516.5 - Emergency Schedules)

(cf: 3540 - Transportation)

(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)
(cf. 3542 - School Bus Drivers)

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf 5141.23 - Asthma Management)

(cf 5141.7 - Sun Safety)

(cf. 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program)

(cf 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

(cf 6163.2 - Animals at School)

(cf: 7150 - Site Selection and Development)

Return to Agenda

BP 3514(b)

601 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 3514(c)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

602 of 742



o~

Return to Agenda

BP 3514(d)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

Note: Health and Safety Code 116277, as added by AB 746 (Ch. 746, Statutes of 2017), requires a
community water system serving a school to test for lead in the potable water system of the school
and, if the school's lead level exceeds a defined level, the district must notify parents/guardians, take
immediate steps to shut down all fountains and faucets where the excess lead levels may exist, and
provide a potable source of drinking water to students. Schools that have their own water supply,
such as a well, are required to test for lead, copper, and other contaminants in tap water pursuant to
other state and federal law and regulations, including 22 CCR 64670-64679 and 40 CFR 141.80-
141.91. See the California Water Boards' '"Frequently Asked Questions about Lead Testing of
Drinking Water in California Schools: Updated for Assembly Bill 746/Health and Safety Code
116277." For more information in regard to lead exposure and remediation, see the accompanying
administrative regulation.

In developing strategies to promote healthy school environments, the Superintendent or
designee may consult and collaborate with local environmental protection agencies, health
agencies, water boards, and other community organizations.

(cf 1020 - Youth Services)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the district's maintenance and facilities staff,
bus drivers, food services staff, teachers, and other staff as appropriate with professional
development regarding their responsibilities in implementing strategies to improve and
maintain environmentally safety safe and healthy at-the schools.

(cf- 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the Board, staff, parents/guardians, students,
and/or governmental agencies, as appropriate, if an environmental hazard is discovered at a
school site. The notification shall provide information about the district's actions to remedy
the hazard and may recommend health screening of staff and students.

(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

Legal Reference: (see next page)

603 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 3514(e)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
17002 Definition of "good repair”
17070.75 Facilities inspection
17582 Deferred maintenance fund
17590 Asbestos abatement fund
17608-+7643-17614 Healthy Schools Act of 2000, least toxic pest management practices
32080-32081 Carbon monoxide devices
32240-32245 Lead-Safe Schools Protection Act
48980.3 Notification of pesticides
49410-49410.7 Asbestos materials containment or removal
FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE
11401-12408 Pest control operations and agricultural chemicals
13180-13188 Healthy Schools Act of 2000, least toxic pest management practices
GOVERNMENT CODE
3543.2 Scope of representation; right to negotiate safety conditions
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
105400-105430 Indoor environmental quality
113700-114437 California Retail Food Code, sanitation and safety requirements
116277 Lead testing of potable water at schools and requirements to remedy
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
14010 Standards for school site selection
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8
337-339 Hazardous substances list
340-340.2 Occupational safety and health, rights of employees
1528-4533-1537 Construction safety orders; exposure to hazards
5139-5223 Control of hazardous substances
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 13
2025 Retrofitting of diesel school buses
2480 Vehicle idling
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17
35001-36100 Lead abatement services
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 22
64670-64679 Lead and copper in drinking water
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 24
915.1-915.7 California Building Standards Code; carbon monoxide devices
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 7
136-136y Use of pesticides
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 15
2601-2629 Control of toxic substances
2641-2656 Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
1758 Food safety and inspections
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 40
141.1-141.723 Drinking water standards
745.61-745.339 Lead-based paint standards
763.80-763.99 Asbestos-containing materials in schools
763.120-763.123 Asbestos worker protections

Management Resources: (see next page)

604 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 3514(f)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Indoor Air Quality: Governing Board Actions for Creating Healthy School Environments, Policy Brief,
July 2008
Asthma Management in the Schools, Policy Brief, March 2008
Food Safety Reguirements, Fact Sheet, October 2007
Sun Safety in Schools, Policy Brief, July 2006
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
School Site Selection and Approval Guide, 2000
Indoor Air Quality, A Guide for Educators, 1995
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES PUBLICATIONS
Report to the Legislature: Lead Hazards in California’s Public Elementary Schools and Child Care
Facilities, April 1998
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY: AIR RESOURCES BOARD
PUBLICATIONS
Facts about Truck and Bus Regulation School Bus Provisions, rev. March 22, 2011
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD PUBLICATIONS
Frequently Asked Questions about Lead Testing of Drinking Water in California Schools; Updated
for Assembly Bill 746/Health and Safety Code 116277, December 15, 2017
DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT PUBLICATIONS

K-12 Occupancy Classification and Load Factors, IR A-26, rev. April 18, 2012
US. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY PUBLICATIONS

A Citizen's Guide to Radon: The Guide to Protecting Yourself and Your Family from Radon, 2016
Healthy School Environments Assessment Tool, rev. 2015

Indoor Air Quality Tools for Schools, rev. 20072009

Healthy-School Enviromments Assessment-Tool—2007

Mold Remediation in Schools and Commercial Buildings, September 2008
The ABCS of Asbestos in Schools rev. August 2003 '

How 1o Mana,qe Asbestos in School Bmldmgs AHERA Deszgnated Person s Self~Study Guide, 1996
WEB SITES

CSBA: htip://www.csba.org

AirNow: http://www.airnow.gov

American Association of School Administrators: hitp://www.aasa.org

California Air Resources Board: htip://’www.arb.ca.gov

California Building Standards: http://www.bsc.ca.gov/codes.aspx

California Department of Education, Health and Safety: hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/Is/fa/hs
California Department of Pesticide Regulation: http://www.cdpr.ca.gov

California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov

Cahforma State Water Resources Cantml Board hnps //www waterboards.ca.gov

Centers for Dzsease Contro! and Prevenrzon http //www cdc gov
Consumer Product Safety Commission: http://www.cpsc.gov
National Center for Environmental Health: http.//www.cdc.gov/nceh

Occupational Safety and Health Administration: http://'www.osha.gov
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov \,

(7/01 7/08) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

| 605 of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3514(a)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY

Note: The following optional administrative regulation may be revised to reflect district practice.

The following paragraph may be revised to reflect the job position(s) designated to coordinate the district's
environmental safety programs.

The Superintendent may designate and train one or more employees to oversee and
coordinate the district's environmental safety program(s). The responsibilities of the
coordinator(s) shall include, but are not limited to, overseeing assessments of district
facilities, recommending strategies for the prevention and mitigation of environmental health
risks, ensuring effective implementation of environmental safety strategies, and reporting to
the Superintendent regarding the district's progress in addressing environmental safety
concerns.

(¢f. 3510 - Green School Operations)

(cf- 3511 - Energy and Water Management)
(cf- 3517 - Facilities Inspection)

(cf. 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety)

(cf- 5142 - Safety)
(cf- 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)
(ef: 7150 - Site Selection and Development)

Indoor Air Quality

Note: The followingeptienal-section addresses—strateg or-maintaining healthy indes qualityand
may be revised to reflect district practice. For further mformatlon see the U. S Env1ronmental Protectmn

Agencys (EPA) Indoor Air Ouahty Tools for Schools aﬂd—GSBA—s—pehey—bﬂefs—eﬂ—w

Sehee}s.

In order to provide proper ventilation, humidity, and temperature in school facilities and to
reduce indoor air contaminants, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the
following strategies are implemented:

i Mechanically driven heating, ventilation, and air conditioning systems shall be
operated continuously during working hours except under the circumstances specified
in 8 CCR 5142. The systems shall be inspected at least annually and problems
corrected within a reasonable time. Where the air supply is filtered, the filters shall
be replaced or cleaned regularly to prevent significant reductions in airflow.
Documentation of inspections, tests of ventilation rates, and maintenance shall be
retained for at least five years. (8 CCR 5142-5143)

(cf- 3580 - District Records)

606 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 3514(b)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

Staff shall ensure that airflow is not obstructed by the blocking of ventilators with
posters, furniture, books, or other obstacles.

2. School facilities shall be regularly inspected for water damage, spills, leaks in
plumbing and roofs, poor drainage, and improper ventilation so as to preclude the
buildup of mold and mildew. Wet building materials and furnishings shall be dried
within 48 hours if possible to prevent mold growth. When evidence of mold or
mildew is found, maintenance staff shall locate and repair the source of water
intrusion and remove or clean moldy materials.

3. Exterior wall and foundation cracks and openings shall be sealed as soon as possible
to minimize seepage of radon into buildings from surrounding soils.

4, Least toxic pest management practices shall be used to control and manage pests at
school sites. (Education Code 17608-17614; Food and Agriculture Code 13182)

(cf 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management)

3 : 3 e : A asth The
Superintendent or designee shall install a carbon monoxide detector or alarm in all
school buildings that contain a each—school buildingthatcontains—a—fossil fuel-
burning appliance, fireplace, or forced-air furnace. The device or alarm shall be
placed located in close proximity to the furnace appliance in order to accurately
detect and alert school personnel of any leakage of carbon monoxide. (24 CCR
915.1-915.7)

6. Schedules and practices for routine housekeeping and maintenance shall be designed
to effectively reduce levels of dust, dirt, and debris. Plain water, soap and water, or
low-emission cleaning products shall be used whenever possible. Aerosols, including
air fresheners and other products containing ozone, shall be avoided to the extent
possible.

(cf 5141.23 - Asthma Management)

& Painting of school facilities and maintenance or repair duties activities that require
the use of potentially harmful substances shall be limited to those times when school
is not in session. Following any such activity, the facility shall be properly ventilated
with adequate time allowed prior to reopening for use by any person.

607 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 3514(c)
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

8. Paints, adhesives, and solvents shall be used and stored in well-ventilated areas.
These items shall be purchased in small quantities to avoid storage exposure.

(cf- 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)

9. To the extent possible, printing and duplicating equipment that may generate indoor
air pollutants, such as methyl alcohol or ammonia, shall be placed in locations that are
well ventilated and not frequented by students and staff.

10.  The district's tobacco-free schools policy shall be consistently enforced in order to
reduce the health risks caused by second-hand smoke.

(cf- 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

11. Staff and students shall be asked to refrain from bringing common irritants such as
furred or feathered animals, stuffed toys that may collect dust mites, scented candles,
incense, or air fresheners and from using perfume or cologne, scented lotion or hair
spray, nail polish or nail polish remover, or other personal care products that are not
fragrance-free in classrooms or other enclosed areas or buildings.

(cf 6163.2 - Animals at School)

Outdoor Air Quality

Note: The following eptienal section may be revised to reflect district practice. Forecasts of ozone levels
and particle pollution are available through the federal AirNow web site and may be printed in local
newspapers. The district may monitor ultraviolet radiation levels through the EPA's UV Index web site; see

BP 5141.7 - Sun Safety and-CSBA'speliey-briefon-Sun-Safety-in-Schoels.

The Superintendent or designee may monitor local health advisories and outdoor air quality
alerts, including forecasts of ozone levels, particle pollution, anétfer ultraviolet radiation
levels, and/or temperature and humidity.

Whenever these measures indicate a significant health risk, the Superintendent or designee
shall communicate with each principal so that outdoor activities, especially those requiring
prolonged or heavy exertion, may be avoided, limited in duration, or modified as necessary
for all persons or for persons who may be particularly susceptible to the health risk involved.

(cf. 5141.7 - Sun Safety)

(cf- 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

(¢f: 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf- 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

608 of 742



S~

Return to Agenda

AR 3514(d)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

Vehicle Emissions

Note: 13 CCR 2480 prohibits idling of school buses, student activity buses, and other commercial motor
vehicles within 100 feet of a school except under specified conditions; see AR 3542 - School Bus Drivers
for additional language reflecting these requirements.

In order to reduce public exposure to toxic air contaminants, school bus drivers and other
drivers of commercial motor vehicles shall limit unnecessary idling of vehicles at or near
schools in accordance with 13 CCR 2480. The Superintendent or designee may also
request parents/guardians to turn off their vehicles when they are idling on school
grounds and encourage students to walk and/or bicycle to school.

(cf- 3540 - Transportation)

(cf- 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)
(cf. 3542 - School Bus Drivers)

(cf. 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program)

Note: Pursuant to 13 CCR 2025, any district that owns, operates, leases, or rents a diesel-fueled, dual-
fueled, or alternative diesel-fueled school bus with a gross vehicle weight rating over 14,000 pounds that
was manufactured on or after April 1, 1977 is required to have installed a particulate filter in the bus that

reduces diesel particulate matter emissions by 85 percent. Fhe-districtmust-ensure-that 100-percent of its
ﬂeet—eemphes—w*&&—thts—fequemem—by—knuaﬁ—l—z@M—An exceptlon ex1sts for any school bus that

operates fewer than 1,000 mlles per year

Any school bus manufactured before April 1, 177 must should already be retired.

Any diesel-fueled, dual-fueled, or alternative diesel-fueled school bus with a gross vehicle

weight rating over 14,000 pounds-manufactured-enorafter Apri 11977 shall be equipped

with a particulate filter designed to reduce particulate matter emissions, oxides of nitrogen
emissions, and other pollutants. (13 CCR 2025)

Drinking Water

Note: The following eptienal section addresses the quality of tap water available in schools. See AR 3550 -
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program for information about requirements to make fresh drinking water
available during mealtimes.

The quality and safety of the district's drinking water sources shall be regularly assessed, and
drinking fountains shall be regularly cleaned and maintained to avoid the presence of dirt,
mold, or other impurities or health concerns.

Whenever levels—ef-arsenie—baeteria—orother any contaminants in the drinking water are

determined to be a concern, the Superintendent or designee shall take reasonable steps to

609 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 3514(e)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

identify the source and mltlgate the concern to ensure the avallablllty of safe drlnkmg

ass&red—te—be—sa& As needed, the Supermtendent or de31gnee may—explefe shall provnde
alternatives sources of drinking water, such as bottled water, to ensure that students have
access to fresh drmkmg water at mealtlmes and at other tlmes throughout the day As-ﬁeeéed—

e*eeeM&mﬂh-gr-ams—peHﬁer—Health and Safety Code 116277 as added by AB 746 (Ch 746 Statutes

of 2017), requires a community water system serving a school constructed before January 1, 2010 to
test for lead in the potable water system of the school. If the school's lead level exceeds 15 parts per
billion (equivalent to .015 milligrams per liter), the district must notify parents/guardians, take
immediate steps to shut down all fountains and faucets where the excess lead levels may exist, and
provide a potable source of drinking water to students. See the California Water Boards' ""Frequently
Asked Questions about Lead Testing of Drinking Water in California Schools: Updated for Assembly
Bill 746/Health and Safety Code 116277." Schools that have their own water supply, such as a well,
are required to test for lead, copper, and other contaminants in tap water pursuant to other state and
federal law and regulations, including 22 CCR 64670-64679 and 40 CFR 141.80-141.91, and may
revise the following paragraph to reflect applicable requirements.

Whenever testing of drinking water finds concentrations of lead that exceed federal and state

standards, -i46-CER14+-80-and 22-CCR-64678, w&ter—eaﬂets—shaﬂ—be—ﬂ&shed—tbefeuglﬂy

Supermtendent or designee shall notlfy parents/guardxans and take immediate steps to
make inoperable any fountains or faucets where excess lead levels may exist. (Health
and Safety Code 116277)

Lead Exposure

Note: The following eptienal section reflects recommendations of the EPA. For further information, the
district may contact its city or county lead poisoning prevention program.

In addition to keeping school facilities as dust-free and clean as possible, the following steps
shall be taken to minimize potential exposure to lead in school facilities:

610 of 742



e

Return to Agenda

AR 3514(%)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

L Lead-based paint, lead plumbing and solders, or other potential sources of lead
contamination shall not be used in the construction of any new school facility or the
modernization or renovation of any existing school facility. (Education Code 32244)

2. Lead exposure hazards shall be evaluated before any renovation or remodeling is
begun, and children shall not be allowed in or near buildings in which these activities
may create lead dust. Contractors and workers shall comply with state and federal
standards related to the handling and disposal of lead debris and the clean-up and
containment of dust within the construction area.

Note: 17 CCR 35001-36100 contain state standards for lead abatement services. In addition, 40 CFR
745.61-745.339 extend federal standards for renovations involving lead-based paint to child-occupied
facilities, which include preschools and elementary schools.

3 Lead-based painted surfaces that are in good condition shall be kept intact. If lead-
based paint is peeling, flaking, or chalking, contractors or workers shall follow state
and federal standards for safe work practices to minimize contamination when
removing the paint.

4. Soil with high low lead content may be covered with grass, other plantings, concrete,
or asphalt. For soil with high lead content, removal and abatement are required.

5. Drinking water shall be regularly tested for lead and remediated as provided in the
section "Drinking Water" above.

Any action to abate existing lead hazards, excluding containment or cleaning, shall be taken
only by contractors, inspectors, and workers certified by the California Department of Public
Health in accordance with 17 CCR 35001-35099. (Education Code 32243)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parent/guardians, teachers, and staff
members if significant risk factors for lead exposure are found. (Education Code
32243)

Mercury Exposure

Note: The following eptienal section may be revised to reflect district practice. Mercury may exist in
schools in thermometers, barometers, switches, thermostats, flowmeters, lamps, and other sources. Although
devices containing mercury are considered safe as long as the mercury is sealed, if a device is broken and
mercury spills, the health of students and staff may be endangered.

The Superintendent or designee shall identify any products containing mercury that are
present in district facilities and, to the extent possible, shall replace them with mercury-free
alternatives.

611 of 742



,.(\”%\_‘ ;

Return to Agenda

AR 3514(g)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

Note: The EPA's web site contains detailed procedures for cleaning up a small mercury spill, actions that
should never be taken in the event of a spill, and items that should be assembled in a mercury spill kit.

Staff shall receive information about proper procedures to follow in the event of a mercury
spill. Clean-up instructions, a clearly labeled kit with necessary clean-up supplies, and a list
of local resources shall be readily accessible.

In the event of a spill, staff shall evacuate all students from the immediate area of the spill,
ensure that any clothing or other items with mercury on them remain in the room, open
windows to the outside, and close doors to other parts of the school. Staff who are trained in
proper clean-up procedures may carefully clean a small spill. As needed for larger or
difficult-to-clean spills, the Superintendent or designee shall use an experienced professional
referred by the local health department or environmental agency.

Any products containing mercury shall be properly disposed at an appropriate hazardous
waste collection facility.

Asbestos Management

Note: The-followingseetionis-optional: Education Code 49410-49410.7 and the federal Asbestos Hazard
Emergency Response Act (AHERA) (15 USC 2641-2656; 40 CFR 763.80-763.99) contain requirements for

asbestos inspection and abatement which are applicable to school districts. For further information, consult
the local air quality management district or air pollution control district.

40 CFR 763.84 requires the district to designate a person who will be responsible for ensuring that federal
and state requirements are properly implemented. According to the EPA, this designated person is not
required to be a licensed asbestos consultant, but the district must verify that he/she has received proper
training. The specific knowledge that the designated person must have is described in the EPA's publication
How to Manage Asbestos in School Buildings: AHERA Designated Person's Self-Studv Guide. The
following section may be revised to reflect the position designated to fulfill this responsibility, who may be
the same person designated above to coordinate all of the district's environmental safety programs.

The Superintendent shall designate an employee who shall ensure that the district's
responsibilities related to asbestos inspection and abatement are implemented in accordance
with federal and state regulations. This employee shall receive adequate training to perform
these duties, including, as necessary, training on the health effects of asbestos; detection,
identification, and assessment of asbestos-containing materials; options for controlling
asbestos-containing building materials; asbestos management programs; and relevant
federal and state regulations. (40 CFR 763.84)

(cf- 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The designated employee shall ensure that the district complies with the following

612 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 3514(h)

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

(8]

School facilities shall be inspected for asbestos-containing materials as necessary in
accordance with the following:

a. Any school building that is leased, acquired, or otherwise used by the district
shall be inspected for asbestos-containing materials prior to its use as a school
building, unless exempted by federal regulations. (40 CFR 763.85, 763.99)

b. At least once every six months, the district shall conduct a periodic
surveillance consisting of a visual inspection of each school building that
contains or is assumed to contain asbestos-containing building materials. (40
CFR 763.92)

g At least once every three years, the district shall conduct a re-inspection of all
known or assumed asbestos-containing building materials in each school
building. (40 CFR 763.85) '

Based on the results of the inspection, an appropriate response which is sufficient to
protect human health and the environment shall be determined from among the
options specified in 40 CFR 763.90. The district may select the least burdensome
response, taking into consideration local circumstances, including occupancy and use
patterns within the school building and economic concerns such as short-term and
long-term costs. (40 CFR 763.90)

An asbestos management plan for each school site shall be maintained and regularly
updated to keep it current with ongoing operations and maintenance, periodic
surveillance, inspection, re-inspection, and response action activities. (15 USC 2643;
40 CFR 763.93)

The asbestos management plan shall be available for inspection in district and school
offices during normal business hours. Parent/guardian, teacher, and employee
organizations shall be annually informed of the availability of these plans. (40 CFR
763.84, 763.93)

(cf 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

4.

Staff, students, and parents/guardians shall be informed at least once each school year
about any inspections, response actions, and post-response actions, including periodic
re-inspection and surveillance activities, that are planned or in progress. (40 CFR
763.84)

Inspections, re-inspections, periodic surveillance, and response actions, including
operations and maintenance, shall be conducted in compliance with state and federal

613 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 3514(1)
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (continued)

regulations for the protection and safety of workers and all other individuals.
(Education Code 49410.5; 40 CFR 763.84)

Asbestos inspection and abatement work, preparation of a management plan, and
any maintenance activities that may disturb asbestos-containing building materials,
except for emergency repairs or small-scale, short-duration maintenance activities,
shall be completed by state-certified asbestos inspectors or contractors. (15 USC
2646; 40 CFR 763.84, 763.85, 763.91)

6. All custodial and maintenance employees shall be properly trained in accordance with
applicable federal and/or state regulations. (40 CFR 763.84)

All district maintenance and custodial staff who may work in a building that contains
asbestos-containing materials, regardless of whether they are required to work with
such materials, shall receive at least two hours of related asbestos awareness training.
New maintenance and custodial staff shall receive such training within 60 days after
beginning employment. Any maintenance or custodial staff who conduct activities
that will disturb asbestos-containing materials shall receive 14 hours of additional
training. The trainings shall address the topics specified in 40 CFR 763.92. (15 USC
2655; 40 CFR 763.84, 763.92)

7. Short-term workers, such as telephone repair workers, utility . workers, or
exterminators, who may come in contact with asbestos in a school shall be provided
information regarding the locations of known or suspected asbestos-containing
building materials. (40 CFR 763.84)

8. Warning labels shall be posted immediately adjacent to any known or suspected
asbestos-containing building material located in routine maintenance areas in
accordance with 40 CFR 763.95. (40 CFR 763.84)

The district shall maintain, in both the district and school offices and for a period of three
years, records pertaining to each preventive measure and response action taken; staff
training; periodic surveillances conducted; cleaning, operations, and maintenance activities;
and any fiber release episode. (40 CFR 763.94)

Policy Reference UPDATE Service

(7/0 5/18
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

| 614 of 742



—

Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Business and Noninstructional Operations "BP 3514.1(a)

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES

| Note: The following optional policy may be revised to reflect district practice. |

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe school environment that protects students and
employees from exposure to any potentially hazardous substances that-may-be used in the
district's educational program and in the maintenance and operation of district facilities and
equipment.

(cf- 3514 - Environmental Safety)

(cf 4119.42/4219.42/4249-424319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)
(cf 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety)

(cf 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf 5142 - Safety)
Insofar as reasonably possible, the Superintendent or designee shall minimize the quantities
of hazardous substances stored and used on school property. When hazardous substances

must be used, the Superintendent or designee shall give preference to materials that cause the
least risk to people and the environment.

(cf: 3510 - Green School Operations)
(cf. 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 49401.5, districts may request consultation services from the Department
of Industrial Relations, Division of Occupational Safety and Health, to ensure that hazardous materials are
being used and stored safely in schools. See the accompanying administrative regulation for legal
requirements related to storage and disposal of hazardous substances.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all potentially hazardous substances on
district properties are inventoried, used, stored, and regularly disposed of in a safe and legal
manner.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop, implement, and maintain a written hazard
communication program in accordance with 8 CCR 5194 and shall ensure that employees,
students, and others as necessary are fully informed about the properties and potential
hazards of substances to which they may be exposed.

(cf- 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

615 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 3514.1(b)

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES (continued)

Note: The following paragraph is for use by districts that offer science laboratory classes, at any grade level,
that expose employees to hazardous substances. Pursuant to 8 CCR 5191, any employer that maintains a
workplace where there is laboratory use of hazardous chemicals (i.e., where relatively small quantities of
hazardous chemicals are used but not produced) is required to have a written chemical hygiene plan to
protect employees. See the accompanying administrative regulation for required program components,

In addition, Education Code 49340-49341 encourage educational efforts to increase awareness of students
and staff dealing with hazardous materials in school laboratories in order to minimize injuries, loss of
property, and classroom disruptions. For further information about safe handling of potentially hazardous
substances in science laboratory classes, see the California Department of Education's Science Safety
Handbook for California Public Schools.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop specific measures to ensure the safety of
students and staff in school laboratories where hazardous chemicals are used. Such measures
shall include the development and implementation of a chemical hygiene plan in accordance
with 8 CCR 5191 and instruction to students about proper handling of hazardous substances.

(cf- 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

Note: The following paragraph may be revised to reflect the grade levels offered by the district.
Education Code 32064 prohibits the use of arts and crafts materials containing toxic substances in
grades K-6, and requires that any materials with toxic substances used in grades 7-12 meet specified
labeling standards that inform users of the long-term health risks and provide instructions for safe
use. For additional information and a list of materials prohibited in grades K-6, see the California
Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment publication Art and Craft Materials in Schools:
Guidelines for Purchasing and Safe Use.

The Superintendent or designee shall not order or purchase for use in grades K-6 any
arts and crafts materials containing a substance determined by the California Office of
Environmental Health Hazard Assessment to be toxic. The Superintendent or designee
shall not purchase any such toxic material for use in grades 7-12 unless it includes a
warning label as specified in Education Code 32065 that identifies any toxic ingredients,
warns of potential adverse health effects, and describes procedures for safe use and
storage. (Education Code 32064)

Legal Reference: (see next page)

616 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 3514.1(c)

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
32060-32066 Toxic art supplies in schools
49340-49341 Hazardous substances education
49401.5 Legislative intent; consultation services
49411 Chemical listing; compounds used in school programs; determination of shelf life; disposal
FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE
12981 Regulations re pesticides and worker safety
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
25163 Transportation of hazardous wastes, registration, exemptions; inspection
25500-25520 Hazardous materials release response plans; inventory
108100-108515 California Hazardous Substances Act
LABOR CODE
6360-6363 Hazardous Substances Information and Training Act
6380-6386 List of hazardous substances
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8
339 List of hazardous substances
3203 Iilness and injury prevention program
3204 Records of employee exposure to toxic or harmful substances
3139-5230 Control of hazardous substances, especially
5154.1-5154.2 Ventilation
5161 Definitions
5162 Emergency eyewash and shower equipment
5163 Control of spills
5164 Storage of hazardous substances
3191 Occupational exposure to hazardous chemicals in laboratories; chemical hygiene plan
3194 Hazard communication
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 22
67450.40-67450.49 School hazardous waste collection, consolidation, and accumulation facilities

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Science Safety Handbook for California Public Schools, 2012
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH HAZARD ASSESSMENT

PUBLICATIONS .
Art and Craft Materials in Schools: Guidelines for Purchasing and Safe Use, September 17, 2016
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: hitp://cde.ca.gov

California Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment: http://www.oehha.ca.gov
Department of Industrial Relations, Cal/OSHA: hitp://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh

(2/97 4/13) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

617 of 742



™

Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3516(a)

EMERGENCIES AND DISASTER PREPAREDNESS PLAN

Note: 5 CCR 560 mandates that the Governing Board adopt policy for use by district schools in
formulating individual civil defense and disaster preparedness plans.

The Governing Board recognizes that all district staff and students must be prepared to
respond quickly and responsibly to emergencies, disasters, and threats of disaster. The
district shall take all reasonable steps to prevent and/or mitigate the impact of a
disaster on district students, staff, and schools.

Note: Education Code 32282 requires that emergency disaster procedures, including, but not limited to,
earthquake emergency procedures, be mcorporated into the comprehenswe school safety plan —me—ludiﬁg

BP%A—R—04§0—Gemprehenswe—SafetyP-}an-)- See BP/AR 0450 Comprehensrve Safety Plan and AR

3516.3 - Earthquake Emergency Procedure System. For districts with an average daily attendance
(ADA) over 2,500, the comprehensive safety plan is a school-level plan developed by the school site
council or school safety planning committee. Districts with an ADA of 2,500 or less may instead
choose to develop a districtwide plan. The following paragraph may be revised to reflect district
practice and the individuals or groups responsible for developing the disaster preparedness plan.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and maintain a disaster preparedness plan
which detals—provisions—forhandling—emergencies—anddisasters contains routine and
emergency disaster procedures, including, but not limited to, earthquake emergency
procedures, and adaptations for individuals with disabilities in accordance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act. and—whichSuch procedures shall be incladed—in
incorporated into the distriet's-comprehensive school safety plan. (Education Code 32282)

(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans)
(cf- 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(¢cf- 3516.3 - Earthquake Emergency Procedure System)

Note: The followmg optional paragraph reﬂects a recommendatlon from the U.S. Department of

Education's i Guide for Developing High-Quali

School Emergency Operatlons Plans, which-is avallable on its web site, and may be revnsed to reﬂect
dlstrlct practlce O-pre spidance DR : commend

618 of 742



£,

Return to Agenda

BP 3516(b)

EMERGENCIES AND DISASTER PREPAREDNESS PLAN (continued)

In developing the distriet—and—sehool emergeney disaster preparedness plans, the
Superintendent or designee shall eelaberate—with involve district staff at all levels,

including administrators, district police or security officers, facilities managers,
transportation managers, food services personnel, school psychologists, counselors,
school nurses, teachers, classified employees, and public information officers. As

appropriate, he/she shall also collaborate with eity-and-countyemergeneyresponders;
neluding—toecal—public—health—administrators: law enforcement, fire safety officials,

emergency medical services, health and mental health professionals, parents/guardians,
and students.

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 3513.3 - District Police/Security Department)

maaagement—ageney—te—ass&st—wrﬂa—ﬂm—mtegaﬂmﬁn order to be ellglble for relmbursement of response—

related personnel costs due to a Governor-proclaimed disaster, each district must follow the Standardized
Emergency Management System (SEMS) guidelines (Government Code 8607; 19 CCR 2400-2450) to
coordinate multiple-jurisdiction or multiple-agency operations. The guidelines urge districts to formally
adopt policy language giving clear direction to staff to meet SEMS requirements. Districts may contact the
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) for more information.

In addition, public agencies must comply with the National Incident Management System (NIMS). See
the Federal Emergency Management Agency's publication National Incident Management System. In
accordance with the State of California Emergency Plan, Cal OES is the principal coordinator for
NIMS implementation statewide and will annually communicate, monitor, and implement NIMS
requirements in cooperation with state and local agencies.

The—Superintendent—or—designee The plan shall use comply with state-approved

Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS) guidelines established for multiple-
jurisdiction or multlple-agency operations and with the Natlonal Incndent Management

The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to employees regarding their
responsibilities, including periodic drills and exercises to test and refine staff's
responsiveness in the event of an emergency.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

619 of 742



A

Return to Agenda

BP 3516(c)

EMERGENCIES AND DISASTER PREPAREDNESS PLAN (continued)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 32282, require e
comprehensive school saten-—plan—ineludinga procedure to allow the use of school fac111t1es for mass care

and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies must be incorporated into the comprehensive
school safety plan. See AR 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan.

The Board shall grant the use of school buildings, grounds, and equipment to public
agencies, including the American Red Cross, for mass care and welfare shelters during
disasters or other emergencies affecting the public health and welfare. The Board shall
cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever services they the
district may deem necessary to meet the community's needs. (Education Code 32282)

(¢f. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)

Note: Pursuant to Government Code 3100, all public employees are declared to be disaster service
workers. As such, in the event that a local or state emergency has been proclaimed or a federal
disaster declaration has been made, district staff may be directed to perform jobs other than their
usual duties for periods of time exceeding their normal working hours. In those cases, their workers'
compensation insurance coverage becomes the responsibility of Cal OES, but their overtime is paid by
the district. For further information, see the Cal OES publication School Emergency Response: Using
SEMS at Districts and Sites.

Government Code 3100-3109 require all disaster service workers to take the oath or affirmation of
allegiance to the U.S. Constitution contained in the California Constitution, Article 20, Section 3; see
AR/E 4112.3/4212.3/4312.3 - Oath or Affirmation. Although Board members are required to take the
same oath upon entering office (see BB 9224 - Oath or Affirmation), they are not considered disaster
service workers according to the definition in Government Code 3101. :

Seheel District employees are considered disaster service workers and are subject to disaster
service activities assigned to them. (Government Code 3100)

(cf. 4112.3/4212.3/4312.3 - Oath or Affirmation)
(cf. 4119.3/4219.3/4319.3 - Duties of Personnel)

Legal Reference: (see next page)

620 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 3516(d)

EMERGENCIES AND DISASTER PREPAREDNESS PLAN (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
32001 Fire alarms and drills
32040 Duty to equip school with first aid kit
32280-32289 School safety plans
32290 Safety devices
39834 Operating overloaded bus
46390-46392 Emergency average daily attendance in case of disaster
49505 Natural disaster; meals for homeless students; reimbursement
CIVIL CODE
1714.5 Release from liability for disaster service workers and shelters
GOVERNMENT CODE
3100-3109 Public employees as disaster service workers; oath or affirmation
8607 Standardized emergency management system
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION
Article 20, Section 3 Oath or affirmation
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
550 Fire drills
3560 Civil defense and disaster preparedness plans
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 19
2400-2450 Standardized emergency management system
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

Muanagement Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATION,.

Crisis Response Box, 2000

CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES PUBLICATIONS
Active Shooter Awareness Guidance, February 2018

State of California Emergency Plan, 2017

School Emergency Response: Using SEMS at Districts and Sites, June 1998

Db Sohoal oKt 2006
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY PUBLICATIONS
National Incident Management System, 3rd ed., October 2017

US. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Guide for Developing High-Ouality School Emergency Operations Plans, 2013

i = o

Management Resources continued: (see next page)

621 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 3516(e)

EMERGENCIES AND DISASTER PREPAREDNESS PLAN (continued)

Management Resources: (continued)
WEB SITES
CSBA: http:/iwww.csba.org
American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org
California Attorney General's Office: https://oag.ca.gov
California Department of Education, Crisis Preparedness: hiip://www.cde.ca.gov/Is/ss/cp
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services: http.//www.caloes.ca.gov
California Seismic Safety Commission: http.//www.seismic.ca.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov

q . ra H 2o a1t 2, apaio paaflaragam oy g g

Federal Emergency Management Agency: http://www.fema.gov
U.S. Department of Education, Emergency Planning:

http./fiwww2.ed.gov/admins/lead/safety/emergeneyplancrisisplanning. html
U.S. Department of Homeland Security: http://www.dhs.gov

(11/04 7/06) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

622 of 742



o

Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3516(a)

EMERGENCIES AND DISASTER PREPAREDNESS PLAN

Components-of-the Plan

| Note: The following administrative regulation should be modified to reflect district practice. j

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that district and/or school site plans address, at a
minimum, the following types of emergencies and disasters:

1, Fire on or off school grounds which endangers students and staff
(cf. 3516.1 - Fire Drills and Fires)

2z Earthquake, flood, or other natural disasters

(¢f- 3516.3 - Earthquake Emergency Procedure System)

3s Environmental hazards, such as leakages or spills of hazardous materials

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)
(cf. 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management)

4. Attack or disturbance, or threat of attack or disturbance, by an individual or group

(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)
(cf. 3515.7 - Firearms on School Grounds)
(cf. 5131.4 - Student Disturbances)

5 Bomb threat or actual detonation
(cf. 3516.2 - Bomb Threats)

6. Biological, radiological, chemical, and other activities, or heightened warning of such
activities

2 Medical emergencies and quarantines, such as a pandemic influenza outbreak

(cf- 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

623 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 3516(b)
EMERGENCIES AND DISASTER PREPAREDNESS PLAN (continued)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's procedures include strategies
and actions for prevention/mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery, including, but
not limited to, the following:

L Regular inspection of school facilities and equipment, and identification of risks, and
implementation of strategies and measures to increase the safety and security of
school facilities

(cf. 3513.3 - District Police/Security Department)
(cf 3515 - Campus Security)

(cf. 3517 - Facilities Inspection)

(cf- 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)

24 Instruction and-—praetice for district staff and students and—employees regarding

emergency plans, including:
a. Training of staff in first aid and cardiopulmonary resuscitation

b. Regular practice of emergency procedures by students and staff

(cf- 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf- 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf 4331 - Staff Development)

3. Specific determination of roles and responsibilities of staff during a disaster or other
emergency, including determination of:

a. The appropriate chain of command at the district and, if communication
between the district and site is not possible, at each site

b. Individuals responsible for specific duties

& Designation of the principal for the overall control and supervision of
activities at each school during the an emergency, including authorization to
use his/her discretion in situations which do not permit execution of

prearranged plans

' Identification of at least one person at each site who holds a valid certificate in
first aid and cardiopulmonary resuscitation

& Assignment of responsibility for identification of injured - persons and
administration of first aid

4. Personal safety and security, including:

624 of 742



p—
i \

Return to Agenda

AR 3516(c)
EMERGENCIES AND DISASTER PREPAREDNESS PLAN (continued)
a. Identification of areas of responsibility for the supervision of students
b. Procedures for the evacuation of students and staff, including posting of
evacuation routes
e Procedures for the release of students, including a procedure to release

students when reference to the emergency card is not feasible

(cf: 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)
(cf- 5142 - Safety)

Note: Although loading a school bus in excess of capacity is generally prohibited, Education Code 39834
allows the Governing Board to adopt a policy or rule permitting such overloading for the evacuation of
students in case of an emergency, as provided in the following paragraph.

d. Identification of transportation needs, including a plan which allows bus
seating capacity limits to be exceeded when a disaster or hazard requires
students to be moved immediately to ensure their safety

(cf- 3543 - Transportation Safety and Emergencies)
e Provision of a first aid kit to each classroom

f. Arrangements for students and staff with special needs

(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)
(¢f- 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6164.6 - ldentification and Education Under Section 504)

g. Upon notification that a pandemic situation exists, adjustment of attendance
policies for students and sick leave policies for staff with known or suspected
pandemic influenza or other infectious disease

(cf 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal lilness/ Injury Leave)
(cf- 4261.1 - Personal liiness/Injury Leave)

(cf- 5113 - Absences and Excuses)

(cf. 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction)

3. Closure of schools, including an analysis of:
a. The impact on student learning and methods to ensure continuity of
instruction
b. How to provide for continuity of operations for essential central office

functions, such as payroll and ongoing communication with students and

parents/guardians
625 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 3516(d)
EMERGENCIES AND DISASTER PREPAREDNESS PLAN (continued)
(cf 3516.5 - Emergency Schedules)
6. Communication among staff, parents/guardians, the Governing Board, other
governmental agencies, and the media during an emergency, including:
a. Identification of spokesperson(s)
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)
b. Development and testing of communication platforms, such as hotlines,

telephone trees, and web sites, social media, and electronic notifications

(cf 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

8 Development of methods to ensure that communications are, to the extent
practicable, in a language and format that is easy for parents/guardians to
understand

d. Distribution of information about district and school site emergency

procedures to staff, students, and parents/guardians

7. Cooperation with other state and local agencies, including:
a. Development of guidelines for law enforcement involvement and intervention
b. Collaboration with the local health department, including development of a

tracking system to alert the local health department te of a substantial increase
of student or staff absenteeism as indicative of a potential outbreak of an
infectious disease

(cf. 1400 - Relations between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)

8. Steps to be taken after the disaster or emergency, including:
a. Inspection of school facilities
b. Provision of mental health services for students and staff, as needed

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Note: The following optional paragraph reflects a recommendation of the California Office of the
Attorney General and the California Department of Education (CDE) in their joint publication Crisis

Response Box, which is available on the CDE's web site.
626 of 742




Return to Agenda

AR 3516(e)

EMERGENCIES AND DISASTER PREPAREDNESS PLAN (continued)

The Superintendent or designee shall assemble key information that would be needed in
an emergency. Such information may include, but is not limited to, a list of individuals
and organizations who should be contacted for assistance in an emergency, current
layouts and blueprints of school buildings, aerial photos of the campus, maps of
evacuation routes and alternate routes, a roster of employees with their work locations,
student photographs and their emergency contact information, a clearly labeled set of
keys, location of first aid supplies, and procedures and locations for turning off fire
alarms, sprinklers, utilities, and other systems. Such information shall be stored in a
box in a secure, easily accessible location, with a duplicate kept at another location in
case the primary location is inaccessible.

—~—

(11/04 7/06) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

| 627 of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3541(a)

TRANSPORTATION ROUTES AND SERVICES

Note: The following administrative regulation is for use by districts that choose to provide
transportation services for students to and from school, either through their own transportation
system, contracting out, or other methods, as authorized by Education Code 39800.

Routes and Bus-Stops

The Superintendent or designee shall design transportation routes and stops within district
boundaries that te promote the student safety, efstudents-and maximum efficiency in the
use of buses, and decreased traffic in and around the schools.

(cf. 3510 - Green School Operations)
(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)
(cf. 3540 - Transportation)

Note: 5 CCR 15241 establishes minimum transportation distances for determining district reimbursement
for transportation expenses. These distances are measured from the point the student boards the bus at the
regular stop to the school by the shortest traveled road.

The numbers listed below reflect reimbursement minimums pursuant to 5 CCR 15241. Districts should
revise the following seetion list to reflect appropriate grades and applicable distances.

Students shall be eligible for transportation service to and from school if the distance
between their school-established bus stop and the school is beyond the minimum listed
below:

(i For elementary school students:

Grades K-3: three-fourths mile
Grades 4-8: one mile

2. For students attending a three-year junior high school:

Grades 7-9: one mile
3. For students attending a four-year high school:

Grades 9-12: two miles

The Superintendent or designee may authorize transportation withinthewalkine distance

below these limits when safety problems or hazards exist.

(cf. 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School)

628 of 742



o

Return to Agenda

AR 3541(b)

TRANSPORTATION ROUTES AND SERVICES (continued)

The Superintendent or designee shall communicate in writing to parents/guardians regarding
bus routes, schedules, and stops. andler—shall He/she may also arrange for local media to
publish such information.

(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

T R

[ Note: Items #1-10 below should be revised to reflect services provided or contracted for by the district. |

With the Governing Board's authorization, transportation services may be provided or
arranged by the district for:

1. Students traveling to and from school during the regular school day (Education Code
39800)

Z. Field trips and excursions (Education Code 35330)

(cf- 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)

3. School activities, expositions or fairs, or other activities determined to be for the
benefit of students (Education Code 39860)

Note: Education Code 39837.5, as amended by AB 1453 (Ch. 173, Statutes of 2017), authorizes
districts to provide for the transportation of adult volunteers to and from educational activities.

4. District employees,—ané parents/guardians, and adult volunteers traveling to and
from educational activities authorized by the district (Education Code 39837.5)

3 Preschool or nursery school students (Education Code 39800)
(cf: 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

6. Students traveling to full-time occupational classes provided by a Rregional
OQoccupational center or Pprogram exCenter- (Education Code 39807.5, 41850)

629 of 742



P

Return to Agenda

AR 3541(c)

TRANSPORTATION ROUTES AND SERVICES (continued)

(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupation Center/Program)

7

Students traveling to and from their places of employment during the summer in
connection with a summer employment program for youth (Education Code 39837)

Matriculated or enrolled adults traveling to and from school, or adults for educational
purposes other than to and from school (Education Code 39801.5)

(cf- 6200 - Adult Education)

o,

10.

Private school students, upon the same terms, in the same manner, and on the same
routes provided for district students (Education Code 39808)

Nonschool purposes as allowed by law, such as:

a. Community recreation (Education Code 39835)

b. Public transportation (Education Code 39841)

Note: Item #10c is for use only by districts that perma

or local agency pursuant to Education Code 39840 to grant the use of a school bus to transport
employees of that agency to and from their places of employment, provided that the district already
provides transportation to and from school for students residing on the government agency's
property, public transportation is not reasonably available to the agency's employees, and the
transportation of agency employees does not interfere with the district's use of school buses for school
transportation purposes. ‘

- have entered into a contract with a federal, state,

o Transportation of government employees to and from their places of
employment (Education Code 39840)

Students who attend a-school outside of their school attendance area or district boundaries
may be eligible for transportation services in accordance with Beard district policy.

(cf. 5116.1- Intradistrict Open Enrollment)
(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)

The district shall provide home-to-school transportation and additional transportation
services as needed for students with disabilities as specified in their individualized education
programs or Section 504 plan. (Education Code 41850; 20 USC 1400-1482; 34 CFR 104.4,
300.17, 300.34)

(cf 3541.2 - Transportation for Students with Disabilities)
(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education under Section 504)

630 of 742



N

Return to Agenda

AR 3541(d)

TRANSPORTATION ROUTES AND SERVICES (continued)

Note: The McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 USC 11432) mandates that the district adopt
policies and practices to ensure that transportation is provided to homeless ehildren students who have
moved, but have decided to continue to attend their school of origin. See BP/AR 6173 - Education for
Homeless Children for language implementing this mandate.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide transportation to homeless ehildrer students in
accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation. When the student resides
outside of district boundaries, the Superintendent or designee shall consult with the
superintendent of the district of residence to apportion the responsibility and costs of
transportation. (42 USC 11432)

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)
The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with the local child welfare agency to
determine the provision, arrangement, and funding of transportation to enable foster

youth to attend their school of origin when it is in the student’s best interest to do so.
(20 USC 6312)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

Legal Reference: (see next page)

631 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 3541(e)

TRANSPORTATION ROUTES AND SERVICES (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
10900.5 Use of school buses for community recreation
35330 Excursions and field trips
35350 Authority to transport pupils
39800-39809.5 Transportation, general provisions, especially:
39800 Powers of governing board to provide transportation to and from school
39801.5 Transportation for adults
39808 Transportation for private school students
39830-39842 39843 School buses, especially:
39835 Use of school buses for community recreation
39837 Transportation to summer employment program
39837.5 Transportation of employees, and parents/guardians, and adult volunteers to school
activities
39860 Transportation to school activities
41850-41856 Allowances for transportation
41860-41863 Supplementary allowances for transportation
48853.5 Educational placement of students residing in licensed children’s institutions
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
15240-15244 Allowances for student transportation, definitions
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
6312 Transportation to maintain children in foster care in school of origin
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
11432 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
104.4  Equal opportunity under the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504
300.17 Free appropriate public education
300.34 Special education related services

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Special Education Pupil Transportation: Considerations in the Era of LCFF, Governance Brief,
April 2014
WEB SITES
California Department of Education, Office of School Transportation:

http:tiwww-ede-ea-govibustindexhtmi-https://www.cde.ca.gov/Is/m/or/assignment.asp

Pupil Transportation Safety Institute: http://www.pisi.org

(10/97 3/04) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

. 632 of 742



Return to Agenda

Certificated Personnel BP 4131(a)
BP 4231(a)
BP 4331(a)
STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Note: Staff development is not one of the enumerated items within the scope of collective bargaining
pursuant to Government Code 3543.2. However, the Public Employment Relations Board (PERB) has
found that some aspects of staff development may be negotiable if they are related to an enumerated subject
of bargaining, such as working hours, wages, or other enumerated terms or conditions of employment.
{United Faculty of Contra Costa Community Collese District v. Contra Costa Community College District)
Because the terms "staff development" and "training" are not always clear, their negotiability, in the absence
of agreement, may be determined by PERB on a case-by-case basis.

The Governing Board believes that, in order to maximize student learning and achievement,
certificated staff members must be continuously learning and improving their skills. The
Superintendent or designee shall develop a program of ongoing professional development
which includes opportunities for teachers to enhance their instructional and classroom
management skills and become informed about changes in pedagogy and subject matter.

{cf. 6111 - School Calendar)

Note: Education Code 52060-52077, as added by AB 97 (Ch. 47, Statutes of 2013}, require districts to
develop a local control and accountability plan (LCAP) which includes goals aligned with state and local
priorities, specific actions aligned to meet those goals, and a budget aligned to fund those specific actions;
see BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan. The district's staff development program should
be aligned with its priorities and goals as outlined in the LCAP and other applicable district and school
plans.

The Superintendent or designee shall involve teachers, site and district administrators, and
others, as appropriate, in the development of the district's staff development program. He/she
shall ensure that the district's staff development program is aligned with district priorities for
student achievement, school improvement objectives, the local control and accountability
plan, and other district and school plans.

{cf- 0000 - Vision)

(cf- 0200 - Goals for the School District)

{cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

{cf. 0420.1 - School-Based Program Coordination)
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
{cf. 0520.2 - Title I Program Improvement Schools)
{cf 0520.3 - Title I Program Improvement Districts)
{cf. 0520.4 - Quality Education Investment Schools)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 99242, the Math and Reading Professional Development program self-
repealed on January 1, 2013. In addition, AB 97 (Ch. 47, Statutes of 2013) redirected funding for the
Professional Development Block Grant (Education Code 41530-41533) into the local control funding
formula. At their discretion, districts may design professional development opportunities to meet the
purposes of these programs or other local needs. Items #1-11 below are optional.

The district's staff development program shall assist certificated staff in developing

knowledge and skills, including, but not limited to:
633 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 4131(b)

BP 4231(b)

BP 4331(b)
STAFF DEVELOPMENT (continued)

1. Mastery of subject-matter knowledge, including current state and district academic
standards

{cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)
(cf. 6142.3 - Civic Education)

(cf- 6142.5 - Environmental Education)

(cf. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education)

(cf- 60142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

{c¢f 614291 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)

{cf 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)

(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

2. Use of effective, subject-specific teaching methods, strategies, and skills

3. Use of techinologies to enhance instruction

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)

4. Sensitivity to and ability to meet the needs of diverse student populations, including,
but not limited to, students of various racial and ethnic groups, students with
disabilities, English language learners, economically disadvantaged students, foster
youth, gifted and talented students, and at-risk students

(cf- 4112.22 - Staff Teaching English Language Learners)
(cf 4112.23 - Special Education Staff)

(cf 5147 - Dropout Prevention)

{cf. 5149 - At-Risk Students)

{cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement)

{cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)

{cf 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program)

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

{cf. 6173.1 - Education for Faster Youth}

{cf- 6174 - Education for English Language Learners)
{cf 6173 - Migrant Education Program)

5. Understanding of how academic and career technical instruction can be integrated
and tmplemented to increase student learning

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

6. Knowledge of strategies that encourage parents/guardians to participate fully and
effectively in their children's education

634 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 4131{(c)
BP 4231(c)
BP 4331(c)

STAFF DEVELOPMENT (continued)

(cf- 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

{cf- 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)

fef: 6020 - Parent Involvement)

7. Effective classroom management skills and strategies for establishing a climate that

promotes respect, faimess, tolerance, and discipline, including conflict resolution and
hatred prevention

(cf- 5131 - Conduct)

(cf 5131.2 - Bullying)

{cf. 3137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf- 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)
(cf- 31435.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior}

8. Ability to relate to students, understand their various stages of growth and
development, and motivate them to leam

9. Ability to interpret and use data and assessment results to guide instruction

(cf 53121 - Grades/Fvaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

10. Knowledge of topics related to student health, safety, and welfare

(cf- 0430 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf. 3515.5 - Sex Offender Notification}

(cf. 3030 - Student Wellness)

(cf 3131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)

(cf. 5131.63 - Steroids}

{cf. 5141.21 - Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions)
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

(cf 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention)

{cf. 51433 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

{cf. 5143.7 - Sexual Harassment}

11. Knowledge of topics related to employee health, safety, and security

(cf 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

(ef 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42- Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)
(cf 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions)

(cf. 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety}

{cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)

Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. Education Code 44277
encourages districts to establish professional growth programs that give individual teachers a wide range of
options and significant roles in determining the course of their professional growth. Districts may assist
teachers with preliminary credentials to meet the qualifications required for a professional clear credential,

635 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 4131(d)

BP 4231(d)

BP 4331(d)
STAFF DEVELOPMENT (continued)

and are required to provide staff development and support to teachers participating in internship programs
{Education Code 44325-44328, 44450-44468, and 44830.3). In addition, 20 USC 6319 requires that the
Title T local educational agency plan include professional development designed to enable teachers of core
academic subjects to meet the requirements of the No Child Left Behind Act for "highly qualified” teachers;
see BP/AR 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act.

The Superintendent or designee may, in conjunction with individual teachers and interns,
develop an individualized program of professional growth to increase competence,
performance, and effectiveness in teaching and classroom management and, as necessary, to
assist them in meeting state or federal requirements to be fully qualified for their positions.

{cf- 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)
(cf- 4131.1 - Beginning Teacher Support/Induction)

{cf. 4138 - Mentor Teachers)

The district's staff evaluation process may be used to recommend additional staff
development for individual employees.

(cf- 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

The Board may budget funds for actual and reasonable expenses incurred by staff who
participate in staff development activities.

{cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf- 3330 - Travel Expenses)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide a means for continual evaluation of the benefit
of staff development activities to both staff and students and shall regularly report to the
Board regarding the effectiveness of the staff development program. Based on the
Superintendent's report, the Board may revise the program as necessary to ensure that the
staff development program supports the district's priorities for student achievement.

{cf- 0500 - Accountability)

Legal Reference: (see next page)

636 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 4131(c)
BP 4231(e)
BP 4331(e)

STAFF DEVELOPMENT (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
41530-41533 Professional Development Block Grant
44032 Travel expense payment
44239.5 Standards for teacher preparation
44277 Professional growth programs for individual teachers
44325-44328 District interns
44450-44468 University internship program
44570-44378 Inservice training, secondary education
44580-44591 Inservice training, elementary teachers
44630-44643 Professional Development and Program Improvement Act of 1968
44700-44705 Classroom teacher instructional improvement program
45028 Salary schedule and exceptions
48980 Notification of parents/guardians: schedule of minimum days
36240-56245 Siaff development; service to persons with disabilities
99200-99206 Subject matter projects
GOVERNMENT CODE .
3543.2 Scope of representation of employee organization
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5§
13023-13044 Professional development and program improvement
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
6319 Highly qualified teachers
6601-6702 Preparing, Training and Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD DECISIONS
United Faculty of Contra Costa Community College District v. Contra Costa Community College
District, (1990) PERB Order No. 804, 14 PERC P21, 083

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Governing to the Core: Professional Development for Common Core, Governance Brief, May 2013
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
State Board of Education Guidelines and Criteria for Approval of Training Providers, March 2008
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS
California Standards for the Teaching Profession, 2009
WEB SITES
CSBA: hp:/hvww.csha.org
California Department of Education, Professional Development: http://www.cde.ca.govipd
California Subject Matter Projects: http://csmp.ucop.edu
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Policy CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
adopted: December 2013

637 of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

All Personnel BP 4158(a)
4258
EMPLOYEE SECURITY 4358

Note: Pursuant to Government Code 3543.2, safety conditions in employment are a mandatory subject of
collective bargaining. The following Board policy and accompanying administrative regulation are
optional and may be revised to reflect district practice.

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe and orderly work environment for all
employees. As part of the district's comprehensive safety plan, the Superintendent or
designee shall develop strategies for protecting employees from potentially dangerous
persons and situations and for providing them—with necessary assistance and support when
emergency situations occur.

(cf- 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(¢f- 3515 - Campus Security)
(cf 5131.4 - Student Disturbances)

Note: Code of Civil Procedure 527.8 allows an-empleyer the district to seek a temporary restraining order
and injunction on behalf of an employee against any other individual who has subjected the employee to

unlawful violence or a credlble threat of v101ence in the workplace Pend—@eée—é@i—ﬁmkes—&—ﬂ-legal—fer

reat: In Clg of San Jos

v. William Garbett a Callfomla Court of Appeal held that a court's issuance of a temporary restraining order

and injunction against a person who had verbally threatened a city official was not a violation of that
person's right to free speech and right of access to a public place.

Any employee against whom violence or any threat of violence has been directed in the
workplace shall notify the Superintendent or designee immediately. As appropriate, Fthe
Superintendent or designee shall initiate legal and security measures to protect the employee
and others in the workplace.

Note: Education Code 48905 provides that an employee who is injured or whose property is damaged by
willful misconduct of a district student under the conditions described below may request that the district
pursue legal action against the student, or his/her parent/guardian pursuant to Education Code 48904.
Education Code 48904 provides that a parent/guardian will be liable for damages caused by his/her
minor child's willful misconduct resulting in injury to a district student, employee, or volunteer or
damage to district or employee property. Also see BP 3515.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage
and AR 51252 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts. The district should consult legal
counsel when considering whether to pursue legal action.

638 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 4158(b)
4258
4358

EMPLOYEE SECURITY (continued)

Superintendent or designee may pursue legal action on behalf of an employee against a
student or his/her parent/guardian to recover damages to the employee or his/her
property caused by the student's willful misconduct that occurred on district property,
at a school or district activity, or in retaliation for lawful acts of the employee in the
performance of his/her duties. (Education Code 48904, 48905)

(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)

(cf. 3515.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage)

(cf. 4156.3/4256.3/4356.3 - Employee Property Reimbursement)
(c¢f. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are-trained receive training in
crisis prevention and intervention techniques in order to protect themselves and students.
Staff development may include training in classroom management, effective communication
techniques, procedures for responding to an active shooter situation, and crisis resolution.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee also shall ensure—that-emplovees are—informed-inform
teachers, in accordance with law, of crimes and offenses committed by students who may
pose a danger in the classroom. (Education Code 48201, 49079; Welfare and Institutions
Code 827)

The Superintendent or designee may make available at appropriate locations, including, but
not limited to, district and school offices, gyms, and classrooms, communication devices that
would enable two-way communication with law enforcement and others when emergencies
occur.

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

Use of Pepper Spray

Note: The following section is optional and may be revised to reflect district practice. Penal Code 124037
22810 authorizes adults, with certain excepnons to carry an approved tear gas weapon such as pepper
spray for purposes of self-defense an d-tear o3 apon—n the-a S

..........

ef—the—bedy Penal Code 626 9 and 626 10 WhICh prohlblt the possession of weapons on school grounds do
not prohibit the possession of pepper spray on school grounds. Thus, the Governing Board may determine
whether to allow (Optien—1) or disallow with certain exceptions {Optien-2) the possession of pepper spray

639 of 742




Return to Agenda

BP 4158(c)
4258
4358

EMPLOYEE SECURITY (continued)

on school property or at school actmtles See the accompanymg admlmstratlve regulatmn for related
procedures et mplose SIE : 4

OPHON2Z: Employees may shall not carry or possess pepper spray on school property or

at school activities, except when authorized by—On—a—ease-by-case basis—however; the
Superintendent or des1gnee for self-defense purposes ma%allew—aﬂ—empleyee—te—pessess

éaﬂgereus—ei-femﬁst&nees— When allowed an employee may cmly possess pepper spray in
accordance with administrative regulations and Penal Code 22810. Any employee who is

negligent or careless in the possession or handling of pepper spray shall be subject to
appropriate disciplinary measures.

(¢f. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Reporting of Injurious Objects

Note: The following optional section specifies actions to be taken in the event an employee becomes aware
that of any person who is in possession of an injurious object, and is consistent with the actions described in
AR 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments related to student possession.

Pursuant to Education Code 49334, a school employee who notifies law enforcement regarding a student or
adult who is in possession of an injurious object while on school grounds or under the authority jurisdiction

of school personnel is-immune-from-civil Hability-or discipline by the-district cannot be subject to any civil

or administrative proceeding, including disciplinary action, for such action.

The Board requires employees to take immediate action upon being made aware that any
person is in possession of a weapon or as unauthorized injurious object on school grounds
or at a school-related or school-sponsored activity. The employee shall use his/her own

judgment as to the potential danger involved and-based-upen-this-analysis: shall do one of
the following:

1 Confiscate the object and deliver it to the principal immediately
Z Immediately notify the principal, who shall take appropriate action
3. Immediately call 911 and the principal

640 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 4158(d)
4258
4358

EMPLOYEE SECURITY (continued)

(cf. 3515.7 - Firearms on School Grounds)

(cf. 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments)

(cf- 5144 - Discipline)

(¢f: 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

When informing the principal about the possession or seizure of a weapon or dangerous
device, the employee shall report the name(s) of persons involved, witnesses, location, and
the circumstances of any seizure.

Legal Reference: (see next page)

641 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 4158(e)
4258
4358

EMPLOYEE SECURITY (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
32210-32212 Willful disturbance, public schools or meetings
32225-32226 Communication devices
35208 Liability insurance
35213 Reimbursement for loss, destruciion or damage of school property
44014 Report of assault by pupil against school employee
44807 Duty concerning conduct of students
48201 Transfer of student records
48900-48926 Suspension or expulsion
49079 Notification to teacher; student who has engaged in acts re: grounds suspension or expulsion
49330-49335 Injurious objects
CIVIL CODE
51.7 Freedom from violence or intimidation
CODE QOF CIVIL PROCEDURE
327.8 Workplace violence safety
GOVERNMENT CODE
995-996.4 Defense of public employees
3543.2 Scope of representation
PENAL CODE
71 Threatening public officers and employees and school officials
240-246.3 Assault and battery, inetuding especially:
241.3 Assault against school bus drivers
241.6 Assault on school employee includinges board member
243.3 Battery againsi school bus drivers
243.6 Battery against school employee includinges board member
245.5 Assault with deadly weapon; against school employee includinges board member
290 Registration of sex offenders
601 Trespass by person making credible threat
626-626.11 School crimes
646.9 Stalking

22810 Purchase, possession, and use of tear gas

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

827 Juvenile court proceedings; reports; confidentiality

828.1 District police or security department, disclosure of juvenile records
COURT DECISIONS

City of San Jose v. William Garbett, (2010) 190 Cal. App. 4th 526

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California  Department of Education, Safe Schools and Violence Prevention Office:
http:/iwww. cde.ca.gov/ls/ss

(7/01 3M1) 5/18
Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

642 of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation

All Personnel AR 4158(a)
4258
EMPLOYEE SECURITY 4358

An employee may use reasonable and necessary force for histher-self-defense or defense of

another person, er-protection-of property: to quell a disturbance threatening physical injury to
others or damage to property,; or to obtain possession of weapons or other dangerous

objects within the control of a student. (Education Code 44807, 49001)

(cf. 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments)
(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 44014, it is the duty of an employee and his/her immediate supervisor
to report to law enforcement any attack, assault, or physical threat made against the employee by a
student Fallure to report such an attack, assault, or physncal threat aﬂ—empleyee—er

an mﬁ‘actlon pumshable by a f' ne ef—net—me%e—th&n&—@@@ It is also an mfractlon for a-ny—peﬁseﬁ—meluémg
a Governing Board members or employee to prevent the filing of the report or to impose any sanction
against an employee for so doing.

Although the law only requires employees to report attacks, assaults, or threats made by students, the
following paragraph requires employees to report any attack, assault, or threat made against them by any
other individual on school grounds.

EmpleyeesAn employee shall promptly report to the principal or other immediate supervisor
any attack, assault, or physical threat made against them him/her by a student; or by any
other individual in relation to the employee's performance of his/her duties, and any
action the employee took in response. When appropriate, the employee and the
principal or other immediate supervisor shall report the incident to law enforcement.

(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)

Reports of attack, assault, or threat shall be forwarded immediately to the Superintendent or
designee.

(¢f. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)
(cf- 3515.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage)
(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)

643 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 4158(b)
4258
4358

EMPLOYEE SECURITY (continued)

Notice Regarding Student Offenses Committed While Under School Jurisdiction

Note: Education Code 49079 requires the district to inform teachers of students who have committed
specified acts that constitute grounds for suspension or expulsion. School district officers or employees who
knowingly fail to provide this information are guilty of a misdemeanor punishable by a fine and/or
imprisonment.

The Superintendent or designee shall inform the teacher(s) of each student who, during the
previous three school years, has engaged in; or is reasonably suspected ef to have engaged

in; any act, except the possession or use of tobacco products, é%mg—ﬂae—pfmeus—ﬂifee
seheelyears—whicheould that would constitute a grounds for suspension or expulsion as
specified in AR 5144.1 - Suspensmn and Expulsmn/Due Process. uﬁder—Eéueatieﬂ—Geée
48900 ~with-the-exeeption—of th i
48999—2—48999—3—48990—4—6{—48999—~7-Thls 1nf0rmat1on shall be based upon dlstrlct records
maintained in the ordinary course of business or records received from a law enforcement
agency. (Education Code 49079)

(cf- 5125 - Student Records)
(cf 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

Note: Education Code 48201 requires districts to request records of a transferring student regarding acts
that resulted in the student's suspension or expulsion from the previous school, as specified below; see AR
5125 - Student Records. Once the record is received, the Superintendent or designee must inform the
student's teacher(s) of the acts as specified below.

Upon receiving a transfer student's record regarding acts committed by the student that
resulted in his/her suspension or expulsion, the Superintendent or designee shall inform the
student's teacher(s) that the student was suspended from school or expelled from his/her

former district and of the act that resulted in the suspension or expulsion. (Education Code
48201)

Information received by teacher(s) shall be received in confidence for the limited purpose for
which it was provided and shall not be further disseminated by the teacher. (Education Code
49079) ,

Notice Regarding Student Offenses Committed While Outside School Jurisdiction

Note: The following optional paragraph is for use by districts maintaining a district police or security
department. Welfare and Institutions Code 828 specifies that information gathered by a law enforcement
agency relating to a minor taken into custody may be disclosed to a school district police or security
department. The following paragraph addresses—what the authority of the district police department to
utilize may-de-with such information as it pertains to certain offenses committed by students.

644 of 742




Return to Agenda

AR 4158(c)
4258
4358

EMPLOYEE SECURITY (continued)

When a minor student has been found by a court of competent jurisdiction to have illegally
used, sold, or possessed a controlled substance or committed specified crimes involving
serious acts of violence, the district police or security department may provide written
notification to the Superintendent. (Welfare and Institutions Code 828.1)

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)

When informed by the court that a minor student has been found by a court to have
committed any felony or any misdemeanor involving curfew, gambling, alcohol, drugs,
tobacco products, carrying of weapons, a sex offense listed in Penal Code 290, assault or
battery, larceny, vandalism, or graffiti, the Superintendent or designee shall so inform the
school principal. (Welfare and Institutions Code 827)

The principal shall disseminate this information to any counselor who directly supervises or
reports on the student's behavior or progress. The principal shall also may inform any
teacher or administrator directly supervising or reporting on the student's behavior or
progress whom he/she thinks may need the information so as to work with the student
appropriately, avoid being needlessly vulnerable, or protect others from vulnerability.
(Welfare and Institutions Code 827)

Any court-initiated information that a teacher, counselor, or administrator receives shall be
kept confidential and used only to rehabilitate the student and protect other students and staff.
The information shall be further disseminated only when communication with the student,
parent/guardian, law enforcement staff, and probation officer is necessary to rehabilitate the
student or to protect students and staff. (Welfare and Institutions Code 827)

When a student is removed from school as a result of his/her offense, the Superintendent
shall hold the court's information in a separate confidential file until the student is returned to
the district. If the student is returned to a different district, the Superintendent shall transmit
the information provided by the student's parole or probation officer to the superintendent of
the new district of attendance. (Welfare and Institutions Code 827)

Any confidential file of court-initiated information shall be kept until the student becomes
18, graduates from high school, or is released from juvenile court jurisdiction, whichever

occurs first, and shall then be destroyed. (Welfare and Institutions Code 827)

Procedures to Maintain Confidentiality of Student Offenses

Note: The following eptienal-section describes procedures for maintaining confidentiality of student
records and documenting the district's good faith effort to notify counselors or teachers about student
offenses. Intentional violation of the confidentiality provisions of Welfare and Institutions Code 827 is a
misdemeanor punishable by a fine. This section may be modified to reflect district practice.

645 of 742




-
P o N

Return to Agenda

AR 4158(d)
4258
4358

EMPLOYEE SECURITY (continued)

In order to maintain confidentiality when providing information about student offenses to
counselors and teachers of classes/programs to which a student is assigned, the principal or
designee shall send the staff member a written notification that one of his/her students has
committed an offense that requires his/her review of a student's file in the school office. This
notice shall not name or otherwise identify the student. The staff member shall be asked to
initial the notification and return it to the pr1nc1pal or designee. Fhestaff-member He/she
shall also 1n1t1aI the student's ﬁle when rev1cw1ng it m the school ofﬁce Qﬁee—ﬂie-disa‘-tet—has

Use of Pepper Spray

Note: The followmg optlenal section may be revised to reflect dlstrlct practlce ts—fef—use-byhd}sme%s—tha%

The Superintendent or designee shall notify employees of the district's policy
prohibiting the possession of pepper spray on school property or at school-related
activities without prior approval of the Superintendent or designee. Employees wishing
to carry pepper spray en-schoel-propertyor-to-aschoolrelatedaetivity shall submit to the
Superintendent or designee a written request setting forth the need for the pepper spray.
Sheuld-tThe Superintendent or designee shall notify the employee in writing as to whether

the request was approved or denled detemtﬁes—that—ﬂ&e—empleyee—mmet—eam—peppef

an employee's request, the Superintendent or designee shall inform the employee of the
following conditions:

L The pepper spray shall be used only in self-defense.

2. An employee who uses pepper spray other than in self-defense shall be subject to
disciplinary action by the district and, in accordance with law, a fine and/or
imprisonment.

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

646 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 4158(e)
4258
4358

EMPLOYEE SECURITY (continued)

(%]

Employees—shall-ensurethat tThe pepper spray is must be stored in a secure place

and not be accessible to students or other individuals.

in—the Negligent storage of the pepper spray may be subject the employee to
disciplinary action.

N

(11/00 3/11) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

| 647 of 742



P o

Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Students BP 5111(a)

ADMISSION

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48200, all children ages 6-18 years are subject to compulsory full-time
education, unless specifically exempted. See BP/AR 5112.1 - Exemptions from Attendance for further
information about such exemptions,

Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), districts are
mandated to adopt policy, equivalent to a model policy developed by the California Attorney General,
which prohibits the solicitation or collection of information regarding the immigration or citizenship
status of students and their families, unless otherwise required by law. See the Office of the Attorney
General's publication Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and
Model Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, available on
its web site. These requirements are addressed in the following policy and BP/AR 5111.1 - District
Residency.

In Plyler v. Doe, the U.S. Supreme Court ruled that, under the Fourteenth Amendment to the U.S.
Constitution, students cannot be denied a free public education on the basis of their citizenship or
immigration status, including their status as undocumented children. As discussed in a Dear Colleague
Letter and fact sheet, Information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School, jointly issued by the
U.S. Department of Justice's Civil Rights Division and U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil
Rights, it may be a violation of federal law for districts to adopt a policy or procedure that prohibits or
discourages children from enrolling in school because they or their parents/guardians are not United States
citizens or are undocumented. For further discussion of these issues, see CSBA's Legal Guidance on
Providing All Children Equal Access to Education. Regardless of Immigration Status. CSBA's legal
guidance also includes a sample board resolution that may be used to inform students, parents/guardians,
and the community of students' rights under current law to attend a district school regardless of their
citizenship or immigration status.

The Governing Board encourages the enrollment and appropriate placement of all school-
aged children in school. The Superintendent or designee shall inform parents/guardians of
children entering-seeking admission to a district school at any grade level about admission
requirements and shall assist them with enrollment procedures.

Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice.

a

EnroHment-Aet-(Education-Code-48350-4836 ) Thus;The district should align the application windows
for various attendance options in a manner that will allow the district to meet legal requirements pertaining
to admissions priorities. See BP/AR 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment, AR 5117 - Interdistrict
Attendance, and BP/AR 5118 - Open Enrollment Act Transfers for application windows applicable to those
options.

648 of 742



e

Return to Agenda

BP 5111(b)

ADMISSION (continued)

applyfor-interdistrict-attendaneein-aeccordance-with The Superintendent or designee shall
announce and publicize the timeline and process for registration of students at district
schools. Applications for intradistrict or interdistrict enrollment shall be subject to the
timelines specified in applicable Board policies and administrative regulations.

(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

(¢f. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)
(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment)
(cf: 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)

(cf: 5118 - Open Enrollment Act Transfers)

All appropriate staff shall receive training on district admission policies and
procedures, including information regarding the types of documentation that can and
cannot be requested.

Note: Education Code 49452.9—4

requires that district enrollment forms include an informational item
about affordable health care options and available enrollment assistance. Pursuant to Education Code
49452 9 the dlstrlct could accomphsh thlS by developmg an its own informational item or amendingits

o—be using a flier developed by the

Cahfomla Department of Educatlon

The district's enrollment application shall include information about the health care options
and enrollment assistance available to families within the district. The district shall not
discriminate against any child for not having health care coverage and shall not use any
information relating to a child's health care coverage or his/her interest in learning about
health care coverage in any manner that would harm the child or his/her family. (Education
Code 49452.9)

Verification of Admission Eligibility

Note: Admission requirements include age criteria for grades K-1; see the accompanying administrative
regulation. Other admission requirements are addressed in AR 5111.1 - District Residency, BP/AR 5141.31
- Immunizations, and AR 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry.

Before enrolling any child in a district school, the Superintendent or designee shall verify the
child's age, residency, immunization, and other applicable eligibility criteria specified in law,
the accompanying administrative regulation, or other applicable Board policy or
administrative regulation.

(cf 5111.1 - District Residency)

(cf 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)

(cf 5141.31 - Immunizations)

(cf- 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)

649 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5111(c)

ADMISSION (continued)

Although districts may require proof of residency within the district (e.g., utility or phone bill, property tax
payment receipt, rental property lease agreement, etc.), they sheuld-netrequestare prohibited, pursuant to
Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), from inquiring into the
citizenship or immigration status of students and their families. Consequently, consistent with the
Attorney General's model policy, districts may not request a student's or parent/guardian's green
card, visas, passports, voter registration, or other documentation that weuld indicates citizenship status
and could discourage undocumented children from enrolling in school.:-Alse see BP/AR 5111.1 - District
Residency.

In addition, pursuant to Education Code 49076.7, a district is prohibited from soliciting or collecting
social security numbers or the last four digits of social security numbers of students or their
parents/guardians, unless otherwise required to do so by state or federal law. One such exception is
the collection of the last four digits of the social security number for the purpose of establishing
eligibility for a federal benefit program. Also see BP/AR 5125 - Student Records.

The Superintendent-or-designee district shall not inquire into or request documentation of a
student's social security number or the last four digits of the social security number or

the citizenship or immigration status of the student or his/her family members.

(Educatmn Code 234 7, 49076 :7) —aﬂd—shall—ﬁet—deﬂjha—smdeﬂ{—enfeﬂment—m—a—dﬁma

(cf- 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement)
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

650 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5111(d)

ADMISSION (continued)

Note: The following paragraph reflects the Attorney General's model policy developed pursuant to
Education Code 234.7. Information regarding national origin (e.g., place of birth, date of entry into
the United States, and date the student first attended school in the United States) may be collected
only when required to comply with state or federal reporting requirements for special programs, such
as language instruction programs for English learners, but should not be collected during the
admission process to avoid deterring initial school enrollment of immigrant students.

However, such information may be collected when required by state or federal law or to
comply with requirements for special state or federal programs. In any such situation,
the information shall be collected separately from the school enrollment process and the
Superintendent or designee shall explain the limited purpose for which the information
is collected. Enrollment in a district school shall not be denied on the basis of any such
information of the student or his/her parents/guardians obtained by the district, or the
student's or parent/guardian's refusal to provide such information to the district.

Note: The following paragraph is for use by districts that maintain grades K-1. In addition to the
methods specified in Education Code 48002 for documenting a child's age for admittance to
kindergarten or first grade, as listed in the accompanying administrative regulation, the Governing
Board is authorized to prescribe alternative means for proof of a child's age. The following paragraph
may be revised to reflect any such alternative means approved by the Board. The following paragraph
also reflects the Attorney General's model policy, developed pursuant to Education Code 234.7,
requiring that such alternative means be available to all persons regardless of immigration status,
citizenship status, or national origin.

School registration information shall list all possible means of documenting a child's
age for grades K-1 as authorized by Education Code 48002 or otherwise prescribed by
the Board. Any alternative document allowed by the district shall be one that all
persons can obtain regardless of immigration status, citizenship status, or national
origin and shall not reveal information related to citizenship or immigrant status.

Note: State and federal law require the immediate enrollment of homeless youth (Education Code 48850,
48852.7; 42 USC 11432), and foster youth (Education Code 48853.5), and former juvenile court school
students (Education Code 48645.5) regardless of their ability to provide the school with records normally

651 of 742



P o )

Return to Agenda

BP 5111(e)

ADMISSION (continued)

required for enrollment; see BP/AR 6173 - Education for Homeless Children, ard-AR 6173.1 - Education
for Foster Youth, and AR 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students. In addition, Education
Code 49701 requires the district to facilitate the enrollment of children of military families and to ensure
that they are not placed at a disadvantage due to difficulty in the transfer of their records from previous
school districts and/or variations in entrance or age requirements; see BP/AR 6173.2 - Education of Children
of Military Families.

The Superintendent or designee shall immediately enroll ensurethatthe-enrollmentof a
homeless student, or foster ehild youth, student who has had contact with the juvenile
justice system, or a child of a military family is—net-delayedbecause regardless of
outstanding fees or fines owed to the ehild's student's last school, lack of clothing normally
required by the school, such as school uniforms, or fer his/her inability to produce
previous academic, medical, or other records normally required for enrollment. (Education
Code 48645.5, 48850, 48852.7, 48853.5, 49701; 42 USC 11432)

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf: 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)
(cf. 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)

Legal Reference: (see next page)

652 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5111(f)

ADMISSION (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status
46300 Computation of average daily attendance, inclusion of kindergarten and transitional
kindergarten
46600 Agreements for admission of students desiring interdistrict attendance
48000 Minimum age of admission (kindergarten)
48002 Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or first grade
48010 Minimum age of admission (first grade)
48011 Admission from kindergarten or other school; minimum age
48050-48053 Nonresidents
48200 Children between ages of 6 and 18 years (compulsory full-time education)
48350-48361 Open Enrollment Act
48645.5 Enrollment of former juvenile court school students
48830 48859 Educananal placemem of home!ess and foster youth

49076 Access to records by persons wzthout written consent or under judicial order
49076.7 Student records; data privacy; social security numbers

49408 Information of use in emergencies

49452.9 Health care coverage options and enrollment assistance
49700-49704 49703 Education of children of military families

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

120325-120380 Education and child care facility immunization requirements
121475-121520 Tuberculosis tests for students

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

200 Promotion from kindergarten to first grade

201 Admission to high school

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

6000-6075 School attendance immunization requirements

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 5

552a Note Refusal to disclose social security number

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

11431-11435 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act

COURT DECISIONS

Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982)

Management Resources: (see next page)

653 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5111(g)

ADMISSION (continued)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access to Education, Regardless of Immigration
Status, February 2017
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist

California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION AND U.S. DEPARTMENT OF

EDUCA T[ON OFF[CE FOR C[V[L RIGHTS JOINT P UBL[CA TIONS

Dear Colleague Letter School Enroflment Procea’ures May 8 2014

Fact Sheet: Information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School, May 8, 2014
Information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School: Questions and Answers for States,
School Districts and Parents, May 8, 2014

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www. csba.org

California Department of Education, Health Care Coverage and Enrollment Assistance:
http://www.cde.ca. govAs/he/hc

California Office of the Attorney General: http://oag.ca.gov

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://'www2. ed. gov/about/offices/list/ocr
U.S. Department of Justice: https://'www.justice.gov

(4/15 3/17) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

All rights reserved. 654 Of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Students AR 5111(a)

ADMISSION

| Note: The following optional administrative regulation is for use by districts offering grades K-1.

Age of Admittance to Kindergarten and First Grade

At the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall enroll any

otherwise-eligible child who will have his/her fifth or sixth birthday on or before September
1 of that year into kindergarten or first grade, as applicable. (Education Code 48000, 48010)

Any child who will have his/her fifth birthday from September 2 through December 2 of the
school year shall be offered a transitional kindergarten (TK) program in accordance with law
and Board policy. (Education Code 48000)

(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention)
(cf- 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

jeopardize its appdrtionments as auditors may impose fiscal sanctions. The CDE
district may risk/being challenged by parents/guardidns if it bases early admission oprtest results, maturity of
the child, or

655 of 742



F—

Return to Agenda

AR 5111(b)

ADMISSION (continued)

1

2.

The Governing Board determines that the admittance~is in the best interests of’the

child.

arding the advantages disadvantages
out the effect of this early’admittance.

The pagefit/guardian is given information
and afiy other explanatory information

(cf 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

I Note: The following optior;arl/ paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. b4 |

whether a child’Should be granted early entry
or designee Shall consider various factors4
any negotiated maximum class size.

commendation to the Bg regarding
indergarten. In doing so, th€ Superintendent
cluding the availability of €lassroom space and

or designee shall make a

(cf. 6151 - Class Size)
(¢f. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

Documentation of Age/Grade

Prior to the admission of a child to kindergarten or first grade, the parent/guardian shall
present proof of the child's age. (Education Code 48002)

Note: Education Code 48002 specifies that the method of proof of age-when-admittingchildren tocrades K

4 may include any appropriate means prescribed by the Governing Board. The following items reflect
examples in Education Code 48002 and may be revised to reflect district practice.

Although Education Code 48002 includes a passport as a possible means for determining a child's age,
the California Attorney General's model policy developed pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as
added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), states that districts should not require documentation
that may indicate a student's national origin or immigration status, such as a passport, to the
exclusion of other permissible documentation. See the Office of the Attorney General's publication

Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist
California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues.

Evidence of the child's age may include: (Education Code 48002)

L

A certified copy of a birth certificate or a statement by the local registrar or county
recorder certifying the date of birth

A duly attested baptism certificate
A passport

When none of the above documents is obtainable, an affidavit of the

parent/guardian
656 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5111(c)

ADMISSION (continued)

5 Other means prescribed by the Board

Policy Reference UPDATE Service

(11/1 1 5/18
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

| 657 of 742



g—

Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Students BP 5111.1(a)

DISTRICT RESIDENCY

Note: Education Code 48200 requires the district to provide an education to any student who resides within
the district's attendance area. Education Code 48204;-as-amended-by-AB-224(Ch--554, Statutes o£2015).
specifies additional circumstances under which students will be deemed to meet the residency requirements
for school attendance, including, but not limited to, threugh parent/guardian employment within district
boundaries under certain conditions and interdistrict transfers; see the accompanying administrative
regulation.

If the Governing Board elects to authorize investigations to verify students' residency, it is mandated to

adopt policy with specified components pursuant to Education Code 48204.2-as-added by AB 1101 {Ch.
170 Statutesof 2015). See sections "Investigation of Residency" and "Appeal of Enrollment Denial" below.

The Governing Board desires to admit all students who reside within district boundaries or
who fulfill the district residency requirements through other means as allowed by law. The
Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures to facilitate the receipt and verification
of students' proof of residency.

(cf. 5116 - School Attendance Boundaries)

The Superintendent or designee shall annually notify parents/guardians of all existing
attendance options available in the district, including, but not limited to, all options for
meeting residency requirements for school attendance. (Education Code 48980)

(cf 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment)
(cf- 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)
(¢f. 5143.6 - Parental Notifications)

The Superintendent or designee shall require parents/guardians to provide documentation of
the student's residency upon admission to a district school. A copy of the document or
written statement offered as verification of residency shall be maintained in the student's
mandatory permanent record. (5 CCR 432)

(cf 5111 - Admission)
(cf 5125 - Student Records)

Note: In Plyler v. Doe, the U.S. Supreme Court ruled that, under the Fourteenth Amendment to the U.S.
Constitution, students cannot be denied a free public education on the basis of their citizenship or
immigration status, including their status as undocumented children. As discussed in a Dear Colleague
Letter and fact sheet, Information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School, jointly issued by the
U.S. Department of Justice's Civil Rights Division and U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil
Rights, it may be a violation of federal law for districts to adopt a policy or procedure that prohibits or
discourages children from enrolling in school because they or their parents/guardians are not United States
citizens or are undocumented.

658 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5111.1(b)

—

DISTRICT RESIDENCY (continued)

Consistent with this guidance, Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017),
prohibits districts from collecting information or documents regarding citizenship or immigration
status of students or their family members. See the accompanying administrative regulation and
guidance provided by the California Office of the Attorney General, Promoting a Safe and Secure
Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools in

Respondmg to Immlgratmn Issues, available on its web Slte $hus—whﬂe—tuhe—d-tstﬂet—maﬁeque—pmef

When establishing a——student's students' residency for enrollment purposes, the
Superintendent or designee shall not inquire into-a-stadents the citizenship or immigration
status of students or their family members.

(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement)

Note: When a district eheeses—to—grantresidencystatus—to

) authorizes residency status on the basis of the parent/guardian's employment within district boundaries
{' for at least 10 hours per school week (see section "Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment (Allen
. Bill Transfers)" in the accompanying administrative regulation), Education Code 48204 encourages the
district to notify the parent/guardian in writing when admission is denied and to provide reasons for the
denial. The following optional paragraph provides that written notice will be provided to parents/guardians
whenever enrollment is denied on any basis related to residency and may be revised to reflect district
practice.

A student's enrollment may be denied when the submitted documentation is insufficient to
establish district residency. In any such case, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the
parent/guardian in writing, including specific reasons for the denial.

Investigation of Residency

Note: The following section should be revised to reflect district practice. To conduct an investigation into
the residency claim of a student as authorized by Education Code 48204.1, a district is mandated; pursuant
to Education Code 48204. Z—as—adéed—by—AB—l—LM—GGb—HG—Ssamtes—ef—zm-s-)- to adopt a policy with
specified components. The policy must (1) identify the circumstances under which the district may initiate
an investigation, including, at a minimum, a requirement that the district is able to identify specific,
articulable facts supporting the belief that the parent/guardian has provided false or unreliable evidence of
residency; (2) describe the investigatory methods that may be used, including whether the district may
employ the services of a private investigator; (3) require staff to make reasonable efforts to determine
whether the student resides in the district before hiring a private investigator (if allowed at all); (4) prohibit
surreptitious photographing or video-recording of students who are being investigated; and (5) provide for
an appeals process. The district should consult legal counsel if questions arise regarding the appropriateness
of efforts to verify residency.

659 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5111.1(c)

DISTRICT RESIDENCY (continued)

When the Superintendent or designee reasonably believes that a student's parent/guardian has
provided false or unreliable evidence of residency, he/she may make reasonable efforts to
determine that the student meets district residency requirements. An investigation may be
initiated when the Superintendent or designee is able to identify specific, articulable facts
supporting the belief that the parent/guardian has provided false or unreliable evidence of
residency. (Education Code 48204.1, 48204.2)

The Superintendent or designee may assign a trained district employee to conduct the
investigation. The investigation may include the examination of records, including public
records, and/or interviews of persons who may have knowledge of the student's residency.

If necessary, the Superintendent or designee may employ the services of a private
investigator to conduct the investigation. Before hiring a private investigator, the
Superintendent or designee shall make other reasonable efforts to determine whether the
student resides in the district. (Education Code 48204.2)

The investigation shall not include the surreptitious collection of photographic or
videographic images of persons or places subject to the investigation. However, the use of
technology is not prohibited if done in open and public view. (Education Code 48204.2)

Any employee or contractor engaged in the investigation shall truthfully identify
himself/herself as an investigator to individuals contacted or interviewed during the course of

the investigation. (Education Code 48204.2)

Appeal of Enrollment Denial

Note: If the district chooses to authorize investigations into the residency claim of a student as described in
the section "Investigation of Residency" above, it is mandated pursuant to Education Code 48204.2—as

added-by AB-1H01(Ch—170 Statutes £ 2045); to adopt a policy which provides for an appeals process. The

timelines specified in the following section may be revised to reflect district practice.

If the Superintendent or designee, upon investigation, determines that a student does not meet
district residency requirements and denies the student's enrollment in the district, he/she shall

provide the student's parent/guardian an opportunity to appeal that determination. (Education
Code 48204.2)

The Superintendent or designee shall send the student's parent/guardian written notice
specifying the basis for the district's determination. This notice shall also inform the
parent/guardian that he/she may, within 10 school days, appeal the decision and provide new
evidence of residency.

The burden shall be on the parent/guardian to show why the district's determination to deny
enrollment should be overruled. (Education Code 48204.2)

660 of 742



i

——

Return to Agenda

BP 5111.1(d)

DISTRICT RESIDENCY (continued)

A student who is currently enrolled in the district shall be allowed to remain in attendance at
his/her school pending the results of the appeal. A student who is not currently enrolled in the
district shall not be permitted to attend any district school unless his/her appeal is successful.

Note: The district may select and/or revise either of the following options to indicate who will be
responsible for making the final decision regarding the student's residency claim. Option 1 is for use by
districts that assign a district employee other than the Superintendent to make the initial residency
determination, and provides that the Superintendent will make the final decision following the appeals
process. Option 2 is for use by districts in which the Superintendent is responsible for the initial residency
determination, and provides that the decision may be appealed to the Governing Board.

@w In an appeal to the Superintendent of a determination that district residency
requirements were not met, the Superintendent shall review any evidence provided by the
parent/guardian or obtained during the district's investigation and shall make a decision
within 10 school days of receipt of the parent/guardian's request for the appeal. The
Superintendent's decision shall be final.

OPTION 2:
requirements” were not met, the Board

rd's decision shall be fi

Enrollment Not Requiring District Residency

Note: The following optional paragraph is for use by any district maintaining grades 9-12 that (1) has
petitioned for certification from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's Student and Exchange Visitor
Program to enroll a nonimmigrant foreign student who is in the United States on an F-1 visa and/or (2)
admits high school students from other countries through an international exchange program under the
sponsorship of a government-approved agency. For further information about enrollment of nonresident
foreign students, see AR 5111.2 - Nonresident Foreign Students, BP/AR 6145.6 - International Exchange,
and CSBA's Legal Guidance Regarding International Student Exchange Placement Organizations.

When approved by the Board and the appropriate agency, the district may enroll students
from other countries who are in the United States on an F-1 visa or are participating in an
international exchange program under the sponsorship of a government-approved agency.

(cf- 5111.2 - Nonresident Foreign Students)
(¢ 6145.6 - International Exchange)

Note: The following optional paragraph is for use by any district adjacent to another state or foreign
country from which students may commute to the district and should be revised to reflect district
circumstances. Pursuant to Education Code 48050 and 48052, any district that admits such students must be
reimbursed by the parents/guardians of the students or by the district of residence for the total cost of
educating the student and may not include such students in computing average daily attendance for the

purpose of obtaining apportionment of state funds.
661 of 742




p—

a—

Return to Agenda

BP 5111.1(e)

DISTRICT RESIDENCY (continued)

The district may enroll a nonresident student living in an adj
accordance with Education Code 48050-48052.

ining state or foreign couriiry in

District residene¥ is not required for enrollment in a regional occupati
if there are epenings in the program or clasS. (Education Code 5

al center or program

(cf. 6¥78.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
220 Prohibition of discrimination
234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status
35160.5 Intradistrict open enrollment
35351 Assignment of students to particular schools
46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance permits
48050-48054 Nonresidents
48200-48208 Compulsory education law, especially:
48204 Residency requirements
48204.1-482042 48204.4 Evidence of residency
48300-48346 48317 Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program
48350-48361 Open Enrollment Act transfers
48645.5 Former juvenile court school students, enroliment
48852.7 Education of homeless students; immediate enrollment
48853.5 Education of foster youth; immediate enrollment
48980 Notifications at beginning of term
352317 Regional occupational program, admission of persons including nonresidents
FAMILY CODE
6550-6552 Caregivers
GOVERNMENT CODE
6205-6210 Confidentiality of residence for victims of domestic violence
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
432 Retention of student records
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 8
1229¢ Immigration and Nationality Act
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
11431-11435 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act
COURT DECISIONS
Katz v. Los Gatos-Saratoga Joint Union High School District, (2004) 117 Cal. App.4th 47
Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982)

Management Resources: (see next page)

662 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5111.1(f)

DISTRICT RESIDENCY (continued)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access to Education, Regardless of Immigration
Status, February 2017
Legal Guidance Regarding International Student Exchange Placement Organizations, April 2014
CALIFORNIA ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist
California’s K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION AND U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS JOINT PUBLICATIONS
Dear Colleague Letter: School Enrollment Procedures, May 8, 2014

Fact Sheet: Information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School, May 8, 2014

Information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School: Questions and Answers for States,
School Districts and Parents, May 8, 2014

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

California Office of the Attorney General: hitp://oag.ca.gov

California Secretary of State, Safe at Home Program: hitp.//www.sos.ca.gov/safeathome
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www2.ed.gov/ocr

U.S. Department of Justice: hitps.//'www.justice.gov

|9

(12{15 3/17) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

663 of 742



~

Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Students AR 5111.1(a)

DISTRICT RESIDENCY

Criteria for Residency

A student shall be deemed to have complied with district residency requirements for
enrollment in a district school if he/she meets any of the following criteria:

i The student's parent/guardian resides within district boundaries. (Education Code
48200)
2. The student is placed within district boundaries in a regularly established licensed

children's institution, a licensed foster home, or a family home pursuant to a court-
ordered commitment or placement. (Education Code 48204)

Note: State law provides a number of options under which a student may attend school in a district other
than the district where he/she resides. For instance, a student attending a school identified as low achieving
on the state's Open Enrollment List may transfer to a school in any other district in the state subject to
certain conditions, pursuant to Education Code 48350-48361; see BP/AR 5118 - Open Enrollment Act
Transfer. If the district chooses to enter into an interdistrict attendance agreement pursuant to Education
Code 46600-46611, a student may request a permit to attend school in a different district when both the
district of residence and the district of proposed attendance have agreed to allow interdistrict attendance. If
the Governing Board has declared the district to be a "school district of choice" pursuant to Education Code
48300-48316 48317, the district may accept a specific number of interdistrict transfers into the district
through a random, unbiased selection process. See BP/AR 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance for further
information about these options. Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 48301, and 48356, students admitted
under any of these options are deemed to have met district residency requirements. The district may revise
item #3 as appropriate to reflect options provided by the district.

3. The student is admitted through an 1nterdtstr1ct attendance optlon—sueh—H

Enfe-l-lmeat—Aet—tfaﬂsfer (Educatlon Code 46600 48204 48301 48356)

(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)
(cf. 5118 - Open Enrollment Act Transfers)

4. The student is an emancipated minor residing within district boundaries. (Education
Code 48204)
3. The student lives with a caregiving adult within district boundaries and the caregiving

adult submits an affidavit to that effect. (Education Code 48204)

6. The student resides in a state hospital located within district boundaries. (Education
Code 48204)

664 of 742



P

Return to Agenda

AR 5111.1(b)

DISTRICT RESIDENCY (continued)

T The student is confined to a hospital or other residential health facility within district
boundaries for treatment of a temporary disability. (Education Code 48204, 48207)

(cf. 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction)

8. The student's parent/guardian resides outside district boundaries but is employed
within district boundaries and lives with the student at the place of employment for a
minimum of three days during the school week. (Education Code 48204)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48204.3, as added-by SB1455(Ch-312-Statutes-0£2016); amended by
SB 455 (Ch. 239, Statutes of 2017), a student will be deemed to meet district residency requirements if

his/her parent/guardian is transferred or is pending transfer to a military installation (i.e., a base, camp, post,
station, yard, center, homeport facility for any ship, or other activity under the jurisdiction of the Department
of Defense or the U.S. Coast Guard) within distrietboundaries the state.

3, The student's parent/guardian, while on active military duty pursuant to an official

military order, is transferred or is pending transfer to a military installation within
distriet-boundaries the state. (Education Code 48204.3)

(¢f. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)

Note: Education Code 48204.4, as added by SB 257 (Ch. 498, Statutes of 2017), provides that a student
complies with residency requirements if his/her parent/guardian was a resident of California and
departed against his/her will, as defined. See the section '"Proof of Residency' below for information
about the documentation required to be submitted to the district under such circumstances. The
district may not require any fee or charge for the enrollment of such students in a district school.

10.  The student's parent/guardian was a resident of California who departed the
state against his/her will due to a transfer by a government agency that had
custody of the parent/guardian, a lawful order from a court or government
agency authorizing his/her removal, or removal or departure pursuant to the
federal Immigration and Nationality Act, and the student lived in California
immediately before moving out of state as a result of his/her parent/guardian's
departure. (Education Code 48204.4)

(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement)

Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment (Allen Bill Transfers)

Note: The following section is optional. Education Code 48204 permits, but does not require, districts to
admit a student whose parent/guardian is employed within district boundaries for a minimum of 10 hours
during the school week (so-called "Allen bill transfers"). If the district chooses to grant residency status to

such students, it may nevertheless deny enrollment to students under the csrcumstances 1dent1ﬁed in items
#13below mended Ed

665 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5111.1(c)

DISTRICT RESIDENCY (continued)

District residency status may be granted to a student if at least one of his/her
parents/guardians is physically employed within district boundaries for a minimum of 10
hours during the school week. No student seeking residency on this basis shall be denied
enrollment based on race, ethnicity, sex, parental income, scholastic achievement, or any of
the individual characteristics set forth in Education Code 220. However, the Superintendent
or designee may deny enrollment into the district if any of the following circumstances is
present: (Education Code 48204)

] The additional cost of educating the student would exceed the amount of additional
state aid received as a result of the transfer.

2. Enrollment of the student would adversely affect the district's court-ordered or
voluntary desegregation plan as determined by the Governing Board.

= Other circumstances exist that are not arbitrary.

Note: The following paragraph is optional. In 84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 198 (2001), the Attorney General
opined that overcrowding is not an "arbitrary consideration" within the meaning of Education Code 48204.
Therefore, a district may deny an application when the district's school facilities are overcrowded at the
relevant grade level. The Attorney General also clarified that, once a student is admitted, he/she must be
allowed to continue to attend school in the district through the highest grade level offered by the district,
even if the school subsequently becomes overcrowded at the relevant grade level. Although Attorney
General opinions are not binding on the courts, they are generally afforded deference when there is no
specific statutory or case law to the contrary. The following paragraph is based on this Attorney General
opinion.

Such circumstances may include, but are not limited to, overcrowding of school
facilities at the relevant grade level.

Once a student establishes residency on this basis, he/she shall not be required to reapply for
enrollment in subsequent years. The student may continue to attend school in the district
through the highest grade level offered by the district if the parent/guardian so chooses and if
at least one parent/guardian of the student continues to be physically employed by an
employer situated within district boundaries, subject to the exceptions in items #1-3 above.
(Education Code 48204)

Note: Education Code 48204 prescribes limits on the number of net Allen bill transfers out of the district
(the difference between the number of students entering and exiting the district) that-a-district-may-allow
each fiscal year, unless waived by the sending district. The limits are based on the average daily attendance
(ADA) of the district, as follows: five percent of ADA for districts with 500 or less ADA; three percent of
ADA or 25 students, whichever is greater, for districts with an ADA of 501-2,500: and one percent of ADA
or 75 students, whichever is greater, for districts with an ADA of 2,501 or more. The following paragraph
may be modified to specify the percentage that applies to the district's ADA.

666 of 742



N

—

Return to Agenda

AR 5111.1(d)

DISTRICT RESIDENCY (continued)

Even if the district has not authorized Allen bill transfers into the district, Education Code 48204 provides
that the district may disallow transfers out of the district, within the specified limits, by students whose
parent/guardian is employed within the boundaries of another district.

The Superintendent or designee may deny a transfer out of the district by a student whose
parent/guardian is employed within the boundaries of another district if the difference
between the number of students entering and exiting the district on the basis of
parent/guardian employment exceeds the limits prescribed in Education Code 48204.
(Education Code 48204)

Proof of Residency

Note: Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), prohibits districts from
collecting information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of students or
their family members. The California Office of the Attorney General, in its guidance Promoting a
Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California's K-
12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, clarifies that, even though districts have discretion to
accept proof of residency other than the forms listed in items #1-9 below, any alternative documents
must be ones that are available to all persons regardless of citizenship or immigration status and that
do not reveal information related to citizenship or immigration status. Thus, the district must not
require visas, passports, green cards, voter registration, or other documentation that would
discourage undocumented children from enrolling in school. Pursuant to Education Code 234.7,
districts are mandated to adopt the following paragraph consistent with the Attorney General's model
policy. Also see BP 5111 - Admission.

The district shall not solicit or collect information or documents regarding the
citizenship or immigration status of students or their family members for the purpose
of determining residency within the district. (Education Code 234.7)

Evidence of residency may be established by documentation showing the name and address
of the parent/guardian within the district, including, but not limited to, any of the following:
(Education Code 48204.1)

L.

Z

Property tax payment receipt

Rental property contract, lease, or payment receipt
Utility service contract, statement, or payment receipt
Pay stub

Voter registration

Correspondence from a government agency

667 of 742



P o

Return to Agenda

AR 5111.1()

DISTRICT RESIDENCY (continued)

L Declaration of residency executed by the student's parent/guardian

8. If the student is an unaccompanied youth as defined in 42 USC 11434a, a declaration
of residency executed by the student

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48204, a student shall be deemed a resident of the district if he/she lives
with a caregiving adult within district boundaries; see item #5 in section "Criteria for Residency" above.
Family Code 6552 provides an affidavit which authorizes a caregiver 18 years of age or older to enroll a
minor in school and requires the caregiver's attestation that the student lives with the caregiver. If the student
stops living with the caregiver, Family Code 6550 requires the caregiver to so notify the school.

9. If the student is residing in the home of a caregiving adult within district boundaries,
an affidavit executed by the caregiving adult in accordance with Family Code 6552

(cf- 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

A parent/guardian seeking residency status on the basis of his/her employment within district
boundaries shall submit proof of the employment which may include, but not be limited to, a
paycheck stub or letter from his/her employer listing a physical address within district
boundaries. Such evidence shall also indicate the number of hours or days per school week
that the parent/guardian is employed at that location.

NotoThe : : R
beundaries: Pursuant to Educatlon CocEe 48204 3 as

amended by SB 455 (Ch. 239, Statutes of 2017), a parent/guardian who is seekmcF remdency status based
on his/her transfer or pending transfer to a military installation within d*smet—beméaﬂes the state may
provide any of the following types of proof of residence within district boundaries.

A parent/guardian who is transferred or pending transfer into a military installation within
distriet-boundaries the state shall provide proof of residence in the district within 10 days
after the published arrival date provided on official documentation. For this purpose, he/she
may use as his/her address a temporary on-base billeting facility, a purchased or leased home

or apartment, or federal government or public-private venture off-base military housing.
(Education Code 48204.3)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48204.4, as added by SB 257 (Ch. 498, Statutes of 2017), the
following evidence must be provided to prove compliance with residency requirements when a
student's parent/guardian departed the state against his/her will, as provided in item #10 of the
section "'Criteria for Residency" above.

A student whose parent/guardian's departure from the state occurred against his/her
will pursuant to item #10 in the section "Criteria for Residency' above shall be in
compliance with district residency requirements if he/she provides official
documentation of the parent/guardian's departure and evidence demonstrating that the
student was enrolled in a public school in California immediately before moving outside

the state. (Education Code 48204.4)
668 of 742



e

_—

Return to Agenda

AR 5111.1(D)

DISTRICT RESIDENCY (continued)

Note: Federal and state law require the immediate enrollment of a homeless yeuth student (Education Code
48852.7; 42 USC 11432), foster youth (Education Code 48853.5), or a student who has had contact with the
juvenile justice system (Education Code 48645.5), regardless of his/her ability to provide the school with
records normally required for enrollment, including proof of residency. If a dispute arises over the
enrollment of a homeless or foster youth, the student must be allowed to attend school while the district
liaison conducts a dispute resolution process. See BP/AR/E 6173 - Education for Homeless Children and
AR 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth.

The California Department of Education's web site provides sample forms to obtain a declaration and
affidavit from the parent/guardian or other qualified adult relative of a homeless child attesting that the
family does not have a fixed, regular, adequate nighttime residence and indicating the current location where
the family lives.

Any homeless or foster youth or student who has had contact with the juvenile justice system
shall be immediately enrolled in school even if he/she is unable to provide proof of
residency. (Education Code 48645.5, 48852.7, 48853.5; 42 USC 11432)

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(¢f. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)
(¢f. 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)

Safe at Home/Confidential Address Program

Note: Government Code 6205-6210 authorize the Secretary of State to provide victims of domestic
violence, stalking, or sexual assault with a substitute address to use in place of their residence, work, or
school address in all public records. Under this program, the Secretary of State receives any mail sent to the
substitute address and forwards it to the program participant's confidential address. Pursuant to Government
Code 6207, the district must accept and use the substitute address designated by the Secretary of State as a
participant's substitute address for all communication and correspondence with program participants. The
participant will present a laminated identification card containing his/her substitute address and a four-digit
authorization number. The district may verify the enrollment of a student in the program by contacting the
Safe at Home program.

Program participants have been advised by the Secretary of State to provide administrators with their actual
residence location only for school emergency purposes and to establish residency within the district.

When a student or parent/guardian participating in the Safe at Home program requests that
the district use the substitute address designated by the Secretary of State, the Superintendent
or designee may request the actual residence address for the purpose of establishing
residency within district boundaries but shall use the substitute address for all future
communications and correspondence and shall not include the actual address in the student's
file or any other public record. (Government Code 6206, 6207)

(cf- 3580 - District Records)
(12/15 12/16) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

669 of 742



2

Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Students BP 5125(a)

STUDENT RECORDS

Note: Student records are governed by both federal and state law (Family Educational Rights and Privacy

Act (FERPA) pursuant to 20-0S€1232s-34-CER 99 1-99 8 Fducation Code 49069, and 5 CCR 430-433,
20 USC 1232g, and 34 CFR 99.1-99.8).

Nete: Pursuant to 5 CCR 431, districts are mandated to establish policies and procedures to implement
state law and regulations regarding student records, including policies and procedures which enumerate and
describe the student records collected and maintained by the district, ensure security of the records, and
guarantee access to authorized persons within five days of a request. Education Code 49069 mandates
procedures related to parental review of student records. See the accompanying administrative regulation for
additional language implementing these mandates.

The privacy of student online information of students in prekindergarten through grade 12 is addressed
in Business and Professions Code 22580-22582 22587, %ﬂdd&%&(@h%%—&%es—eﬁ%@l—})—

which prohibit an operator of a web site, online service or application, or mobile application from

knowingly using, disclosing, or compiling-eralewinga-third party-to-use-discloseor-compile the personal

information of a minor for the purpose of marketing or advertising specified types of products or services;
allowmg a third party to use, dlsc!ose, or complle such mformatlon, or —Iﬂﬁdd}t}eﬂ—eﬁ'eeu#e—.l&&&aﬁ—l—

te—l(—lé!—smée&ts—ﬁem—sellmg or dlsclosmg spec1ﬁed student mformanon or kn()wmgly usmg %hat—such
student information to engage in targeted advertising to students or parents/guardians or to amass a profile
about a preK-12 student. Covered student information includes any personally identifiable information or
materials created or provided by a student, parent/guardian, or district employee (e.g., name, contact
information, educational record, discipline records, test results, health records, socioeconomic information).
Pursuant to Business and Professions Code 22580 and 22584 and 22586, the-an operator must delete a
student's—information data under the control of the school or district upon the request of the miner
school; or district.

The Governing Board recognizes the importance of keeping accurate, comprehensive student

records as requlred by law. %&Sﬂpeﬁatertéem—er—dﬁfgﬁee—shaﬁ—eﬁsafe—ﬂmt—the—dﬁm&s

smdeﬂt—reeerds—afe—eens&s%eﬂ{—“%h~sﬁ¢e—and—fedefal—mw The Supermtendent or des1gnee
shall establish administrative regulations governing the identification, collection, retention,
and security of student records. These regulations shall ensure the rights of authorized

persons to have timely access to student records and-shall protect students-and their families
from—invasion—of privaey while maintaining the confidentiality of student records

consistent with state and federal law.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)
(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records)

670 of 742



P

—

Return to Agenda

BP 5125(b)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

The Superintendent or designee shall designate a certificated employee to serve as custodian
of records with responsibility for student records at the district level. At each school, the
principal or a certificated employee shall be designated as custodian of records for students
enrolled at that school. The custodian of records shall be responsible for implementing Board
policy and administrative regulation regarding student records. (5 CCR 431)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), districts are
mandated to adopt policy consistent with a model policy developed by the California Attorney
General, which includes the following statement. See the Office of the Attorney General publication
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist

California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues.

All appropriate personnel shall receive training regarding district policies and
procedures for gathering and handling sensitive student information.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 49076.7, a district is prohibited from soliciting or collecting social
security numbers or the last four digits of social security numbers of students or their
parents/guardians, unless otherwise required to do so by state or federal law. One such exception is
the collection of the last four digits of the social security number for the purpose of establishing
eligibility for a federal benefit program.

The district shall not collect or solicit social security numbers or the last four digits of
social security numbers of students or their parents/guardians, unless otherwise
required to do so by state or federal law. (Education Code 49076.7)

Note: Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), prohibits the collection
of information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of students or their
family members, as provided below. If the district becomes aware of the citizenship or immigration
status of any student, it is prohibited from disclosing that information to U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement, as such disclosure is not among the limited exceptions specified in law for
which student records may be released without parental consent or a lawful judicial order.

Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, districts are mandated to adopt the following paragraphs
consistent with the model policy developed by the California Attorney General.

No information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of
students or their family members shall be collected, except as required by state or
federal law or as required to administer a state or federally supported educational
program. The Superintendent or designee shall not disclose student records to a person,
agency, or organization for immigration enforcement purposes without parental
consent, a court order, or judicial subpoena. If a district employee receives such a

671 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5125(c)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

request, he/she shall immediately report the request to the Superintendent. The
Superintendent shall report the request to the Board in a timely manner that ensures
the confidentiality and privacy of any potentially identifying information. (Education
Code 234.7)

(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement)

Note: The following paragraph reflects a requirement of Government Code 8310.3, as added by SB 31
(Ch. 826, Statutes of 2017).

The Superintendent or designee shall not compile a list, registry, or database based on
students' national origin, ethnicity, or religious belief, practice, or affliation, nor shall
he/she disclose student information to federal government authorities for the purpose of
compiling such a list, registry, or database for purposes of immigration enforcement.
Such information may only be compiled or exchanged with other local, state, or federal
agencies if the information is aggregated and is not personally identifiable.
(Government Code 8310.3)

Student Records from Social Media

Note: The following section is optional. Pursuant to Education Code 49073.6, as-added-byAB 1442 (Ch
799 Statates-oF 2014); any district considering a program to gather information from students' social media
activity, as defined, must first notify students and parents/guardians and provide an opportunity for public
comment. The notification may be provided as part of the annual parental notification required pursuant to
Education Code 48980. If such a program is then adopted, the district must comply with program
requirements reflected in the section "Student Records from Social Media" in the accompanying
administrative regulation.

The district should consult legal counsel before gathering any other online information that does not meet
the definition of social media in Education Code 49073.6.

The Superintendent or designee may gather and maintain information from the social media
of any district student, provided that the district first notifies students and parents/guardians
about the proposed program, offers an opportunity for public comment at a regularly
scheduled Board meeting, and gathers only information that directly pertains to school safety
or student safety. (Education Code 49073.6)

(cf 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)
(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

672 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5125(d)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

Contract for Digital Storage, Management, and Retrieval of Student Records

Note: Education Code 49073.1;-as-added-by-AB—1584(Ch—800 Statutes o£ 20143, authorizes districts to

enter into a contract with a third party for the digital storage, management, and retrieval of student records
and/or for software designed for this purpose. A district that chooses to enter into such a contract is
mandated to adopt policy allowing such contracts and must ensure that the contract includes all the
provisions specified in Education Code 49073.1. Also see BP 3312 - Contracts.

The Superintendent or designee may enter into a contract with a third party for the digital
storage, management, and retrieval of student records and/or to authorize a third party
provider of digital software to access, store, and use student records, provided that the
contract meets the requirements of Education Code 49073.1 and other applicable state and
federal laws.

(cf- 3312 - Contracts)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status
17604 Contracts
48201 Student records for transfer students who have been suspended/expelled
48853.5 Foster youth, placement, immunizations
48902 Notification of law enforcement of specified violations
48904-48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts
48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures
48980 Parental notifications
48985 Notices in parent/guardian's primary language
49060-49079 Student records
49091.14 Parental review of curriculum
31747 Independent study
36041.5 Rights of students with disabilities
56050 Surrogate parents
36055 Foster parents
69432.9 Cal Grant program; notification of grade point average
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE
22580-22582 Digital privacy
22584-22585 Student Online Personal Information Protection Act
22586-22587 Early Learning Personal Information Protection Act
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE
1985.3 Subpoena duces tecum
FAMILY CODE
3025 Access to records by noncustodial parents
6552 Caregiver's authorization affidavit

Legal Reference: (see next page)

673 of 742



P

Return to Agenda

BP 5125(e)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

Legal Reference: (continued)
GOVERNMENT CODE
6252-6260 Inspection of public records
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
120440 Immunizations; disclosure of information
PENAL CODE
245 Assault with deadly weapon
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE
681 Truancy petitions
701 Juvenile court law
16010 Health and education records of a minor
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
430-438 Individual student records
16020-16027 Destruction of records of school districts
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
1232h Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26
152 Definition of dependent child
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
11434a McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, definitions
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16
Part 312 Children's Online Privacy Protection Rule
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy
300.501 Opportunity to examine records for parents of student with disability

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access to Education, Regardless of Immigration
Status, February 2017
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist
California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018
FEDERAL REGISTER
Final Rule and Analysis of Comments and Changes, Family Educational Rights and Privacy,
December 9, 2008, Vol. 73, No. 237, pages 74806-74855
NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS
Data in the Cloud: A Legal and Policy Guide for School Boards on Student Data Privacy in the Cloud

Computing Era, April 2014
US. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

IDEA and FERPA Confidentiality Provisions, 2014

Joint Guidance on the Application of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) to Student Health Records, 2008
Balancing Student Privacy and School Safety: A Guide to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy
Act for Elementary and Secondary Schools, October 2007

Management Resources continued: (see next page)

674 of 742



™

Return to Agenda

BP 5125(f)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

Management Resources: (continued)
WEB SITES
CSBA: hup://www.csba.org
California Department of Education: hitp://www.cde.ca.gov
National School Boards Association: http://www.nsba.org
U.S. Department of Education, Family Policy Compliance, hitp.//www.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco

(3/09 12/14) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

Kightsireserved. 675 Of 742



5

Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Students AR 5125(a)

STUDENT RECORDS

Definitions

Student means any individual who is or has been in attendance at the district and regarding
whom the district maintains student records. (34 CFR 99.3)

Attendance includes, but is not limited to, attendance in person or by paper correspondence,
videoconference, satellite, Internet, or other electronic information and telecommunication
technologies for students who are not physically present in the classroom, and the period
during which a person is working under a work-study program. (34 CFR 99.3)

Note: Guidance issued by the U.S. Department of Education (USDOE) and U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services clarifies that a student's immunization and health record maintained by the district is a
"student record" subject to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Also see BP/AR
3141.6 - School Health Services.

Student records are any items of information (in handwriting, print, tape, film, computer, or
other medium) gathered within or outside the district that are directly related to an
identifiable student and maintained by the district, required to be maintained by an employee
in the performance of his/her duties, or maintained by a party acting for the district. Any
information maintained for the purpose of second-party review is considered a student
record. Student records include the student's health record. (Education Code 49061, 49062; 5
CCR 430; 34 CFR 99.3)

Student records do not include: (Education Code 49061, 49062; 5 CCR 430; 34 CFR 99.3)

1. Directory information

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

2. Informal notes compiled by a school officer or employee which remain in the sole

possession of the maker, are used only as a personal memory aid, and are not
accessible or revealed to any other person except a substitute employee

Note: USDOE guidance (Balancing Student Privacy and School Safety) clarifies that records created by the
district's law enforcement unit, such as student images appearing on security videotapes, are not considered

student records under FERPA as long as the records are created for a law enforcement purpose.

3. Records of the law enforcement unit of the district, subject to 34 CFR 99.8

{cf 3515 - Campus Security)
fef. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)

676 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5125(b)
STUDENT RECORDS (continued)
4. Records created or received by the district after an individual is no longer a student
and that are not directly related to the individual's attendance as a student
5. Grades on peer-graded papers before they are collected and recorded by a teacher

Mandatory permanent student records are those records which are maintained in perpetuity
and which schools have been directed to compile by state law, regulation, or administrative
directive. (5 CCR 430)

Mandatory interim student records are those records which the schools are directed to
compile and maintain for specified periods of time and are then destroyed in accordance with
state law, regulation, or administrative directive. (5 CCR 430)

Permitted student records are those records having clear importance only to the current
educational process of the student. (5 CCR 430)

Disclosure means to permit access to, or the release, transfer, or other communication of,
personally identifiable information contained in student records to any party, except the party

that provided or created the record, by any means including oral, written, or electronic. (34
CFR 99.3)

Access means a personal inspection and review of a record or an accurate copy of a record, or
receipt of an accurate copy of a record or an oral description or communication of a record,

and a request to release a copy of any record. (Education Code 49061)

Personally identifiable information includes, but is not limited to: (34 CFR 99.3)

1. The student's name
2. The name of the student's parent/guardian or other family members
3. The address of the student or student's family

Note: Pursuant to 34 CFR 99.3, the definition of "personally identifiable information' includes a
personal identifier such as a student's social security number. Education Code 49076.7 prohibits
districts from collecting or soliciting social security numbers, or the last four digits of social security
numbers, from students or their parents/guardians unless otherwise required to do so by state or
federal law. If a social security number is collected under such circumstances, it must be classified as
personally identifiable information and is subject to the restrictions related to access or de-
identification of records specified in 34 CFR 99.30-99.39 and this administrative regulation.

4, A personal identifier, such as the student's social security number, student number, or
biometric record (e.g., fingerprints, retina and iris patterns, voiceprints, DNA

sequence, facial characteristics, and handwriting)
677 of 742



£

Return to Agenda

AR 5125(¢c)
STUDENT RECORDS (continued)
5. Other indirect identifiers, such as the student's date of birth, place of birth, and
mother's maiden name
6. Other information that, alone or in combination, is linked or linkable to a specific

student that would allow a reasonable person in the school community, who does not
have personal knowledge of the relevant circumstances, to identify the student with
reasonable certainty

7. Information requested by a person who the district reasonably believes knows the
identity of the student to whom the student record relates

Adult student is a person who is or was enrolled in school and who is at least 18 years of age.
{5 CCR 430)

Parent/guardian means a natural parent, an adopted parent, legal guardian, surrogate parent,
or foster parent. (Education Code 49061, 56050, 56055)

Note: Education Code 49063 requires districts to include the criteria for defining "legitimate educational
interest" and "school officials and employees” in their annual notification; see section "Notification of
Parents/Guardians" below.

Legitimate educational interest is an interest held by any school official, employee,
contractor, or consultant whose duties, responsibilities, or contractual obligations to the
district, whether routine or as a result of special circumstances, require him/her to have
access to student records.

School officials and employees are officials or employees whose duties and responsibilities to
the district, whether routine or as a result of special circumstances, require that they have
access to student records.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 49076, the district may allow any "contractor or consultant” with whom
it has a formal written agreement to access information in student records without parent/guardian consent,
when the contractor or consultant has a "legitimate educational interest" in that information. However,
contrary to 34 CFR 99.31, Education Code 49076 prohibits release of student records to volunteers.

Contractor or consultant is anyone with a formal written agreement or contract with the
district regarding the provision of services or functions outsourced to him/her by the district.
Contractor or consultant shall not include a volunteer or other party. (Education Code
49076)

Custodian of records is the employee responsible for the security of student records
maintained by the district and for devising procedures for assuring that access to such records
is limited to authorized persons. (5 CCR 433)

678 of 742



i,
¢

Return to Agenda

AR 5125(d)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

County placing agency means the county social service department or county probation
department. (Education Code 49061)

Persons Granted Absolute Access
In accordance with law, absolute access to any student records shall be granted to:

1. Parents/guardians of students younger than age 18 years, including the parent who is
not the student's custodial parent (Education Code 49069; Family Code 3025)

2. An adult student, or a student under the age of 18 years who attends a postsecondary
institution, in which case the student alone shall exercise rights related to his/her
student records and grant consent for the release of records (34 CFR 99.3, 99.5)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 56041.5, all the rights accorded to the parent/guardian of a student with
disabilities, including the right to access student records, are transferred to the student when he/she reaches
18 years of age except when the student has been declared incompetent under state law.

3. Parents/guardians of an adult student with disabilities who is age 18 years or older
and has been declared incompetent under state law (Education Code 56041.5)

fef. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
Access for Limited Purpose/Legitimate Educational Interest

The following persons or agencies shall have access to those particular records that are
relevant to their legitimate educational interest or other legally authorized purpose:

Note: Education Code 49076 and 34 CFR 99.31 require that access to relevant records be given to
parents/guardians of a dependent child, defined by 26 USC 152 as one who lives with his/her
parent/guardian for more than half the taxable year, has not provided more than half of his/her own support
during that year, and has not filed a joint tax return with a spouse.

1. Parents/guardians of a student age 18 or older who is a dependent child as defined
under 26 USC 152 (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31)

2, Students who are age 16 or older or who have completed the 10th grade (Education
Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31)

School officials and employees, consistent with the definition provided in the section
"Definitions" above (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31)

[FS)

4, Members of a school attendance review board (SARB) who are authorized
representatives of the district and any volunteer aide age 18 or older who has been

679 of 742



—

Return to Agenda

AR 5125(e)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

investigated, selected, and trained by the SARB to provide follow-up services to a
referred student (Education Code 49076)

(¢f. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy)
(¢f. 5113.12 - District School Attendance Review Board)

8. Officials and employees of other public schools, school systems, or postsecondary
institutions where the student intends or is directed to enroll, including local, county,
or state correctional facilities where educational programs leading to high school
graduation are provided, or where the student is already enrolled, as long as the

disclosure is for purposes related to the student's enrollment or transfer (Education
Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31)

Note: 34 CFR 99.34 requires the district to make a reasonable attempt to notify the parent/guardian or adult
student when the district discloses certain information as described in the following paragraph. However, if
the district includes a statement in its annual parental notification that the district may forward education
records under these circumstances, it is not obligated to individually notify parents/guardians or adult
students. The following optional paragraph may be deleted by districts that include such a statement in
their annual parental notification. See section below entitled "Notification of Parents/Guardians."

Unless the annual parent/guardian notification issued pursuant to Education Code
48980 includes a statement that the district may disclose students' personally
identifiable information to officials of another school, school system, or
postsecondary institution where the student seeks or intends to enroll, the
Superintendent or designee shall, when such a disclosure is made, make a reasonable
attempt to notify the parent/guardian or adult student at his/her last known address,
provide a copy of the record that is disclosed, and give the parent/guardian or adult
student an opportunity for a hearing to challenge the record. (34 CFR 99.34)

Note: Item #6 below is for use by districts that maintain high schools. Education Code 69432.9 provides
that all students in grade 12 will be considered Cal Grant applicants and will have their grade point average
(GPA) submitted to the Student Aid Commission, unless they opt out or are permitted under Commission
rules to submit test scores in lieu of the GPA. AB-1091 {Ch-—637 Statutes—of 2015} amended Education
Code 69432.9 te-regquire requires that the report be submitted on a standardized form provided by the
Commission. Pursuant to Education Code 69432.92, as—added-by-AB—1091. the Commission may also
require that districts submit verification of high school graduation or its equivalent for all students who
graduated in the prior academic year, except for students who have opted out.

Education Code 49432.9 requires that parents/guardians be notified that their child's GPA will be forwarded
unless they opt out within the time period specified in the notice. This notification could be included in the
annual parental notification issued pursuant to Education Code 48980.

6. The Student Aid Commission, to provide the grade point average (GPA) of all district
students in grade 12 and, when requested, verification of high school graduation or its
of all students who graduated in the prior academic year, for use in the Cal Grant
postsecondary financial aid program. However, such information shall not be

680 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5125(f)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

submitted when students opt out or are permitted by the rules of the Student Aid
Commission to provide test scores in licu of the GPA. (Education Code 69432.9,
69432.92)

No later than October 15 each year, the Superintendent or designee shall notify each
student in grade 12, and his/her parents/guardians if the student is under age 18 years,
that the student's GPA will be forwarded to the Student Aid Commission unless
he/she opts out within a period of time specified in the notice, which shall not be less
than 30 days. (Education Code 69432.9)

Students' social security numbers shall not be included in the submitted information
unless the Student Aid Commission deems it necessary to complete the financial aid
application and the Superintendent or designee obtains permission from the student's
parent/guardian, or from the adult student, to submit the social security number,
(Education Code 69432.9)

_ 7. Federal, state, and local officials, as needed for an audit, evaluation, or compliance
{ activity related to a state or federally funded education program and in accordance

with a written agreement developed pursuant to 34 CFR 99.35 (Education Code
49076; 34 CFR 99.3, 99.31, 99.35)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 49076, county placing agencies authorized to assess the effectiveness of
a state or federally funded program on behalf of federal, state, or local officials and agencies may be allowed
access to student records. Education Code 49076 also authorizes districts, county offices of education, and
county placing agencies to develop cooperative agreements to facilitate confidential access to and exchange
of student information by email, facsimile, electronic format, or other secure means, provided the agreement
complies with the requirements of 34 CFR 99.35.

8. Any county placing agency acting as an authorized representative of a state or local
educational agency which is required to audit or evaluate a state or federally
supported education program pursuant to item #7 above (Education Code 49076)

0. Any person, agency, or organization authorized in compliance with a court order or
lawfully issued subpoena (Education Code 49077; 5 CCR 435; 34 CFR 99.31)

Unless otherwise instructed by the court, the Superintendent or designee shall, prior
to disclosing a record pursuant to a court order or subpoena, give the parent/guardian
or adult student at least three days' notice of the name of the requesting agency and
the specific record requested, if lawfully possible within the requirements of the
judicial order. (Education Code 49077; 5 CCR 435; 34 CFR 99.31)

10.  Any district attorney who is participating in or conducting a truancy mediation
program or participating in the presentation of evidence in a truancy petition

(Education Code 49076)
681 of 742



f/a‘\

Return to Agenda

AR 5125(g)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

1L

12.

13.

A district attorney's office for consideration against a parent/guardian for failure to
comply with compulsory education laws (Education Code 49076)

Any probation officer, district attorney, or counsel of record for a minor student for
the purposes of conducting a criminal investigation or an investigation in regards to
declaring the minor student a ward of the court or involving a violation of a condition
of probation, subject to evidentiary rules specified in Welfare and Institutions Code
701 (Education Code 49076)

When disclosing records for these purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall
obtain written certification from the recipient of the records that the information will
not be disclosed to another party without prior written consent of the student's
parent/guardian or the holder of the student's educational rights, unless specifically
authorized by state or federal law. (Education Code 49076)

Any judge or probation officer for the purpose of conducting a truancy mediation
program for a student or for the purpose of presenting evidence in a truancy petition
pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 681 (Education Code 49076)

In such cases, the judge or probation officer shall certify in writing to the
Superintendent or designee that the information will be used only for truancy
purposes. Upon releasing student information to a judge or probation officer, the
Superintendent or designee shall inform, or provide written notification to, the
student's parent/guardian within 24 hours. (Education Code 49076)

Note: SB 233 (Ch. 829, Statutes of 2017) amended Education Code 49069.3 and 49076 to make certain
types of records related to foster youth, including records related to attendance, discipline, online
communications, and Section 504 plans, accessible to specified agencies and individuals.

14.

Any foster family agency with jurisdiction over a currently enrolled or former
students; short-term residential treatment program staff responsible for the
education or case management of a student; or a caregiver who has direct
responsibility for the care of a student, including a certified or licensed foster
parent, an approved relative or nonrelated extended family member, or a
resource family, as defined (Education Code 49076)

Such individuals shall have access to the student's forpurpeses-of-aceessingthose

students'—current or most recent records of grades, and transcripts, attendance,
discipline, online communication on platforms established by schools for
students and parents/guardians, and any individualized education program or
Section 504 plan developed and maintained by the district (Education Code
49069.3)

(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

682 of 742



A—

Return to Agenda

AR 5125(h)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

(¢f. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

15.

A student age 14 years or older who is both a homeless student and an
unaccompanied minor as defined in 42 USC 11434a (Education Code 49076)

(¢f. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

16.

17

18.

19.

An individual who completes items #1-4 of the caregiver's authorization affidavit
pursuant to Family Code 6552 and signs the affidavit for the purpose of enrolling a
minor in school (Education Code 49076)

A caseworker or other representative of a state or local child welfare agency or tribal
organization that has legal responsibility for the care and protection of a student,
provided that the information is directly related to providing assistance to address the
student's educational needs (Education Code 49076; 20 USC 1232(g))

Appropriate law enforcement authorities, in circumstances where Education Code
48902 requires that the district provide special education and disciplinary records of a
student with disabilities who is suspended or expelled for committing an act violating
Penal Code 245 (Education Code 48902, 49076)

When disclosing such records, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain written
certification by the recipient of the records as described in item #12 above.
(Education Code 49076)

Designated peace officers or law enforcement agencies in cases where the district is
authorized by law to assist law enforcement in investigations of suspected criminal
conduct or kidnapping and a written parental consent, lawfully issued subpoena, or
court order is submitted to the district, or information is provided to it indicating that
an emergency exists in which the student's information is necessary to protect the
health or safety of the student or other individuals (Education Code 49076.5; 34
CFR 99.1-99.67)

In such cases, the Superintendent or designee shall provide information about the
identity and location of the student as it relates to the transfer of that student's records
to another public school district or California private school. (Education Code
49076.5)

When disclosing records for the above purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain
the necessary documentation to verify that the person, agency, or organization is a person,
agency, or organization that is permitted to receive such records.

683 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5125(i)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

Any person, agency, or organization granted access is prohibited from releasing information
to another person, agency, or organization without written permission from the
parent/guardian or adult student unless specifically allowed by state law or the federal Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act. (Education Code 49076)

In addition, the parent/guardian or adult student may provide written consent for access to be
granted to persons, agencies, or organizations not afforded access rights by law. The written
consent shall specify the records to be released and the party or parties to whom they may be
released. (Education Code 49075)

Only a parent/guardian having legal custody of the student may consent to the release of
records to others. Either parent/guardian may grant consent if both parents/guardians notify
the district, in writing, that such an agreement has been made. (Education Code 49061)

(cf 3021 - Noncustodial Parents)
Discretionary Access

At his/her discretion, the Superintendent or designee may release information from a
student's records to the following:

1. Appropriate persons, including parents/guardians of a student, in an emergency if the
health and safety of the student or other persons are at stake (Education Code 49076;
34 CFR 99.31, 99.32, 99.36)

When releasing information to any such appropriate person, the Superintendent or
designee shall record information about the threat to the health or safety of the student
or any other person that formed the basis for the disclosure and the person(s) to whom
the disclosure was made. (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.32)

| Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. |

Unless it would further endanger the health or safety of the student or other persons,
the Superintendent or designee shall inform the parent/guardian or adult student
within one week of the disclosure that the disclosure was made, of the articulable and
significant threat to the health or safety of the student or other individuals that formed
the basis for the disclosure, and of the parties to whom the disclosure was made.

2. Accrediting associations (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31)

3. Under the conditions specified in Education Code 49076 and 34 CFR 99.31,
organizations conducting studies on behalf of educational institutions or agencies for

684 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5125(3)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

the purpose of developing, validating, or administering predictive tests, administering
student aid programs, or improving instruction, provided that: (Education Code
49076; 34 CFR 99.31)

a. The study is conducted in a manner that does not permit personal
identification of parents/guardians and students by individuals other than
representatives of the organization who have legitimate interests in the
information.

b. The information is destroyed when no longer needed for the purposes for
which the study is conducted.

c. The district enters into a written agreement with the organization that
complies with 34 CFR 99.31.

Officials and employees of private schools or school systems where the student is
enrolled or intends to enroll, subject to the rights of parents/guardians as provided in
Education Code 49068 and in compliance with 34 CFR 99.34 (Education Code
49076; 34 CFR 99.31, 99.34)

Local health departments operating countywide or regional immunization information
and reminder systems and the California Department of Public Health, unless the
parent/guardian has requested that no disclosures of this type be made (Health and
Safety Code 120440)

Note: Education Code 49076 includes "contractors” and "consultants,” as defined in the section
"Definitions" above, among the categories of individuals to whom a student's personally identifiable
information may be disclosed under certain circumstances. Unlike 34 CFR 99.34, however, Education Code
49076 prohibits disclosure of such information to volunteers and other parties.

Contractors and consultants having a legitimate educational interest based on services
or functions which have been outsourced to them through a formal written agreement
or contract by the district, excluding volunteers or other parties (Education Code
49076)

{cf 3600 - Consultants)

Note: Items #7 and 8 below are for use by districts that maintain high schools. |

7.

Agencies or organizations in connection with the student's application for or receipt
of financial aid, provided that information permitting the personal identification of a
student or his’her parents/guardians for these purposes is disclosed only as may be
necessary to determine the eligibility of the student for financial aid, determine the

685 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5125(k)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

amount of financial aid, determine the conditions which will be imposed regarding
the financial aid, or enforce the terms or conditions of the financial aid (Education
Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31, 99.36)

8. County elections officials for the purpose of identifying students eligible to register to
vote or offering such students an opportunity to register, subject to the provisions of
34 CFR 99.37 and under the condition that any information provided on this basis
shall not be used for any other purpose or transferred to any other person or agency
(Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31, 99.37)

(cf 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
When disclosing records for the above purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain
the necessary documentation to verify that the person, agency, or organization is a person,

agency, or organization that is permitted to receive such records.

De-identification of Records

Note: 20 USC 1232(g)) and Education Code 49076 authorize the district to release student records for
specified purposes (e.g., to federal and state officials conducting program audits or to organizations
conducting studies) without parent/guardian consent after the removal of all "personally identifiable
information” as defined in the section entitled "Definitions” above and provided that the district has made a
reasonable determination that a student's identity will not be personally identifiable through single or
multiple releases. Education Code 49074 further authorizes the district to provide de-identified statistical
data to public or private agencies, postsecondary institutions, or research organizations when such actions
would be "in the best educational interests of students.”

34 CFR 99.31 lists objective standards under which districts may release information from de-identified
records. These standards are applicable to both requests for individual, redacted records and requests for
statistical information from multiple records.

When authorized by law for any program audit, educational research, or other purposes, the
Superintendent or designee may release information from a student record without prior
consent of the parent/guardian or adult student after the removal of all personally identifiable
information. Prior to releasing such information, the Superintendent or designee shall make
a reasonable determination that the student's identity is not personally identifiable, whether
through single or multiple releases and taking into account other reasonably available
information. (Education Code 49074, 49076; 34 CFR 99.31)

Process for Providing Access to Records

Note: Education Code 49069 mandates procedures for notifying parents/guardians of the location of
student records if not centrally located. The following paragraph may be expanded to include notification
procedures.

686 of 742



.

Return to Agenda

AR 5125(1)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

Student records shall be maintained in a central file at the school attended by the student or,
when records are maintained ## at different locations, a notation shall be placed in the central
file indicating where other records may be found. Parents/guardians shall be notified of the
location of student records if not centrally located. (Education Code 49069; 5 CCR 433)

The custodian of records shall be responsible for the security of student records and shall
ensure that access is limited to authorized persons. (5 CCR 433)

Note: 5 CCR 431 mandates districts to establish written procedures to ensure the security of student
records. The following three paragraphs reflect this mandate and should be modified to reflect any specific
physical, technological, or administrative controls developed by the district.

34 CFR 99.31 requires districts to use "reasonable methods" to (1) ensure that school officials, employees,
and outside contractors obtain access to only those records, both paper and electronic, in which they have a
legitimate educational interest and (2) identify and authenticate the identity of parents/guardians, students,
school officials, and any other party to whom the district discloses personally identifiable information from
education records. In addition, 34 CFR 99.31 specifies that a district which does not use physical or
technological access controls (e.g., a locked file cabinet or computer security limiting access) must ensure
that its administrative policy for controlling access is effective and remains in compliance with the
"legitimate educational interest" requirement.

The Analysis to Comments and Changes (73 Fed. Reg. 237, page 74817) suggests a balance of physical,
technological, and administrative controls to prevent unauthorized access and to ensure that school officials
do not have unrestricted access to the records of all students. The Analysis also clarifies that the
reasonableness of the method depends, in part, on the potential harm involved. For example, high-risk
records, such as social security numbers or other information that could be used for identity theft, should
receive greater and more immediate protection.

In addition, as a condition of participation in an interagency data information system (e.g., California
Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System), Education Code 49076 requires that the district develop
security procedures or devices by which unauthorized personnel cannot access data in the system and
procedures or devices to secure privileged or confidential data from unauthorized disclosure.

The custodian of records shall develop reasonable methods, including physical,
technological, and administrative controls, to ensure that school officials and employees
obtain access to only those student records in which they have legitimate educational
interests. (34 CFR 99.31)

To inspect, review, or obtain copies of student records, authorized persons shall submit a
request to the custodian of records. Prior to granting the request, the custodian of records
shall authenticate the individual's identity. For any individual granted access based on a
legitimate educational interest, the request shall specify the interest involved.

Note: 34 CFR 99.30 specifies information that must be included in the parent/guardian consent form,
as provided below. The provisions in the following two paragraphs are required pursuant to the
California Attorney General's model policy developed pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by

687 of 742



—

Return to Agenda

AR 5125(m)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017). See the Office of the Attorney General's publication Promoting a
Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California's K-

12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues.
When prierwritten-consentfrom-a-parent/gaardianis required by law, the parent/guardian

shall provide a-written, signed, and dated consent before the district discloses the student
record. Such consent may be given through electronic means in those cases where it can be
authenticated. The district's consent form shall specify the records that may be disclosed,
state the purpose of the disclosure, and identify the party or class of parties to whom the
disclosure may be made. Upon request by the parent/guardian, the district shall provide
him/her a copy of the records disclosed. (34 CFR 99.30)

If the parent/guardian refuses to provide written consent for the release of student
information, the Superintendent or designee shall not release the information, unless it
is otherwise subject to release based on a court order or a lawful subpoena.

Note: Education Code 49069 and 5 CCR 431 mandate that the district adopt procedures for granting
parent/guardian requests to inspect, review, and obtain copies of records.

Within five business days following the date of request, a parent/guardian or other authorized
person shall be granted access to inspect, review, and obtain copies of student records during
regular school hours. (Education Code 49069)

Note: Education Code 49069 mandates procedures for the availability of qualified certificated personnel to
interpret records when requested. The following paragraph may be expanded to include specific procedures
for persons to request and receive the assistance of certificated personnel.

Qualified certificated personnel shall be available to interpret records when requested.
(Education Code 49069)

The custodian of records or the Superintendent or designee shall prevent the alteration,
damage, or loss of records during inspection. (5 CCR 435)

Access Log

A log shall be maintained for each student's record which lists all persons, agencies, or
organizations requesting or receiving information from the records and the legitimate
educational interest of the requester. (Education Code 49064)

In every instance of inspection by persons who do not have assigned educational
responsibility, the custodian of records shall make an entry in the log indicating the record
inspected, the name of the person granted access, the reason access was granted, and the time
and circumstances of inspection. (5 CCR 435)

688 of 742



A,

Return to Agenda

AR 5125(n)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

/ W ol

[ Note: The foll)n{ing optional paragpﬁl may be revised to yfﬁct district practice. / —|

The custodian of records’shall also make
records that was deni€d and the reaso

entry in the log regafding any request for
r the denial.

Note: Although Education Code 49064 does not require the district to record access by individuals specified
in items #1-5 below, the district may consider recording access by all individuals as part of the reasonable
administrative controls required by 34 CFR 99.31; see section above entitled "Process for Providing Access

to Records." Thefolowinsparasraphiseptional

The log may-shall include requests for access to records ef-aceess by: (Edueation Code
19064

1. Parents/guardians or adult students

2 Students who are 16 years of age or older or who have completed the 10th grade

3. Parties obtaining district-approved directory information

4. Parties who provide written parental consent, in which case the consent notice shall

be filed with the record pursuant to Education Code 49075

3. School officials and employees who have a legitimate educational interest

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), any request
for student records by a law enforcement agency for the purpose of enforcing immigration laws must
be reported to the Superintendent and the Board; see the accompanying Board policy. Therefore, it is
recommended that the custodian of records make an entry in the log regarding any such requests, as
provided in item #6 below.

6. Law enforcement personnel seeking to enforce immigration laws

The log shall be accessible only to the parent/guardian, adult student, dependent adult
student, student who is age 16 years or older or who has completed the 10th grade, custodian
of records, and certain state or federal officials. (Education Code 49064; 5 CCR 432)

Duplication of Student Records

Note: Education Code 49069 mandates that the district adopt procedures for granting parent/guardian
requests for copies of student records pursuant to Education Code 490635,

To provide copies of any student record, the district shall charge a reasonable fee not to
exceed the actual cost of providing the copies. No charge shall be made for providing up to
two transeripts or up to two verifications of various records for any former student. No
charge shall be made to locate or retrieve any student record. (Education Code 49065)

689 of 742



™

Return to Agenda

AR 5125(0)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

(cf: 3260 - Fees and Charges)
Changes to Student Records

Only a parent/guardian having legal custody of a student or an adult student may challenge
the content of a record or offer a written response to a record. (Education Code 49061)

(¢f: 5123.3 - Challenging Student Records)

No additions except routine updating shall be made to a student's record after high school
graduation or permanent departure without prior consent of the parent/guardian or adult
student. (5 CCR 437)

A student's legal name or gender as entered on the mandatory student record required

pursuant to 5 CCR 432 shall only be changed pursuantto—a—ecouri—order with proper
documentation. However, at the written request of a student or, if appropriate, his/her

parents/guardians, the district shall use the student's preferred name and pronouns consistent
with his/her gender identity on all other district-related documents.

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

Retention and Destruction of Student Records

Note: 5 CCR 431 mandates that the district establish written policies and procedures regarding the signing
and dating of anecdotal information, as specified below.

All anecdotal information and assessment reports maintained as student records shall be
dated and signed by the individual who originated the data. (5 CCR 431)

The following mandatory permanent student records shall be kept indefinitely: (5 CCR 432,
437)

L Legal name of student

2. Date and place of birth and method of verifying birth date

(cf. 5111 - Admission)

3. Sex of student
4. Name and address of parent/guardian of minor student
a. Address of minor student if different from the above

690 of 742



o
)

Return to Agenda

AR 5125(p)
STUDENT RECORDS (continued)
b. Annual verification of parent/guardian's name and address and student's
residence
(cf: 5111.1 - District Residency)
5. Entrance and departure dates of each school year and for any summer session or other
extra session
6. Subjects taken during each year, half-year, summer session, or quarter, and marks or

credits given
(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
7. Verification of or exemption from required immunizations
(cf 5141.31 - Immunizations)
8. Date of high school graduation or equivalent

Mandatory interim student records, unless forwarded to another district, shall be maintained
subject to destruction during the third school year after the school year in which they
originated, following a determination that their usefulness has ceased or the student has left
the district. These records include: (Education Code 48918, 51747; 5 CCR 432, 437, 16027)

1. Expulsion orders and the causes therefor

(cf- 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(¢f. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

2. A log identifying persons or agencies who request or receive information from the
student record

3. Health information, including verification or waiver of the health screening for school
entry

(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)

4, Information on participation in special education programs, including required tests,
case studies, authorizations, and evidence of eligibility for admission or discharge

(¢f. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)

5. Language training records

691 of 742



—

Return to Agenda

AR 5125(q)
STUDENT RECORDS (continued)
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Learners)
6. Progress slips/notices required by Education Code 49066 and 49067
% Parental restrictions/stipulations regarding access to directory information
8. Parent/guardian or adult student rejoinders to challenged records and to disciplinary
action
9. Parent/guardian authorization or denial of student participation in specific programs
10.  Results of standardized tests administered within the past three years
(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)
e e
11 Written findings resulting from an evaluation conducted after a specified number of

missed assignments to determine whether it is in a student's best interest to remain in
independent study

(¢f: 6158 - Independent Study)

Permitted student records may be destroyed six months after the student completes or
withdraws from the educational program, including: (5 CCR 432, 437)

1. Objective counselor and/or teacher ratings
2. Standardized test results older than three years
3. Routine disciplinary data

(¢f. 5144 - Discipline)

4. Verified reports of relevant behavioral patterns
= All disciplinary notices

6. Supplementary attendance records

Records shall be destroyed in a way that assures they will not be available to possible public
inspection in the process of destruction. (5 CCR 437)

692 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5125(r)
STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

Transfer of Student Records

When a student transfers into this district from any other school district or a private school,
the Superintendent or designee shall inform the student's parent/guardian of his/her rights
regarding student records, including the right to review, challenge, and receive a copy of
student records. (Education Code 49068; 5 CCR 438)

Note: Education Code 48201 requires districts to request records of a transferring student regarding acts
that resulted in the student's suspension or expulsion from the previous school, as specified below. Once the
record is received, the Superintendent or designee must inform the student's teachers of the acts; see AR
4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security.

When a student transfers into this district from another district, the Superintendent or
designee shall request that the student's previous district provide any records, either
maintained by that district in the ordinary course of business or received from a law
enforcement agency, regarding acts committed by the transferring student that resulted in
his/her suspension or expulsion. (Education Code 48201)

(of 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)
(ef 5119 - Students Expelled From Other Districts)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 49068, a district is required to transfer a copy of a student's records to
another school in which the student is enrolled or intends to enroll within 10 school days of receiving a
request for the records. However, this would not affect a situation where a more restrictive timeline is
required. For example, a district is required to transfer the records of a student who is a foster youth to the
new school within two business days, pursuant to Education Code 48853.5.

When a student transfers from this district to another school district or to a private school, the
Superintendent or designee shall forward a copy of the student's mandatory permanent record
within 10 school days of the district's receipt of the request for the student's records. The
original record or a copy shall be retained permanently by this district. If the transfer is to
another California public school, the student's entire mandatory interim record shall also be
forwarded. If the transfer is out of state or to a private school, the mandatory interim record
may be forwarded. Permitted student records may be forwarded to any other district or
private school. (Education Code 48918, 49068; 5 CCR 438)

Upon receiving a request from a county placing agency to transfer a student in foster care out
of a district school, the Superintendent or designee shall transfer the student's records to the
next educational placement within two business days. (Education Code 49069.5)

All student records shall be updated before they are transferred. (5 CCR 438)

Student records shall not be withheld from the requesting district because of any charges or
fees owed by the student or parent/guardian. (5 CCR 438)

693 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5125(s)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

If the district is withholding grades, diploma, or transcripts from the student because of
his/her damage or loss of school property, this information shall be sent to the requesting
district along with the student's records.

fcf. 3125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts)
Notification of Parents/Guardians

Upon any student's initial enrollment, and at the beginning of each school year thereafter, the
Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians and eligible students, in writing, of
their rights related to student records. If 15 percent or more of the students enrolled in the
district speak a single primary language other than English, then the district shall provide
these notices te in that language. Otherwise, the district shall provide these notices in the
student's home language insofar as practicable. The district shall effectively notify
parents/guardians or eligible students with disabilities. (Education Code 49063, 48985; 34
CFR 99.7)

{cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The notice shall include: (Education Code 49063; 34 CFR 99.7, 99.34)

1. The types of student records kept by the district and the information contained therein

2. The title(s) of the official(s) responsible for maintaining each type of record

3. The location of the log identifying those who request information from the records

4, District criteria for defining school officials and employees and for determining
legitimate educational interest

5. District policies for reviewing and expunging student records

6. The right to inspect and review student records and the procedures for doing so

7. The right to challenge and the procedures for challenging the content of a student
record that the parent/guardian or student believes to be inaccurate, misleading, or
otherwise in violation of the student's privacy rights

8. The cost, if any, charged for duplicating copies of records

9. The categories of information defined as directory information pursuant to Education

Code 49073

694 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5125(1)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

10. The right to consent to disclosures of personally identifiable information contained in
the student's records except when disclosure without consent is authorized by law

11.  Availability of the curriculum prospectus developed pursuant to Education Code
49091.14 containing the titles, descriptions, and instructional aims of every course
offered by the school

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)

12. Any other rights and requirements set forth in Education Code 49060-49078, and the
right of parents/guardians to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education
concerning an alleged failure by the district to comply with 20 USC 1232g

Note: Pursuant to 34 CFR 99.34, if the district's annual parental notification contains the information
described in optional item #13 below, the district does not need to attempt to individually notify a
parent/guardian or adult student when the district discloses an education record to officials of another
school, school system, or postsecondary institution (see item #5 in the list of persons/agencies with
legitimate educational interests in the section entitled "Persons Granted Access" above).

1. A statement that the district forwards education records to other agencies or
institutions that request the records and in which the student seeks or intends to enroll
or is already enrolled as long as the disclosure is for purposes related to the student's
enrollment

Note: The following paragraph reflects the Attorney General's model policy developed pursuant to
Education Code 234.7.

In addition, the annual parental notification shall include a statement that a student's
citizenship status, immigration status, place of birth, or any other information
indicating national origin will not be released without parental consent or a court order.

Student Records from Social Media

Note: The following optional section is for use by districts that have adopted a program, pursuant to
Education Code 49073.6, as-added-by-AB1442 (Ch—799 Statuteso£ 2014); to gather or maintain any
information obtained from students' social media activity that pertains directly to school safety or student
safety. Districts that adopt such a program, as specified in the accompanying Board policy, must comply
with the requirements described below. Districts that have not adopted such a program should delete the
following section.

For the purpose of gathering and maintaining records of students' social media activity, the
Superintendent or designee shall: (Education Code 49073.6)

1. Gather or maintain only information that pertains directly to school safety or student

safety
695 of 742



Return to Agenda

¢ AR 5125(u)

STUDENT RECORDS (continued)

2. Provide a student with access to any information that the district obtained from
his/her social media activity and an opportunity to correct or delete such information

3. Destroy information gathered from social media and maintained in student records
within one year after a student turns 18 years of age or within one year after the
student is no longer enrolled in the district, whichever occurs first

4. Notify each parent/guardian that the student's information is being gathered from
social media and that any information maintained in the student's records shall be
destroyed as provided in item #3 above. The notification shall also include, but is not
limited to, an explanation of the process by which a student or his/her parent/guardian
may access the student's records for examination of the information gathered or
maintained and the process by which removal of the information may be requested or
corrections to the information may be made. The notification may be provided as part
of the annual parental notification required pursuant to Education Code 48980.

5. If the district contracts with a third party to gather information on a student from
{: social media, ensure that the contract;

a. Prohibits the third party from using the information for purposes other than
those specified in the contract or from selling or sharing the information with
any person or entity other than the district, the student, or his/her
parent/guardian

b. Requires the third party to destroy the information immediately upon
satisfying the terms of the contract, or when the district notifies the third party
that the student has turned 18 years of age or is no longer enrolled in the
district, whichever occurs first

N

é (12/14 12/15) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 93691

o 696 of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation

Students AR 5125.1(a)

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION

Definition

Note: Education Code 49073 and 20 USC 1232g, the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA),
mandate that school districts adopt a policy identifying those categories of student records considered to be
"directory information,” which may generally be released unless the parent/guardian notifies the district of
his/her refusal. "Directory information" is defined in Education Code 49061 and 34 CFR 99.3 and listed in
the followmg sectlon The dlstrlct may not expand the llSt but may modlfy it to remove any Heweve;-

—theeteFj—mfemaaﬂen—ehese items the dlstrlct does not 1ntend to release as dlrectory mformation sheu«ld—be
deleted. Also see AR 5125 - Student Records.

Hewever— Educatlon Code 49061~as—ameﬂeled- does not mclude three types of mformanon deﬁned as
directory information in 34 CFR 99.3: the student's place of birth, grade level, and photograph. Thus, these
types of information are not reflected in the following list. Districts that receive any request for such
information about student(s) based on federal law should consult legal counsel prior to releasing the
information.

Directory information means information contained in a student record that would not
generally be considered harmful or an invasion of privacy if disclosed. Such student
information includes: (Education Code 49061; 20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.3)

| Name

2 Address

3. Telephone number

4. Email address

5. Date of birth

6. Major field of study

. Participation record in officially recognized activities and sports
8. Weight and height of athletic team members

0. Dates of attendance

10. Degrees and awards received

697 of 742



~

Return to Agenda

AR 5125.1(b)

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION (continued)

11.  Most recent previous school attended

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

Directory information does not include a student's social security number or student
identification number. However, for purposes of accessing or communicating in electronic
systems, directory information may include a student identification number, user

identification, or other personal identifier used by the student forpurpeses-of-aceessingor
communicatingin—electronie—systems provided that the identifier cannot be used to gain

access to education records except when used in conjunction with a personal identification
number, password, or other factor known or possessed only by the authorized user. (34 CFR
99.3)

Note: The following paragraph reflects a model policy developed by the California Attorney General
pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017). See the Office of

the Attorney General's Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and
Model Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues. Also see the

section "Notification to Parents/Guardians' below.

Directory information also does not include a student's citizenship status, immigration
status, place of birth, or any other information indicating national origin.

Notification to Parents/Guardians

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 49063 and 1232g, the district must annually notify parents/guardians and
ehigible students who are age 18 or older, in writing, of their rights related to student records, including the
categories of records considered to be "directory information." The Attorney General's model policy
developed pursuant to Education Code 234.7 requires that this notification also describe the manner
in which parents/guardians may refuse the release of directory information. See the Office of the
Attorney General's publication Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All:
Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration
Issues. See the accompanying Exhibit for a sample parent/guardian notification.

At the beginning of each school year, all parents/guardians shall be notified as to the
categories of directory information the district plans to release and the recipients of the
information. The notification shall also inform parents/guardians of their right to refuse to let
the district designate any or all types of information as directory information, how to refuse
release, and the period of time within which a parent/guardian must notify the district in
writing that he/she does not want a certain category of information designated as directory
information. (Education Code 49063, 49073; 20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.37)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

698 of 742



p

Return to Agenda

AR 5125.1(c)

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION (continued)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, districts are mandated to adopt the following paragraph
consistent with the Attorney General's model policy.

In addition, the annual parental notification shall include a statement that directory
information does not include citizenship status, immigration status, place of birth, or
any other information indicating national origin and that the district will not release
such information without parental consent or a court order.

(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement)

Note: The following paragraph applies to districts that maintain secondary schools and receive funds under
the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). 20 USC 7908 requires those districts to
notify parents/guardians that they may request that the district not release their child's name, address, and
telephone number to military recruiters, employers, or colleges without their prior written consent.
According to Guidance issued by the U.S. Department of Education (USDOE) (Access to High School
Students and Information on Students by Military Recruiters), a single notice provided through a mailing,
student handbook, or other method that is reasonably calculated to inform parents/guardians of the above
information is sufficient. The law does not specify whether parents/guardians may request that the district
not release their child's information to certain third parties, such as military recruiters, but authorize the
release to other parties, such as private employers. Districts should consult legal counsel as appropriate.

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians that they may request that the
district not release the name, address, and telephone number of their child to military

recruiters, employers, or institutions of higher education without prior written consent. (20
USC 7908)

Parent/Guardian Consent

Note: Education Code 49073 specifies that parents/guardians may request that their child's directory
information not be released (an "opt-out" process). Similarly, 20 USC 7908 requires an "opt-out'" process
by which parents/guardians may request that their child's information not be released to military
recruiters, employers, or institutions of higher education. However, in the case of a homeless ehildor
youth student as defined in 42 USC 11434a, directory information may only be released if the
parent/guardian or student age 18 or older has provided written consent for its release ("'opt-in process').

No directory information of a student identified as a homeless child or youth as defined in 42
USC 11434a shall be released, unless the parent/guardian, or the student if he/she is 18 years
eld or older, has provided written consent that directory information may be released. For
any other student, directory information shall not be released if his/her parent/guardian
notifies the district in writing that such information not be disclosed without the
parent/guardian's prior consent. (Education Code 49073; 20 USC 1232g, 7908)

699 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5125.1(d)

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION (continued)

(cf- 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

For a former student, the district shall continue to honor any valid request to opt out of the

disclosure of directory information made while the student was in attendance at the district,
unless the opt-out request has been rescinded. (34 CFR 99.37)

A WU NS C,OMEA/N(’),Q wWio mada
v appwwved on qQ|io(15

N wpdated mn g 0, e

(11/11 7/15) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

700 of 742



o~

Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Exhibit
Students E §125.1(a)

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION

Note: The following exhibit is based on a model notice prepared by the U.S. Department of Education and
should be modified to reflect district practice. It has been updated to include provisions required by the
California Attorney General's model policy developed pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by
AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017); see the accompanying administrative regulation.

PARENT/GUARDIAN NOTICE
RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), a federal law, requires that

(district name) , with certain exceptions, obtain your written consent
prior to the disclosure of personally identifiable information from your child's education
records. However, the district may disclose appropriately designated "directory information"
without written consent, unless you have advised the district to the contrary in accordance
with district procedures. The primary purpose of directory information is to allow the district
to include this type of information from your child's education records in certain school
and/or district publications. Examples include:

a playbill, showing your child's role in a drama production

the annual yearbook

honor roll or other recognition lists

graduation programs

sports activity sheets, such as for wrestling, showing weight and height of team
members

Directory information, which is information that is generally not considered harmful or an
invasion of privacy if released, can also be disclosed to outside organizations without a
parent/guardian's prior written consent. Outside organizations include, but are not limited to,
companies that manufacture class rings or publish yearbooks. In addition, two federal laws
require districts receiving assistance under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of
1965 (ESEA), as amended, to provide military recruiters, upon request, with students'
names, addresses, and telephone listings, unless parents/guardians have advised the district
that they do not want their child's information disclosed without their prior written consent.

If you do not want the district to disclose directory information from your child's education
records without your prior written consent, you must notify the district in writing by

(insert date) . The district has designated the following information as
directory information:

701 of 742



Return to Agenda

E 5125.1(b)

_—

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION (continued)

Note: The district should modify the following list to specify those categories of information defined by the
district as "directory information" in the accompanying administrative regulation. Those items the district
does not intend to release as directory information should be deleted.

I Name

2, Address

3. Telephone number
4. Email address

5. Date of birth

6. Major field of study

7. Participation in officially recognized activities and sports
8. Weight and height of athletic team members

g Dates of attendance

10. Degrees and awards received

11. Most recent previous school attended

The district also may disclose your child's student identification number, user identification,
or other unique personal identifier used to communicate in electronic systems, provided it
cannot be used to access education records without a personal identification number (PIN),
password, or other factor that only the authorized user knows. Your child's social security
number will not be used for this purpose.

Directory information does not include your child's citizenship status, immigration
status, place of birth, or any other information indicating national origin. The district
will not disclose such information without your consent or a court order.

( (7/05 11/11) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

All rights reserved. 702 Of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Students BP 5131.2(a)

BULLYING

Note: Education Code 234.1 and federal law mandate that the Governing Board adopt policy prohibiting
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, retaliation, and bullying based on specified characteristics. AB 699
(Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017) amended Education Code 234.1 to include immigration status as a
protected class; see BP 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment for language fulfilling this mandate.

In its October 2010 Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, the U.S. Department of Education
Office for Civil Rights (OCR) clarified that misconduct that falls under a district's general anti-bullying
policy may also trigger responsibilities under one or more federal antidiscrimination laws if the bullying is
on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, age,
disability, and/or another legally protected category. If so, federal law requires the district to investigate or
otherwise determine what occurred and, if it finds that unlawful discrimination did occur, take prompt and
effective steps reasonably calculated to end the discrimination, eliminate any hostile environment and its
effects, and prevent the discrimination from recurring.

In addition, OCR's August 2013 Dear Colleague Letter: Bullying of Students with Disabilities points out
that any bullying of any student with disabilities that results in the student not receiving meaningful
educational benefit constitutes a denial of a free appropriate public education and must be remedied under
the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act. As necessary, the school may need to convene the
student's individualized education program (IEP) team to determine whether the student's needs have
changed as a result of the bullying and, if so, revise the IEP to ensure that the student continues to receive
appropriate special education and related services.

Thus, while this policy is intended to prevent and address all types of bullying incidents among students,
school ofﬁc1als need to know that when "dlscrlmmatory bullymg" is commltted {l—e—é}sesﬂﬂmma—baseé

SR Or-expression Sy b and the bullymg is suffimently serious
to create a host1le educational env1ronment for the alleged victim or to otherwise deny or limit his/her
educational benefits and services, including denial of a free appropriate public education, the alleged victim
must be afforded the protectlons spemf' ed under relevant state and/or federal law. GSBA—stafﬁmet—wﬂ-h

The Governing Board recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on student learning and
school attendance and desires to provide a safe school environments that protects students
from physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high
priority and shall not tolerate bullying of any student.

No individual or group shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass,

sexually harass, threaten, intimidate, retaliate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit
hate violence against any student or school personnel.

703 of 742



£,

Return to Agenda

BP 5131.2(b)

BULLYING (continued)

(cf 5131 - Conduct)

(cf 5136 - Gangs)

(¢f. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf: 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48900, the definition of "bullying" for purposes of establishing grounds
for suspension or expulsion includes bullying via an electronic act such as posting of messages on social
media networks and includes electronic acts that originate off campus; see the section "Discipline" below
and AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process.

In addition, Penal Code 653.2 makes it a crime to distribute another person's personally identifiable
information electronically with the intent to cause harassment by a third party and to threaten a person's
safety or that of his/her family (e.g., placing a person's address online so that he/she receives harassing
messages).

Cyberbullying includes the electronic creation or transmission of harassing communications,
direct threats, or other harmful texts, sounds or 1mages as deﬁned in Educatlon Code
48900. :
aﬂHHelesa—eemmkmiea&eia—elewee- Cyberbullymg also 1ncludes breakmg into another
person's electronic account and assuming that person's identity in order to damage that
person's reputation.

(cf. 5143.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)
(cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

Note: Education Code 32282 encourages districts to include bullying prevention policies and procedures in
their comprehensive safety plan; see BP 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan. In addition, Education Code
52060-52077 require the Board to adopt and annually update a local control and accountability plan which
includes, among other specified state priorities, goals for addressing school climate; see BP/AR 0460 -
Local Control and Accountability Plan. Pursuant to Education Code 52060, school climate should be
measured by student suspension and expulsion rates and other local measures, including surveys of students,
parents/guardians, and teachers on the sense of safety and school connectedness, as applicable.

Strategies for addressing bullying in district schools shall be developed with involvement of
key stakeholders, including students, parents/guardians, and staff, and may be incorporated
into the comprehensive safety plan, the local control and accountability plan, and other
applicable district and school plans.

(¢f. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
(cf: 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf- 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf ]220 sz‘wen Adwsory Commzttees)

(cf 6020 Parem Involvemenf)

704 of 742



o~

Return to Agenda

BP 5131.2(c)

BULLYING (continued)

Note: Because bullying is not limited to one environment, collaboration among a variety of community
agencies and organizations that serve youth may be helpful in preventing and responding to bullying. For
further information about building a collaborative, see CSBA's publications Safe Schools: Strategies for
Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success and Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide
to Collaboration and Community Engagement.

As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee may collaborate with law enforcement,
courts, social services, mental health services, other agencies, and community organizations
in the development and implementation of joint strategies to promote safety in schools and
the community and to provide services for alleged victims and perpetrators of bullying.

(cf: 1020 - Youth Services)
Bullying Prevention

To the extent possible, district schools shall focus on the prevention of bullying by
establishing clear rules for student conduct and implementing strategies to promote a
positive, collaborative school climate. Students shall be informed, through student handbooks
and other appropriate means, of district and school rules related to bullying, mechanisms
available for reporting incidents or threats, and the consequences for engaging in bullying.

(cf- 5137 - Positive School Climate)

Note: California content standards related to student education about bullying and violence prevention (e.g.,
recognizing the characteristics of bullying, examining the effects of bullying on others, demonstrating what
to say and do when witnessing bullying) are addressed within the health education content standards
adopted by the State Board of Education.

47 USC 254 mandates districts that receive e-rate discounts to adopt a policy which addresses educating
students about appropriate online behavior, including the interaction with other individuals on social
networking web sites and in chat rooms, as well as providing information about cyberbullying awareness
and response. See BP 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology for language implementing this mandate.

As appropriate, the district shall provide students with instruction, in the classroom or other
educational settings, that promotes social-emotional learning, effective communication and
conflict resolution skills,~seeial-skills; character/values education, respect for cultural and
individual differences, self-esteem development, assertiveness skills, and appropriate online
behavior.

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)

Note: Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), requires districts to
educate students about the negative impact of bullying based on actual or perceived immigration
status or religious beliefs and customs. The following paragraph reflects the California Attorney

705 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5131.2(d)

BULLYING (continued)

General's model policy developed pursuant to Education Code 234.7, contained in the Office of the
Attorney General's publication Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All:
Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration
Issues, and has been expanded to include education about the impact of bullying based on any other
individual characteristic.

Such instruction shall also educate students about the negative impact of bullying,
discrimination, intimidation, and harassment based on actual or perceived immigration
status, religious beliefs and customs, or any other individual bias or prejudice.

(ef—6163-4—Student Use-of Technology)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), districts are
mandated to adopt policy, equivalent to that developed by the Attorney General, which requires the
provision of staff training with the components specified below.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to teachers and other school staff
to raise their awareness about the legal obligation of the district and its employees to
prevent discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying of district students.
Such training shall be designed to provide staff with the skills to:

1. Discuss the diversity of the student body and school community, including their
varying immigration experiences

2 Discuss bullying prevention strategies with students, and teach students to
recognize the behavior and characteristics of bullying perpetrators and victims

3: Identify the signs of bullying or harassing behavior
4. Take immediate corrective action when bullying is observed

5. Report incidents to the appropriate authorities, including law enforcement in
instances of criminal behavior

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf- 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

706 of 742



P

Return to Agenda

BP 5131.2(e)

BULLYING ({(continued)

Based on an assessment of bullying incidents at school, the Superintendent or designee may
increase supervision and security in areas where bullying most often occurs, such as
classrooms, playgrounds, hallways, restrooms, and cafeterias.

Intervention
Students are encouraged to notify school staff when they are being bullied or suspect that

another student is being victimized. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall develop
means for students to report threats or incidents confidentially and anonymously.

Note: Although Education Code 234.1 requires the district to adopt a policy requiring school personnel who
witness acts of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying)
against students based on the actual or perceived status of the student belonging to a protected class to take
immediate steps to intervene when it is safe to do so, it is recommended that districts apply this policy
equally to all students; also see AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment.

School staff who witness an act of bullying shall immediately intervene to stop the incident
when it is safe to do so. (Education Code 234.1)

When appropriate based on the severity or pervasiveness of the bullying, the Superintendent
or designee shall notify the parents/guardians of victims and perpetrators and may contact
law enforcement.

The Superintendent, principal, or principal's designee may refer a victim, witness,
perpetrator, or other student affected by an act of bullying to a school counselor, school
psychologist, social worker, child welfare attendance personnel, school nurse, or other school
support service personnel for case management, counseling, and/or participation in a
restorative justice program as appropriate. (Education Code 48900.9)

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Reporting and Filing of Complaints

| Note: The following reporting process may be revised to reflect district practice. l

Any student, parent/guardian, or other individual who believes that a student has been
subjected to bullying or who has witnessed bullying may report the incident to a teacher, the
principal, a compliance officer, or any other available school employee. Within one business
day of receiving such a report, a staff member shall notify the principal of the report, whether
or not a uniform complaint is filed. In addition, any school employee who observes an
incident of bullying involving a student shall, within one business day, report his/her
observation to the principal or a district compliance officer, whether or not the alleged victim
files a complaint.

707 of 742



P

Return to Agenda

BP 5131.2()

BULLYING (continued)

Within two business days of receiving a report of bullying, the principal shall notify the
district compliance officer identified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Note: Districts have the authority to monitor student use of the district's Internet system and to conduct
individual searches of student accounts if there is reasonable suspicion that a user has violated district policy
or the law; see BP/AR 5145.12 - Search and Seizure and BP/E 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology.

When the circumstances involve cyberbullying, individuals with information about the
activity shall be encouraged to save and print any electronic or digital messages that they feel
constitute cyberbullying and to notify a teacher, the principal, or other employee so that the
matter may be investigated. When a student uses a social networking site or service to bully
or harass another student, the Superintendent or designee may file a request with the
networking site or service to suspend the privileges of the student and to have the material
removed.

When a report of bullying is submitted, the principal or a district compliance officer shall
inform the student or parent/guardian of the right to file a formal written complaint in
accordance with AR 1312.3. The student who is the alleged victim of the bullying shall be
given an opportunity to describe the incident, identify witnesses who may have relevant
information, and provide other evidence of bullying.

Investigation and Resolution of Complaints

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.1, districts are required to adopt a process for receiving and
investigating complaints involving unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, and bullying) based on race or ethnicity, nationality, gender, sex, sexual orientation, religion,
immigration status, or any-ether characteristic contained in the definition of hate crimes in Penal Code
422.55. Pursuant to 5 CCR 4600-4633, the UCP must be used for this purpose. In addition, federal
regulations require districts to adopt procedures providing for prompt and equitable resolution of complaints
of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying) on the basis of
sex (34 CFR 106.8), disability (34 CFR 104.7 and 28 CFR 35.107), and age (34 CFR 110.25).

Although some bullying incidents may not fall within the provisions of Education Code 234.1 or federal
civil rights regulations, CSBA strongly recommends that districts use the UCP to investigate all bullying
incidents (whether discriminatory or nondiscriminatory) to ensure consistent implementation by district
staff. It is not always easy or possible for staff to know prior to an investigation whether a student was
bullied because of his/her actual or perceived membership in a legally protected class. Those bullying
incidents found to involve discrimination based on the results of the investigation would then be resolved
using the UCP. When a bullying incident is determined to be nondiscriminatory, it should be resolved
through the appropriate disciplinary process. Districts that are concerned about the capacity of a single
district compliance officer to handle a possible increase in the number of UCP complaints, or that prefer to
handle certain incidents at the school site level whenever possible, may designate multiple compliance
officers in accordance with AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

708 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5131.2(g)

BULLYING (continued)

Any complaint of bullying shall be investigated and, if determined to be discriminatory,
resolved in accordance with law and the district's uniform complaint procedures specified in
AR 1312.3.

If, during the investigation, it is determined that a complaint is about nondiscriminatory
bullying, the principal or designee shall inform the complainant and shall take all necessary

actions to resolve the complaint.

Discipline

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48900-48900.4, "bullying" is a ground for suspension or expulsion; see
AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process.

The courts have generally upheld discipline for off-campus student conduct that poses an identifiable threat
to the safety of other students, staff, or school property or presents a risk of substantial disruption of school
activities, provided that the district is able to document the impact or disruption that the conduct has, or
could be expected to have, on school activities (e.g., Wynar v. Douglas County School District, Lavine v.
Blaine School District). fn-addition—courts haveanalyzed the reasonableness—of the distriet! i :

example;Tthe court in J.C. v. Beverly Hills Unified School District found that the district would be able to
discipline a student for a video recorded off campus and posted on YouTube, but that the discipline imposed
on this particular student was not justified since the district did not present evidence of specific facts that led
school officials to predict that the video would cause substantial disruption (e.g., the video was not violent
or threatening nor did it lead to any confrontations between the students).

Consistent with these interpretations, Education Code 48900 defines bullying by means of an electronic act
to include creation or transmission originating on or off the school site. Thus, for purposes of determining
whether the conduct may be subject to suspension or expulsion, the act does not necessarily need to have
been committed while at school, while coming to or from school, or during a school-sponsored activity.
Nevertheless, the act needs to satisfy the criteria specified in the definition of "bullying" in Education Code
48900 (i.e., a severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or conduct that has or can be reasonably predicted to
have the effect of placing a reasonable student in fear of harm to his/her person or property, causing a
substantially detrimental effect on his/her physical or mental health, causing substantial interference with
his/her academic performance, or causing substantial interference with his/her ability to participate in or
benefit from school services, activities, or privileges).

When the conduct does not rise to the level specified in Education Code 48900, the district may implement
interventions other than suspension or expulsion to address the bullying. For further information, see
CSBA's policy brief Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards. Also see BP 5131 - Conduct and BP
5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression.

Additionally, districts should note that, in the context of discriminatory bullying on the basis of race, color,
national origin, sex, or disability, federal law and regulations require school districts to impose discipline on
students, up to and including suspension and expulsion, where necessary to remedy the effects of a hostile
environment and prevent the discrimination from recurring.

Corrective actions for a student who commits an act of bullying of any type may include
counseling, behavioral intervention and education, and, if the behavior is severe or pervasive as

709 of 742



™

Return to Agenda

BP 5131.2(h)

BULLYING (continued)

defined in Education Code 48900, may include suspension or expulsion in accordance with
district policies and regulations.

{cf. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)

{cf 5144 - Discipline)

(¢f. 3144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(¢f. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf. 6159.4 - Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students)

Any employee who permits or engages in bullying or retaliation related to bullying shall be
subject to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

(cf- 4118 - DismissaliSuspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)
{cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
32282 Comprehensive safety plan
32283.5 Bullying; online training
33181 Governing board policy on responsibilities of students
35291-35291.5 Rules
48900-48925 Suspension or expulsion
48985 Translation of notices
J2060-52077 Local control and accountability plan
PENAL CODE
422.55 Definition of hate crime
647 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privacy; misdemeanor
647.7 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privacy; punishment
653.2 Electronic communication devices, threats to safety
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 3
4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47
254 Universal service discounts (e-rate)
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504
106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX
110.25 Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age
COURT DECISIONS
Wynar v. Douglas County School District, (2013) 728 F.3d 1062

LC. v. Beverly Hills Unified School District, (2010) 711 F.Supp.2d 1094
Lavine v. Biaine School District, (2002) 279 F.3d 719

Management Resources: (see next page)

710 of 742



™

Return to Agenda

BP 5131.2(1)

BULLYING (continued)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Final Guidance: AB 1266, Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students, Privacy, Programs.
Activities & Facilities, Legal Guidance, March 2014
Providing _a_Safe, Nondiscriminatory School _Environment for Transgender and Gender-
Nonconforming Students, Policy Brief, February 2014
Addressing the Conditions of Children: Focus on Bullying, Governance Brief, December 2012
Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011
Building Healthy Communities: A School Leaders Guide to Collaboration and Community
Engagement, 2009
Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, July 2007
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
California's Social and Emotional Learning: Guiding Principles, 2018
Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools: Kinderearten Through Grade
Twelve, 2008
Bullyving at School, 2003
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist
California K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018
US. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Guidance to Schools: Bullying of Students with Disabilities, October 2014
Dear Colleague Letter: Bullying of Students with Disabilities, August 2013

Dear Colleague Letter: Guidance on Schools' Obligations to Protect Students from Student-on-Student
Harassment on the Basis of Sex: Race, Color and National Origin; and Disability, October 26, 2010

Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010

WEB SITES

CSBA: http./’www.csba.org

California Department of Education, Safe Schools Office: hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss
California Office of the Attorney General: hitp://oag.ca.gov

Center on Great Teachers and Leaders: htips://gtlcenter.org/

Collaborative for Academic Social and Emotional Learning: hitps.//casel.org
Common Sense Media: http://www.commonsensemedia.org

National School Safety Center: http://www.schoolsafety.us

£ ALE O30

Partnership for h:'ldren and Youth: https://www.partnerforchildren. rg
U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov

\

(10/14 7/15) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

et 711 of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Students BP 5145.13(a)

RESPONSE TO IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT

N
Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), distrigts"f?f’e
mandated to adopt policy consistent with a model policy developed by the California Attorngy, ! eral
which limits assistance with immigration enforcement at public schools. See Promoting a Safe ahd*Secure
Learning_Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California's K-12.*Schools in
Respondine to Immigration [ssues, available on the web site of the Office of the Attorney Géfieral, Except
as otherwise noted below, the following policy reflects the mandated policy g,sj{gi@ﬁents. See the
accompanying administrative regulation, BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities,
BP/AR 5111 - Admission, AR 5111.1 - District Residency, BP/AR 5125 - Smdeqt%ecords, ARJE 5125.1 -
Release of Directory Information, and BP 5131.2 - Bullying for additional ]angt;g'gé“ fulfilling this mandate.

k3

B -“\"-\

The Govemning Board is committed to the success of all s@ts and believes that every
school site should be a safe and welcoming place for all’ students and their families
irrespective of their citizenship or immigration status. _ﬁ‘@ '

A
District staff shall not solicit or collect information or-documents regarding the citizenship or
immigration status of students or their f&l_};l% members or provide assistance with
immigration enforcement at district schools,;eé{&pt as may be required by state and federal

law. (Education Code 234.7) é:ﬁ .

iy,
e

- E’_.\‘J’:.
(cf. 5111 « Admission) ;S\f%
(cf- 5111.1 - District Residency) - :}«

Note: Education Code 234.1ﬂ_n_,1;fﬂ§dates that districts adopt policy prohibiting discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, and bullying séd.‘off the actual or perceived characteristics set forth in Penal Code 422,55
and Education Code 22(. amended by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), Education Code 234.1
expressly includes immigration status among the protected categories. See BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in
District Programs a;;%ivities and BP 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment for language fulfilling this

mandate. K
No studeni&\gﬁll be demied equal rights and opportunities nor be subjected to unlawful
discriminia?i’on, harassment, intimidation, or bullying in the district's programs and activities
on thej%sis of his/her immigration status. (Education Code 200, 220, 234.1)

;\.‘}:;ﬂ

(cglﬁl 0 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), the district must
notify parents/guardians of their children's right to a free public education regardless of immigration status,
including "Know Your Educational Rights” information as contained in the Office of the Attorney General
publication Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to

712 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5145.13(b)

RESPONSE TO IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT (continued)

Assist California’s K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues. Such notice may be included in the
annual parental notification provided pursuant to Education Code 48980 or through any other cost-effective

means. Also see BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities.

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/gnardians regarding their childrer ‘s”i%ht
to a free public education regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs and their Yights
related to immigration enforcement. (Education Code 234.7) @n fx

gy

{cf- 3145.6 - Parental Notifications} . %

W,
e

Consistent with requirements of the California Office of the A&mmey General, the
Superintendent or designee shail develop procedures for addressmg any requests by a law
enforcement officer for access to district records, school sites, orstudents for the purpose of
immigration enforcement.

e
(cf 1340 - Access to District Records) NG
(cf. 3580 - District Records} f%;’“'v
(cf- 5125 - Student Records) .
(cf- 3125.1 - Release of Directory Information) %

Note: The following optional paragraph reflects a7 re}ommendatwn of the Attorney General's model policy
and may be revised to reflect district practice,. wf%

”’ém
Teachers, school admimstrators,, a@ other school staff shall receive training regarding
immigration issues, including information on responding to a request from an immmgration
officer to visit a school site % have access to a student.
G

(¢f 4131 - Staff Developm em%'@
{cf. 4231 - Staff Der 'elop%’m)
{cf- 4331 - Staff Developr 1t)

The Superinteiident or designee shall report to the Board in a timely manner any requests for
information-gitaccess to a school site by an officer or employee of a law enforcement agency
for the ﬂ%ose of enforcing the immigration laws. Such notification shall be provided in a
manne that ensures the confidentiality and privacy of any potentially identifying
mformatlon (Education Code 234.7)

Legal Reference: (see next page)

713 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5145.13(c)

RESPONSE TO IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200 Educational equin:
220 Prohibition of discrimination
234.1 Safe Place to Learn Act
234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status
48204.4 Evidence of residency for school enrollment
48980 Parental notifications
48985 Notices to parents in language other than English
GOVERNMENT CODE
8310.3 California Religious Freedom Act
PENAL CODE o
422,55 Definition of hate crime {?
627.1-627.6 Access to school premises, outsiders o
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 @
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act Y
CQURT DECISIONS WO
Plyler v, Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982) \’;\:'w

T
Management Resources: %
CSBA PUBLICATIONS o
Legal Guidance on Providing All Children I:L’a)ﬁiﬁ? Access tg Education. Regardless of Immigration
Status, February 2017 AT
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learnifig Environment for All:_Guidance and Model Policies to Assist
California's K-12 Schools in Resp’@}iz?fng to Immigration Issues, April 2018
WEB SITES b
CSBA: htip:/hmw.esba. ogg%
California Office of the'dftorhey General: htip://oag.ca.gov
California Departméﬁ;%of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov
California Deparﬁngﬁ‘f@f Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca gov
California Depaginent of Justice: hutp:/fwww justice.gov
U.S. Departﬁte;;t of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http:/iwww.ed. goviabout/offices/list/ocr
U.s. Inuiiig%ation and Customs Enforcement: https:/wwwiice.gov
U.S. Inpigration and Customs Enforcement, Online Detainee Locator System:
i:ttg{f?fﬁ?ator. ice.gov/odls

Pl

i

é
S8

3

g

5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

T 714 of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Students AR 5145.13(a)

RESPONSE TO IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), disirigts™ a;?e
mandated to adopt policy that is consistent with the California Attorney General's model policy, lﬁmtmo
assistance with immigration enforcement at public schools. The required model policy sta_tef'ncnts are
contained in the Office of the Attorney General publication Promoting a Safe and Segwmre’ Leaming
Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools iﬂe_ﬁgsponding to
Immigration Issues, and, except as otherwise noted, are reflected in the following, régilation. See the
accompanying Board policy, BP (410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities, BP/AR 5111
- Admission, AR 5111.1 - District Residency, BP/AR 5125 - Student Records, AI%&E 5125.1 - Release of
Directory Information, and BP 5131.2 - Bullying for additional language fulﬁllmg 4iis mandate.

The Attorney General's model policy recommends that distriets desig e.an immigrant affairs liaison to
facilitate training programs for staff, help provide non-legal advice to fa%es and assist in communications
with other educational agencies and local and state govermnment sta :eholders. The following administrative
regulation may be revised to reflect any such position established bysthe district.

Responding to Requests for Information Qﬁw

Note: Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699. f@h 493, Statutes of 2017), prohibits the collection of
information or documents regarding the citiz s‘hlp or immigration status of students or their family
members. If the district becomes aware of) the citizenship or immigration status of any student, it is
prohibited from disclosing that mfonnatlon%gp U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), as such
disclosure 1s not among the limited excegpons specified in law for which student records may be released
without parental consent or a lawful judicial order. An ICE "administrative warrant" is not a court order that
would allow a district to disclosestudent records without parent/guardian consent. See the Office of the
Attorney General publication Prompting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and
Model Policies to Assist Salifornia's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues for further
information and examplesfgmch administrative warrants and judicial orders.

f’*;@ )
Unless authorized by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act pursuant to 20 USC
1232g, studentinformation shall not be disclosed to immigration law enforcement authorities
without parental consent, a court order, or judicial subpoena. The Superintendent or designee
shall annu%ily notify parents/guardians that the district will not release student information to
third paitiés for immigration enforcement purposes, unless the parent/gnardian consents or as

requked to do so by a court order or judicial subpoena.
M

{cf 1340 - Access to District Records)

{cf- 3580 - District Records)

(cf. 3125 - Student Records)

(cf. 53125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

| Note: Items #1-4 below reflect requirements of the Attorney General's model policy.

715 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145.13(b)

RESPONSE TO IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT {continued)

Upon receiving any verbal or written request for information related to a student's or family's
immigration or citizenship status, district staff shall:

1. Notify the Superintendent or designee about the information request ,Q

2. Provide students and families with appropriate notice and a descripti@@éﬁ"‘of the
immigration officer's request QSW

3. Document any request for information by immigration authorities %™

4, Provide students and parents/guardians with any documéf% provided by the
immigration enforcement officer, unless such disclosure 15@r0h1b1ted by a subpoena
served on the district or in cases involving mvesﬁga@s of child abuse, neglect, or

dependency “

O

(cf- 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting) ’Kf%f

Note: Government Code 8310.3, as added by SB 31 (€hi=826, Statutes of 2017), prohibits districts from
disclosing information about immigration status or rehg to federal government authorities for use in the
compilation of a registry for immigration enforcemgpt or otherwise assisting in the creation of such a
registry. In addition, the Attorney General's model“policy developed pursuant to Education Code 234.7
prohibits the use of school data or resources for Creating a registry based on specific characteristics. Also see
BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Pr%mms and Activities and BP 5125 - Student Records.

Resources and data collected by tﬁe district shall not be used, directly or by others, to
compile a list, registry, or database of individuals based on national origin, immigration
status, religion, or other é’a&%%)ry of individual characteristics protected against unlawful
discrimination. (Govegﬁ&nt Code 8310.3)

g

Responding to Réquests for Access to Students or School Grounds

Note: Excep;ja%" otherwise noted, the following mandated section reflects the Attorney General's model
policy deyeloped pursuant to Education Code 234.7. The Office of the Attorney General publication
Promoting, & Safe and Secure Leamine Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist
ﬁﬁa‘é K-12 Schools in Responding to Immipration Issues contains a Quick Reference Guide for
Sthbet Officials that summarizes the steps to be taken in the event that an immigration enforcement officer
&emes to a school or requests personal information about a student or his/her family member.

District staff shall receive parent/guardian consent before a student is interviewed or searched
by any officer seeking to enforce civil immigration laws at the school, unless the officer
presents a valid, effective warrant signed by a judge or a valid, effective court order. A
student's parent/guardian shall be immediately notified if a law enforcement officer requests
or gains access to the student for immigration enforcement purposes, unless the judicial
warrant or subpoena restricts disclosure to the parent/guardian.

(¢f 5145.12 - Search and Seizure)

716 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145.13(c)

RESPONSE TO IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT (continued)

Note: The Attomey General's model policy includes requirements that the district post signs at school
entrances containing school hours and registration requirements and that the district adopt measures for
responding to outsiders in a manner that avoids classroom interruptions. See BP/AR 1250 -

Visitors/Qutsiders for procedures applicable to all "outsiders," as defined in Penal Code 627.1. A
) %

All visitors and outsiders, including immigration enforcement officers, shall register. \:;i‘th the
principal or designee upon entering school grounds during school hours. Each’: isitor or
outsider shall provide the principal or designee with his/her name, address, occtij?étlon age1f
less than 21, purpose in entering school grounds, proof of identity, and any o’ﬁler information
required by law. (Penal Code 627.2, 627.3)

(cf- 1250 - Visitors/Qutsiders) @w@

@

intain a district police or security

Note: The following paragraph may be modified by districts that do no
department. ",
O
District staff shall report the presence of any umm@atlon enforcement officers to on-site

district police and other appropriate admnnstrator%

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department) %&

,,{Qq
As early as possible, district staff shall ro otify the Superintendent or designee of any request
by an immigration enforcement ofﬁce%for access to the school or a student or for review of
school documents, including semc‘g}of lawful subpoenas, petitions, complaints, warrants, or
other such documents. o
In addition, district staffgl;l\éll take the following actions in response to an officer present on
the school campus sp%aﬁfally for immigration enforcement purposes:

1. Advise the . officer that before school personnel can respond to the officer's request,
they njust first receive notification and direction from the Superintendent or designee,
ex%”eg «finder exigent circumstances that necessitate immediate action

2. \R uest to see the officer's credentials, including his/her name and badge number,
@ and the phone number of the officer's supervisor, and note or make a copy of all such
" information

3. Ask the officer for his/her reason for being on school grounds and document the

response

4. Request that the officer produce any documentation that authorizes his/her school

access

717 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145.13(d)

RESPONSE TO IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT (continued)

Make a copy of all documents produced by the officer and retain one copy for school

records

If the officer declares that exigent circumstances exist and demands immediate agééss

to the campus, comply with the officer's orders and immediately contagt- the

Superintendent or designee e

o . o

If the officer does not declare that exigent circumstances exist, respond-according to

the requirements of the officer's documentation, as follows: w@

a. If the officer has an Immigrations and Custo;%;"ﬁnforcemem (ICE)
administrative warrant, district staff shall i11fonn1f,§h;4\é‘ agent that they cannot
consent to any request without first consulting@{;tﬁ the district's legal counsel
or other designated district official. A

b. If the officer has a federal judicial ,g\%;Fant, such as a search and seizure
warrant or an arrest warrant signed By*a federal judge or magistrate, district
staff shall promptly comply with warrant. If feasible, district staff shall
consult with the district's leg l.icounsel or designated administrator before
providing the officer with %‘cﬁess to the person or materials specified in the
warrant. e

N

c. If the officer has a $§hbpoena for production of documents or other evidence,
district staff shall-inform the district's legal counsel or other designated
official of tl;@aét;?poena and await further instructions as to how to proceed.

o
Do not attempt-to-physically impede the officer, even if the officer appears to be
exceeding ﬁg uthorization given under a warrant or other document. If an officer
enters th&pr'éinises without consent, district staff shall document the officer's actions
while gr’_ji:campus.
:x@ - : 3 <
ter the encounter with the officer, promptly make written notes of all interactions
Qﬁvl the officer, including:
= A A list or copy of the officer's credentials and contact information

b. The identity of all school personnel who communicated with the officer

C. Details of the officer's request

d. Whether the officer presented a warrant or subpoena to accompany his/her

request, what was requested in the warrant or subpoena, and whether the

warrant or subpoena was signed by a judge
718 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145.13(e)

RESPONSE TO IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT (continued)

e. District staff's response to the officer's request
f. Any further action taken by the officer
Ly
g. A photo or copy of any documents presented by the officer Ko 5'
10.  Provide a copy of these notes and associated documents collected from é}‘;‘ofﬁcer to
the district's legal counsel or other designated district official =7

)

The district's legal counsel or other designated official shall submi g.,_;,jtiKZly report to the
Governing Board regarding the officer's requests and actions and. {f}¢ district's responses.
(Education Code 234.7) RS

The Superintendent or designee shall also email the Burﬁ of Children's Justice in the
California Department of Justice (BCJ@doj.ca.gov)M@érding any attempt by a law
enforcement officer to access a school site or aXAQJBent for immigration enforcement

purposes. %{v

Responding to the Detention or Deportati%&f Student's Family Member
N

The Superintendent or designee shall @@%ﬁrage students and their families to update their
emergency contact information as&héeded throughout the school year and to provide
alternative contacts, including )‘_.an‘ﬁdentiﬁed trusted adult guardian, in case a student's
parent/guardian is detained or js‘etherwise unavailable. The Superintendent or designee shall
notify students' families that.information provided on the emergency cards will only be used
in response to specific e@&;‘géncy situations and not for any other purpose.

ke

{cf- 5141 - Health Cm;qi_% Emergencies)

The Superintq&gl%ﬂt or designee shall also encourage all students and families to learn their
emergency:@@gne numbers and be aware of the location of important documentation,
includingsbirth certificates, passports, social security cards, physicians' contact information,
medication lists, lists of allergies, and other such information that would allow the students
a]?gld families to be prepared in the event that a family member is detained or deported.

In the event that a student's parent/guardian is detained or deported by federal immigration
authorities, the Superintendent or designee shall release the student to the person(s)
designated in the student's emergency contact information or to any individual who presents
a caregiver's authorization affidavit on behalf of the student. The Superintendent or designee
shall only contact child protective services if district personnel are unable to arrange for the
timely care of the student by the person(s) designated in the emergency contact information
maintained by the school or identified on a caregiver's authorization affidavit.

719 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145.13(f)

RESPONSE TO IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT (continued)

Note: Education Code 48204.4, as added by SB 257 (Ch. 498, Statutes of 2017), provides that a student
complies with district residency requirements if his/her parent/guardian was a resident of California and
departed against his/her will due to a transfer by a government agency that had custody of the
parent/guardian, a lawful order from a court or government agency authorizing his/her removal, or removy
or departure pursuant to the federal Immigration and Nationality Act, See AR 5111.1 - District Residency:

The Superintendent or designee shall notify a student whose parent/guardian was d&éﬁined or
deported that the student continues to meet the residency requirements for 1dance in a

district school, provided that the parent/guardian was a resident of California-and the student
lived in California immediately before he/she moved out of state éé“?"a result of the
parent/guardian's departure. (Education Code 48204.4) §

i
(cf 5111.1 - District Residency) é.w\@

ﬁ Y
Note: The following paragraph is recommended, but not required, h'y‘tl;%/ Attorney General's model policy.
See the management resources in the accompanying Board pg}@'far ICE's Online Detainee Locator
System. g

PN
=N

r * ic'x - -
The Superintendent or designee may refer a S%%llt or his/her family members to other
resources for assistance, including, but 11;;?11imited to, an ICE detainee locator, legal
assistance, or the consulate or embassy of g;réf‘parent/ guardian's country of origin.

~

S

D
.
N
e
;v‘i f;:" vf:
O

5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

720 of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Students BP 5145.3(a)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT

Note: The following mandated policy reflects various provisions of state and federal law which prohibit
discrimination against students in educational programs and activities based on certain actual or perceived
characteristics of an individual, including Education Code 220, as amended by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes
of 2017),which prohibits discrimination based on race, nationality, immigration status, ethnicity, gender,
gender identity, gender expression, sex, sexual orientation, religion, or any other characteristic contained in
the definition of hate crimes in Penal Code 422.55; Government Code 11135, which prohibits
discrimination based on all the foregoing characteristics and on age, disability, and an individual's
genetic information; Title VI (42 USC 2000d-2000e-17), which prohibits discrimination based on race,
color, or national origin; Title IX (20 USC 1681-1688), which prohibits discrimination based on sex, gender,
gender identity, pregnancy, and parental status; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 USC 6101-6107),
which prohibits discrimination based on age; and Title II (20 USC 12101-12213) and Section 504 (29 USC
794), which prohibit discrimination based on disability. Education Code 260 gives the Governing Board
primary responsibility for ensuring that district programs and activities are free from discrimination based
on age or any of these characteristics. See also BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and
Activities.

Moreover, this sample Board policy and the accompanying administrative regulation reflect the statutory
right of a fransgender student to participate in sex-segregated educational programs and use facilities
consistent with his/her gender identity as specified in Education Code 221.5, and best practices based on
existing state and federal law. Districts with questions about the rights of transgender and gender-
nonconforming students should consult legal counsel as approprlate For more mformatlon on the rlghts of
transgender students see CSBA's po b : 0 h E

Prwacy. and Fac;htles.

Education Code 234.1 mandates that districts adopt policy prohibiting diserimination; at school or in any
school activity related to school attendance or under the authority of the district, diserimination; including
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying, based on the foregoing characteristics. The
California Department of Education (CDE), through its Federal Program Monitoring process, reviews
districts' uniform complaint procedures (UCP) and other anti-discrimination policies and practices to ensure
compliance with these requirements. In addition, the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights
(OCR) is responsible for the administrative enforcement of federal laws and regulations prohibiting
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, disability, and age in programs and activities
that receive federal financial assistance from the department, and requires the adoption of nondiscrimination
policies and complaint procedures.

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe school environment that allows all students
equal access and opportunities in the district's academic, extracurricular, and other

721 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5145.3(b)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

educational support programs, services, and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district
school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, and bullying, targeted at any student by anyone, based on the student's actual or
perceived race, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, rationality= immigration status,
ethaieity; ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, ez
parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity,
et gender expression, or genetic information, or association with a person or group with one
or more of these actual or perceived characteristics.

(cf- 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf: 5131 - Conduct)

(cf: 5131.2 - Bullying)

(¢f 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

(cf- 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

Note: Education Code 234.1 prohibits unlawful discrimination in sehoel-related—activities—and—when—it
affeets all acts related to school activity or school attendance. Hewever. OCR has clarified in several
publications that conduct that occurs off campus may have an adverse effect on a student at school (i.c.,
create a "hostile environment" for the student). When that happens, the district has an obligation to
investigate and to take steps to protect the student.

This policy shall apply to all acts related to school activity or to school attendance occurring
within a district school, and to acts which occur off campus or outside of school-related or
school-sponsored activities but which may have an impact or create a hostile environment at
school.

Unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying, may
result from physical, verbal, nonverbal, or written conduct based on any of the categories
listed above. Unlawful discrimination also includes the creation of a hostile environment
through prohibited conduct that is so severe, persistent, or pervasive that it affects a student's
ability to participate in or benefit from an educational program or activity; creates an
intimidating, threatening, hostile, or offensive educational environment; has the effect of
substantially or unreasonably interfering with a student's academic performance; or otherwise
adversely affects a student's educational opportunities.

Note: In addition to the types of prohibited student conduct described belew-above, prohibited conduct alse
includes different treatment of students with respect to the provision of opportunities to participate in school
programs or activities or the provision or receipt of educational benefits or services. See BP 0410 -
Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities.

Unlawful discrimination also includes disparate treatment of students based on one of the
categories above with respect to the provision of opportunities to participate in school
programs or activities or the provision or receipt of educational benefits or services.

722 of 742



£

Return to Agenda

BP 5145.3(c)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

The Board also prohibits any form of retaliation against any individual who reports or
participates in the reporting of unlawful discrimination, files or participates in the filing of a
complaint, or investigates or participates in the investigation of a complaint or report alleging
unlawful discrimination. Retaliation complaints shall be investigated and resolved in the
same manner as a discrimination complaint.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.1 and 34 CFR 106.8, a district is required to adopt and publicize its
nondiscrimination policies to the school community. The following paragraph may be modified to reflect
district practice.

In addition, in its October 2010 Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullving, OCR identifies training of
the school community as one of the key measures for minimizing discriminatory and harassing behavior in
school. See the accompanying administrative regulation for specific measures to prevent discrimination and
facilitate students' access to the educational program.

The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate students' access to the educational program by
publicizing the district's nondiscrimination policy and related complaint procedures to
students, parents/guardians, and employees. He/she shall provide training and information on
the scope and use of the policy and complaint procedures and take other measures designed
to increase the school community's understanding of the requirements of law related to
discrimination. The Superintendent or designee shall regularly review the implementation of
the district's nondiscrimination policies and practices and, as necessary, shall take action to
remove any identified barrier to student access to or participation in the district's educational
program. He/she shall report his/her findings and recommendations to the Board after each
review.

fof. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

fcf. 1330 - Use of Facilities)

fcf. 4131 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)

{cf 4331 - Staff Development)

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocwrricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Regardless of whether a complainant complies with the writing, timeline, and/or other formal
filing requirements, all complaints alleging unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying, shall be investigated and prompt action taken to stop
the discrimination, prevent recurrence, and address any continuing effect on students.

Note: Policies related to discrimination must be consistent with the First Amendment right to free speech.
Education Code 48950 prohibits a district from subjecting a high school student to disciplinary sanctions
solely on the basis of speech or other communication that would be constitutionally protected if engaged in
outside of campus. However, Education Code 48950 also specifies that the law does not prohibit discipline
for harassment, threats, or intimidation unless constitutionally protected. Whether such speech might be

723 of 742



_—

Return to Agenda

BP 5145.3(d)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

entitled to constitutional protection would be determined on a case-by-case basis, with consideration for the
specific words used and the circumstances involved. The district should consult legal counsel as necessary.

Students who engage in unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, in violation of law, Board policy, or administrative
regulation shall be subject to appropriate consequence or discipline, which may include
suspension or expulsion when the behavior is severe or pervasive as defined in Education
Code 48900.4. Any employee who permits or engages in prohibited discrimination, including
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, shall be subject to
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

(cf 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)

(cf- 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf- 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

Record-Keeping
The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of all reported cases of unlawful

discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying, to enable the
district to monitor, address, and prevent repetitive prohibited behavior in district schools.

(cf- 3580 - District Records)

Legal Reference: (see next page)

724 of 742



a—

Return to Agenda

BP 5145.3(¢)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
48900.3 Suspension or expulsion for act of hate violence
48900.4 Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment
48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct
48907 Student exercise of free expression
48950 Freedom of speech
48985 Translation of notices
49020-49023 Athletic programs
31500 Prohibited instruction or activity
31501 Prohibited means of instruction
60044 Prohibited instructional materials
CIVIL CODE
1714.1 Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor
GOVERNMENT CODE
11135 Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state
PENAL CODE
422.55 Definition of hate crime
422.6 Crimes, harassment
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
432 Student record
4600-4687 4670 Uniform complaint procedures
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972
12101-12213 Title Il equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29
794 Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
2000d-2000e-17 Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title LX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
6101-6107 Age Discrimination Act of 1975
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS. TITLE 28
35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability, complaints
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
99.31 Disclosure of personally identifiable information
100.3 Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504
106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX
106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex
110.25 Prohibition of discrimination based on age
COURT DECISIONS
Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008) 167 Cal. App.4th 567
Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified School District, (2003) 324 F.3d 1130

Management Resources: (see next page)

725 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5145.3(f)

S—

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Updated Legal Guidance: Protecting Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students Against
Sex Discrimination, July 2016

D

ata - frafooia a i 2o g o Y Q a3 onn )

ALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist
California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018
FIRST AMENDMENT CENTER PUBLICATIONS
Public Schools and Sexual Orientation: A First Amendment Framework for Finding Common Ground,
2006

s

Dealino itls T aorol] Adisn SIS LY. danic! Oa al {xjiagatatina o Qs o dazatif
US. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, May 2016
Dear Colleague Letter: Title IX Coordinators, April 2015
( Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010
Notice of Non-Discrimination, Jeruary-4999 Fact Sheet, August 2010
WEB SITES
CSBA: htip://'www.csba.org
California Department of Education: htip://www.cde.ca.gov
California Safe Schools Coalition: htip://www.casafeschools.org
California Office of the Attorney General: http://oag.ca.gov
First Amendment Center: http.//www.firstamendmentcenter.org
National School Boards Association: http.//www.nsba.org
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr

(10/14 9/16) 5/18

—

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

All rights reserved. 7 2 6 Of 742



Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Students AR 5145.3(a)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT

Note: The following mandated administrative regulation provides measures that may be implemented by a
district to comply with state and federal laws and regulations prohibiting unlawful discrimination: at
school or in school-sponsored or school-related activities, aatawful-diserimination; including discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, and bullying, of any student based on his/her actual or perceived race, color,
ancestry, nationality, national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age,
religion, marital er-parental status, pregnancy, parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual
orientation, gender, gender identity, ¢ gender expression, genetic information, or any other legally
protected category or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived
characteristics. Federal and state law also prohibit retaliation against those who engage in activity to protect
civil rights.

5 CCR 4621 mandates the district to identify in its policies and procedures the person(s), position(s), or
unit(s) responsible for ensuring compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing
educational programs, including the receiving and investigating of complaints alleging unlawful
discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying. In addition, 34
CFR 106.8 and other federal regulations mandate districts that receive federal financial assistance to adopt
procedures for the "prompt and equitable" resolution of student and employee discrimination complaints,
including the designation of one or more responsible employees to ensure district compliance with federal
laws and regulations governing the district's educational programs.

During the Federal Program Monitoring process, California Department of Education (CDE) staff will check
to ensure that the district's procedures list the specific title(s) of the employee(s) responsible for
investigating complaints. The U.S. Department of Education's (USDOE) Office for Civil Rights (OCR) is
the agency responsible for the administrative enforcement of federal antidiscrimination laws and regulations
in programs and activities that receive federal financial assistance from the department. In reviewing a
district's discrimination policies and procedures, OCR will examine whether the district has identified the
employee(s) responsible for coordinating compliance with federal civil rights laws, including the
investigation of complaints.

The following paragraphs identify the employee(s) designated to coordinate the district's efforts to comply
with state and federal civil rights laws (e.g. Title IX and Section 504 coordinators), including the
investigation and resolution of discrimination complaints under AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint
Procedures. Note also that a district may designate more than one employee to coordinate compliance and/or
receive and investigate complaints, although each employee designated as a coordinator/compliance officer
must be properly trained.

The district designates the individual(s) identified below as the employee(s) responsible for
coordinating the district's efforts to comply with applicable state and federal civil rights laws,
including Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, and the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975, and to answer inquiries regarding the district's nondiscrimination policies. The
individual(s) shall also serve as the compliance officer(s) specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform
Complaint Procedures as the responsible employee to handle complaints alleging unlawful
discrimination targeting a student, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or
bullying, based on the student's actual or perceived race, color, ancestry, nationality, national

727 of 742



,(“-'—"‘.

Return to Agenda

AR 5145.3(b)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

origin, patienality; immigration status, ethaieity; ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age,
religion, marital status, pregnancy, e parental status, pregmamey; physical or mental
disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, genmetic
information, or any other legally protected status or association with a person or group with
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. The coordinator/compliance
officer(s) may be contacted at: (Education Code 234.1; 5 CCR 4621)

(title or position)

(address)

(telephone number)

(email)

(¢f 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Measures to Prevent Discrimination

To prevent unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation,
retaliation, and bullying, of students at district schools or in school activities and to ensure
equal access of all students to the educational program, the Superintendent or designee shall
implement the following measures:

Note: As part of its responsibility to monitor district compliance with legal requirements concerning
discrimination pursuant to Education Code 234.1, CDE is required to ensure that the district posts its
nondiscrimination policies in all schools, offices, staff lounges, and student government meeting rooms. In
addition, federal regulations enforced by OCR require the district to notify students, parents/guardians, and
employees of its policies prohibiting discrimination on the basis of sex (34 CFR 106.8), disability (34 CFR
104.7 and 28 CFR 35.107), and age (34 CFR 110.25) and of related complaint procedures.

Item #1 below may be revised to specify the means by which the district publicizes its nondiscrimination
policies and complaint procedures.

1. Publicize the district's nondiscrimination policy and related complaint procedures,
including the coordinator/compliance officer's contact information, to students,
parents/guardians, employees, volunteers, and the general public by posting them on
the district's web site and other prominent locations and providing easy access to
them through district-supported social media, when available.

728 of 742



—

R
n

Return to Agenda

AR 5145.3(c)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Note: Education Code 221.61;-as-added-by-SB1375(Ch-655; Statuteso£2016); requires districts and public

schools to post on their web sites information related to Title IX (20 USC 1681-1688). A comprehensive list
of rights based on the federal regulations implementing Title IX can be found in Education Code 221.8. A
district that does not maintain a web site may comply by posting the information below on the web site of its
county office of education. A school without a web site may comply by posting the information on the web
site of the district or county office of education.

Post in a prominent and conspicuous location on the district and school web sites

information regarding Title IX prohibitions against discrimination based on a
student's sex, gender, gender identity, pregnancy, and parental status, including the
following: (Education Code 221.61)

a.

The name and contact information of the district's Title IX coordinator,
including the phone number and email address

The rights of students and the public and the responsibilities of the district
under Title IX, including a list of rights as specified in Education Code 221.8
and web links to information about those rights and responsibilities located on
the web sites of the Office for Equal Opportunity and the U.S. Department of
Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR)

A description of how to file a complaint of noncompliance with Title IX in
accordance with AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures, which shall
include:

(D An explanation of the statute of limitations within which a complaint
must be filed after an alleged incident of discrimination has occurred
and how a complaint may be filed beyond the statute of limitations

(2) An explanation of how the complaint will be investigated and how the
complainant may further pursue the complaint, including web links to
this information on the OCR's web site

(3) A web link to the OCR complaints form and the contact information
for the office, including the phone number and email address for the
office

(c¢f. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

=N

Provide to students a handbook that contains age-appropriate information that clearly

describes the district's nondiscrimination policy, procedures for filing a complaint,
and resources available to students who feel that they have been the victim of any
such behavior. (Education Code 234.1)

729 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145.3(d)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Note: In its October 2010 Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, OCR identifies training of the
school commumty as one of the key measures for mmlmazmg d1scr1mmatory and harassmg behavior in
school. See i FHRAOF g

%s&eadet—ané—@e&éer—lﬂeﬁeenfeﬁw Item #4 be]ow may be modlﬁed to reﬂect dlsmct

practice.

= Annually notify all students and parents/guardians of the district's nondiscrimination
policy, including its responsibility to provide a safe, nondiscriminatory school
environment for all students, including transgender and gender-nonconforming
students. The notice shall inform students and parents/guardians that they may
request to meet with the compliance officer to determine how best to accommodate or
resolve concerns that may arise from the district's implementation of its
nondiscrimination policies. The notice shall also inform all students and
parents/guardians that, to the extent possible, the district will address any individual
student's interests and concerns in private.

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Note: Both federal and state laws contain requirements for translation of certain information and documents.
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 requires school districts to ensure meaningful access to their
programs and activities by persons with limited English proficiency. OCR has interpreted this to require
that, whenever information is provided to parents/guardians, districts must notify limited-English-proficient
(LEP) parents/guardians in a language other than English in order to be adequate. OCR enforces this
requirement consistent with the Department of Justice's 2002 Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance
Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited
English Proficient Persons. Under the Guidance, a recipient of federal funds has an obligation to provide
language assistance to LEP individuals based on balancing four factors: (1) the number or proportion of LEP
individuals likely to encounter the program, (2) the frequency with which LEP individuals come in contact
with the program, (3) the nature and importance of the services provided by the program, and (4) the
resources available to the recipient. State law is more specific than federal law: Education Code 48985
requires translation of certain information and documents if 15 percent or more of students enrolled in the
school speak a single primary language other than English.

5. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that students and parents/guardians,
including those with limited English proficiency, are notified of how to access the
relevant information provided in the district's nondiscrimination policy and related
complaint procedures, notices, and forms in a language they can understand.

If 15 percent or more of students enrolled in a particular district school speak a single
primary language other than English, the district's policy, regulation, forms, and
notices concerning nondiscrimination shall be translated into that language in
accordance with Education Code 234.1 and 48985. In all other instances, the district
shall ensure meaningful access to all relevant information for parents/guardians with
limited English proficiency.

730 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145.3(¢)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

6. Provide to students, employees, volunteers, and parents/guardians age-appropriate
training and information regarding the district's nondiscrimination policy; what
constitutes  prohibited discrimination, including discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, retaliation, or bullying; how and to whom a report of an incident should
be made; and how to guard against segregating or stereotyping students when
providing instruction, guidance, supervision, or other services to them. Such training
and information shall include details of guidelines the district may use to provide a
discrimination-free environment for all district students, including transgender and
gender-nonconforming students.

(cf: 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf: 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

7 At the beginning of each school year, inform school employees that any employee
who witnesses any act of unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying, against a student is required to intervene if it is
safe to do so. (Education Code 234.1)

Note: Item #8 below may be revised to reflect district practice. In some situations, the district may need to
provide assistance to a student to protect him/her from harassment or bullying. Each situation will need to
be analyzed to determine the most appropriate course of action to meet the needs of the student, based on the
circumstances involved.

8. At the beginning of each school year, inform each principal or designee of the
district's responsibility to provide appropriate assistance or resources to preteet

students—privacyrights-and-ensure-theirsafety protect students from threatened or
potentially discriminatory behavior and ensure their privacy rights.

Enforcement of District Policy

The Superintendent or designee shall take appropriate actions to reinforce BP 5145.3 -
Nondiscrimination/Harassment. As needed, these actions may include any of the following:

1. Removing vulgar or offending graffiti

(¢f. 5131.5 - Vandalism and Graffiti)

2. Providing training to students, staff, and parents/guardians about how to recognize
unlawful discrimination, how to report it or file a complaint, and how to respond

3. Disseminating and/or summarizing the district's policy and regulation regarding

unlawful discrimination
731 of 742



P

Return to Agenda

AR 5145.3(f)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

4. Consistent with the—laws regarding the confidentiality of student and personnel
records, communicating the-seheel'srespense to students, parents/guardians, and the
community the school's response plan to unlawful discrimination or harassment

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
(cf- 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

3, Taking appropriate disciplinary action against students, employees, and anyone
determined to have engaged in wrongdoing in violation of district policy, including
any student who is found to have filed a complaint of discrimination that he/she knew
was not true

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf- 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf- 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf. 6159.4 - Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students)

Process for Initiating and Responding to Complaints

Note: Education Code 234.1 requires that districts adopt a process for receiving and investigating
complaints of unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, and
bullying. Such a process, which is required to be consistent with the uniform complaint procedures
specified in 5 CCR 4600-4687 4670, must include (1) a requirement that school personnel who witness an
act take immediate steps to intervene when safe to do so, (2) a timeline for investigating and resolving
complaints, (3) an appeal process, and (4) translation of forms when required by Education Code 48985. In
addition, federal regulations require districts to adopt procedures providing for the prompt and equitable
resolution of complaints of discrimination on the basis of sex (34 CFR 106.8), disability (34 CFR 104.7 and
28 CFR 35.107), and age (34 CFR 110.25). OCR guidance on federal civil rights requirements notes that
districts may have a respon51b111ty to respond to notice of d1scr1mmat10n whether or not a formal comp]amt
is filed. In addition, i eacue-Lette : !

may have an obligation to respond to notme of sexual harassment of students whlch oceurs off school
grounds or outside school-sponsored or school-related programs or activities, since the sexual harassment
may still create a hostile environment at school. This principle would also apply to harassment on other
bases, such as race, gender, or disability.

Any student who feels that he/she has been subjected to unlawful discrimination described
above or in district policy is strongly encouraged to immediately contact the compliance
officer, principal, or any other staff member. In addition, any student who observes any such
incident is strongly encouraged to report the incident to the compliance officer or principal,
whether or not the alleged victim files a complaint.

Any school employee who observes an incident of unlawful discrimination, including
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, or to whom such an incident
is reported shall report the incident to the compliance officer or principal within a school day,

whether or not the alleged victim files a complaint.
732 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145.3(g)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Any school employee who witnesses an incident of unlawful discrimination, including
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, shall immediately intervene
to stop the incident when it is safe to do so. (Education Code 234.1)

Note: Though a formal complaint must be in writing pursuant to 5 CCR 4600, the district's obligation to
provide a safe school environment for its students overrides the need to comply with formalities. Thus, once
the district receives notice of an incident, whether verbally or in writing, it is good practice to begin the
investigation of the report and to take steps to stop any prohibited conduct and address any effect on
students. The following paragraph reflects such practice and is consistent with OCR recommendation.

When a verbal report of unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, is made to or received by the principal or compliance
officer, he/she shall make a note of the report and encourage the student or parent/guardian to
file the complaint in writing, pursuant to the provisions in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint
Procedures. Once notified verbally or in writing, the principal or compliance officer shall
begin the investigation and shall implement immediate measures necessary to stop the
discrimination and ensure that all students have access to the educational program and a safe
school environment. Any interim measures adopted to address unlawful discrimination shall,
to the extent possible, not disadvantage the complainant or a student who is the victim of the
alleged unlawful discrimination.

Any report or complaint alleging unlawful discrimination by the principal, compliance
officer, or any other person to whom a report would ordinarily be made or complaint filed
shall instead be made to or filed with the Superintendent or designee who shall determine
how the complaint will be investigated.

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming Students

Note: The following section may be modified to reflect district practice. Pursuant to Education Code 221.5,
a district is required to permit a student to use facilities and participate in sex-segregated school programs
and activities consistent with the student's gender identity, regardless of the gender listed on his/her
educational records. Because Education Code 221.5 affords transgender students these rights, districts in
California are not impacted by the February 22, 2017 action of the USDOE and U.S. Department of Justice
to rescind earlier federal guidance which had indicated that, under Title IX, students must be allowed to use
sex-segregated facilities in accordance with their gender identity. In implementing state law, districts may
review recommended practices in the USDOE's Office of Elementary and Secondary Education's Examples

of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supportmg Transcender Students For nmore mformatlon on the rights
of transgender students see CSBA s poliev-k : > :

rorming - Studen 3 Updated Legal Guldance Protectmg
Transgender and Gender Nonconformmg Students Against Dlscrlmlna‘uon

733 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145.3(h)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Gender identity of a student means the student's gender-related identity, appearance, or
behavior as determined from the student's internal sense of his/her gender, whether or not
that gender-related identity, appearance, or behavior is different from that traditionally
associated with the student's physiology or assigned sex at birth.

Gender expression means a student's gender-related appearance and behavior, whether
stereotypically associated with the student's assigned sex at birth. (Education Code 210.7)

Gender transition refers to the process in which a student changes from living and
identifying as the sex assigned to the student at birth to living and identifying as the sex that
corresponds to the student's gender identity.

Gender-nonconforming student means a student whose gender expression differs from
stereotypical expectations.

Transgender student means a student whose gender identity is different from the gender
he/she was assigned at birth.

Regardless of whether they are sexual in nature, acts of verbal, nonverbal, or physical
aggression, intimidation, or hostility that are based on sex, gender identity, or gender
expression, or that have the purpose or effect of producing a negative impact on the student's
academic performance or of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational
environment are prohibited. Examples of the types of conduct which are prohibited in the
district and which may constitute gender-based harassment include, but are not limited to:

1. Refusing to address a student by a name and the pronouns consistent with his/her
gender identity

2 Disciplining or disparaging a student or excluding him/her from participating in
activities for behavior or appearance that is consistent with his/her gender identity or
that does not conform to stereotypical notions of masculinity or femininity, as

applicable

3 Blocking a student's entry to the bathrestroom that corresponds to his/her gender
identity

4. Taunting a student because he/she participates in an athletic activity more typically

favored by a student of the other sex

S Revealing a student's transgender status to individuals who do not have a legitimate
need for the information, without the student's consent

6. Use of gender-specific slurs

734 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145 3()

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

7. Physical assault of a student motivated by hostility toward him/her because of his/her
gender, gender identity, or gender expression

The district's uniform complaint procedures (AR 1312.3) shall be used to report and resolve
complaints alleging discrimination against transgender and gender-nonconforming students.

Examples of bases for complaints include, but are not limited to, the above list, as well as
improper rejection by the district of a student's asserted gender identity, denial of access to
facilities that correspond with a student's gender identity, improper disclosure of a student's
transgender status, discriminatory enforcement of a dress code, and other instances of
gender-based harassment.

To ensure that transgender and gender-nonconforming students are afforded the same rights,
benefits, and protections provided to all students by law and Board policy, the district shall
address each situation on a case-by-case basis, in accordance with the following guidelines:

[ Note; Timelines included in items #1-2 below may be modified to reflect district practice. ]

1. Right to privacy: A student's transgender or gender-nonconforming status is his/her
private information and the district shall only disclose the information to others with
the student's prior written consent, except when the disclosure is otherwise required
by law or when the district has compelling evidence that disclosure is necessary to
preserve the student's physical or mental well-being. In any case, the district shall
only allow disclosure of a student's personally identifiable information to employees
with a legitimate educational interest as determined by the district pursuant to 34 CFR
99.31. Any district employee to whom a student's transgender or gender-
nonconforming status is disclosed shall keep the student's information confidential.
When disclosure of a student's gender identity is made to a district employee by a
student, the employee shall seek the student's permission to notify the compliance
officer. If the student refuses to give permission, the employee shall keep the
student's information confidential, unless he/she is required to disclose or report the
student’s information pursuant to this administrative regulation, and shall inform the
student that honoring the student's request may limit the district's ability to meet the
student's needs related to histher status as a transgender or gender-nonconforming
student. If the student permits the employee to notify the compliance officer, the
employee shall do so within three school days.

As appropriate given the student's need for support, the compliance officer may
discuss with the student any need to disclose the student's transgender or gender-
nonconformity status or gender identity or gender expression to his/her
parents/guardians and/or others, including other students, teacher(s), or other adults

735 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145.3()
NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

on campus. The district shall offer support services, such as counseling, to students
who wish to inform their parents/guardians of their status and desire assistance in
doing so.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf- 3580 - District Records)

2 Determining a Student's Gender Identity: The compliance officer shall accept the
student's assertion of his/her gender identity and begin to treat the student consistent
with his/her gender identity unless district personnel present a credible and
supportable basis for believing that the student's assertion is for an improper purpose.

3 Addressing a Student's Transition Needs: The compliance officer shall arrange a
meeting with the student and, if appropriate, his/her parents/guardians to identify and
develop strategies for ensuring that the student's access to education programs and
activities is maintained. The meeting shall discuss the transgender or gender-
nonconforming student's rights and how those rights may affect and be affected by
the rights of other students and shall address specific subjects related to the student's
access to facilities and to academic or educational support programs, services, or
activities, including, but not limited to, sports and other competitive endeavors. In
addition, the compliance officer shall identify specific school site employee(s) to
whom the student may report any problem related to his/her status as a transgender or
gender-nonconforming individual, so that prompt action eeuld cam be taken to
address it. Alternatively, if appropriate and desired by the student, the school may
form a support team for the student that will meet periodically to assess whether the
arrangements for the student are meeting his/her educational needs and providing
equal access to programs and activities, educate appropriate staff about the student's
transition, and serve as a resource to the student to better protect the student from
gender-based discrimination.

4, Accessibility to Sex-Segregated Facilities, Programs, and Activities: When the
district maintains sex-segregated facilities, such as restrooms and locker rooms, or
offers sex-segregated programs and activities, such as physical education classes,
intermural sports, and interscholastic athletic programs, students shall be permitted to
access facilities and participate in programs and activities consistent with their gender
identity. To address any student's privacy concerns in using sex-segregated facilities,
the district shall offer available options such as a gender-neutral or single-use
restroom or changing area, a bathroom stall with a door, an area in the locker room
separated by a curtain or screen, access to a staff member's office, or use of the locker
room before or after the other students. However, the district shall not require a
student to utilize these options because he/she is transgender or gender-
nonconforming. In addition, a student shall be permitted to participate in accordance

736 of 742



Return to Agenda

AR 5145.3(k)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

with his/her gender identity in other circumstances where students are separated by
gender, such as for class discussions, yearbook pictures, and field trips. A student's
right to participate in a sex-segregated activity in accordance with his/her gender
identity shall not render invalid or inapplicable any other eligibility rule established
for participation in the activity.

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

(cf 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips)

(cf: 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

Note: 5 CCR 432 requires the legal name, sex, date of birth, etc., of a student to be maintained as part of the
student's "mandatory permanent student records" but does not prohibit keeping of other records, such as a
student's preferred name, as part of the student's "permitted student records."

3. Student Records: A student's legal name or gender as entered on the mandatory
student record required pursuant to 5 CCR 432 shall only be changed pussuantto-a
court-order-with proper documentation. However, at the written request of a student
or, if appropriate, his/her parents/guardians, the district shall use the student's
preferred name and pronouns consistent with his/her gender identity on all other
district-related documents. Such preferred name may be added to the student's record
and official documents as permitted by law.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

6. Names and Pronouns: If a student so chooses, district personnel shall be required to
address the student by a name and the pronouns consistent with his/her gender
identity, without the necessity of a court order or a change to his/her official district
record. However, inadvertent slips or honest mistakes by district personnel in the use
of the student's name and/or consistent pronouns will, in general, not constitute a
violation of this administrative regulation or the accompanying district policy.

7. Uniforms/Dress Code: A student has the right to dress in a manner consistent with
his/her gender identity, subject to any dress code adopted on a school site.

(cf- 5132 - Dress Code)

(9/16 5/17) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

737 of 742



F

Return to Agenda

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Students BP 5145.9(a)

HATE-MOTIVATED BEHAVIOR

Note: The following optional policy isforuse-by-distriets-in-the-implementation-of a addresses prevention

strategy strategies for hate-motivated incidents and should be modified to reflect district practice. Elements
of this policy will-alse-tikely-should be integrated into existing distriet and school site plans, such as the
local control and aceountability plan, comprehensive school safety plan, and staff development plans.-as

canda o Orian

attributes;—or—religious—beliefs—or—practices—The Governing Board is committed to
providing a safe learning environment that protects students from discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, bullying, and other behavior motivated by a person's hostility
towards another person's real or perceived ethnicity, national origin, immigrant status,
sex, gender, sexual orientation, religious belief, age, disability, or any other physical or
cultural characteristic. The Superintendent or designee shall design strategies to
promote harmonious relationships among students, prevent incidents of hate-motivated
behavior to the extent possible, and address such incidents if they occur.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf 3515.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage)
(cf. 5131- Conduct)

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism and Graffiti)

(¢f: 5136 - Gangs)

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf- 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

fefSHH L DrapontPravention

738 of 742



—

Return to Agenda

BP 5145.9(b)

HATE-MOTIVATED BEHAVIOR (continued)

Note: Hate-motivated behavior, such as an assault, physical threat, bomb threat, destruction of
property, graffiti, and certain types of vandalism, may constitute a crime under state or federal law.
Local law enforcement agencies and human rights commissions throughout the state have established
countywide hate crimes networks aimed at responding to and preventing hate crimes. The-Districts can
identify local hate crime resources through the California Association of Human Relations
Organizations, which conducts activities designed to protect human and civil rights through networks of
collaborations that reduce community tension and build intergroup relationships.

The following optional paragraph should be revised to reflect district practice.

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with regional programs and community
organizations to promote safe environments for youth. Fhese Such collaborative efforts
shall be—foeused focus on previding ensuring an efficient use of district and community
resources, developing effective prevention strategies and response plans, providing
assistance to students affected by hate-motivated behavior, and/or educating students
who have perpetrated hate-motivated acts.

(cf: 1020 - Youth Services)

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

(ef-6020—Parent Involvement)

The district shall provide students with age-appropriate instruction that includes the
development of social-emotional learning, promotes their to—help—promote—an
understanding of and respect for human rights, diversity, and teleranee acceptance in a
multicultural society, and te-provides strategies to manage conflicts constructively.

(cf- 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)

(cf. 6142.3 - Civic Education)

(¢f. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)
(cf- 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)

As necessary, the district shall alse provide counseling, guidance, and support to students
who are victims of hate-motivated behavior and to students who exhibit such behavior.

(¢f. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

739 of 742



—

Return to Agenda

BP 5145.9(c)
HATE-MOTIVATED BEHAVIOR (continued)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the rules prohibiting hate-motivated
behavior and procedures for reporting a hate-motivated incident are provided to
students and parents/guardians.

The Superlntendent or des1gnee shall ens&e—ﬂ&a{—s%aﬁreeewe—tfmﬂmg—ea—reeegmﬂﬂg hate-

A 7or-provide
staff with training on recogmzmg and preventmg hate-motlvated behavwr and on
effectively enforcing rules for appropriate student conduct.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf- 4331 - Staff Development)

Grievanee Proeedures-Complaint Process

dlstrlcts are requlred to adopt a process for recewmg and mvestlgatmg complaints involving unlawful
discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying) based on race or
ethnicity, nationality, gender, sex, sexual orientation, religion, immigration status, or any
characteristic contained in the definition of hate crimes in Penal Code 422.55. In addition, federal
regulations require districts to adopt procedures providing for the prompt and equitable resolution of
complaints of discrimination on the basis of sex (34 CFR 106.8), disability (34 CFR 104.7 and 28 CFR
35.107), and age (34 CFR 110.25). Pursuant to 5 CCR 4600-4670, uniform complaint procedures
(UCP) must be used for this purpose. See BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

Although some incidents of harassment, intimidation, or bullying may not fall within the provisions of
Education Code 234.1 or federal civil rights regulations, CSBA strongly recommends that districts use
the UCP to investigate all incidents (whether discriminatory or nondiscriminatory) to ensure
consistent implementation by district staff. It is not always easy or possible for staff to know prior to
an investigation whether a student was victimized because of his/her actual or perceived membership
in a legally protected class. Those incidents found to involve discrimination based on the results of the
investigation would then be resolved using the UCP. When an incident is determined to be
nondiscriminatory, it should be resolved through the appropriate disciplinary process.

eea%aet—%he—eeefehﬂa%er—fer—-}lmﬂfseﬂmﬁfea%?ﬂnapak A student or parentfguardlan

who believes the student is a victim of hate-motivated behavior is strongly encouraged
to report the incident to a teacher, the principal, or other staff member.

Any staff member who is notified that hate-motivated behavior has occurred, observes
such behavior, or otherwise becomes aware of an incident shall immediately contact the
principal or the compliance officer responsible for coordinating the district's response
to complaints and complying with state and federal civil rights laws. As appropriate,

he/she shall also contact law enforcement.
740 of 742



Return to Agenda

BP 5145.9(d)

HATE-MOTIVATED BEHAVIOR (continued)

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)
(cf. 5145.11 - Questioning and Apprehension by Law Enforcement)

a - [ oaradonee a a¥aVa Ao
= winwees AW V

deseribedin AR S145. 7 Sexual Harassment—Any complaint of hate-motivated behavior
shall be investigated and, if determined to be discriminatory, shall be resolved in
accordance with law and the district's uniform complaint procedures specified in AR
1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. If, during the investigation, it is determined
that a complaint is about nondiscriminatory behavior, the principal or designee shall
inform the complainant and shall take all necessary actions to resolve the complaint.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf- 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(¢f: 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
32282 School safety plans
48900.3 Suspension for hate violence
48900.4 Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment
PENAL CODE
422.55 Definition of hate crime
422.6 Crimes, harassment
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
4600-46874670 Uniform Ecomplaint Bprocedures
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
100.3 Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504
106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX
110.25 Prohibition of discrimination based on age

Management Resources: (see next page)

741 of 742



P e 4

—

Return to Agenda

BP 5145.9(e)

HATE-MOTIVATED BEHAVIOR (continued)

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION LEGAL ADVISORIES PUBLICATIONS

Bullgmg at Sclzoo! 2003

CALIF ORNM OFFICE OF THE A TTORNE Y GENERAL PUBLICA TI ONS

Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist
ah,{orma K-12 Schools in Resgandt g ro Immggmtwn Issues Aprd 201 8

U. S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA TION OFFICE FOR CI VIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010

Dear Colleague Letter: Prohibited Disability Harassment, July 2000

WEB SITES

CSBA: hitp://www.csha.org

California Association of Human Relations Organizations: http://'www.cahro.org

California Department of Education: htip://www.cde.ca.gov

Cal forma Ojff' ce of the Attomey Genem! http //aag ca. gav

U S Departmenr of Educanon Ojj‘“ ce for C ivil Rzghts http //www ed gov/about/oﬂ‘ ces/list/ocr
U.S. Department of Justice, ComnnnityRelationsServicehtto-wwivusdojeoviers

hitps://www.justice.gov

~

(6/99 7/09) 5/18

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2018 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

e resrvd 742 of 742



	Button17: 
	Button18: 
	Button19: 
	Button20: 
	Button21: 
	Button22: 
	Button23: 
	Button24: 
	Button25: 
	Button26: 


